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@ Chapter 1: Mayor’s Foreword and Summary EXQG‘U~F"V9

CHAPTER 1

COMPONENT A: MAYOR’S FOREWORD

Let me take this opportunity to greet you all and wish you a prosperous —
new year and that you had an enjoyable festive period with your fam1l1es

I’m now presenting the 2021/22 Annual Report on behalf of the CounCIl of

Umsobomvu Municipality.

In compliance with Section 127 of MFMA Act no 56 of 2003 and as an

expression of commitment to public participation,, servrce dellvery and

clean accountable government Council presents this Annual Report to its stakeholders During a tough year
of load-shedding, which had an impact on the economy and servrce dellvery, especrally the providing of

water to our communities, but with a good, effective unified Counc1l we trred our level best.

During this period we managed to still 1mplement service delivery, follow good governance by having all our

ordinary council meetings and specral counc1l meetings.

During this oversight period (2021 /22) the Mumcrpahty addressed the-issues as pertamed in the Integrated
Development Plan (IDP) by lmplementmg the Municipal Infrastructure Grant (MIG), Water Service
Infrastructure Grant (WSIG), Extended Publlc Works Programme (EPWP) and Integrated National

Electrification Programme (INEP) funded prOJects but we Stlll need to do more.

On Public part1c1pat10n we- trled our best by stlll havmg regular ward committee and ward community

meetings and regular ward commlttee\trammgs

Council meets the People engagements were held regularly to keep the community up to date with service

delivery i 1ssues and pol1c1es of the Mumcrplallty

WhatsApp groups in each ward has ensured that service dellver turnaround time has improved to less than
24 hours. We need to. applaud our commltted staff that ensure the effectiveness of this program. These
WhatsApp groups also assrsted wrth public partrcrpatlon by sharing policies and other important

communication to our commumtres

_~We can only bu1ld\better commumtles by workmg together as one.

Thank you to all Councrllors for ensurrng that we continuously strive for excellence in delivering services to
" the masses and still keep to the promise of K4 better future, although we sometimes needed to have robust

debates before coming to that pr1nc1pled agreements. Let’s continue building each other ‘each one, teach

one’. It is also every ones re\spon‘s‘ibility to preach to our communities to regular pay their services.

ANNUAL PERFORMANCE REPORT 2021/22
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Chapter 1: Mayor’s Foreword and Summary Executive

Much appreciation to the administration led by the Municipal Manager, for their,,,fnard/_w"ork to always try
under difficult circumstances that our communities are uplifted by delivering qyuélity :services and customer

care.

| want to appreciate the role played by Provincial and National Government thelr 1ntervent10ns in addressmg
number of challenges affecting the communities though we are stlll strugglmg to. resolve fully

implementation of bulk services projects because of some areas of the pollcy
Challenges

Water challenges in Noupoort needs to be sorted out immediately because water is life. We must appreciate
the community of Noupoort for accepting this crisis and workmg with the Mun1c1pal1ty, but we urge the

Provincial and National Government to assist flnanc1ally to rectrfy this problem as soon’ as possible.

Housing problems are affecting the whole of Umsobumvu Mun1c1pallty and must get urgent attention in this

year. No more talking but implementation should be the order of the day

The paving project in Colesberg has been delayed because of;_‘protest foi;sruptions which led to the
Municipality spending more than what was budgeted for. Let this be é“‘l‘earning\‘curve to all of us to prevent

this from happening again.
High levels of poverty and unemploynﬁent §tj“ll remains as our biggest challenge.

We still need to push harder in achieving‘ “A““Developmental Municipality in South Africa”

M S TOTO

MAYOR

ANNUAL PERFORMANCE REPORT 2021/22
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COMPONENT B: EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

1.

1 Municipal Manager’s Overview

In terms of Chapter 7, Section 152 of the Constltutlon of the Republrc of South

Africa, the following are the objects of Local Govemment
(a) To provide democratic and accountable government for local commumtles
(b) To ensure the provision of servrces to commumtfes in a sustainable manner

| () To promote social and economrc development

(d)  To promote safe and healthy envrronment an d

(e) To encourage the mvolvement of commumtres and commumty organisations

in the matters of local government

Our Mumc1pal1ty in the year under review had serious challenges vrz

1.

Protests by community members embarkmg on efforts to stop the Madlkane/Nqandu Street Upgrading

project.

The local government elections conducted in November 2021 had the effect that new\CounCIllors were
elected onto the Municipal Council. |

Vandalism of infrastructure caused the Mun1c1pal1ty to lose ‘hundreds of thousands of rands in
replacement and unnecessary labour Wh]Ch moneys and man’ hours could have been spent better to
render better services to our communities. ;‘ N\, 4
At the end of May 2022, -the Chlef Financial Offlcer decrded to vacate his position to take up a CFO

position at anothér Mumc1pal1ty

Some commumty members were very disruptive durmg publlc hearings of the Annual \report, to such an

extent that some meetmgs had to be cancelled

The \mumcrpallty also had a lot of posmve aspects that transprred during the oversight period, viz

1.

The \mumc1pal1ty successfully 1nterd1cted twelve commumty members who were instrumental in
disrupting mfrastructure prOJects
After effects of the COVID 19¢ pandemlc which still has a significant negative effect on the \municipality

and its abllrty\to sustamably render services, still plagues the \municipality. Given all these major

_setbacks; the Mumc1pal1ty dld delfver on. ba51c services such as water, electricity, sanitation and refuse

AN

removal etc.
A Spatial Planning\and Land Use como‘lfant Land Use Scheme was developed and implemented in
Umsobomvu, thanks to the funding allocated by the Department of Agriculture Land Reform and Rural

Reform. ‘

“‘Th\e Audit and Performance Committee (APC) was re-populated during the oversight period following the

c\cccc\u;‘term‘i‘nation of the term of office of the previous APC.
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5. Various infrastructure projects that have been on the capital budget were successfully implemented
during the oversight period. / y

6. The Auditor-General (AG) audited the Municipality during the overSIght per1od and 1ssued a qualified
audit report with matters and the Administration was tasked to addxress t/,hose matters 1ssued to the
satisfaction of the AG and Council.

7. The Municipal Public Accounts Committee (MPAC) was establlshed by Council and the Comm1ttee

functioned reasonably well given the inexperience of the newly elected Councillors.

| want to sincerely thank our employees who showed bravery to contmue serving our community members“accc;‘
during these trying times and the Political Leadership for tyhelr sl;pport of the Administration.

A MPELA

MUNICIPAL MANAGER
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state of affairs in their locality.

The 2021/22 Annual Report reflects on the performance of the Umsobomvu Municipality for the period 1
2021 to 30 June 2022. The Annual Report is prepared in terms of Section 121(1) of the MFMA in terms of

which the Municipality must prepare an Annual Report for €ach financial year.

1.2.1 Vision and Mission

The Umsobomvu Municipality committed itself to the following vision‘and mission:

Vision:

“A DevelopmI tal Municipality in South A
Mission:

and custome
y and economically

are througedicated staff for

“To serve our community by delivering quality service
the upliftment of our co i

1.3 Municipal Functions Population and Environmental Overview

1.3.1 Population

a) Total Population
As per Census 2011 and the Community Survey 2016, Umsobomvu Municipality’s population has risen from
28 376 in 2011 to,29 582 in 2016.

7
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Total Population
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In 2011 the population showed that females represent 52% and males 48% of / otal population of

Umsobomvu.

Population - Gender
Females 12 329 14 687

Males

23 641
Source: Census 2001 & 2011
Table 2: Gender Statistic:

Population by Gender
16 000

14 000
12 000
10 000
8 000
6 000
4 000

2 000

Females
= 2001 12 329
= 2011 14 687

2001 2011

Female Total Female

Age: 0-4
Age: 5-9 1359 | 133 | 2722 1474 1542 3016
Age: 10-14 A 415 1415 2829 1482 1392 2874
Age: 15-19 1352 1328 2 681 1395 1294 2 689
| Age:2024 1034 1035 2069 1179 1225 2 404
Age:r2529 857 814 1671 1280 1228 2508
Age: 30-34 787 881 1667 1065 1060 2125
Age: 35-39 686 769 1 455 839 807 1 646
Age: 40- 44 548 723 1271 766 833 1599
Age: 45- 59 \ 513 687 1201 699 838 1537
: 50-54 | 43 548 984 540 735 1275
Age: 55-59 363 415 778 483 654 1137
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2001 2011

Male Female Total Female
Age: 60-64 261 395 657 397 499 896
Age: 65-69 184 262 446 279 38 617
Age: 70-74 117 194 311 155 293 448
Age: 75-79 88 134 222 113 142 255
Age: 80-84 54 107 161 50 105 155

11 312 12 329 23 641 13 689 14 687 28 376

Census 2001 & 2011

Table 3: Population Profile

1.3.2 Demographic Information

a) Municipal Geographical Information

Umsobomvu Municipality was established to manage and provide services to the local management area NC

istrict Municipality

which is located in the south-eastern part Northern apePro\vince and is a B Municipality.

It consists of three main entities namely Colesberg, Noupoort and NOFVE[S\[RJH{\\@Ch is also known as Kwa-

—

erino sheep, which spreads over half-a-

Masizakhe.

Farming in the area is dedicated almost entirely to horses and

ny of'the country’s top merinos and it is also renowned

million hectares. The greater Colesberg breeds

Egﬁmttu{aLsgryic:\es and tourism. The locality of the Municipality in

provinces in the region is depicted in Figure 1. Major road transport

ANNUAL PERFORMANCE REPORT 2021/22
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Below is a map that indicates the Municipal Area in the Pixley Ka Seme District Area:
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— S Vi /
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o o /' // /D PrmmualS«.nda‘y\ AN \\\
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L ~\ T w SR
- : “ " m{::)omssauac s / - \\\
,"/’ /\_,—«— ’»».\b_.:.ﬁ S // \\\\
7/ ~ o,\,#e\ ‘\,_ﬁl / Vs
MNX X /}4; /
\ { A oo i
{ 2 <= o N
\\ \ ‘ { T N bfemtructisfe
o K = i
/
'\ X Smmrﬁoads
a) Wards S~ AN .
/ \\\ \\\
The Municipality is structured into thé\follwing? wards N /
\ N/
1 Kwazamuxolo , Eurekaville and \NQUPOO(t / /
2 Portion of Eurekaville and Tjoksvile ./ /
3 Zwelithsha, Towervallei and Operation Vula \/ /
4 New Ouboks’,”[deyviLl\e, Phillipstown Informal Area
5 Draa)’/LocatiQn - Colesberg; New Brighton, de{atte\r\Qamp, Thuthwini and Hukwini
6 Kl7(ayel1tsﬁa Mas1pahk§me Chr1s Hani, Norvalsbont and Farming Area
7 ‘Norvalspont, Louwrywlle and Ffarmmg Area N\ \
// // / Table 4 Mumcrpal Ward§ /
/ (\ / o
Colesber<g\\ N // p— 7
. \\\ / / T/

/
Colesberg is the “c}pltal” o*tﬁe M)imapallty and was named after Sir Lowry Cole - Governor of the Cape of
Good Hope 1828 - 1833 The toWn of Colesberg is situated in the Great Karoo in the Northern Cape. It is
J(ticated at the Junctlon of thEQatlonaL roads from Johannesburg to Cape Town and Port Elizabeth in the

south. Itis approx1maté@<kﬂométr\es south of the Orange River and 284 kilometres southeast of Kimberley
\\ //

N

Y,
/ the provincial capital
// // \\

/ Noupoort o\
N \ \

V4

\ AN \Noupoort is situated along the I\P route from Colesberg to Middelburg on the way to Cradock and Port
: \\ El1%Qeth It is 56 kllometres south of Colesberg. Noupoort experienced dramatic economic decline after
the closuﬁ‘e\of the Spoorne stat)on
s

/
AN N
. N //

O/
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UMSOBOMYY LOCAL MUNIGPALITY
Norvalspont S/

The smallest of the three entities Norvalspont is a settlement situated 40 kllometre&east of Colesberg on

the way to the Gariep Dam. It rests on the banks of the Orange River and vs/a small black settlement also

called Kwa-Masizakhe. // / \\ N

/ ’ / AN - A

/ / N A
b) Natural Resources S/ N N

AN N \\\ \\\
/ \\ \\\ \\\\
The following table shows the natural resources within the Umsobomvu Local Municipality \\ N
/ / N .

\\\\ /
Major Natural Resource Relevance to Community S //

. Water source for human cqnsump{on agriculture recreatlon industries and
Orange River
bus1pésses gﬁd electricity generation
Abundance of land l%usmg and business development / /
Major transport routes Business oppcfrtunities Ef(ective and effi(;ient marketing of area
R Nt / A .
Unpolluted areas Healthy population attractive to metropolitan residents
— - — -
Doornkloof Nature Reserve Recreation-and tourist attraction
Table 5: Natural Resources \\\ \\\
1.4 Service Delivery Overview DN
1.4.1 Basic Service Delivery I-\li\ghlig{ns- N

\ \ 7 "
The table below indicates the highlights fof\basie\§ervice deliyéry during the year: /
\ / / "—-,_7777//

\. \ / /

Highlights Description

\ Tlr/rougy/the Municipal Infrastructure Grant (MIG) the

-~ AN Municjpality commenced with the upgrading of Van Der

\Waltéfontem rising main water pipeline, from asbestos
cement AC) to a uPVC water pipeline to Colesberg main

res\ervmr.& Th1s project is successful completed and does

.

Replacement of the/ﬁgng water main ?N\ato Van Der
Waltsfontein Pump Statlyn to Colesbg in Storage

/ \
Reservoir / / augrnent the overhaul Colesberg water supply to
/ / ‘ | mlmmise water interruptions in Colesberg and ensure
/ / constant\wa)zer provision
{ { / | Through the WSIG the Municipality is currently

Upgrade of\ﬂP to1lets\and connect/ng septic tanks to implem/é’nting the of VIP toilets to full waterborne

-| sanitation in Kuyasa. Phase 1 is completed, whilst phase
full waterborne samtatum systery(ln K/L)Vasa 2 of the project is underway and with approximately 90%

S / completed progress

S S N The Ezimbacweni in Norvalspont, have been electrified
= T ~ . and provided with new infrastructure. However, at this
/ o \\\ L \\ stage, the power supply cannot be energized due to
/ Electrified Ezimbacweni in Norvalspont N licence application challenges. Nersa is currently busy
/ N S > with the municipal licence application, which once its
/ / \ \ N/ approved, the licence will be sent to Eskom for provision
\ of bulk electricity point

. \ Refuse collection trucks are operating without major

AN problems in Colesberg, Noupoort and Norvalspont.

N ~.| Waste collection is done as per schedule, weekly However, for a period of four months, Colesberg refuse
N ‘ | collection truck could not work due to mechanical

A L breakdown. The refuse was collected with the use of

- /
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Highlights Description
Noupoort refuse truck, which was shared in two towns,
until the Colesberg truck was repaired

Table 6: Basic Service Delivery Highlights

1.4.2 Basic Service Delivery Challenges

The table below indicates the challenges for basic service delivery during’the year:

Challenges Actions to address

Water meter

Low sewerage pipe capacity due to increased municipal
households flushing to the sewer system

nicipality is licenced to supply electricity
ith spot checks in the municipal areas

where the
and continue

Electrical theft

The landfill sites do not have weigh bridges Install a weighbridge
Table/7: Basic ices Delivery Challenges
1.4.3 Households with Access to Basic ices
Description 2020/21 2021/22
Electricity - service connections 8 1 8 153
Water - available within 200 m from dwelling 8 819 8 819
Sanitation - Households wi t VIP service 7 906 7 906
Waste collection - kﬁ'ﬁ)side collection\onge a week 7 454 7 454

Table 8: Households with Minimu»%sic Services

ANNUAL PERFORMANCE REPORT 2021/22
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1.5 Financial Health Overview

1.5.1 National Key Performance Indicators - Municipal Viability and

Management (Ratios)

The following table indicates the Municipality’s performance in ter@ée National K
Indicators required in terms of the Local Government: Municipal Pl

=
>
ua
=}
o
=
=
D
e
]
=
=y
o
=
3
Q
>
[a]
D
=
Q
ua
[1)
3
D
35

Regulations of 2001 and Section 43 of the Municipal Systems Ac . These key performance indic
are linked to the National Key Performance Area (KPA ely Municipal Financial Viability and

Management.

KPA & Indicator 2020/21 2021/22

Financial viability measured in terms of the Municipality's
ability to meet its service debt obligations as at 30 June
2022 ((Total operating revenue-operating grants
received)/debt service payments due within the year))

6 214.13%

Financial viability measured in terms of the outstanding
service debtors as at 30 June 2022 ((Total outstanding 122% 313.52%
service debtors/ revenue received for services)X100)

T / 0.09

Fixed Operational Expenditure excluding (Depreciatio
Amortisation, and Provision for Bad Debts, Impairment
and Loss on Disposal of Assets)) Number of months it
takes to cover fix operating expenditure with availab
cash at 30 June 2021 —

Table 9: National KPI’s for Financial Viability and Management
1.5.2 Financial vervieﬁ

Details Original budget Adjustment Budget Actual
Income 203 1?7\7666"’\’\*\\ 202 822 000 216 232 392
Less Expenditure TZ\OETWZI'ZBH\ S (209 049 000) (231 181 135)
Net surplus/(dt—hﬁt\) 1062 569 (6 227 000) (14 948 743)

Table 10: Financial Overview
1 .5.3Igtawur
2021/22

Original Budget 21 477 650
Adjustment Budget 22 908 650
Actual | 21 624 476

% Spent /] 94%

Table 11; Total Capital Expenditure
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1.6 Organisational Development Overview

1.6.1 Municipal Transformation and Organisational Development Hi

@ Chapter 1: Mayor’s Foreword and Summary Executive

lights

The highlights for municipal transformation and organisational developme

following:
Highlight

Collective agreements

Description

ear are the

New Municipal Staff Regulations were published on 21
Publication of Municipal Staff Regulations September 2021 which will cc?e\i%) effect on 1 July
2022

Ward Committees established

Ward{éommittees trained y{d op;/ational

Table 12: Highlights: Municipal Transfor

1.6.2 Municipal Transformation and Organisati

The challenges that are experienced is as follow:

Description

Training

Unable

o implement trainingor oversight
- period

Disciplinary hearings

Encountered a spike in discipli cases due toill-
discipli

Table 13: Challenges: Municip

1.7 Auditor General Report

1.7.1 Audite 0%@5\

a ranWwagganisational Development

2018/19 2019/20 2020/21
Opinion received Qualified ‘ Qualified ‘ Qualified

2021/22

Qualified

Table 14: Amo?es
1.8 2021 IDP/Budget Process -

The table below provides details of the key deadlines for the 2021/22 IDP/Budget process:

Activity

Responsible person

IDP Process Plan B Kapp 31 August 2021
Budget, IDP and Perfor%@ce Management Tir%/r able B Kapp and T Thiskundu 31 August 2021
Approved Draft 2021/22 IDﬁ\ B Kapp 31 March 2021
Approved Draft Budget 2021 /22 \ T Thiskundu 31 March 2021
mays Public Comments on Ili)P an%i Budget B Kapp 31 March to 21 May 2021
IDP @&Qget Roadshow / Cllr M Toto (Mayor) Did not materialise

ANNUAL PERFORMANCE REPORT 2021/22




\L}J
S

®

A o e

Activity

Responsible person

Approved Final 2021/22 IDP B Kapp 31 March 2021
Approved Final Budget 2021/22 T Thiskundu \\1\March 2021
Approved SDBIP 2021/22 T Thiskundu 20 June 2021

Table 15: 2021/22 IDP/Budget Process

%
Q-
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COMPONENT A: POLITICAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE GQVEB/ﬂANCE N \\
N N

N

AN
Good governance has 8 major characteristics. It is participatory, c/ons\ensus oriented, accountable, transpareng
responsive, effective and efficient, equitable and inclusive and follﬂws the rule of law. It assures that corrub’eto\n is \>

minimized, the views of minorities are taken into account and t/hat the/vmces of the most vulnerable in society a%
heard in decision-making. It is also responsive to the present 9ﬁd fu}zﬂre needs of soc1et)n\
/ /S
/ / / /
2.1 National Key Performance Indigéto(s - Good G/aﬂ,e,;n/ance and Public
{ AN /
o _ . . \ \\\ /
Participation - - / //

\ \ /

The following table indicates the municipality’s performance in terms ofthe Nat{onal Key Performance Indicator

required in terms of the Local Government: Municipal Planning and thePerformaéce Management Regulations 796 of
\

2001 and Section 43 of the MSA. This key performance indicator is linked t(N:he Nahqnal Key Performance Area -

Good Governance and Public Part1c1patlon / h \ N

Municipal Achievement Municipal Achievement

Indicator

2020/21 2021/22
The percentage of a municipality’s capital budget acttlally\s ent on / /
capital projects identified for a particular financial yea( in te ms of the | / 76% 78%
municipality’s integrated development plan N\
Table 16:  National KPIs - Good Governance and F;(/blic Participation Performance
- ™ N\ (
2.2 Introductjion to Good vernance .

/ AN AN
The political leade/shm of the Mumcl\pqllty comprlses of elekted\ﬁouncﬂlors through both the ward system and
proportional rep;/esentatwn and is led bi/ the Mayor. On the o\ther??de the administration of the Municipality is
composed of g%ecut*&e management appomted in terms-of Sectlons}ﬂA and 56 of the MSA as amended. The Municipal
Manager is the Md of a Nqnmstratloh In grder ‘to realise the c9r{st1tut1onal mandate of the Municipality these two

components, mcludmgthe commgmty, }{ave to work together
N /
2. 3 ~_Governance S thkct u fe

- \\ \
/2/ /L PolltlcaiGoverhKce Structure\

/ TJ'é Council performs bot\tx@sl\we and execm{ve functions. They focus on legislative oversight and participatory
/

/ / roles and have delegated its e ecutWe function to the Mayor. Their primary role is to debate issues publicly and to

\\ ?aclhtate political debate and d1$cussion Apart from their functions as decision makers Councillors are also actively

\*nvolvedm community work and the VBI’]OUS social programmes in the municipal area.
/ /
\\ /' /

. y
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a) Council

Chapter 2: Governance

Below is a table that categorized the Councillors within their specific political par

Council Members

Capacity

Political Party

ards as at 30 June 2022:

Ward representing or
proportional

M Toto Mayor African National Congress Proportional Representative
N Stafa Speaker African NWCongress Proportional Rep@entatﬁ&
B Mangaliso Council Whip African /ﬁatiogﬁ Congress Ward Representati
W Minnie Councillor Afri% Na}jénal Congress Ward Representative
V Harmse Councillor Ajécan yétional Congress Ward Representative
S Yabo Councillor Africanh National Congress >Nard Representative
L Zakhe Menéber Executwe Af@\lational Cong% Ward Representative
ommittee
N Member Executive msobo! Residents .
L Tyindyi Committee Nssocia . Ward Representative
N Mlungwana Councillor Umsolz\c%*%?den& Ward Representative
ssociation
A Poyo Coun lllor Umsobomvg Rgs1d ts ortional Representative
- Association
T Matebese Councillor N Un‘isobomggﬁemdents Wtional Representative
~ Association
J Matthee Councillor Dexﬁi}}crati;;Aliliance ~ Proportional Representative
G Douw Councillor Dfé\ocrp(ic Alliance Proportional Representative
Table 17: Council 2021/2

Meeting dates

Council Meeting Attendance

Apologies for non-attenance

26 July 2021 R 1 0
17 August 2021 Vo 11 0
30 August 2021 /L 0
13 October 2021 9 1
22 November 2021 11 0
13 December 2021 11 0
27 January 2022 11 1
25February 2022 13 0
31 March2022 13 0
5 April 2022 13 0
26 April 2022 \ 13 0
31 May 2022 Y 13 0

‘ Table 18:

Council Meetings
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b) Portfolio Committees

The Council of the Umsobomvu Local Municipality has established Portfolio Commi h of these committees is
chaired by a member of Council and the allocation is as follows: .

Name of committee Name of member and capacity

Finance Portfolio Committee M Toto (Chairperson) Ve (Member) G Douw (Member)
Technical Services Portfolio Committee L Zakhe (Chairperscy() Lﬁ/innie (Member) T Matebese (Men%esQ
Corporate Services Portfolio Committee L Tyindyi (Chairp rson)/{Yabo (Member) B Mangaliso (Member)
Table 19: Portfolio Committee
¢) Municipal Public Accounts Committee (MPAC) '
Name of member Capacity
J Matthee Chairperson
A Poyo \Memb;r/
V Harmse Member

Table 20: Municipal Public Accounts Committe

\\
2.3.2 Administrative Governance Structure —

—

Performance agreement signhed

Name of Official

Yes/No
A Mpela a Office of the Municipal Manager Yes
T Tshikundu \ Financial Serb'\ces Yes
S Nkcithiso :‘ ) Corporate Servic\e§ Yes
B Kapp ~Technical Services Yes

Table 21: ~— Administrative Gove:'ya/nce Structure

COMPONENT B: INTERGOVERNMENTAL RELATIONS

Intergov

mental Relations

tion of South Afri eres of government and all organs of state within each sphere
other in mutual trust and good faith fostering friendly relations. They must assist and
support one another, inform and consult one another on matters of common interest; coordinate their actions,

hering to agreed procedures and avoid legal proceedings against one another.
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2.4.1 Intergovernmental Structures

To adhere to the principles of the Constitution as mentioned above the municipality participates in the following

intergovernmental structure: .

Name of Structure Outcomes of Engagements/Topics Discussed

Umsobomvu Intergovernmental Relations

—— S
Steering Committee mttee ormant

Table 22: Intergovernmental Structure

a) Intergovernmental Relations Forum

Department Name Member

Pixley ka Seme Intergovernmental Relations
Committee

M Toto and A

Table 23:

The committee is dormant at present.

y_governance. For this purpose, it must encourage and
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2.5.1

Ward Committees

Chapter 2: Governance

The ward committees support the ward councillor who receives reports on development, participate in development

Name of representative

Number of meetings

V Douw Ward committee member

D May Ward commit}ge member

Z Zicina Ward comr@ttee m%qber

L Thibane Ward committee membe

Z Sporo Ward committee member 01/04/2022
. - 13/05/2022

N Siko Ward committee member 17/06/2022

| Lukas Ward committee member

Z Sestile ‘Ward committee member

N Malan Wmmitt%embgr

B Mangaliso Warm@ i S

Table 24:

Ward 2: Portion of Eurekaville and Tjoksville

Name of representative

Capacity representing

Dates of meetings held during the
year

U Feni Ward Committee Member

S Siko Ward CommitteNAemt}e\r

Y Keyzer Ward Committee M%Q'lber

K Siko 'Ward Committee Mem\n@r/

S Onga _ Ward Commiit\t’e\é\M\eiijer 8 April 2022
P Haas Ward Committee Member 16 May 2022
C Grobbelaar Ward Committee Member 9 June 2022
M Xhentsa Ward Committee Member

B Matyeka Ward Committee Member

A Ca ellﬁ MCommittee Member

W/Minnie \/(Nard Councillor

Table 25: Ward 2 Committee Meetings
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Ward 3: Zwelithsha, Towervallei and Operation Vula

Dates of meetings held during the

Name of representative Capacity representing

year
N Masumpa Ward Committee Member

T Mxhamli Ward Committee Member

B Manzi Ward Committee Member

S Ntozini Ward Committee Member

S Mbalula Ward Committee Member 0
M Kalashe Ward Committee Mﬁnber

T Mboxela Ward Committey/Mempér

L Tyindyi Ward C(yﬁlcilky/

Table 26: Ward 3‘Committee Meetings

Dates of meetings held during the

Name of representative

R Meyer fWaFdQnmittee Member
V Arries WComWr
N Stuurman WN meer
N Mpemba \Ward ommittee Me@r 14 April 2022
V May Ward Committee Member 9 May 2022
T Yalezo Ward omnﬁ'\tee /Xembg{ 7 June 2022
N Stuurman Ward Co\gmittéé Member
T Mpemba Ward Comr%'\ttee N<ember
V Harmse Ward COl}r\cillor
Table 2 Ward 4 Committee Meetings
Ward 5: Draaji’'Location, Colesberg,/New Brighton, SqZ&;amp, Thuthwini and Hukwini
[ —
acity representing Dates of meetings held during the
year

M Nkunzi A Ward Committee Member
L Letsolo Ward Committee Member
S Khasibe Ward Committee Member
B Jages/\ Warg Committee Member
X/m)athiwe Ward Committee Member 0
N Mankayi Ward Committee Member
T Ntsie Ward Committee Member
S\N.Qe \ \ Ward Committee Member

QMarﬁb{ / / Ward Committee Member
N R[‘un\gwana Ward Councillor

Table 28: Ward 5 Committee Meetings
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Ward 6: Khayelitsha, Masipahkame, Chris Hani, Norvalspont and Farming g

Dates of meetings held during the

Name of representative Capacity representing

year
A Matlala Ward Committee Member

K Martiens Ward Committee Member

N Mpemba Ward Committee Member

B Mpemba Ward Committee Member

N Mke Ward Committee Member 7 April 2022
S Botha Ward Committee M/e/mber 10 May 2022
Z Joja Ward Committey/Mempér 7 June 2022
B Sakathi Ward Commiyée M914|ber

M Situko Ward Comréit\tee M}mger

N Matanzima Ward Committwmber

S Yabo Ward Councillor

Table 29: Ward 6 Committee Meeting

Ward 7: Norvalspont, Louwryville an‘lllling Area

Dates of meetings held during the

Name of representative Capacity representing year

M Batties ard Committee Member

K Swartz W&@ Coﬁ\mittee Me)z{ber

J Reed Ward omrmv'\tee /Kembg{

C Hendrieks Ward Co\gmittéé Member

S Dyonkile Ward Com}n'\ttee N<ember 19 April 2022
K Molia o Ward Commit}ge Meﬁ\Qer 18 May 2022
N Saul \Ward Committee\AQembéK 17 June 2022
N Jacobs :‘ )Ward Committee Member

A Gama ~Ward Committee MemM

R Soyers \\Wg@\cimmittee Me);{ber

L Zakhe Ward Councillor

able 30: Ward 7 Committee Meetings

Co ittee
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Ward committees should be elected by the community they serve. A ward committeé may not have more than 10

members and women should be well represented. The ward councillor serves on the ward.committee and act as the

chairperson. Although ward committees have no formal powers, they advise the ward councillor who makes specific

Ward Number Committee established Number meetings held Committee functioning
Yes / No during the year effectively (Yes / No)
1 Yes 3 Yes
2 Yes 3 Yes
3 Yes 0 Yes
4 Yes 3 Yes
5 Yes 0 Yes
6 Yes 3 Yes
7 Yes 3 Yes
Table 31 \Wcunct\icﬂing of Ward Committees
\\\\
2.5.4 Representative Forums — \\\\

a) Labour Forum \\J

Name of representative Meeting dates
B Mangaliso - ployer Representative (Councillor)
J Matthee EmB\oyer Representa}‘ye (CB!{ncillor)
V Harmse \Emplt\?yer Representative (Councillor)
]
A Mpela Emplﬁyer Representative (E‘mpyzéyee)
B Kapp Employer Representative (Employee)
—— ik 27 May 2022
N Ntozini SAMWU\-*cJTﬁenﬂepLejéntative
P Gwebityala SAMWU - Union Representative
N Ntoni SAMWU - Union Representative
E Fredericks IMATU - Union Representative
/f Ngaymemi’*\ | U - Union Representative

W Labour Forum
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b) IDP Forum /

/

The table below specifies the members of the IDP Forum for the 2021/22 financil/year:
AN

Name of representative Capacity

A Mpela nicipal Manager \

B Kapp Senior Ma r Corporate Services

T Thiskundu Cf%} Financial Services

S Nkcithiso }énior }l(anager Technical Services

G Mgcineni Secyién Head Community Services

N Thiso eputy Chief Fmanc1a ices.

Table 33: uy/ Foru

COMPONENT D: CORPORATE GOVERNAN<SE\ //
Corporate governance is the set of processes, practices, pol1c1e , laws keholders affecting the way an
institution is directed, administered or controlled. Corporate governanée\so mz{h{jes the relationships among the

2.6 Risk Management

many stakeholders involved and the goals?r Wthh the institution is governeﬁ\

In terms of Section 62 (1)(c)(i) “the account\Ng officer of a munici allty is responswle for managing the financial
administration of the municipality, and must " for this purpose takg/ all reasonablg steps to ensure- that the

municipality has and maintains effective, efficient and transparent systems - of financial and risk management and
internal control;”...

\

The table below include the top r1sks of the Municipality:

Department

Strategic Risks ‘ \ All Departments

Financial Manag/gmen}/c"/t Accounting relatecy"‘risks11{%%% Finance Department

Cash & Debtoé@anagém\ent related risk;/ Finance Department
Information Technology related risks // / Finance and Administration
Supply Chain Management risks // Finance and Administration
Legislatigp,ﬁaﬁndifcng[npliance reﬁted risks& All departments

()))eféiion and relatea\r\isks All departments
Asset/Méﬁagemehf‘rislgg Finance and Administration
P/s/rformance and informaEmQ related risks All Departments

/ \ Table 34: Top Risks

ANNUAL PERFORMANCE REPORT 2021/22



Chapter 2: Governance
UMSOBOMVU LOCAL MUMIPALITY
2.7 Anti-Corruption and Anti-Fraud

Section 83(1)(c) of the MSA refers to the implementation of effective bidding struetures tdminimize the possibility
of fraud and corruption. The MFMA, Section 112(1)(m)(i) identify supply cham measures to be enforced to combat
fraud and corruption, favouritism and unfair and irregular practices. Sectlon 115( ) of the MFMA states that the
accounting officer must take steps to ensure mechanisms and separation of dutles in a supply cham management

system to minimize the likelihood of corruption and fraud.

Umsobomvu Municipality has the following strategies in place to pre\)ﬂent_cerruption, fraud and theft:
@ Presidential Hotline on fraud prevention and corruption, andservrce delivery matters

@ Risk Management Policy | ” o

@ Internal Audit reviews the effectiveness of the systerns of internal control, gqv'ernantfe and risk management on

a continuous basis
@ Disciplinary procedures to discipline employees who transgress tn‘e*sti pulations»c")"f the Act, procedures and policies
@ Disciplinary Board as envisaged by the MFMA: Municipal Regulations on“Fina_‘ncial‘*Misconduct
A Risk Management Committee is also in p,l'ace to assist-the Accounting Officer in addressin‘g‘oyersight requirements
of risk management and evaluating and monjtori‘ng the municipality’s performance withregards to risk management,
fraud prevention and corruption. :
2.8 Audit Committee

Section 166(2) of the MFMA states that an audit commlttee is/an mdependent advisory body which must -

(a) advise the mumc;pal counc1l the polltlcal off1ce bearers the accounting officer and the management staff

of the municipality, on matters relatmg to
e internal flnan_c,rat cqntrol

& risk manag,e'rnent”"’x

& performan‘e‘e‘ma‘na\g\e‘ment

e effective governa‘nfem_

The Audit-Committee have the“‘fo‘l‘low‘i"ng_main functions as prescribed in Section 166 (2)(a-e) of the MFMA and the

ch”al Government MuniCipalk and Pe‘rf‘ormaneeManagement Regulation:

///
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2.8.1 Functions of the Audit Committee

/

« To advise the Council on all matters related to compliance and effective govemance

@ To review the annual financial statements to provide Council with an authorltatwe and credrble view of the

financial position of the municipality, its efficiency and its overall level of compllance w1th the MFMA the annual

N\ \\

Division of Revenue Act (DoRA) and other applicable legislation

.

= Respond to the council on any issues raised by the Auditor-Genepal in tﬁe audit report
= Toreview the quarterly reports submitted to it by the mternal audat

= To evaluate audit reports pertaining to financial, admlmst‘ratlve and technical systems
= The compilation of reports to Council, at least twice durmg a financial year

\

= Toreview the performance management system and make recommendatlons in th1s regard to Council

\ \

= To identify major risks to which Council is exposed and determlne the extent to Wh]Ch risks have been minimised

= Toreview the annual report of the mumc1pal1ty }

= Review the plans of the internal audit functlon and-in so domg, ensure that the pLan addresses the high-risk areas
and ensure that adequate resources are avaﬂable g

\
\.

= Provide support to the internal audit functlon

// 7
/ / — /

= Ensure that no restrictions or limitations are placed\on the Internak Audlt sectlon

N\ /
\ /

= Evaluate the activities of the internal audit functTQn in te/rms gf their role as prescribed by legislation

\

2.8.2 Members of the Audit “(‘Z\Ein\mittee

N\

The table below indicates the members\of th\e\ audit committee:

\

/

Name of representative Capacity Meeting dates

Mr Smouse < ~ Chairperson
— ——— > 30 August 2021
Mr Hendriks “Member—/ 8 December 2021
Mr Mtubu (Only attended 23 May 2022 31 March 2022
meeting for the 2021/22 F1nanc1al year Member 23 May 2022
due to late appomtment)
//”/ o I \\Tapfe 35\ Members of the Audit Committee
; / AN N\

// \\ N
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UMSOBOMVU LOCAL MUNIGPALITY

2.9 Performance Audit Committee

The Municipal Planning and Performance Management Regulation, GNR796, requ1re that the performance audit
committee is comprised of a minimum of three members, the majority of whom are external (nelther a councillor
nor an employee) of the municipality. Section 14(2)(b) of the R Mumc1pal Planmng and Performance Management
Regulation further stipulates that the performance audit committee must mclude at least one person who has
expertise in performance management. It is also a requirement of the Mumc1pal Planning and Performance

Management Regulation in Section 14(2)(d) that the Council of a mumc1pal1ty designate neither a member Qf the‘\c\

performance audit committee who is neither a councillor nor an employee of the municipality as the chalrperson of

the committee.

Section 14(3)(a) of the Municipal Planning and Performance Management Regulatlon requ1res that the performance
audit committee of a municipality must meet at least tW1ce durmg each fmancral year However additional special
meetings of the performance audit committee may be called for by any member of the committee, where sufficient

justification exists in terms of Section 14(3)(b) of the Regulatrons

2.9.1 Functions of the Performance Audit Committee

In terms of Section 14(4)(a) of the Mumcapal Planmng and- Performance Management Regulatlon the performance

audit committee has the responsibility to -

= review the quarterly reports produced and submltted by the mternal audit process 7

/

\ /

= review the municipality’s performance management system and make recommendatlons in this regard to the

council of the municipality
® at least twice during each fiinanc‘i‘al\year submit a performance audit report to the council of the municipality
/ — AN \

N\

2.9.2 Members of the Performance Audit Commlttee

The table below mdlcates the members of the performance aud1t commlttee

/

Name of representative 7 Capacity
N Smouse Chairperson
E Hendricks Member
MMtubu Member

™~ Tablé\gg: \Mernbers of the Performance Audit Committee
‘\\ \\ \\\
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2.10 Internal Auditing

Section 165 (2)(a), (b)(iv) of the MFMA requires that:

The internal audit unit of a municipality must -

= prepare a risk-based audit plan and an internal audit program for eac

= advise the accounting officer and report to the audit committee

plan and matters relating to:

internal audit

e internal controls

e accounting procedures and practices
e risk and risk management

e performance management

e loss control

planning and internal audit services.

2.11 By-Laws and Po

developed and reyiewed during the financial year:

Public Participation

Conducted Prior to

adoption of policy
Yes/No

Policies developed/ revised Date adopted

Spatial Planning: Land Use Sche 26 April 2022
Cos onthinmem 17 August 2021 N/A
| Contract Management Policy 17 August 2021 N/A
S()A/for Infrastructure M agemért\and Deliveﬁ\ 17 August 2021 N/A
elegation of Powers 17 August 2021 N/A
Code of Conduct for Councillors 22 November 2021 N/A

22 November 2021 N/A

\Rul\es of Order \ \

Table 37: Policies Developed and Reviewed

Communicatio

ANNUAL PERFORMANCE REPORT 2021/22



@ Chapter 2: Governance

Communication activities

Communication Strategy es
Communication Policy Yes
Functional complaint management systems Y/eé
Customer satisfaction surveys Yes
Table 38: Communication Activities
Newsletters
Newsletters distributed are as follows: s
N

Type of Newsletter Distributed
Internal Mesges on WhatsApp Messenger

External e

ANNUAL PERFORMANCE REPORT 2021/22



@ Chapter 2: Governance

Description of information and/or document Yes/No and/or Date Published
Municipal contact details (Section 14 of the Promotion of Access to Information Act)

Full Council details N4 Yes
Contact details of the Municipal Manager Yes
Contact details of the CFO \Y‘E\K
Physical address of the Municipality Yes
Postal address of the Municipality Yes
Draft Budget 2021/22 Ye
Adjusted Budget 2021/22 Yes
Asset Management Policy Yes
Customer Care Credit control/&/Bébttechtion Policy Yes
Indigent Policy - Yes
Una_uthorised Irregular ruye{s and Wast%f&l Estnditure Yes
Policy
Cash and Investment Pcﬂfy “ / Yes
Rates Policy T L Yes
Supply Chain M%aggmermicy | Yes
Tariff Policy o Yes
Virement Policy Yes
Trave/l/arrdmsi:?ﬁee\Policy Yes

BIP Z%I,ZL Yes
Bud/ﬁ and Treasury Office Stru}tl{re No

FMA Delegations

‘ Integrated Development Plan and Public Participation (Section 25(4)(b) of the Municipal Systems Act and Section 21(1)(b)
of the Municipal Finance Management Act)

iewed IDP for 2021/22
Process Plan for 2021/22

Supply Chain Management (Sections 14(2), 33, 37 & 75(1)(e) & (f) and 120(6)(b) of the Municipal Finance Management Act
and Section 18(a) of the National SCM Regulation)
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Description of information and/or document Yes/No and/or Date Published
List of capital assets that have been disposed - No disposals No
Long-term borrowing contracts Pl@e
SCM contracts above R200 000 Yes
Sgction 37 of the MFMA, No 56 of 2003 (Unsolicited None
Bids/Contracts)
Public invitations for formal price quotations A Yes

Reports (Sections 52(d), 71, 72 & 75(1)(c) and 129(3) of the Municipal Finance Management Act)

Annual Report of 2020/21 Yes
Oversight reports Yg)s\
Mid-year budget and performance assessment /fes
Quarterly Reports Ye;/
Monthly Budget Statement es

Performance Management (Section 75(1)(d) of the Municipal Finance Management Act)

Performance Agreements for employees appointed as per S57

of Municipal Systems Act ves

Table 40: Website Checklist

2.14 Supply Chain Management

Bid Committee Meetings
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The attendance figures of members of the bid evaluation committee are as follows:

Member Percentage attendance (%)
T Mthimkulu o0
S Mlenzana 100
N Thiso 100

Table 42: Attendance of Members of Bid Evaluation Committee

The attendance figures of members of the bid adjudication committe e as follows:
Member Percentage attendance (%)
T Thsikundu 100
B Kapp 100
S Nkcithiso 100
N Khapha 100

Table 43: Attendance of Members of Bid Adjudication Committee

b) Awards Made by the Bid Adjudication Committee

The highest bids awarded by the bid adju ollows:
N

. S . Value of bid
Bid number Successful Bidder )
ULM-96/2021 Supply of short- term in;uy:se ervice for a period of Lu Lateral Unison R 759 970.00
UMS/ELECT/08/2021 Supply and Delivery of e\le\ctriMer}a/ Human excellence R 495 472.50
corporate
able 44: ighest Bids Awarded by the Bid Adjudication Committee

c¢) Awards made by theAccounting Officer

Value of bid
awarded (R)

UMS/WSIG/0772021 Upgrading of Noupoormm ' Technical Services R18 330 815.59

UMS/WSIG/05/2021 | UPgrading of Presid t Swartz and Niuwenhuizen to Technical Services R 12 599 153.33
concrete block paving

Awards made by the Accounting Officer

Bid number Title of bid Directorate

.14.2 Deviation from Normal Procurement Processes

following table provides a summary of deviations approved for the financial year 2021/22:
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Percentage of total deviations value

Type of deviation Value of deviations (R) %)
Emergency R742 077.20 30%
Sole Provider R766 910.44 31\4\
Exceptional Cases R982 161.2 9%

ota R2 49 48.89 00%

Table 46: Deviations Approved

2.15 Disclosures of Financial Interests

A states that when a coun

Schedule 1, Section 7 as well as Schedule 2, Section 5A of the M illor is elected or appointed

or a person appointed in terms of section 56 or a municipal manager, he or she must within 60 days declare in writing

to the municipal manager or the chairperson of the municipal council the following

shares and securities in any company
membership of any close corporation
interest in any trust

directorships

partnerships

other financial interests in any business un
employment and remuneration
interest in property

pension

o @ @ 9 e 9 & & @9 @

subsidies, grants and sponsorships by any organisation

Any change in the nature or detail of the financial interests of any councillor or official must be declared in writing
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The following table lists the disclosure of financial interests of the administrative and strategic role players of the

Municipality which were deemed to be disclosed for public interest:

Disclosures of Financial Interests

2021/22

Name Description of Financial interests*

Executive Mayor

MToo e e |

Councillors
S Yabo = None
J Matthee = Shares- CBG consultancy
W Minnie = Shares - Minrut multi s%/ice cooperative
L Tyindyi = Shares - Wave f%nQrading
A Poyo = None
V Harmse @ None
G Douw ® )(one
T Matebese e \{one
N Stafa & None
N Mlungwana = None

B Mangaliso

S Nkcithiso

T Tshikundu

Shares - Sanlam
Shares - Old Mutual
B Kapp = House - Colesberg

= Birtus Kapp Bellegings BK
* Financial interests to be disclosed even if they incurred for only part of the year
Table 47: .’ closures of Financial Interests

2.16 COVID-19

On 15 March 2020 President Cyril Ramaphosa declared South Africa Covid-19 epidemic a national state of disaster
under the Disaster Management/Act 57 of 2002. This was done primarily, as the President stated it to enable the

government to “have an integrated and coordinated disaster management mechanism that will focus on preventing
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and reducing the outbreak of this virus.” The declaration enabled the government to issué a slew of regulations,

directions, and guidelines to contain and mitigate the impact of the pandemic.

budgets.

2.16.1 COVID-19 Committee

all spheres of the Municipality.

The committee has the following functions:

enting of an a

@ reporting of confirmed asesp\ef\géo department

Representative forum

able 48: COVID-19 Committee Members

>16.2 VID-19 Statistical Information
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The table below indicates the documented statistical information for COVID-19 withir Umsobomvu Municipality

area for the 2021/22 financial year:

Descriptions 2021/22

Infections

Deaths

Recoveries

Table 49: COVID-19 Statistics

2.16.3 Challenges: COVID-19

The table below gives a brief description of the COVID-19 challenge during the 2020/21 financial year:

Challenge Corrective action

Table 50: Challenges: COVID-19

2.16.4 Action Plan to Address the COVID-19 Associated Risk

The table below provide the actions implemented/that will be implemented to address the COVID-19 associated risks:

Action to address risk Action implemented? (Yes/No)

Table 51: COVID-19 Action Implementation

2.16.5 COVID-19/ Communication/Awareness

The table below-indicates the différent /communication/awareness statistical information the municipality has
implemented:

Communication/ Awareness campaign Platform/ channel utilised

Table 52: VID-19 Communication/Awareness
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CHAPTER 3

This chapter provides an overview of the key service achievements of the Mumc1pal1ty that came to fru1tlon during

2021/22 in terms of the deliverables achieved compared to the key performance obJectfves and 1nd1cators in the IDP.

3.1 OVERVIEW OF PERFORMANCE WITHIN THE’,,,,ORG,‘ANISATION

Performance management is a process which measures the implementation of the organisation’s strategy. It is al‘so_
a management tool to plan, monitor, measure and review perfor"mance indicators to ensure efficiency, effectiveness

and the impact of service delivery by the municipality.

At local government level performance management is in'stitutionalized through th'e legis’lative requirements on the
performance management process for Local Government. Performance management provides the mechanism to

measure whether targets to meet its strategic goals, set by the orgamsatlon and 1ts employees are met.

3.1.1 Legislative Requirements

The Constitution of the RSA, 1996, Section"'152‘, dealing-with the objectives of loca‘l.govern‘meﬁnt paves the way for
performance management with the requi“reme\nts for-an “accountable_government”. ‘The_democratic values and
principles in terms of Section 195 (1) are also*linke‘d_kwith the concept of performance management, with reference

to the principles of inter alia:

« the promotion of efficient, economic and effect‘ive u‘s‘e_of’,resources
@ accountable public administration v

= to be transparent byprowdmg mformatlon

# to be responsive to the needs of the commumty

« to facilitate a culture of public serv1ce and accountablllty amongst staff
| l

The MSA, 2000 requlres mun1c1pal1t1es to establlsh a performance management system. Further, the MSA and the
MFMA requrres the Integrated Development Plan (IDP) to be alfgned to the municipal budget and to be monitored for
the performance of- the budget agamst the IDP via the Service Delfvery and the Budget Implementation Plan (SDBIP).

In addition, Regulation 7(1) of the Local Government Municipal Planning and Performance Management Regulations,
2001 states that—“A Mumc1pal1ty s Performance Management System entails a framework that describes and
represents how the mumc1pal1ty S cycle and processes of performance planning, monitoring, measurement, review,
,,f"//repo;tlng and 1mprovement w1ll be conducted orgamsed and managed, including determining the roles of the
dlfferent role players.” Performance management is not only relevant to the organisation as a whole, but also to the
L,,,f""1nd1v1duals employed in the orgamzatlon as well as the external service providers and the Municipal Entities. This
‘kk“fra_mework, inter alia, reflects the llnkage between the IDP, Budget, SDBIP and individual and service provider

perfo“rmance I

The Mun1c1pal1ty continues to 1mplement performance in terms of the performance management framework that was

approved by Counc1l on 28 May 2020
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In terms of Section 46(1)(a) of the MSA a municipality must prepare for each financia’l yea'r a performance report
reflecting the municipality’s and any service provider’s performance during the fina'ncial year including comparison
with targets of and with the performance of the previous financial year. The report must, furthermore indicate the
development and service delivery priorities and the performance targets set by the Mun1c1pal1ty for the followmg

financial year and measures that were or are to be taken to improve performance

3.1.2 Organisational Performance

Strategic performance indicates how well the municipality is m'eeting""’ its objectives and whether policies‘“‘and ’
processes are working effectively. All government mstltutlons must measure and report on their strategrc““‘f
performance to ensure that service delivery is done in an effrcrent effectrve and economlcal manner. Municipalities
must therefore develop strategic plans and allocate resources for the lmplementatlon The implementation of the
plans must be monitored on an on-going basis and the results must be reported on/ durmg the financial year to various

role-players to enable them to timeously implement correctlve measures w‘here requrred.

This report highlights the strategic performance in terms of the““‘Municipalit"'y’s Top Layer SDBIP, high level
performance in terms of the Strategic ObJectlves and performance on the Natronal Key Performance Indicators as

prescribed in terms of Section 43 of the MSA

3.1.3 Performance Management System used-in the Financial Year 2021/22

a) The IDP and the Budget

The IDP and the main budget for 2021/22 was approved by Councrl on 30 May 2021. As the IDP process and the
performance management process are integrated, the IDP fulﬁls the planning stage of performance management
whilst performance managementﬁm turn,xf\ulflls the lmplementat]on management, monitoring and evaluation of the

In terms of the performance management framework the Mayor approved the Top Layer SDBIP on 14 June 2021. The
Top layer SDBIP mdlcators are allgned with /the budget which was’ prepared in terms of the reviewed IDP. The
indicators in the Top layer SDBIP mclude mdlcators requ1red by leglslatlon indicators that will assist to achieve the

objectives adopted in the IDP. and md]cators that measure service delivery responsibilities.

The performance agreements of the semor managers were compiled and revised in terms of the SDBIP indicators and
the portfollo of evidence that supp‘ort the.actual targets reported.

/
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3.1.4 Actual Performance

The municipality utilizes an electronic web-based system on which KPI owners’ update actual performance on a
monthly basis. KPl owners report on the results of the KPI by documentmg the followmg mformat10n on the

performance system:

@ the actual result in terms of the target set

& a performance comment

@ actions to improve the performance against the target set if the target was not achieved

It is the responsibility of every KPIl owner to maintain a portfolro of ev1dence to support actual performance results

updated.

3.1.5 Monitoring of the SDBIP

Municipal performance is measured as follows:

@ Quarterly reports were submitted to Council on the actual perform‘a‘nce in te"rms of the Top Layer SDBIP
= Mid-year assessment and submission of the mid-year report to the Mayor in. terms of Sectron 72(1) (a) and 52(d)

of the MFMA to assess the performance of the municipality during the first half of the flnanc1al year

3.1.6 Individual Performance Mana‘gement

a) Municipal Manager and Managers drrectly accountable to the Municipal Manager

The MSA prescribes that the Municipality must enter 1nto performance based agreements with all the S57-employees
and that performance agreements must be reviewed annually ThlS process and the format are further regulated by
Regulation 805 (August fO06) The performance agreements for the Mun1c1pal Manager and applicable directors for
the 2021/22 f1nanc1al year was s1gned in July 2021. )

The appraisal of the actual performance i m terms of the smged agreement takes place twice per annum as regulated.
The final evaluatlon of the 2020/21 fmancral year(1 January 2021 to 30 June 2021) took place on 28 September
2021 and the m1d year performance of 2021 122-(1 July 2021 to 31 December 2021) took place on 28 February 2022.

The appraisals were done by an evaluatlon panel as indicated in the signed performance agreements and in terms of

Regulatlon”8705”and consrsted ofg the followmg people:

® //"E"Xecuti,vefMayor
Portfolio Councillor “
@ Municipal Manager \
s Chairperson of the Audit\C‘Qmm“ittee
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3.2 INTRODUCTION TO STRATEGIC AND MUNICIPAL PERFORMANCE FOR 2021/22

This section provides an overview of the key service achievements of the Mumcrpallty that came to fruition during

2021/22 in terms of the deliverables achieved against the strategic obJectlves of the IDP

3.2.1 Strategic SDBIP (Top Layer) \ \

This section provides an overview on the achievement of the mummpahty in terms of the strateglcwntent ahd\

AN

deliverables achieved as stated in the IDP. The Top Layer SDBIP aSSIStS/Wlth documenting and momtormg of the \7

municipality’s strategic plan and shows the strategic allgnment between the IDP, budget and performance plans.

/

In the paragraphs below the performance achieved is lllustrated agamst the Top Layer SDBIP KPI’s applicable to

2021/22 in terms of the IDP strategic objectives. / /

The following table explains the method by which the overaL assesSment of the actual performance against the

targets set for the key performance indicators (KPI’s) of the SDBI~P are measuréd

Category Explanation
KPI Not Yet Measured L - KPI’s with no t\a\rge\ts or \a\ctu\als in the selected period
KPI Not Met < 0% > = Actual/Target< 75%
KPI Almost Met \‘ . T5%>= Actual\7‘Fa\r\get/< 100%
KPI Met G T Actual/Target = 100%
KPI Well Met G2 /1 00%.>,,,Actual//;rarget < 150%
KPI Extremely Well Met B ActualV/Target > = 150%

Table 53:  SDBIP Measurement Criteria
The graphs below display the overall perfbrmance///;)er strategic objectives for 2021/22:
- N ! -

\ \\
N\

// ) e . o N \\ \\ \\
. \Overall Performance

= KPl not met
KPI almost met

= KPl met

= Kpi well met

u KP| extremely well met
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Performance per Objective

100% -

90% +—

KPI extremely well

70% +—

~w'KPI well met

80% +— — —
60% —

50% ¥ _= KPl met

= KPI almost met

40% +—

30% -

20% -

10% -

0% -

Objective

Objective 1 Objective 2 Objective 4 Objective 7 Objective 8 Objective 9

Objective
5

Develop a Provide
capable and Facilitate My quality and
Measurement capacitated Enhance good Enhance Environmentaity economic Ongoing ’ sustainable
Categor PP A p= A 5 - p 5 appropriate e
gory institution governance municipal Conscious in the growth in maintenance R municipal
to respond processes and financial delivery of the of municipal all infrastructure
to accountability viability services municipal infrastructure within
. . households ]
community area available
needs resources

Strengthen
community
participation

KPI Not
Met

KPI Almost
Met

KPI Met

KPI Well
Met

KPI
Extremely
Well Met

Total

0 2

i) Top Layer SDBIP - Dev

lop acapable and capacitated institution to respond to community needs

\
Actual Overall Performance 2021/22

Ward | Performance Target
‘ 2020/21 R

Unit of
Measurement
Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4  Annual

‘ Submit the
Workplace Skills
Plan and ATR

Workplace Skills
Plan and ART

L (Annual Training submitted to All 1 0 0 0 1 1 1

by 30 April 2022
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Overall Performance 2021/22

. Actual
Unit of Ward Performance Target
Measurement 2020/21 Actual
Q1 (o) (0X] Q4 Annual
The number of
people from
employment
equity target
groups employed Number of people
(appointed) in the employed
TL10 three highest (appointed) by 30 All ! 0 0 0 1 L [
levels of June 2022
management in
compliance with
the equity plan by
30 June 2022
The percentage of % of the
the Municipality's Municipality's
personnel budget personnel budget
actually spent on spent on
implementing its implementing its
workplace skills workplace skills o o
TL11 plan by 30 June plan by 30 June All 1.32% 0% 0% b 0% 0.10% | 0.50%
2022 [(Actual 2022 [(Actual
amount spent on amount spent o
training/total training/tot
operational operational N
budget) x100] budget) x100]
Limit the vacancy
rate quarterly to
less than 15% of
budgeted posts % quarterly
TL12 | ((Number of posts vacancy rate of All 6.64% 15% | 15% | 15% 15% 15% | 15.48%
filled/Total budgeted posts
number of T
budgeted posts)
x100) -
Submit a report on
the viabili New ke
cascade performanc
performan | indicator for
TL23 | managemen All | 2021/22.No | O 0 0 1 1 1
lower audited
management to | comparative
Council by 30 is available
2022
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Top Layer SDBIP - Enhance good governance processes and accountability,

Unit of
Measurement

Actual
Ward | Performance

2020/21

Overall Performance 2021/22

Target

Actual

Q1 Q2 (0X] Q4 Annuai
Submit the Annual Annual ‘
Performance Performance
TLA1 Report for 2020/21 | Report submitted All 1 0 0 0 1 1 (]
to the AG by 31 to the AG by 31
August 2021 August 2021
Submit the Draft Draft Annual
Annual Report for Report submitted
TL2 | 2020/21 to Council P : All 0 0 0 1 1 1 G
to Council by 31
by 31 January January 2022
2022 y
Compile and
submit the Risk Risk Based Audit
Based Audit Plan Plan (RBAP) \(/
TL3 (RBAP) for submitted to the All 1 0 0 1 1 1 G
2022/23 to the Audit committee
Audit committee by 30 June 2022
by 30 June 2022
90% of the Risk
based audit plan .
for 2021/22 T — New key
1m3[())l<jment2%<%2b y % of the Risk Based performance -
[(Numbuer;eof audits Audit Plan for indicator for
TL4 and tasks 2021/22 i 0% 0% 0% |/ 90% 90% 90% G
implemented by 30 B
completed for the June 2022
period/ Number of
audits and tasks
identified in the T
RBAP )x100] -
\ New key
Arrange a training Traini \ perfor nce
session f raining session | indicator for
TL5 C . arranged by 31 | All 2021/22. 1 0 0 1 1 G
ouncillors by 31 D ber 2021 | dited
Dece ber’ 2021 ecember /| - au € X
—comparative
is available /
Complete t \K/ New ke/
annual risk performance
TL assessment and indicator for
6  submit.to the All 2021/22. No 0 0 0 1 1 1 G
~| Audit Committee c O;upd;:gv o
//byf;iOfJun\g\Z\OZZ is available
Arrange a training \ \
session for ward Training ‘'session
L13 committee arr\anged\ by 30 All 1 0 0 0 1 1 3 B
members by 30 J}Jne 2?22
June 2022 | |
,'/J‘ /"‘
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Overall Performance 2021/22

. Actual
Unit of Performance Target
Measurement 2020/21 Actual
QU Q@ Q3 Q4 Annual
Conduct quarterly
customer
satisfaction
surveys and submit New key
report that performance
reflects (i) 5 most | Number of reports indicator for
TL24 common submitted to All 2021/22. No 1 1 1 1 4 1 R
complaints (ii) 5 Council audited
most affected comparative
areas and (iii) % is available
level of
satisfaction to
Council
Corrective Measure Lack of pe%cxmel. SM availed to ﬁﬁstmyér Care Officer

Table 56: Top Layer SDBIP - Enhance Good Goveri

ance PrWd Accountability

iii) Top Layer SDBIP - Enhance municipal financial viability

Actual Overall Performance 2021/22

Ward ‘ Performance Target

2020/21 Qi Q2 Q3 Q4 Annual

Unit of

Measurement Actual

Submit the draft
main budget for Draft Main budget
2022/23 to submitted to
Council for Council by 31

consideration by March 2022
31 March 2022

Submit the
Adjustments
budget for
TL26 2021/22 t
Council
consider. 2022

TL25

All

measured in
of the
Municipality's
ability to meet it's
service de
obligations as at
TL27 30 June 2022
((Total operati
revenue-operating
grants
received)/debt
service payments
due within the

year))

L 6.50% 0% 0% 0% 20% 20% | 214.13%

CorrecQ/e Akasu\re Municipality will improve its revenue collection
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Overall Performance 2021/22

Actual
Ward | Performance

2020/21

Target
(0X]

Unit of
Measurement

Actual
Annual

Q1 Q2 Q4

"

ve its revenue colle;ﬁon

Financial viability
measured in terms
of the outstanding
service debtors as
at 30 June 2022
((Total

outstanding
service debtors/
revenue received
for services)X100)

% of outstanding
service debtors at 313.

30 June 2022

All 122% 0% 43% 43%

TL28

Corrective Measure Municipality will imp

Financial viability
measured in terms
of the available
cash to cover
fixed operating

expenditure as at Number of months

((
TL29

30 June 2022

Cash and Cash
Equivalents -

it takes to cover
fix operating
expenditure wit

AL

1.5

0.09

Unspent .
Conditional Grants available czasgz t - —
- Overdraft) + 30 June 20 — —

Short Term T -
Investment) / - N —
Monthly Fixed — /

Operational
Expenditure excl

Corrective Measure Improve credMntry( and cost containment measure

Submit the annual
financial

Annual financial

atements
submitte 31
August 202

TL30 All 1

TL31
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Overall Performance 2021/22
Actual

Ward | Performance
2020/21

Unit of
Measurement

Target
Q3

Actual
Annual

Q1 Q2 Q4

TL32

Achieve a debtor
payment
percentage of 65%
by 30 June 2022
{(Gross Debtors
Opening Balance +
Billed Revenue -
Gross Debtors
Closing Balance -
Bad Debts Written
Off)/Billed
Revenue x 100}

% debtor payment
achieved at 30
June 2022

All 88% 0% | 65% | 0% 65% 65% 69% G2

TL43

70% spent of the
total amount
budgeted by 30
June 2022 for new
laptops {(Total
actual
expenditure on
new laptops/Total
amount budgeted
for new laptops)
x100}

New key
performance
indicator for
2021/22.

comparati

is available

% of budget spent

by 30 June 202 0%

15% | 0% 70% 59%

\1%

Corrective Measure

financial.year

Munic%il;ty i pleygnt credit control consistently throughout the

iv)

Top Layer SDBIP -

Compile and
submit draft Land

Overall Performance 2021/22
Actual

Performance
‘ 2020/21

Unit of

W.
Measurement Ward

Target
(0}

Actual R

Q1 oy} Annual

Q4

performance
indicator for

TL14 Use Management All 2021/22. No 0 0 0 1 1 1
Scheme to cil audited
by 30 June 2022 comparative
is available
Table 58: op Layer SDEP\Eny'a onmentally Conscious in the Delivery of Services
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Top Layer SDBIP - Facilitate economic growth in the municipal area

2.5% of
procurement spent
during 2021/22
awarded to youth
owned enterprises
(35 years and
younger) by 30
June 2022 (Total

Unit of
Measurement

% of procurement
spent during
2021/22 awarded

Actual

Ward | Performance

2020/21

Q1

Overall Performance 2021/22

Q2

Target

Q3

Q4

Actual

Annual

R

TL45 amount of to youth owned All 0% 0% 0% | 2.50% | 2.50% 0% R
enterprises (35
procurement years and younger)
awardoevsnteo dVOUth by 30 June 2022
enterprises/total
amount of
procurement
awarded)
Corrective Measure unicipaliWWake provisioWinancial system to
indicate the-age of the bidder if possible
Create temporary —
terms of EPwp by | _Number of FTES o
TL48 30 June 2022 Y | created by 30 June | Al 29 0 0 20 20 22 G2
(Person days / FTE 2022
(230 days)) -
Table
vi)

“

_50% of the
electricit
maintenance

udget spen 30
June 2022 {(Act
expenditure on
maintenance
divided by the
total approved
maintenance
budget)x100}

Unit of
Measurement

% of the
maintenance
udget spent by 30

June 2022

Actual
Ward Performance

2020/21

L 42%

Q1

0%

Overall Performance 2021/22

Q2

20%

Target

Q3

0%

Q4

50%

Actual

Annual

50%

68%
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A Overall Performance 2021/22
. ctual
Unit of Ward Performance Target
Measurement 2020/21 Actual R
Q1 (o)) 0k} Q4 Annual
50% of the Road
Transport
maintenance
budget spent by 30
June 2022 {(Actual ma%].’n‘;fe;*;ﬁce /f
TL50 expenditure on b All 62% % >20% 0% 50% 50% 469 (0]
. udget spent by 30
maintenance June 2022
divided by the
total approved
maintenance
budget)x100}
The Municipality will improve credit control to maximize revenue and
Corrective Measure improve performance of the KPI, as well as improving the procurement
plan, to enable implementation of planned activities on time
50% of the Waste
Water
management —
maintenance T
budget spent by 30 % of the e
June 2022 {(Actual maintenance ~—~ 0 o o
LSt expenditure on budget spent by 30 e I \9% 0% 30% 36% R

maintenance

divided by the
total approved
maintenance

budget)x100}

June 2022

Corrective Measure

Only 36% of maintenance budget was spent for this financial year, due to

municipal cashflow. However, revenue budget for maintenance of waste
“ water management needs to improved

TL52

June 2022 {(Actual
expenditure on
maintenance
——divided-by the
total approve
_maintenance
budgetm

0% | 20% | 0% 50% 50% 83% B

Table 60:

Top Layer SDWgoing Maintenance of Municipal Infrastructure

|
]
|
|
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Top Layer SDBIP - Provide appropriate services to all households

Unit of
Measurement

Actual
Ward | Performance

2020/21

/

/

/)

/
/

Overall Performance 2021/22

Target
Actual

R

“total approved
maintenance
budget)x100}

/
,'/ /"
/

/

ANNUAL PERFORMANCE REPORT 2021/22

Q4 Annual
e B N
Gender, Elderly, Number of indicator for /
.
TL8 _ Youth and __programmes AL | 2021/22.No | A | /1 1 1 4 0 R
Disabled groups implemented by 30 audited
programmes by 30 June 2022 . /
June 2022 comparative’|  /
is available |
Corrective Measure Elanmpg schedule will/be drafted to ensure/tf%t\ Pl is executed in next
financial year / /
Spend 100% of the < N / /
library grant by 30 L - ,
June 2022 ((Actual % of the library N N y
TL15 expenditure grant spent by 30 All 100% .| 0% %/ 0;’/,/ 100% | 100% 89%
divided by the June 2022 /
approved N (
budget)x100) ~ g
~-Municipality to fill the vacant posMof the Librarian in Kuyasa. The
Corrective Measure /| recruitment process is underway and fitling of vacant position is
< anticipated in the 1** quarter of the next financial year
Submit the N\ R N/
reviewed the Reviewed Disaster )
Disaster Management Plan 7
TL16 Management Plan submitted by 30 \A{u L 0/ 0 0 / 1 ! !
to Council by 30 June 2022 \ \ / )
June 2022
/|
90% spent of the o \. /
total amount ~ N\ /
budgeted by 30 o N\ \
June 2022 for h N\
New key
cameras and other \ erforr&pce
equipment {(Total \ \ E')n dicator for \
actual expenditure | % of budget spent | fo 9 5 o o
TL20 ) | All | 2021/22. No. 6 | 15% | 0% 90% 90% 3.36%
on cag)éras and by 30 June 2022 audited
ther / S — oY
equipment/Total / comparative
N — | isavailable”
amount budgeted | / // 7
for cameras‘aqd\ . / //
other equipment)-_| N/ /
x100} . {
Cor;ecti\fé Measure ~_ h ~ To improve credit control to enable the implementation of the KPI
75%ofthe R
municipal h \>
buildings y
maintenance . N/ e':feo vrvnlw(aeg1/ce
budget spent by 30 % of the ?n dicator for
TL2 | June 2022 {(Actual aintehance AL | 2021/22.No | 0% | 20% | 0% | 75% | 75% | 14.49%
L expenditure on budget spent by 30 audited
N maintenance Jﬁme 2?22 comparative
~_ divided by the o -ompal
/ | is available




/N

Unit of
Measurement

Corrective Measure

Chapter 3:
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/

Actual Overall Performance 2021/22

Ward | Performance
2020/21

Target
Actual R
Q1 Annual

Cash flow problems occurred for the vydle financ

to bare essentials

. . Number of
Provide free basic households
water to indigent = _
TL37 households as at brepewmg free All 1 807 f 0 0 1800 | 1800 | 1836 eyl
asic water as at
30 June 2022 30 June 2022
Provide free basic Number of
electricity to households
TL38 indigent receiving free All 1603 0 0 0 1 80 1800 | 1836 eyl
households as at basic electricity as
30 June 2022 at 30 June 2022
- . Number of
Provide free basic \
sanitation to rehcoel:\ifr:] OIf?Ze Y/
TL39 indigent : gire All 1710 0 1800 | 1800 | 1763
basic sanitation
households as at -
services as at 30
30 June 2022 June 2022
. | Financial Services will update the debtors tob\a harged correctly using
Corrective Measure the report from DBSA \
Provide free basic mﬁgﬁ;lﬁi h ~/
refuse removal to receiving free
TL40 indigent basic rsfuse \All 1768 0 |0 0 1800 | 1800 | 1819
h%lasi:zzd;gzszat removal services \ s
at 30 June 2022
. \\\ \\
\\ : \
/ o AN
Limit un ccour)t/ed AN
for electricity to /
/ -
// / _/
/
Electricity Units-_ | % of Unacc /nte q
Tige | Purchased and/or | electricity by 30 | AU 28% 0% | 0% | o% | 20% | 20% | 24.45%
1 Numberof ne 2022\
Electricity Units
~Sold) / Number of N
Electricity Um“ts\
Purchased and/or
Generated) x 100} \
\
\\\ \\\
|
N ,,/"“ //‘“‘
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Actual
Ward | Performance

2020/21

Unit of
Measurement

The corrective measure, entails

Overall Performance 2021/22

Target
Actual R
Annual

e electricity

energy to indigent

erformance
M
2021/22. No

Corrective Measure theft and disconnecting of illegal connéections, meter reading accuracy,
and improve billing accuracy
Limit unaccounted
for water to less
than 25% by 30
June 2022
{(Number of
Kiloliters Water % of water
TL47 Purchased or unaccounted by 30 All 59% 0% 0% 0% 2 25% | 42.52% M
Purified - Number June 2022
of Kiloliters Water
Sold) / Number of
Kiloliters Water
Purchased or
Purified x 100}
The corrective measure, entails inspection of reported municipal
C . households with faulty meters.by meter-readers, confirm If such meters
orrective Measure . ; . - L
and their address are corrective on the municipal billing
| -system, replace and install new meters where necessary
New key
Provide free basic 'I;Iumber of -
ouseholds —

G2

TL60 receiving free All 0 0 | 0] 35 350 461
households as at basi dited
30 June 2022 asic energy as at audite
30 June 2022 omparat1
is va1lab
Table 61: Top Layer SDBIP - Provide Abg/(pnat Services to All Households
viii)  Top Layer SDBIP < Provide quali unicipal infrastructure within available resources

expenditure on
conditional grants
receive the
total amount o

|_-conditi rants

received) x

TL7

Unit of
Measurement

Actual
Ward | Performance

2020/21

| Newke
performance
indicator for
2021/22. No
audited
comparative
is available

All 0%

Overall Performance 2021/22
Target

Actual
ok} ‘ Q4 Annual

(0)]

0% | 0% | 100% | 100% 108%
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90% spent of the
total amount
budgeted by 30
June 2022 for the
fencing of
cemeteries {(Actual
expenditure on the
project/ the total
approved budget for
the project)x100}

TL21

Chapter 3: Service Delivery Performance

Unit of
Measurement

% of budget spent
by 30 June 2022

Actual
Performance

2020/21

Ward

New key
performance
1 indicator for
and | 2021/22. No
2 audited /

comparati /é
is availzyzfze
/

avi

Q1

/

ava

Overall Performance 2021/22

Q2

Target
Q3 l Q4 Annual

0% | 90% 90%

‘)

/ /

Actual

Corrective Measure

budget

Project was physi%aQompleted toa %ue%er than the allocated
g ~ /

Number of formal L J/ /
residential /
properties that Number of N <
rece1vedptlpte':j :vgter residential N ™
TL33 (credit) that is properties which—| n 6
connected to the are billed for” All_ | 6733 0 0 |~0 6%51\ 651 6763
municipal water water as at 30 N
infrastructure June 2022 ~_ N
network and billed N\ /]
for the service as at \
30 June 2022 7
Number of formal N\ \ / v
residential Number of \\ :
corpee e | resdental Vo
municipal electrical _properties which \ g
nicip ~are billed for AN /
infrastructure lectricit 2
TL34 | network (credit and | S cctriclty of have |, 3090 \ 0| o | o |2500 3088
. pre paid-meter N 500
prepaid electrical (Excluding Eskom', \
metering)(Excludin areas) as at 30 \ \
Eslgom areas) an June as at 30 June | \ )
illed for th/e/ 2072 ) \ Y
service as aé\ // - v/
June 202
Number}f\(ormal / / S/
residentiat ~_ / /
properties Ny
connected to the ~ <
_municipal waste “Number of-
sgn,itau\g;zsgwer;éé T:s}d@% h\ 6
TL35 [ network for properties whic \Ag 6 480 0| o | o |6000 6 164
sewerage serviééx re billed for 000
; . sewerage as at 30 /
irrespective of the June 2022 N4
number of water A
closets (toilets) and \
billed for the \
\\ service as at 30 \ ‘\
June 2022 \ |
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/

Overall Performance 2021/22

it of Actual
Meal::lrte?nent Ward Performance Target
202021 o1 92 Q3 Q4 An Actual R
‘ GLUEL
Number of formal
residential Number of
properties for which residential
refuse is removed properties which 6
TL36 once per week and are billed for All 6 676 0 0 6592 592 0 e
billed for the refuse removal as
service as at 30 at 30 June 2022 /
June 2022 <
The percentage of
the municipal
capital budget
actually spent on
capital projects by % of capit
TLar | 30 June 2022 budget spent on e 76% 0% | 15% | 0% | 70% | 70% | 94.39% P
[(Amount actually | capital projects by\
spent on capital 30 June 2022
projects/ Amount /
budgeted for 1/
capital
projects)x100]
Conduct a study to
determine the w ke
causes of the hi Study completed P
percentage of yge/ and rep m pertormanc
Ny indicator for
TL42 and electri 1ty corrective actions' oAl 2021/22 No 0 0 0 1 1 1 G
losses and submit submitted to | audite
report/ with Council by 30 June | comparativ
proposed corrective 2022 1[7 is a\'/)ailable
actions to Council /
by 30 June 20 /) 7
50% spent\ofxghe YA
total amount </ /
budgeted by 30 /
~_June 2022 to AN Nfew key
| upgrade Nggandu \"gi\\ ?:&ggg
/TG4 a”t?l gfl"(d;l‘df/i:gt" "bgf;(’)“ dgetspent | 3| 2021/22.No | 0% | 15% | 0% | s0% | 50% | 111% [
facn T | couties
expenditure on the is available
project/ the total \
approved budget for \
the project)x100} \

NN
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Chapter 3: Service Delivery Performance

Unit of

Ward

Actual
Performance

/
/
/
/

Target

///
/

Overall Performance 2021/22

Epp\roved budget for
the project)x100}

/

Measurement 2 Actual
202021 g1 @2 @3 Q4 Annual
/// // / \\\\\
//// ////
-,
50% spent of the / S
total amount |/ /
budgeted by 30 / /
June 2022 to Newkey =\
. performance | ,
upgrade President 1 indicator for / A
[ / / \\
Tiss | | Swartsand % of budget spent | 4 | 2021/22. No | 0% | 15% | 0% |/50% | 50% | 104.50%
Niewenhuyzen by 30 June 2022 2 audited ) /
’ / /
street.s {(Actual comparative / /
expenditure on the i< available. /
project/ the total Q\ h " /
approved budget for Y S y Vs
the project)x100} N T~/ /
\\ v //
60% spent of the ( B ™ h
total amount D g
budgeted by 30 \ \\ “New key ™
June 2022 to \_| performance-|,
upgrade Qilo, "4 | indicator for | | /
TL56 | Antoinette and Grey %b°f3%”ffrfet ;‘(’)‘zgt and |2021/22.No'| 0% | 15% | 0% | 60% | 60% | 89%
e f)tgr?s 'tt{(réccggilhe ' 5\ c\(\)ﬁ\;)dai:;tq/e /
X U \ I\ /
project/ the total s available /
approved budget for | N\ /
the project)x100} | ~ \ (
90% spent of t}é RN . \ \
total amount AN New k .
budgeted by 30 / RO
y y \ ‘ performance \
June 2022 to / - indicator for | /
TLs7 | upgrade Afrika | % of budget Sert/l 6 | 2021/22.No | 0% | 15% | 0% | 90% | 90% | 54%
street {(Actual by 30 June 2022 T T audited |
expenditure on-the / 7
=TS N / p— comparative
project/ the total . / / s available
approved budget for [~/ / ’
the project)x100} N/
L 4 s :
Corre;;iye, Measure \\ . E[j?ge(ectt was physical completed to a value lower than the allocated
50% spent of the N N N
) |~ total amount \ N g
/1 | budgeted by 30 \ | | Newkey
/ June 2022 to \ S performance
/ upgrade the % N 1 indicator for
/| TL59 | Noupoort sewerage | %O DUIBSLSPENt | oy | 5021722, No | 0% | 15% | 0% | S0% | 50% | 112%
N network {(Actual Y upe 2 audited
\\\ expenditure on the ‘ | comparative
~|_ project/ the total is available

Table 62: . Top Layer S
. \\ /
\\\ \\ /
/

IP - l;rovide Quality and Sustainable Municipal Infrastructure within Available Resources
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Unit of

Measurement

Ward | Performance

Top Layer SDBIP - Strengthen community participation

Actual

2020/21

Chapter 3: Service Delivery Performa

Overall Performance 2021/22

Target

Actual R

Q1

(0

Q3

Q4

Annual

Compile quarterly N:Q;:f;a?f '
TL18 external newsletters All 4 1 1 1 4 4 G
newsletters compiled
Submit the draft suggifttttlelzipto
TL19 | IDP to Council by Council by 31 All 1 1 G
31 March 2022 \arch 23’22

Table 63:
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UMSOBOMVU LOCAL MUNIGPALITY

b) Service Provider Strategic Performance

Section 76(b) of the MSA states that KPIs should inform the indicators set for every municipal entity and service

provider with whom the municipality has entered into a service delivery agreement. A service provider:

service for a municipality

= Service delivery agreement means an agreement between a ipality and an institution or person mentioned

in Section 76(b) in terms of which a municipal service is by that institution or person either for its own

account or on behalf of the municipality

During the year under review the Municipality did not appoint any service providers who provided municipal services
to or for the benefit of the local community on behalf of the m erefore this report contains no such
details. All other contract appointments are regularly monitored an the requirements of the contract

are complied with.

3.2.2 Municipal Functions

a) Analysis of Functions
The municipal functional areas are as indicated below: /

Municipal Function

Municipal Function

Yes / No
Constitution Schedule 4 Part B functions:
Air pollution T No
Building regulations \ \\“ Yes
Child care facilit}'e/s / ’;‘ No
Electricity ang/gas reJ:/i\culation Yes
Firefighting sehfe% Yes
Local tourism o Yes
Municipal airports Yes
Municipat planning Yes
unicipa/L/health,‘gg\rvices\ h No
Mu/m'épal public trangﬁbrt\ Yes
/Kunicipal public works onlW{sp t of the neeﬁE\éf municipalities in the discharge of their
responsibilities to administer f ction§ specifically assigned to them under this Constitution or Yes
any other law \ \
ntoons ferries jetties piers and hhrbou\qs excluding the regulation of international and national N
M and matters related theret:to ‘ °
\&qm W}txg&management systems,/ﬁin buflt-up areas Yes
Tradin regulaho:g " No
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Municipal Function
Yes / No

Water and sanitation services limited to potable water supply systems and domestic w
and sewage disposal systems

Constitution Schedule 5 Part B functions:
Beaches and amusement facilities
Billboards and the display of advertisements in public places \%\
Cemeteries funeral parlours and crematoria Yes
Cleansing Yes
Control of public nuisances Yes
Control of undertakings that sell liquor to the public Yes
Facilities for the accommodation care and burial of animals Yes
Fencing and fences Yes
Licensing of dogs Yes
Licensing and control of undertakings that sell food to the public No
Local amenities Yes
Local sport facilities Yes
Markets Yes
Municipal abattoirs Yes
Municipal parks and recreation Yes
Municipal roads Yes
Noise pollution Yes
Pounds Yes
Public places o Yes
Refuse removal refuse gu/mps a soﬁdyaste\d{sposal Yes
Street trading Yes
Street lighting j ) Yes
Traffic and par)d/ng — Yes

Table 64: Functiona

e —
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3.3 COMPONENT A: BASIC SERVICES

This component includes basic service delivery highlights and challenges, includ,e"s detai\l\s\*‘o\f\ services provided for
water, waste water (sanitation), electricity, waste management, housing se/r‘Qices/and a summary of free basic

services.

3.3.1 Water Services

a) Introduction to Water Services

The Constitution of the South Africa assigns the responSIblhty of ensurmg access to water services to Local
Government. Furthermore, the Water Services Act entrust the Local Mun1c1pal1ty w1th provmon of affordable,

efficient, effective on-going sustainable water services.

The Water Section within Technical Services Department of Umsobomvu Local Mun1c1pal1ty is tasked and responsible
for quality potable drinking water distribution, wastewater collectlon and treatment water quality management,
water and sewer infrastructure maintenance and upgrade and water conservatlon and demand management. Recent
legislation includes the Water Services Act 1997 and the General Enabling Act 2005

Water provision is about providing sustamably and affordable quallty water to consumers There are seven pump
stations working around the clock to pump water to-four reserv01rs These pump statlons form part of municipal
assets to be maintained in order to function properly The pipe network ln the Umsobomvu Mun1c1pal1ty totals around

182 kilometres.

b) Highlights: Water Services

The highlights for the yearare the followmg

H1gnl1ght Description

\ r Through the. Municipal Infrastructure Grant (MIG) the

J ‘ Municipality, commenced with the upgrading of Van Der
Waltsfontein rising main water pipeline, from asbestos
——|-cement (AC) to a uPVC water pipeline to Colesberg main
reservoirs. This project is successful completed and does
wau,gmént the overhaul Colesberg water supply to minimise
water interruptions in Colesberg and ensure constant water
provision

Replacement of the rJSIng water main fromto VanDer
Waltsfontein Pump Statlon to Colesberg Mam Storage
Reservoir ~ . ) )

All the boreholes with safe yield in Colesberg have been
Colesberg boreholes ~_ upgraded and are continuously maintained to improve their

/ o S operational condition to augment surface water in Colesberg

\\ \ The completed water supply line bypass, by passing

Kliephewil Pump Station, has improved the supply of water in
Noupoort and reduced water supply delays that were mainly

“ caused by unaffordable repairs at the pump station. This also
‘\ reduced overtime hours by the Water Distribution Team

Building of Kliephewil Pump Stat1on bypass water line in
\Noupoort \
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Highlight Description

Various boreholes and bulk water supply lines have all been
Repairs and maintenance of Noupoort boreholes, and water repaired to improve water supply and-reduce losses due to

supply main lines leakages. This includes bigg ater leaks.on the
Caroluspoort water line

Table 65: Water Services Highlights

¢) Challenges: Water Services

The table below shows the challenges that are experienced:

Description Actions to address

asa pressure relieve/valve (PRV) chambers have no
g space-to clean the strainer after repair of a pipe
. The valve mbers'need to be reconstructed to make

repaired in Noupoort thi
w in Noupoort
All old isolati alves espeCIanesberg, should be

Isolation valves ed. It is very lt to isolate water supply to various
areas whenever there a major water supply breakage

. The levyel of yandalism t services infrastructure make
Vandalism
has risen and continuously create water supply disruptions

Water meter

Valve chambers

Boreholes . - .
inancial-year to improve water

Households
2020/21 2021/22
Description Actual Actual

No. No.

Water: (above min level)

Piped water inside dwelling 8522 8522
Piped water inside yar}bbgt not\tﬁkdwelling) 285 285
sing public tap (within 200m from dwelling) 12 12
Other water supply (within ZOOn%\ 0 0
\M'Qimum Service Level and Abov% sub-\total 8 819 8 819
Minimum Service Level and Above Percentage 100% 100%

Water: (below min level)
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Description

Households

2020/21

Actual

2021/22

Actual

Table 67:

Using public tap (more than 200m from dwelling) 0 0
Other water supply (more than 200m from dwelling 0 \G\
No water supply }) 0
Below Minimum Service Level sub-total 0 0
Below Minimum Service Level Percentage 0% 0%
Total number of households 8 819

8850

8800

8750

8700

8650

8600

8550

8500

8450

8400

in dwelling)

= Using public tap (within 200m
from dwelling )

® Piped water inside yard (but not

Grap

5: Water Service Delivery levels

2020721 2021/22
Job Level Employees Employees Vaczgﬁiszlg::it)ime v?;’atliiaelsp(g:tsa)%
No. %
0-3 5
4-6 8 14 10 4 28.57
7-9 2 E 3 1 33.33
1012 1 B 1 0 0
13-15 0 /0 0 0 0
16-18 0 0 0 0
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2020/21 2021/22

Vacancies (fulltime Vacancies (as a %

ol Lol R Zinfplo s ecuivalents) of total posts)

“““V'D“

Total

Table 68: Employees Water Services
3.3.2 Waste Water (Sanitation) Provision

a) Introduction to Waste Water (Sanitation) Provision

Just like the rest of the towns in the country, all municipalities have two tales to tell: The appropriate level of service

The only challenge regarding the basic service in Colesberg is the shallow excavated pit latrines.

he residence an appropriate level

township to full water

borne sanitation system. The project is currently ase 1 of th%ec is 90% complete. Planned
completion date is July 2020. Phase 2 of the project is-also underway and planne mpletion date is October 2021.

The Umsobomvu Local Municipality policies provide for (full) sanitation services to all formal urban

settlements. However, the policies are not explicit on the lev

rrently provait d sanitation se

However, the goal'is to/provide these households with full water borne sewerage systems. In agricultural holdings

of sanitation service to be provided in informal

settlements.

The Municipality is ices (VIP toilets) in some of the formal settlements.

the owners are responsible for providing their/own sanitation services. This is due to the fact that the Municipality’s
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b) Highlights: Waste Water (Sanitation) Provision

The table below specifies the highlights for the year:

AN
Highlight Description
Through the WSI nicipality is currently imptementing
Upgrade of VIP toilets and connecting septic tanks to full the of VIP toilet waterborne sanitation in Kuyasa.
waterborne sanitation system in Kuyasa Phase 1 is completed; whilst phase 2 of the project is
underway ayg‘%t;n approximately 90% completed progress

ions in Riemvasmaak has not been giviﬁ\
Maintenance and repair of sewer pump stations refurbished o.f pump took placea,nv;thSet

Upgrading of Noupoort Sewer Network idati ond system, then temporarily in use, after repairs

Table 69: Waste Water (Sanitation) Provision Highlights

c) Challenges: Waste Water (Sanitati Provision

The challenges that are experienced are as ‘

Description Actions to address

Continuous sewer blockages, due to flushing of foreig Community awareness will o e done in the next financial
objects down to sewer drainage system year,
\Kx{upgr de all municipal outfall sewer lines to accommodate
Low sewerage pipe capacity due to increased municipal . - )
new sewer connection to pipe capacity due to new
households flushing to the sewer syste . .
developments and additional sewer connections

ensure sanitation removal

prove security fence at critical sewerage infrastructure.
Make awareness campaigns in the community about
Vandalism of sewerage infrastructure . - ) -
importance of protecting sewer infrastructure in order to

Table 70: Was/tell\at\qr\(Sanitation) Pré\a'gion Challenges

d) Services Delivery : ater (Sanitation) ﬁ/ovision

Households
2020/21 2021/22

Description Actual Actual
No. No.

Sanitation/sewerage: (above minimum level)

oilet (connected to sewerage)

Fhsh\toilet\(vqh septic tank) 166 166

Chemiét\@et 0
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Households

2020/21 2021/22

Description Actual Actual

Pit toilet (ventilated) 668 668
Other toilet provisions (above min.service level) 0 0
Minimum Service Level and Above sub-total 7 /06 7 906
Minimum Service Level and Above Percentage 99.64% 99.64%

Bucket toilet 25 25
Other toilet provisions (below min.service level) 0 0
No toilet provisions 0 0
Below Minimum Service Level sub-total ES\ 25
Below Minimum Service Level Percentage \0.\36% 0.36%

Total households 7 876 7 876

Table 71: Waste

Waste Water (Sanitation
9000
No toilet
8000
7000 = Flush toilet (connected to
sewerage)
6000 = Other toilet provisions (below
min.service level)
500
Bucket toilet
00
= Other toilet provisions (above
3000 min.service level)
2000 H Pit toilet (ventilated)
000 = Chemical toilet
0
= Flush toilet (with septic tank)

: Waste Water (Sanitation) Service Delivery Levels
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e) Employees: Waste Water (Sanitation) Provision

The following table indicates the staff composition for this division:

2020/21 2021/22
Job Level Employees Employees Vaczgﬁiiszlgrl:gt)ime VZ‘;atr;i;ﬁslfs:tsa)%

2
0 0
0 0
10 - 12 0 0 0 0 0
13- 15 0 0 0 0 0
16 - 18 0 0 0 0 0
19 - 20 0 0 0 0 0
.2

Capital Project : Variance from
P ] Actual Expenditure original budget

Budget Adjustment Budget R
Y Total Project Value

Upgrading of VIP’s and Buck

System 0 3500 2 647 (853)
Upgrading of Noupoort/'Sewerage 7 000 3500 4490 990
Network

Table 73: Capital Expenditure: Waste WWitation) Provision

3.3.3 Electricit
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b) Highlights: Electricity

The table below specifies the highlights for the year:

Highlights

Medium voltage (MV) line behind Colesberg Inter-Mediate
School sectionalised

Description

Installing of dropgdt fus)e/s on the Skietbep% power\h'ne behind
Colesberg Inter-Mediate School AN

~ RN

Integrated National Electrification Programme (INEP)
expenditure

Late start oryfﬁe\implementation of the planned\pﬁgject, and._|
national lo;deowy( delays, resulted to poor expenditure on
the alloc/i(mion / N

N

Complete Installation of lights high mast lights in
Kwazamuxolo

Installation q(public lighting in Noupoort, Kwazamuxolo to
improve vi/sfibility at night and reduce crimes

Upgrading of MV line supply Sentech, at Coleskop and
installation of metering unit at the Sentech station

Pﬁd’t of maintenance and improve aged infrastructure, and

/their life span, the powerlir)és hav/e/been vulnerable and
collapsing most of the tiry whenever weather is windy and
rainy \\\ p /

Electrified Ezimbacweni in Norvalspont

Th\e{zimbacWe\ni in ybrvalngont, have been electrified and
provideﬁ\with new.infrastrdcture. However, at this stage, the
power supply cannot be energized due to licence application
challenges. Nersa is currently busy with the municipal licence
application, which-once its approved, the licence will be sent

to Eskom for provisioﬁ@{bulk electricity point

/xr""' ~—__ _
Table 74:  Electricity Highlights N
/\ L D
\. \ ~— \\¢/
c) Challenges: Electricity \ \ '
\ !
The challenges that are experienced are as follo\»<s: \ / ) /
/ -/

Description

Actions to address

Vandalism of electrical infrastructure such as Kiosk

Installation of heavy-duty kiosks

Vandalism of fence for
garden waste

m/irvi/s'l/Jbstation aﬁa‘d%ping of

Erect{n\g of mini substation fences with, heavy duty fencing
rqateriai\and erect no dumping signs

/

/
/

Electrical theft /

/
/

\
/ \ \
/ \ \
/ \
/ |
/ /

where the Municipality is licenced to supply electricity and

Inst llation of split meters in Colesberg and in Noupoort,
COﬂ:;lXQ with’spot checks in the municipal areas

/

/ ,
: - / """""""""'
Lack of fundiflgto finalise online Data Maﬁégement Project |-

Submit a néw business plan to finalise the balance of the
projects,which need approximately R1.5 million

Lack of funding for upgrading of farmlines ir/\/{he
N ./

- "'Apply/for funding to upgrade outdated municipal farmlines, in

Municipality N N/ / Colesberg and in Noupoort
\\\ < Table 75: Electricity Challenges
. AN
S A \\
//// ~_ \\\ \\\
— \\\\ \\\ \\
y - ) S \\\ \\\
/ - . />
) \ V4
/ \
/ \
\\\\ \ \
N\
AN
o N |
. ™ /
\\\ / //
N\
s

ANNUAL PERFORMANCE REPORT 2021/22



W
é\ L

@ Chapter 3: Service Delivery Performance
d) Service Delivery Levels: Electricity

The table below specifies the different electricity service delivery levels per households for the financial years
2020/21 and 2021/22 in the areas in which the Municipality is responsible for the del’ﬁI of the service:

Households

2020/21 2021/22
Description Actual Actual
No. No.

Energy: (above minimum level)

Electricity (at least min.service level) 786 786
Electricity - prepaid (min.service level) 7 367 7 367
Minimum Service Level and Above sub-total 8 153 8 153
Minimum Service Level and Above Percentage 97.75% 97.75%

Energy: (below

Electricity (< min.service level) 28 28
Electricity - prepaid (< min. service level) 0 0
Other energy sources 160 160
Below Minimum Service Level sub-total 188 188
Below Minimum Service Level Percentage 2.25% 2.25%

Total number of households

Table 76: Electricity Service Delivery Levels

= Other energy sources
Electricity - prepaid (< min.
service level)

= Electricity (< min.service level)

= Electricity - prepaid (min.service
level)

= Electricity (at least min.service
level)

8 &8 8 & & 3 3
o /8 8 8/8 8 88

2020/21 2021/22

Graph 7: Electricity Service Delivery Levels
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e) Employees: Electricity
The following table indicates the staff composition for this division:

2020/21 2021/22

Vacancies (fulltime Vacancies (as a %

Job Level Employees Employees equivalents) of total posts)

No. . 5 . %

0-3
4-6
7-9

10 - 12

13-15

16 - 18

oO|lo|OoO|hNMN|O|W|O

19-20

Sl o|lo|o|MN|O|w | O
=l O|lO0O|OO|O0O|O|O| O

Table 77: Employees: Electricity

f) Capital Expenditure: Electricity

The following table indicates the capital expendit

Variance from
original budget

Total Project Value

Capital Project o "
Budget Adjustment Budget o )((:)en iture

Electrification of Ezimbacw;em/

Electrification of Noupoy(t
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Chapter 3: Service Delivery Performa

Street cleaning & litter-picking
Illegal dumping removal

Waste minimization

8 9 @ @

Landfill operations and management of sub-units

b) Highlights: Waste Management
The table below specify the highlights for the year:
Highlight

Description

Waste collection is done as per schedule, weekly

was shared in two tov

\\ repaired
Table 79 Waste Man@nent\lﬂghlight
\ \\\
¢) Challenges: Waste Management T T

The challenges that are experienced are as follo

Description Actions to address

The landfill sites does not ha )&Wéfghﬂm'\ges

Install a weighbridge

landfil

No recycling is being dye/at/he/souTceQQN\e landfill site

Re awi should be encouraged at the first and then at the
[ site

No control at the la;éflll §1¢/e entrance
\

The\Qntra\r\e should be controlled by appointing a person

No employees enyﬁloye}}/at the landfill site |

The eNan;@ should be controlled by appointing a person

Table 80:

~ Waste Management Challenges
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@ Chapter 3: Service Delivery Performance
d) Service Delivery Levels: Waste Management

The table below specifies the different refuse removal service delivery levels per/households for the financial years
2020/21 and 2021/22 in the areas in which the Municipality is responsible for the de ﬁl of the service:

Households

2020/21 2021/22

Description

Actual Actual
No. No.

Solid Waste Removal: (Minimum level)

Removed at least once a week 7 454 7 454
Minimum Service Level and Above sub-total 7 454 7 454
Minimum Service Level and Above percentage 88% 88%

Solid Waste Removal: (Beiow minimum level)

Removed less frequently than once a week 0 0
Using communal refuse dump \O\ 0
Using own refuse dump 887 887
Other rubbish disposal 30 30
No rubbish disposal 120 120
Below Minimum Service Level sub-total 1019 1019

Below Minimum Service Level percentage

Total number of households

No rubbish disposal
m Other rubbish disposal
= Removed at least once a week
Using communal refuse dump
= Removed less frequently than

once a week

m Using own refuse dump

2021/22

2020/21

Graph 8: Waste Management Service Delivery Levels

ANNUAL PERFORMANCE REPORT 2021/22



@ Chapter 3: Service Delivery Performance

e) Employees: Waste Management
The following table indicates the staff composition for this division:

2020/21 2021/22

Vacancies (fulltime Vacancies (as a %
equivalents) of total posts)

Job Level Employees Employees

4

2 2 2 0 0

2 2 2 0 0

10- 12 0 0 0 0 0
13-15 0 0 0 0 0
16 - 18 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0

Table 82: Employees: Waste Managemen

3.3.5 Housing

a) Introduction to Housing

Settlement Plan adopted by National Government in 2004. The plan has the following objectives:

rogressive informal settlement upgrading: This ranges from the provision of basic services to the development

mal housing. The main focus of this programme is on in situ upgrading. (Ouboks In-Situ Upgrading
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Promoting densification and integration: Preventing urban sprawl by locating housing within the urban core

Enhancing the location of new housing projects: Well-located land owned by the Municipality will be identified

for housing
Urban renewal programmes e.g. Ouboks Informal Settlement Upgrading Projects

area to work who are not interested in home ownership
b) Highlights: Housing
The table below specifies the highlights for the year:

Highlight Description

Housing applications

Affairs

Housing Highlights
c) Challenges: Housing
The challenge that is experienced is the following:

Description Actions to address

hou ng subsidies were received during the 2021/22

Housing subsidies

able 84: Housing Challenges

d) Services Delivéry Lévels: Housing

The table below/indicates the service statics for the division:

Number of households with access to basic housing

Total households
Year end (including in formal and
informal settlements)

2021/22 &927 650 7:28

able 85: Wlds with Access to Basic Housing

Households in informal Percentage of HHs in informal
settlements settlements (%)

he following table shows the decrease in the number of people on the housing waiting list. There are currently

proximately 2 185 housing units on the waiting list.
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Number of housing units on waiting % Housing waiting list

Financial year A ;
y list increase/(decrease)

2020/21 2741 20.18

2021/22 2185 \@.28)

Table 86: Housing Waiting List

Description 2021/22
Number of households living in informal settlement 593 650
Number of hectors of land already acquired and suitable for 0 0

human settlement development

Number of households living in informal areas receiving

. 593 650
water services
Number of households living in informal areas receiving 234 650
sewerage services
Number of households living in informal areas with access to
593 650
refuse removal
Number of hectors of land procured and suitab for —
. — 0 0
greenfield development . ~
Number of hectors of land procured and suitable for\ T
s T~ 0 T~ 0
brownfield development —~— —
Number of hectors of land proclaimed (township — 0
establishment completed) T~
Number of dwelling units developed per hector 0 0
Percentage density reduction in total informal settlement 0 0
Number of informal settle s targeted for upgrading 0 0

Number of households living i ormal-settlement targeted
77 77
for upgrading

Number of informal settlements targeted fo%‘ upgrjadmg with
upgrading plans ‘ /

Number of infermal settlements upgraded service\s”*”"’\’\hw—f»\,\,,ﬁ%\ 0 00
provided): In S

Number of informal s tlem&tsggj{ed fol formahzatlon N 0 0
(services provided): relocated

Number of households living in-informal ‘backyard rental 0 0
agreement.

mber of sited serviced 105 105

Nuyrlfr of tittle deMnsferr to eligible nefia\apies 0 0

)xﬁjmber of libraries to be d@e\lopeawpgrade devMent 0 0
Number of museums/theatre and art g\a\lleries to be 0 0

developed/upgraded

Tabxe 87:\“ Statistical Indicators on Housing Service Delivery

|
|

ANNUAL PERFORMANCE REPORT 2021/22



@ Chapter 3: Service Delivery Performa

3.3.6 Free Basic Services and Indigent Support

a) Introduction

Financia Free Basic Free Basic Free Basic Refuse
[ year Total no of Electricity Sanitation Removal
HH No. ; : No.
Access Access
2020/21 2 350 1921 82% 2350 100% 2350 100% 2350 100%
2021/22 1836 1836 100% 1 8§Q VOO% 1763 96% 1819 99%
Table 88: Free Basic Services to Indigent Households

Electricity
indigent Households

Financial year

No. of HH Unit per HH (kwh)

2020/21 ] 1921 50 1458
2021/22

Water

Indigent Households

Unit per HH (kwh)
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A o e

Sanitation

Indigent Households

Financial year

No. of HH Unit per HH (kwh)
2020/21 2 350 151.18 4263
2021/22 1763 160.25 A 2 856

*Figures as at 30 June

Table 91: Free Basic Sanitation Services Households

Refuse Removal
Indigent Households

Financial year

No. of HH Unit per HH
2020/21 2 350 105.87 / 2986
2021/22 1819 123.52 2 330

*Figures as at 30 June

Table 92: Free Basic Refuse Removal Services to Indigent Ho

3.4 COMPONENT B: ROAD TRA

This component includes roads; transport; and waste water (s

3.4.1 Roads

a) Introduction to Roads

cleaning of stormwater channels and opening of the inlets

= reconstruction of damaged inlets and constructing new stormwater where needed
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b) Highlights: Roads

The table below specifies the highlights for the year:

AN

Highlight Description
Roads bladed in all three towns 22.28km was bladed during the financiat-year.
Completion of Marray Street traffic circle Upgrading of MaMreet traffic circle in Noupoort
Upgrade of Afrika Street in Norvalspont Upgrade of/A/frika Street in Norvalspont, ongoing

Table 93: Roads Highlights

b) Challenges: Roads

The challenges that are experienced are as follows:

Description Actions to address

Provision of fund for operational purposes and or
Aging municipal construction machinery dispose obsolete machinery and procure new machinery that

will be effective for achieving municipal objectives

. Cleaning of existing stormwater channels, and meter drains
Stormwater challenged in gravel streets . :
for easy water flow during rainy-season

onstruction of barrier kerbs where they do not exist,
Blocked stormwater structures with silty eroded mﬁials\ cleani f and flushing of stormwater/channels on regular
basis

Roads Challen

c) Services Delivery Levels: Roads
The tables below indicate the service statics for the division:

Gravel Road Infrastructure: Kilometres

New gravel roads Gravel roads Gravel roads
constructed upgraded to tar graded/maintained
2020/21 0 30
2021/22 48.26 0 0 23

Tarred Road Infrastructure: Kilometres

Existing tar roads  Existing tar roads Tar roads
roads re-tarred re-sheeted maintained

Total tarred New tar roads

2020/21 28.5 0 0 0 28.52

2021/22 28.52 o/ 0 0 28.52

Table 96: Tarred Road Infrastructure
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The table below shows the costs involved for the maintenance and construction of road

Financial year

2020/21

Chapter 3: Service Delivery Performa

New & Replacements

Resealed

R’000

in the municipal area:

Maintained

2021/22

d) Employees: Roads

2020/21

Job Level Employees

The following table indicates the staff composition for this di

Cost of Construction/Maintend

The cost for maintenance includes stormwater

Table 97:

2021/22

Vacancies (as a %

Vacancies (fulltime

equivalents)

of total posts)

Capital Project

Upgrading of Qilo, Antoinette &
Grgw&@geT

Budget

Adjustment Budget

800

4-6 20 20 16 4 25
7-9 3 3 3 0 0
10- 12 0 0 0 0 0
13- 15 0 0 0 0 0
16 - 18 0 0 0 0 0

0 0

2021/22

Actual Expenditure

(R)

Variance from
original budget

Total Project Value

/U/pgradi i

Niewenhuizen Street

Street s 275 149 126
Upgrading of Madikane gqan%\ \5\;
/méi o \N\ 64 3 646 4898 748
Upgrading op President Swartsﬁ\ 5 646 7 646 5 535 111

Table 99:

ANNUAL PERFORMANCE REPORT 2021/22
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Chapter 3: Service Delivery Performa

/

3.4.2 Waste Water (Stormwater) //

a) Introduction to Waste Water (Stormwater) /

There are 49 kerb inlets (ki) in all three towns, and the Municipality has und rt:?ﬁ/ to compile rep}&s on how best

to manage and maintain stormwater drainages in all three towns. The latter comes after it was.realised that the

N

-offs

from these mountains are causing damage and exposes the community to the risk of being flushed away by stormwate

stormwater infrastructure is inaccessible and only limited maintenance can be conducted.

Colesberg is surrounded by mountains and communities are at the/éw points of these hills, therefore the r

run-offs. With the increase in traffic, it has been witnessed that

are broken, and the capacity of these pipes is no longe{suffic' nt. The increase/in paved roads have also reduce
areas where run-offs would percolate into the ground.\‘Fh\e pipe-diameters are/300mm and they no longer

accommodate the run-off from the latter.

b) Highlights: Waste Water (Stormwater) \

The table below specify the highlights for the year \

Highlight Description

Kerb inlets covers manufactured and installed Brokexr?ki/“coversxand made safe

Cleaned all s rmw;txé‘r“‘chann;e’(s for ease of water flow and
safety of the surroundings

Stormwater channels \

Table 100:  Waste Wf‘er (\.&tojﬁ:way%) Highlights

b) Challenges: W7W&ter (Stormwater) \\
The challenges that eeye/rlenced}rg\as \l\lows: N\

Description Actions to address

Poor access t Q/S tormwater drainage svste s/ ' | Flush and-cleaned all blocked stormwater drainage system
se sy 7( Wit’h”j@ machine and suitable chemicals

Increased runoff on paved Wflu;r{ces th/e carrymg —'—lnves{igate adequacy of existing stormwater system and

capacity of the inlets " / compare, including return periods of the local area

Tab<1 o1: Waste Water (Stormwater) Challenges

\
/ \

&N
\\\ |

. "/j“ ’//
W//
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c) Services Delivery Statistics: Waste Water (Stormwater)

The table below shows the total kilometres of stormwater system maintained and upgraded as well as the kilometres

of new stormwater pipes installed: .

Stormwater Infrastructure: Kilometres

Stormwater measures Stormwater measures

New stormwater measures s
upgraded maintained

2020/21 0 0 10
2021/22 0 /{ 15

Table 102: Stormwater Infrastructure

3.5 COMPONENT C: PLANNING AND LOCAL ONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

3.5.1 Planning

a) Introduction to Planning

The Town Planning Section renders a strategic spatial-planning and economic area regeneration program for the

Description

New Land Use Scheme Regulations approved and
promulgated

Tabie 103: Planning Highlight
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c) Challenge: Planning

The challenge experienced is as follow:

Description Actions to address

Lack of skilled personnel Training

Table 104:  Planning Challenge

c) Statistics: Planning

The table below indicates the service statics for the division:

Type of service 2020/21 2021/22
Building plans application processed 16
Residential extensions \6\ 12
Business extensions 2 4
Land use applications processed 4 10

Table 105;:  Additional Performance Town Planning and Building Control

d) Employees: Planning

The following table indicates the staff comosit1w iII|1s division:

2020/21 2021/22
Job Level Vacanci_es (fulltime Vacanci_es (fulltime Vacancies (as a %
equivalents) equivalents) of total posts)
No. o 5 No. %
0-3 0 0 0 0 0
4-6 0 0 0 0 0
7-9 0 0 0 0 0
10 - 12 1 KR 1 0 0
13-15 0 0 0 0 0
16 - 18 0 o 0 0 0
19- 20 0 0 0 0 0
0 (0]

Table 106: Employees: Planning
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/

/ /
/
3.5.2 Local Economic Development (Including Tourism and Market pléce;{
N
a) Introduction to Local Economic Development (LED) / A~ \\\
N AN
/
The economy of Umsobomvu Local Municipality relies to a great extent on i?z(rformahce\of agﬁculture, trade,
financial services, hospitality industry and transport. Sectors that can provide future growth inchrdg: N
N

@ Construction - Infrastructure investment by government in terms/SN;ransport and electricity, as well as the

provision of houses and services to rural areas are the main po}e%tia}/or local residents to benefit N \7
@ Trade - An important sector that is currently showing signs;zf imp/ovement in the economy of Umsobomvu arﬁfv/

pro-active measures have to be implemented in order to pc/tain/he stability and future growth of the sector

/
= Transport and business & financial services - Thes;e/ essen/tial service provic)érs are becoming increasingly
/ /

important for this service orientated economy { /

= Tourism - This sector’s influence spans over a multitlﬁle eco?mmic sectg/rs an)zl/has a significantly important
/

multiplier effect N v/
= Agriculture - This sector has a comparative advantage, as well as m\eﬂgtentia{\/;o expand into more niche markets

like essential oils, aquaculture and horticulture N L

T~ N N

Sectoral Employment // \\ \\>

my"has,,djfect Vi';'fﬁ'[il'i'cartiongfor formal\emp/loyment levels. While

informal or second economy employment al\sQ plays an impdfféht— ole in proi}‘ira'ih'grracﬁ/cess to household income,

accurate data only exists for the trends in the f&{nal

a)

ploymen eve/Ls{ /

Highlights: LED

The highlights experienced-is as

Planning applicatioﬂs for ﬂve Wind Farm Pr&jects \“‘?n Noupoort | Proje

Highlight Description

ct in progress in Noupoort

Planning application fc/ pylon manufacturing“ faciﬁty in

Project m/glanning phase

Noupoort — /  / /
- . Table 107:  Highlight LED
b) Challenge: L\ED\ v /
- {

The challenge experienced is Mllow\:\

~

ack of investment V4

Description Actions to address

Market Umsobomvu as a destination for transport hubs and
green energy

\\ Table 108: Challenge LED
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c) LED Strategy Va4

LED includes all activities associated with economic development initiatives: )

Objectives ‘ Strategies
Defining LED in the context of Umsobomvu Local Pillars of our strategy N

Municipality £ Agrrculture and agn processing - increase and\dlverSIfy N

AN
AN

To develop an LED Development Framework and Strategy for local farmlng/actmtles and production
the Municipality

AN

AN

@ Enterprlse development business development and N

AN

Broadly accessing the provision for LED within the municipal networklng

area and more specifically, the institutional infrastructure s/ Small Medlum and Micro- S}Zed\Enterpr]ses (SMMEs) &
and programmes available to implement LED initiatives

entrepreneurlal support y
Broadly identifying economic opportunities across the < \é TOurlsm development/ tourlsm marketing and
municipal area N . development

£ Improve tour1sm proflle
A proposed implementation plan to address gaps and

solutions that contribute to a more coherent and £ Infrastructure & 1ndUstr1al development - mining and

coordinated LED approach mineral benef’[(;]atlon
Tablie /1/(/J9: "LED Objectives and Strategies
\ AN — T Y /
3.6 COMPONENT D: COMMU N‘\l\TY\QN D 'S'O,CJVAL SERV'ICE,S%
3.6.1 Libraries and Museums S S T/

a) Introduction to Libraries and Museums \ \,/ /

The Libraries Section fOC}rs on the followwg areas: <
. N
= to provide acceleratezr effectn?eK efﬁcrent quallty socral\ development services for the community of

Umsobomvu tl)rough/Sport recreatlon, artrs and culture and llbrary and information programs
= toensure the commumty have access to lnformatlon as prescrlbed by the South African Constitution
= to promote emplOyment equity and SklllS development ——7
= to position llbrarles as centres for the dlssemlnatron of 1nformat10n and knowledge

= to position l1brar1es as places Where people from all backgrounds can find each other (promoting social cohesion)

The MuseumSectlon focus on the followmg areas:

~ DN
N \\

AN
~

gf to accommodate v1srtmg school grOups
/ @ /to develop shared Lmderst\xdmgs \\ /
gé introducing students to\ongmal works of art

e providing museum tour exhlbltrons
\ e offermg visitors to the museum ’s ‘l‘NebSlte additional ways to interact with the museum and its collections

\e usmg socral media to promote the museum and its events and investigate the development of applications for

Smartphone dev1ces that allpws for virtual tours of exhibitions

N/ ANNUAL PERFORMANCE REPORT 2021/22
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>
/ /
/
The museum in Colesberg is quite a popular destination for tourists looking for info? lon n tourist establishment
An@ Boer War and the Road

and rich history of the region, especially the displays on the Khoisan, Karretjie Pec%a

to Freedom. / \\
N N
b) Highlights: Libraries and Museums / / \\ \\
4 /
\\
The table below specify the highlights for the year: p 4 g N
/ \\\ N \\
Highlight Description
Library Lovers Month; The Heart of the Community; Libraries | Book exhibition, full book reading display and story reading
Forever and Library Information & Access to/for all for pre-schools and community members at large
Global book displays, outreach programmes and visits to
World Reading Aloud Day, 2 February 2022 ingce/Kakuhle Day Care anq/ abb ekk1e§ w1th'a variety of
“ . N book-reading and knowled e teach1ng sessions, sing-along
Reading is power & means knowledge to all songs with educational v. questionnaire for testing

Mten1ng skills /

Different kmd%ﬁl@/{e and/e/ducational value books
colourfully-displayed for}ﬁe month

Valentines Month: February 2022

World Book & Copyright Day, 23 April 2022: Book exhibition\,\a\variety\ of book titles and subjects
Topic “You ARE A READER” matching on display for viewers_
/ / o —| In Memory Display: Desmond Tutu\Long Live Your Legacy:
C o~ 1931-2021: FOREVER ICON s
Exhibitions \\ \ hin Memory Dlsplay‘ Wilbur Smrth Very Talented & Historical
\ Author:-1933-2021
\\ \ In Memory Dlsp{ lay: Theuns Jordén Singer and Legendary
Musician: 1971 -2021
Table 110: L:br}mes and M / eums/ﬁhghhght
c) Challenges: Libraries and Museums N\ /
- N\
The challenge experigncey{ as follbW'\ \\ \\
Description Actions to address
/ / Regular monthly meetings and discussions for needs of library
Staff morale / 4 / ~ | staff-and that of Library Services at large
Funding not eno}h\to support community projects, | . .
programmes and activities for community buﬁdmg Budgét allocation to be increased
No transport for outreach\ﬁgrammes // Budget related problem to buy vehicles
No training for Librarians \\\ \\ District competence

/ ™~ Mle 111\\ {branes and Museums Challenge

/ / \ \\; >

N
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d) Service Statistics for Libraries and Museums

The table below indicates the service statics for the division:

Type of service

2020/21

2021/22

Number of libraries 0

Library members 4 891 2 625
Books circulated 14 010 12171
Exhibitions held 0 591
Internet users 7791 7171
New library service points or 1 0
wheelie wagons

Children programmes 0 6
Visits by school groups 444 493
Book group meetings for adults. 0 0
Research by school children and 39 308
adults

Calendar year programmes for 7
communities

Visits to museum by school 5 4
children

Visits to museum by tourists 7 0

Table 112:

Service Statistics for Libraries dnd Museums

e) Employees: Libraries and Museums

Vacancies (fulltime
equivalents)

Vacancies (as a %
of total posts)

33.3%

Ta

le 113:

Employees: Libraries and Museums
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3.6.2 Cemeteries

a) Introduction to Cemeteries

the rest are passive. The passive cemeteries are currently maintained a‘need’s basis.

b) Highlight: Cemeteries
The table below specify the highlight for the year:

Highlight Description
New Cemeteries for Kwazamuxolo opened e
Fencing Fen inhn\liure@ﬂ(e duy‘ﬁg this period

Table 114:  Cemeteries Highlight

c) Challenge: Cemeteries

The challenge experienced is as follow: ‘

Description Actions tc address

To keep stray animals away from cemeteries Fencing of Norvalspont “ me ’ ies

Table 115:

Type of service 2021/22

Burials
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3.6.3 Child Care, Aged Care and Social Programmes

a) Introduction to Child Care, Aged Care and Social Programmes

The Special Development Section in the Mayor’s Office focuses mainly on communlty awareness and outreach
programmes. The section focuses on promotion of social wellness and 1mplementatlon of programmes to prevent

social illness.

Three main priority service delivery

= Poverty alleviation programme, implement training programr’ne and substance abuse programme

= Implementation of training programmes

= The social, children, woman, disability and elderly programmes

Child and aged care are predominantly run by private mstltutfons wn;h government sub51d1es HIV/AIDS, woman and

youth programmes are initiated by the Municipality through the Offlce of the Mayor ThlS includes:

@ social programmes
= elderly programmes

= children’s programmes

= HIV/AIDS: door-to-door educational programme
¢ health programmes ‘

= 16 days of Activism and awareness on World AldS Day

3.7 COMPONENT E: SECURITY AND SAFETY

This component includes Trafﬁc Law Enforcement F1re and Dfsaster Management

3.7.1 Public Saféty

- AN

a) Introductiorr’ to Pirblic Safety

Roads in Umsobomvu are becoming safer and thlS has been conﬁrmed by many motorists from other parts of the
province using our- route “In partnershlp w1th the South- Afncan Police Service and community members through
community policing forums crime was ‘reduced. Umsobomvu Municipality has successfully conducted arrive alive
campaigns during the December holldays In addition to this campaign, the Municipality offers to do roadworthy

checks free of charge durmg December for vehfcle owners who go on holiday.

/

,,,,,/zero«tolerance approach towards transgressors of laws

’,In reducmg the rate of acc1dents on our roads the Municipality has replaced road signs, erected speed humps in

«:f;varlous communities and re- pamted road marks.

In \promotion of legal trading and\“enfor‘rcement of our by-laws, the Municipality has issued trading licenses to hawkers
“\a‘nd\are ‘f‘n‘\a\process of identifyin’g adéquate space for trading.

/
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b) Highlights: Public Safety

The table below specifies the highlight for the year:

AN
Highlight Description

Speed Law Enforcement

Trafflc control in location and town (conduct traffic Upgrade on dameras to track speed
accidents)

Table 117:  Public Safety Highlights

c) Challenge: Public Safety

The challenge experienced is as follow:

Description Actions to address

Only one reliatutio offering refresher courses for
Training Traffic Officers, therefore struggled to obtain the course
awaiting to be allocated space as promised

Driving without a valid driver’s license Fines for transgression were\issged in numbers
Accidents and complaints T Number of law enforceMactiNd fines took place
At\tEnﬁectcg regularly
Public Safety Challenge —

Operational callouts on a standby

Table 118:

d) Service statistics for Public Safety

The table below indicates the service statics for the

Details 2021/22
Motor vehicle licenses processed — 1 050 Contract moved to SAPO
Learner driver licensg! proc;/ssed ‘}Q 95
Driver licenses prcyzéssed “ j 525 245
Driver licenses }';éued — N}d 699
Fines issued fi traffic\of{enses (number)/ B - \7\’\’\”\7800 1002
Operational callomﬁ\ 1824 1110
Roadblocks held 1 12
Complaints attended to by Traffic Officers 15 56
Awareness initiatives on-public safety 4 0
Operational callouts: Fire Services 16 24
%reness initiatives on he\safetb\ 4 0
Reservists and volunteers trained on ﬁ(e fighting 0 0

Table 119: dditional Performance Service Statistics for Public Safety

crease of learner’s licenses processed and drivers’ licenses processed was due to the extension of lockdown.

lack of awareness on public safety, has always been a programme of the District Office, so it was quiet.
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e) Employees: Public Safety
The following table indicates the staff composition for this division:

2020/21 2021/22

Vacancies (fulltime Vacancies (as a %

Job Level Employees Employees equivalents) of total posts)

%

0-3 0 0 0 0 0
4-6 5 5 5 0 0
7-9 1 1 1 0 0
10- 12 4 4 4 0 0
13-15 1 1 1 0 0
16 - 18 0 0 0 0 0

0

0

Table 120:  Employees: Public Safety

2021/22

Capital Project Actual Expenditure VT EGLES (/e
Budget Adjustment Budget P original budget

o)
(R) Total Project Value

Cameras & Other Equipment

Table 121:  Capital Expenditure;/Public Safety

3.8 COMPONENT F RT AND RECREATIO

3.8.1 Sport and Recreation

a) Highlights: Sport and Recreation

The table below specifies the highlight fo

the year:

Highlight Description

up event in Soccer, Rugby and Netball tournaments

obomvu Mayor’s

Table 122: ~ Sport and Recreation Highlights
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b) Challenges: Sport and Recreation

The challenge experienced is as follow:

Description Actions to address

Vandalism of sport facilities

Proper fencm%to\be/a/pphed and security orﬁ&

Table 123: Sport and Recreation Challenge

c) Service statistics for Sport and Recreation

The table below indicates the service statics for the division: ‘
Type of service 2020/21 2021/22

it

Number of parks with play park equipment V 1

Number of wards with community parks 3
fields

Number of wards with sport fields 4 4

Number of sport associations utilizing sport fields \ 3 3

Number of wards with sport halls /3\ ' 3

Table 124:  Additional Perfor ancWon for/Sport and Recreation
d) Employees: Sport and Recreation

Employees: Sport and Recreation

2020/21 2021/22
Post Level Employees Employees Vaczgﬁiis:lg:gt)ime Vacatr;ctgtalsp((;a:t:)% el
No.

0-3 4 4 3 1 25
4-6 0 0 0 0 0
7-9 2 2 2 0 0
10-12 0 0 0 0 0
13-15 0 0 0 0 0
16 - 18 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0

6 )

Table 125:

Sport and Recreation
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J
/ /
/
3.9 COMPONENT G: CORPORATE POLICY OFFICES AND OT/H/R/S/ERVICES

This component includes Executive and Council; Financial Services; Human Resou/rce SerV}cgs, ICT Services; Legal
.

Services; And Procurement Services. \ \\
/ \ \\
N
3.9.1 Executive and Council // N \\
N\
. . . //\\\ \ \\
a) Introduction to Executive and Council / > . \\
/ N
J
This component includes Executive Office (Mayor, Councillors ancyﬁ\un}cfpal Manager). \\V/

/
Umsobomvu Municipality is committed to the development of/{cultyfe of community participation. The Municipality
/
encourages and creates conditions for the local commum‘ty/to p/:;w/ticipate in the aff;’frs of the Municipality through
/ < /
< / g

\
. “ y /

the following processes:

@ the preparation, implementation and review of its IDP \\ \\ / Vs
= the establishment, implementation and review of its performa\ce\manageme?t system
= determination, consideration and adoption of by-laws \\\
= the monitoring and review of its performance, mcludmg the outcome and\mp\act\ﬁsgch performance
/ N N
@ the preparation of its budget / - § >
= strategic decisions relating to the pro%s\ionkgérvices; \v/
b) Highlight: Executive and Council \ \ ST /
\ / T
The table below specify the highlight for the year: \\ \ //

Highlight

VIP toilets

Description

\Proje\:ic progressing to finalisation

Public participation /

'h\e Municipality was able to meet community members in

thei( respective wards for Council Meet the People, Municipal
Public Acco pts Committee (MPAC) meetings and IDP and
budget consultative meetings. The Municipality is further
using service delivery WhatsApp groups to update the

Ward commuriity meetings / | communities on service delivery issues and information and
K . / S share information on notice board. The WhatsApp groups are
“~ N / | alse-used to communicate the revision of policies and
N \v / procedures, reports and information available to the

Municipality’s libraries

Ward Committees established \\ Ward Committees trained and operational

N \'Fqble 123\ Executive and Council Highlight

/ c) hallenges Exec ive a dCouncr\ >
/ / he challenges that are experi nced\1s as follow:

Actions to address

Description

Public wticipation Public disruptions during public hearings in some areas

Public disruptions during public hearings in some areas

WETchomnﬁnjt\y meetings /)

able 127: Executive and Council Challenges

ANNUAL PERFORMANCE REPORT 2021/22



W
A\ '.o

Chapter 3: Service Delivery Performance

3.9.2 Financial Services /S

The application of sound financial management principles is essential and crltlcal to ensure that the Municipality

remains financially viable and that municipal services are provided sustalnable, e90nom1cally and equ1tably to all

/ / N N

communities. Vs . .
/ / \\ \\

The key objective of the MFMA is to modernise municipal financial management in South Africa so aSto lay a sound
financial base for the sustainable delivery of services. Municipal fmanCIal management involves managmgarange of\
interrelated components: planning and budgeting, revenue, cash and expendlture management, procurement asset

management, reporting and oversight. Each component contrlbutes td ensuring that expendlture is developmental

effective and efficient and that municipalities can be held accountable \\7
/ /

/ /

The Municipality has undertaken various customer care, 4mt1at1ves to ensure the Mumofpallty deeply involves all

citizens in the process of ensuring a people lead government\ Encomsagement of structured community participation
N AN / /
in the matters of the Municipality is an important focus area. A4 /

Section 216 of the Constitution of the Republic of South Africa, 1996, prmﬂdes that. nat1onal legislation must prescribe
measures to ensure transparency and expendlture control in each sphere oﬁgovernme\nt by introducing generally

recognised accounting practice, uniform ex/pendlture classrflcatlons and uniform treasury norms and standards.
{ .

\

The MFMA determines those measures for ‘the l\xcal'sphereof government,and enables the//Mlnlster of Finance to

further prescribe, by regulation such measure\s\in terms of sectlon"1'/68 thereof.
The management of key financial and governance\areas\is achievéd byn‘ocusing on:
\ \ /

\ \

@ reducing the levels of outstanding debt owed to- the Mumc1pahty, to assist with service delivery spending and

maintaining a healthy cash flow; \
« spending budgets tomax1m1se delwe?y\ AN \\\
a) Highlights: F, i/nanc/ibl Services \ | N\
S/ l N
/ / | | \ /

The highlights e)/(/perienced is as follows:/"‘
/ <

\\\ //

i-.ighlights Description

Municipality managed to\spend the whole MlG allocation

including 5 million addltlonal fundmg recelved in March 2022 Conditional grant spending

Mun1c1pal1ty managed to spend the whole" WSIG allocation Conditional grant spending

~~

y h \Tabie f28 Financial Services Highlights

AN
. AN
/ AN AN \\
AN AN

/ b) fhallenges Fmancral S\errces S /

Actions to address

] Due to ‘cashflow challenges, the Muh1c1pal1ty fell in arrears

thh its cred1tors including Eskom and AG to name just the Municipality will need to improve on revenue collection
highest credltors /
\\ \\\ // Table 129: Financial Services Challenges
\\\ \\\ /
\\\ N //
" y
\\\\ ///
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c) Debt Recovery

The following table indicates the debt recovery:

Debt Recovery

R'000
Details of the types of

account raised and 2020/21

2021/22

recovered

Actual for accounts

Billed in Year

Billed in Year

billed in year

Actual for accounts

billed in year

Property Rates 14 389 004 12 038 289/ 15 393 349 10 056 775
Electricity 29 652 304 25 344 380 35283 945 | 22 907 098
Water 14 389 249 12 038 580 17/205 055 11174 194
Sanitation 10 032 271 8 236 923 10 71)2/ 617 7 263 226
Refuse 6 648 875 5 702 485 6%50 815 4469 678
Table 130:  Debt Recovery
¢) Employees: Financial Services
The following table indicates the staff composition for division:

2020/21 2021/22
Job Level Employees Employees Vac:;;i;:lg;iit)ime Vaocfatr:)ctiaelsp(::t:)%
No. 3
4-6 19 24 2 2 8.33
7-9 6 6 5 1 16.66
10- 12 1 1 1 0 0
13- 15 4 4 4 0 0
16 - 18 0 0 0 0 0
‘ 0 0 0
3 5

able 131:  Employees: Financial Services

ervices

2021/22

Variance from
original budget

Total Project Value

Capital Project Actual Expenditure

Budget
(R)

Adjustment Budget

New Laptops

able 132; Capital Expenditure: Financial Services

ANNUAL PERFORMANCE REPORT 2021/22



5 Chapter 3: Service Delivery Performa

3.9.3 Human Resource Services

a) Introduction to Human Resource Services

functions.

b) Highlights: Human Resources

The table below specify the highlights for the year:

Highlight Description

Collective agreements Started negot o renew Collective agreements for

Publication of Municipal Staff Regulations

New Municipal Staff Regulations were published on 21
September 2021 which will come into effect on 1 July 2022

Table 133:  HR Highlights

c) Challenges: Human Resources

The challenges that are experienced is as follo

Description Actions to address
Training Unable to/implement training planned for oversight period
Disciplinary hearings Eﬁcoupt/ered a spike in disciplinary cases due to ill-discipline

Table 134:  Executive and Council Challenges

d) Employees: Human Resources
The following table indicates the staff composition for this division:

2020/21 2021/22

Vacancies (fulltime Vacancies (as a %
equivalents) of total posts)

No. 3

Job Level Employees Empioyees

0-3 0 0 0 0 0
4-6 1 1 1 0 0
79 0 0 0 0 0
10 - 12 1 1 1 0 0
13- 15 0 0 0 0 0
16 - 18 0 0 0 0 0
19-20 0 0 0 0 0

2 0 0

V Table 135: Employees: Human Resources
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3.10 COMPONENT G: SERVICE DELIVERY PRIORITIES FOR 2

The main development and service delivery priorities for 2022/23 forms part of the Municipality’s top layer SDBIP for
2022/23 and are indicated in the table below:

3.10.1 Development and Service Delivery Priorities for 2022/23

Submit the Workplace Skills Plan and ATR
TL7 (Annual Training Report) to LGSETA by 30
April 2023

All 1

The number of people from employment
equity target groups employed (appointed)
TL8 in the three highest levels of management in
compliance with the equity plan by 30 June

2023

All 1

The percentage of the Municipality's
personnel budget actually spent on—__
TL9 implementing its workplace skills plan by 30 |~
June 2023 [(Actual amount spent on
training/total operational budget)x100]\ |

_spent on implementing its wo i
plan-by 30 June 2023 [(Actual amount spent
_on training/ total operational budget) x100]

All 0.10%

~

Limit the vacancy rate quarterly to less\than
TL10 15% of budgeted posts ((Number of pos % quarterly vacancy rate of budgeted posts All 15%
filled/Total number of budgeted posts) x10 /a

Compile an implementation plan with
actions and timeframes for the plementation/Plan submitted to Council by

implementation of regulation 890 and 891 September 2022
and submit to Council by 30 September 2022

Table 136:  Service Delivery Priorities - Dévilop a Capable and

TL17 All 1

Capacitated Institution to Respond to Community Needs

b) Enhance good

governance processes\and accountabili
||

Unit of Measurement

KPI
s lW!!aF' Based Audit—| . . .
) - Risk-Based/Audit Plan (RBAP) submitted to
) for 20 to the’ Audit the Audit committee by 30 June 2023 Al 4
committee by 30.dune 2023
90% of the Risk based-audit pl
| implemented by 30 Jun . .
}z audits and tasks complete % of t'};g;é’:ﬂiﬁiﬂ ’;‘;d;'a 3‘3:;%22?22/ 23 All 90%
_|-Number-of audits and tasks ide
~_ RBAP )x100]
Complete the an . al risk assessment M Risk assessment completed and submit to
TL3 submit to the Audit Committee by 30 June the Audit Committee by 30 June 2023 All 1
20 \
Submit the Annual Peerrmané;e Report for | Annual Performance Report submitted to the All 1
2021/22 to the AG by“‘31 Aq‘gust 2022 AG by 31 August 2022
ubmit the Draft Annual/'hepoﬁf for 2021/22 | Draft Annual Report submitted to Council by All 1
to Council by 31 Janua}fy 2023 31 January 2023
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Arrange a training session for ward
committee members by 30 June 2023

/

Unit of Measurement

Training session arranged by/fO June 2023

All

Table 137:

¢) Enhance municipal financial viability

Services Delivery Priorities - Enhance Good Governance Pr}aess

V/

Unit of Measurement

eyrﬁd Accountability

Annual
Target

TL18 Submit the draft main budget for 2023/24 to Draft Main budget/submitted to Council by All 1
Council for consideration by 31 March 2023 31/March 2023
Submit the Adjustments budget for 2022/23
TL19 to Council for consideration by 28 February Subm)t/the djustments budget to gun All 1
for consideration by 28 Febru 202
2023 gf
Financial viability measured in terms of the
Municipality's ability to meet it's service debt /
TL20 obligations as at 30 June 2023 ((Total % of dem{age at 30 June 2023 All 20%
operating revenue-operating grants
received)/debt service payments due within \
the year))
Financial viability measured in term of the | \t
TL21 outstanding service debtors as at 30 June % of outstandmg service debtors at-30 June All 90%
2023 ((Total outstanding service debtors/ . 2023 </ °
revenue received for services)X100)
Financial viability measured in terms of the /
available cash to cover fixed operating / /
expenditure as at 30 June 2023 ((Cash and
Cash Equivalents - Unspent Conditional mber/of months it takes to cover fix
TL22 Grants - Overdraft) + Short Term Investment) perating’expenditure with available cash at All 1
/ Monthly Fixed Operational Expenditure 30 June 2023
excluding (Depreciation, Amortisation, and \
Provision for Bad'Debts, Impairment and Loss \
on Dispo /a{/ﬁ'ffA"sset\
TL23 Submit t annu/ﬁnanaal sta’@ments for Annual financial statements submitted by 31 All 1
2021 22 to/t\GSA by 31 August) 2022‘ a\ August 2022
Co ?[5 ile Pla/n to address audit fmdmgs in .
TL24 report of the AG for 2021/22 and submit to | ~Plan complete nd submitted to MM by 31 All 1
January 2023
MM January 2023 V4
Achieve a tor pﬁm\&f/cen;ége of 65%
by 30 June {(Gro btors Opening
TL25 Balance + Billed Revenue - Gross Debtors % debtor payment achieved at 30 June 2023 All 65%
~ Closing Balance -
Study completed and report with corrective
actions submitted to Council by 31 December All 1
2022
\\\\ \\\\
Compile a Revenue Enhéncem\ent strategy
TL37 with short medium and jlong derm actions Revenue Enhancement Strategy submitted to All 1
that can be implemeni;“ed and submit to Council by 30 June 2023
N Council by 30 June 2023
/
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Unit of Measurement

Limit unaccounted for electricity to less than
20% by 30 June 2023 {(Number of Electricity

Units Purchased and/or Generated - Number - , o
TL38 of Electricity Units Sold) / Number of % of unaccounted electricity by 30 June 20 A 20%

Electricity Units Purchased and/or
Generated) x 100}

Limit unaccounted for water to less than 25%

by 30 June 2023 {(Number of Kiloliters Water

TL39 Purchased or Purified - Number of Kiloliters % of water unaccounted by 30 June 2023 All 2
Water Sold) / Number of Kiloliters Water

Purchased or Purified x 100}

Table 138:  Service Delivery Priorities - Enhance Municipal Financial Viability

Create temporary jobs - FTE's in terms of
TL40 EPWP by 30 June 2023 (Person days / FTE Number of FTE's created by 30 June 2023 All 20
(230 days))

Table 139: Service Delivery, rior%&cﬂi&zte Economic Growth in the Municipal Area

Annual
Target

75% of the electricity maintenance budget v
TL41 spent by 30 June 2023 {(Actual expenditure % of the maintenance budget spent by 30 All 75%
on maintenance divided by the total June 2023
approved malb/«‘.e/nance Mmom
75% of th
TL42 budggt pent by 30 June 2023 {(Actual % of the maintenance budget spent by 30 All 75%
June 2023
TL43 % of the maintenance budget spent by 30 All 75%
June 2023
% of the maintenance budget spent by 30 o
/n{ | expendi , =, June 2023 All 75%
total approved maintenance budget)x100}

Table 140; . Service Delivery Priorities - Ongoing Maintenance of Municipal Infrastructure
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f) Provide appropriate services to all households

Unit of Measurement

Spend 100% of the library grant by 30 June
TL12 2023 ((Actual expenditure divided by the % of the library grant spent by 30 June 2023 All 100%
approved budget)x100)
TL13 Submit the reviewed the Disaster Reviewed Disas Ma}a/gement Plan All 1
Management Plan to Council by 30 June 2023 submitted'by 30 June 2023
75% of the municipal buildings maintenance
TL16 budget spent by 30 June 2023 {(Actual % of the maintenance budget spent by 30 All 75%
expenditure on maintenance divided by the June 2023 °
total approved maintenance budget)x100}
TL30 Provide free basic water to indigent Number of households receiving free basi All 1 600
households as at 30 June 2023 water as at 30 June 202
TL31 Provide free basic electricity to indigent er of households receivi g fre asic All 1 600
households as at 30 June 2023 electricity as at 30 J
TL32 Provide free basic sanitation to indigent Number of ho eholdM1v1n free basic All 1 600
households as at 30 June 2023 sanitation services as at 30 dune 2023
TL33 Provide free basic refuse removal to indigent Number of households receiving free basic All 1 600
households as at 30 June 2023 refuse removal services at-30 June 2023
TL34 Provide free basic energy to indigent ; ;“"“Numb;,e‘[ of households receiving free basic All 350
households as at 30 June 2023~ | ~energy at 30 June 2023

Table 141:

g) Provide quality and sustainable municip

Service Delivery Priorities - ﬁfiii?ideApgfopriate .éré‘rVicesntgAll Househaés

Unit of Measurement

itﬁ‘in‘*avaj!gb e resources

100% spent of al onditional grants by 30
June 2023 [(Actual expendltu
TL4 conditional grants receivec he otal % of conditional grant spent by 30 June 2023 All 100%
amount o co%l grants r celved
Number of formal properties tha’ recqwe
TL26 piped wate (cred1t) that is connected to the |~—Number of properties which are billed for All 6 651
mun water as at 30 June 2023
billed /
Number of for . Number of properties which are billed for
the municipal electrical infrastructure lectricit h id met
TL27 | network (credit and €lectricily or have pre paid meters All 2 500
e . (Excluding Eskom areas) as at 30 June as at
metering)(Excluding Eskom areas) and billed 30 J 2023
_——for the sewms at 30J une
Number of formal pro rties con
the municipal waste water
TL28 sanitation/sewerag netw k for sewerage Number of properties which are billed for All 6 000
service, irrespective of the n wmber of water sewerage as at 30 June 2023
closets (toilets) and billed for the service as
at 30 June 2023 |
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KPI

Number of formal properties for which
refuse is removed once per week and billed
for the service as at 30 June 2023

Unit of Measurement

/

Number of properties whi;;ﬁ/ are /b/i/lle\a\f\qr

refuse removal as at/30 Jupé 2023

/

Ward

Annual
Target

6 592

TL35

The percentage of the municipal capital
budget actually spent on capital projects by
30 June 2023 [(Amount actually spent on
capital projects/ Amount budgeted for
capital projects)x100]

N

% of capital budg;ét spent on capital projects
by 30 June 2023

/

=

TL45

75% spent of the total amount budgeted by
30 June 2023 to upgrade the Kuyasa Sport
Ground in Colesberg {(Actual expenditure on
the project/ the total approved budget for
the project)x100}

// /

75%

TL46

75% spent of the total amount budgeted by
30 June 2023 to pave Madikane Street in
Kuyasa Colesberg {(Actual expenditure on

the project/ the total approved budget for

the project)x100}

75%

TL47

75% spent of the total amount budget/ed'by
30 June 2023 to pave President Swarts Street
in Noupoort {(Actual expendlture on thE\

N\

project)x100}

project/ the total approved budget er the \

1and 2

75%

TL48

75% spent of the total amount budgeted by

30 June 2023 to upgrade the stormwater

drainage collection in Norvalspont and
Colesberg {(Actual expenditure on the
project/ the total approved budget for the
projec’t'" x100}

\ / /T~ /

/ / ~_ Vi
/ — /

5and 7

75%

TL49

75% spent of the total amount budgeted by
30 June 2023 for elefctncal Infr ructUre Lv
NetwOrks in/Norvalspont {(A Actual \
expen(hture/on the project/ the tot l
appréved budget for the pI’OJECE x100}

% of budget spent by 30 June 2023

\
N\

\

75%

TL50

75% spent Qf the total amount budgeted by 1—

3(Nune 2023 ‘o upgrade the’ samtat1on
ret1cutatt1on sewer network’in Noupoort
{(Actual expendlture on the progect/ the
total approved budget for'the pmJect)x100}

\V4

%,%,,waprudget spent by 30 June 2023

1and 2

75%

TL51
/

v

/

~ 75% spent of the totat\amount\budgeted by

30 June 2023 to upgrade VIP toﬂets in
Kuyasa Colesberg {(Actual expend1ture on
“the project/ the total approved: budget fbr

‘the prOJée\)x100}

AN

% of budget spent by 30 June 2023

75%

/ //f'able 142;

N\

\
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h) Strengthen community participation

Annual

Unit of Measurement
Target

TL14 Compile quarterly external newsletters Number of external newsletters,compiled 4

TL15 Submit the draft IDP review to Council by 31 Draft IDP review submitted toCouncil by 31 m 1
March 2023 March 2023

Table 143:  Service Delivery Priorities - Provide quality and sustainable muni

infrastructure within available resources
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CHAPTER 4

4.1 NATIONAL KEY PERFORMANCE INDICATORS - MUN TRANSFORMATION
AND ORGANISATIONAL DEVELOPMENT

The following table indicates the municipality’s performance in terms o
required in terms of the Local Government: Municipal Planning and the P
and section 43 of the MSA. These key performance indicators are
Municipal Transformation and Organizational Development.
Municipal Municipal
KPA & Indicators Achievement Achievement
2020/21 2021/22

The number of people from employment equity target groups emplc
three highest levels of management in compliance with a municipalit
approved employment equity plan

The percentage of a municipality’s budget actually spent on implementing its
workplace skills plan

Table 144: National KPIs-

232% 0.50%

unicipal Transformation and Organisational-Develop t
—

T
—

4.2 INTRODUCTION TO THE MUNICIPAL WORKFORCE

— —

The Municipality currently employs 191 (excluding non-permanent positions) \dT?als who individually and

. The p\ri\rh\my bjective of Human Resource

function.

4.2.1 Employmer%@i&y\

uity Act (1998) Cha&er 3\1 Section 15 (1) states that affirmative action measures are measures

designed to ensure that suitable qualified peo/ble from designated groups have equal employment opportunities and

The Employment

are equitably represented in all occupational categBﬁe%érTcHe;ej in the workforce of a designated employer. The

national performance indicator alsorefer tt;:\fzfﬂﬁﬁibe#eﬁpeg e from employment equity target groups employed

nt in compliance with a municipality’s approved employment equity plan”.
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a) Employment Equity targets/actual

The tables below indicate the employment equity targets/actual:

African Coloured ‘ Indian White

Target June  Actual June Target June ‘ Actual June ‘ Target June  Actual June Target June Actual June

101 153 89 53 0 S0 21 |

Table 145:  2021/22 EE Targets/Actual by Racial Classification

Male ‘ Female Disability

Target Actual Target Target Actual Target Target Actual Target
June June reach June June reach June June reach

Occupational
Levels

Top Management 3 \0\ 0 \1\ 0 0 0 0 4
Senior Management \% 4 0 2 0 0 1 13
Profgssjonally quglified and experienced 18 4 0 0 ﬁ\ 1 0 1 26
specialists and mid-management
Skilled technical and academically
qualified workers, junior management, 5 0 1 1 0 0 14
supervisors, foremen and superin ents
Sem1.-skllled and dlscre%y decision 23 9 0 0 11 5 0 0 48
making
Unskilled and defined 32 7 0 0 106
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Below is a table that indicates the vacancies within the Municipality:

Per Post Level

Post level Filled Vacant
MSA Section 56 & 57 3 1
Middle Management 7 \2\
Admin Officers 100 13
General Workers 116 19

Per Functional Level

Functional area Filled Vacant
Executive and Council 4 1
Finance and Administration %@{ 14

Technical Services

Table 148; Vacancy Rate per Post and Functiol

The table below indicates the number of sta urrent vacancies express as

full-time staff equivalents:

Vacancies (as a

proportion of

total posts per
category)

Number of
Salary Level current critical
vacancies

Total posts as per

g
organogram Vacancy job title

Municipal Manager 0 N/A 0
Chief Financial Officer 2 1 Chief Financial 100
Officer

Other Section 57 Managefts 0 2 N/A 0
Section Head:

Senior managemen 1 6 Community 16.67
Development

Highly skilled supervision 1>/ Supervisor: Water 8.33

low is a table that shows the staff turnover rate within the

institutional memory/organizational knowledge.
er rate shows an increase from 1.89% in 2020/21 to 6.56% in 2021/22.

Aunicipality. The staff turno
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LS
A

@W Chapter 4: Organisational Development Performance

oo,

The table below indicates the staff turnover rate over the last two years:

Total no appointments at No Terminations

during the year Turn-over Rate

Financial year the end of each Financial New appointments
Year

2020/21 21 2 2 1.89%

2021/22 191 1 12 6.%%\

Table 150: Turnover Rate

4.3 MANAGING THE MUNICIPAL WORKFORCE

Managing the municipal workforce refers to analysing and coordinating employee behaviour.

4.3.1 Injuries

An occupational injury is a personal injury disease or death resulting from an occupational accident. Compensation

claims for such occupational injuries are calculated according to of the injury/disease and can be

costly to a municipality. Occupational injury will influence the loss-of man hours and therefore financial and

S within the different directorates:
R

Directorates 2026/21 2021/22

productivity performance.

The table below indicates the total numb

Office of the Municipal Manager 0

Financial Services 0 0
Corporate Services \ 3
Technical Services 2 1

Table 151: Injuries

4.3.2 Sick Leave

The number of'day’s'sick leave taken by’employees has service delivery and cost implications. The monitoring of sick

Total number of sick leave days taken within the year
2020/21 471

2021 /i; 766
Table 152: Sick Leave
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4.3.3 HR Policies and Plans

Chapter 4: Organisational Development Perfo/r/r‘f/\\é:hce

/// //
/ /
/ /

Policies and plans provide guidance for fair and consistent staff treatment and a cgﬁsisten

of staff.

Name of policy

Approved policies

/// / / -
The table below shows the HR policies and plans that are approved and tha}t/ still/riéeds tob
L /

/

/ /N
Y /N
/ / AN

/

<\
t approach to the managing

\\

AN AN
N N
e developed: .
\\ N .

Recruitment Selection and Appointment Policy 27 September 2007
Leave Policy , 27 Septeml;er 2007
Study Assistance Policy // ) / 27 Septe;ﬁber\ 2007
Employee Wellness Policy 27 Se/pfembgr/ 2007
Staff Performance Policy - . 27 /Séptemi)er 2007
Union Support and Facilities Policy / /17 Segl/émber 2007
Sexual Harassment Policy h 27/Séptember 2007
Attendance and Punctuality Policy 27 \Sépgember 2007
Termination of Contract Policy S~ \H\Septe\r\fﬂae\r 2007
Training and Skills Development Policy / ‘ 17 D€Ce[pber 20‘15
Retrenchment Policy \\ N . 27 Septemb\ér\gﬂ(/ﬂ
Bonus Policy \\\ ﬁ“VS'éptembgr 2007
Private Work Policy / ""'27rrSep;¢r)76er 2007
Job Evaluation Policy 17 December 2015
Performance Management System (PMS) Framework \/ / 30 May 2019

Travelling and Subsistence Allowance Policy 3 June 2016

Occupational Health anc/j/{afetx,l?eﬁey\

17 December 2015

Advance and Micro Loans ngéy \

28 July 2015

Acting Policy \ 27 September 2007

Aids Policy /' / / v 27 September 2007

Annual Leave “/qu\icy \\\ / 27 September 2007
Communication Policy S 31 March 2018

Dress Code Policy \\\ N/ / 27 September 2007

Essential Users Policy S S 27 September 2007

I)/elég/étion of Powers;\lsélicy \\\ \\\ 27 September 2007

) Famﬂy/Résponsitii'l‘ity\l?glicy N \\\ \ 27 September 2007

/ ! gzi(ts and Gratuity Policy . \\\ 27 September 2007

/ p ’Language Policy \ \ 27 September 2007
/\ Internet and E-Mail Policy \ 17 April 2018

\\ STﬁe@:ng Policy 27 September 2007

\S\ubstar\fée\Abuse Policy 27 September 2007

Uni\fbf{g and Protective Clothing)fblicy/' 27 September 2007

AN
N . //
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Approved policies

Human Resource Plan 23 November 2018

Risk Management Policy 5 Apl 2022

Policies and plans that still need to be developed/reviewed

HR Plan to be revised

All HR policies to be revised to be in line with new St\aﬁt/l(egulations

Policy on Car Washes

Policy on Taxi Rank
Table 153:  HR Policies and Plan.

4.4.1 Skills Matrix

Number of employees identified Number of Employees that

R (G e for training at start of the year received training (2021/22)

WM and S57 Female 0
an
Male /f 0
Legislators, senior officials and o Female 0 0
managers - M 0 0
Associate professionals and \F\emal\e\ m 0
Technicians Male j 0 0
F male/\ 0
Professionals fé — W
Male 0 0
Female | /0 0
Clerks ?é]
Male 1 1
] * Female 0 0
Servi nd sales ers
Male 0 0
’ ale 0 0
Craft and related trade workers M
Male 0 0
Plant and machine operators an Female 0 0
assemblers Male 0 0
\ Female 0 0
ntary occupations
Male 0 0
Sub total Female (0] 0]
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Management level Gender Number of employees identified Number of Employees that
g for training at start of the year received training (2021/22)

Male | 1 1

| 0 0

Table 154: Skills Matrix

4.4.2 Skills Development - Budget Allocation

The table below indicates that a total amount of R403 080 were allocated to the workplace skills plan in the 2021/22

financial year:

Total Allocated (R) Total Spend (R)
2020/21 403 080 28 79 7.14%
2021/22 226 750 7/ 241 31.42%

Table 155: Budget Allocated and Spent for SkWnent

4.4.4 MFMA Competencies

June 2007, “(1) No munici

official if that person/does not meet the competency levels prescribed for the relevant position in terms of these

Regulations.”

The table below provides details of the financial competency development progress as required by the regulation:

Total number of
Total number of Competency officials whose
officials employed assessments performance
Description by municipality completed agreements comply
(Reguiation 14(4)(a) (Regulation with Regulation 16
and (c)) 14(4)(b) and (d)) (Regulation
14(4)(f))

Total number of
officials that meet
prescribed
competency levels
(Regulation
14(4)(e))

Financial Officials

Accounting officer

Chief financial officer 1 1 1 1
Senior managers \ 2 2 2 2
Any other financial officials 3 3 3 3

Supply Chain Management Officials

ANNUAL PERFORMANCE REPORT 2021/22
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Total number of
Total number of Competency officials whose
officials employed assessments performance

Total number of
officials that meet
prescribed
competency levels

Description by municipality completed agreements comply
(Regulation 14(4)(a) (Regulation with Regulation 16 (Regulation
and (c)) 14(4)(b) and (d)) (Regulation g

14(4)(e))

14(4)(f))
Heads of supply chain
. 1 1 1 1
management units

Supply chain management
senior managers

Total 9 8 8 8

Table 156:  Financial Competency Development: Progress Report

4.5 MANAGING THE MUNICIPAL WORKFORCE EXPENDITUR

Section 66 of the MSA states that the accounting officer of a-municipality must report'to Council on all expenditure
incurred by the municipality on staff salaries wages allowances and benefits. This is’in line with the requirements of
the Public Service Regulations (2002), as well as National Treasury Budget and Reporting Regulations SA22 and SA23.

4.5.1 Personnel Expenditure

The percentage personnel expenditure is esse the budgeting process as it Wn current and future
efficiency. The table below indicates the percentage of the-municipal budge at was spent on salaries and
allowance for the past two financial years and that the Municipality is well within the national norm of between 35
to 40%:
Total Expenditure salary Total Operating
Financial year and allowances Expenditure Percentage
R’000 R’000
2020/21 55 668 192 741 29%
2021/22 | s698 209 048 27%

able 157:  Personnel Expenditure as a percentaW Operating Expenditure
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Below is a summary of Councillor and staff benefits for the year under review:

Financial year

Description

2020/21
Actual

 Original Budget ~ Adjusted Budget

2021/22

R’000

Councillors (Political Office Bearers plus Other)

Actual

Salary 3321 /4\119 4634 3998
Motor vehicle allowance 194 0 0 202
Cell phone allowance 481 222 0 \53\%
Sub Total 3996 5 437 5 458 4739
% increase/ decrease N/A 6.06 0.39 (13.17)

Salary 3 924 2 595 5259 3683
Motor vehicle allowance 550 \1@ 801 686
Housing allowance 0 0 0 0
Performance bonus 481 5\1m 795 593
Other benefits or allowances 8 206 221 8
Sub Total 4 955 3 455 7 07)1 4970
% increase/ decrease A (30.27) 104.83 (29.77)

Basic Salaries and Wages 27.630 9519 | 40751 38 724
Pension Contributions 7 66{ 6 227 7221 6 573
Medical Aid Contributions \.K867 1257 1023 888
Motor vehicle allowance 0 419 0 162
Housing allowance 382 23 23 372
Overtime 3259 2 829 2 866 2 486
Other benefits or allowances 5179 4514 4421 2 802

Sub Total

% increase/ decrease

52 007
(6.97)

Total Municipality 56 977

% increase/ decrease . . (16.75)

able 158: Personnel Expenditure
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@ Chapter 5: Financial Performance

CHAPTER 5

This chapter provides details regarding the financial performance of the Municipality for the 1/22 financial year.

COMPONENT A: STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL PERFORMANC

The statement of financial performance provides an overview of the financial’ performance of the

focuses on the financial health of the Municipality.

5.1 Financial Summary

5.1.1 Overall Financial Summary

The table below indicates the summary of the financial performance for the 2021/22 financial year:

Financial Summary

R'000

2020/21 2021/22 2021/22 %Variance
Property rates 14389 | 15 749 18135 15393| (2.31) (17.81)
Service charges 62 002 81563 74033 70299| (16.02) (5.31)
Investment revenue 6278 11 004 16 181 14 684 | 25.06 (10.19)
Transfers recognised - operational 64 694 GN/Z{) 61029 59 460 | (2.81) (2.64)
Other own revenue 34762 33692 33 444 31486 | (7.01) (6.22)
Total Revenue (excluc_iing_capjtal 2 202 822 191 322

transfers and contributions)

Employee costs 56 729 58 24 62 982 56916 | (2.33) (10.66)
Remuneration of Councillors | 399 5 437 5 458 4739| (14.73) | (15.18)
Depreciation & asset i@airment 29516 32183 32183 27 048 | (18.99) (18.99)
Finance charges /TO% 1 350 1 350 2962 | 54.42 54.42
Materials and bulk purd}aQeS 32116 37919 37919 37124 | (2.14) (2.14)
Transfers and grants 0 0 0 0 N/A N/A
Other expenditure 57 920 66 942 69 157 102392 | 34.62 32.46

182 371 202 074 209 049 231 181
1063 (6 227) (39 859)

ansfers recognised - capital

Contributions recognised - capital
contributed assets

12 066 (14 949)
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Description

Transfers recognised - capital

Financial Summary
R'000
2020/21 2021/22

Adjusted
Budget

Original

Actual Budget

Capital expenditure & funds sources

Capital expenditure

21108 18 293 187293

Chapter 5: Financial Performance

2021/22 %Variance

Original
Budget

Adjustments

Budget

Internally generated funds

Total sources of capital funds

1062
22 170

3185
YARYA

4616
22 909

Financial position

Total current assets 87 735 (23 392) 78 198 83732 | 127.94 6.61

Total non-current assets 525 431 (10-705) 497 433 5}8/ 092 | 102.07 3.99
Total current liabilities 64 666 5021 \58Q06 65753 | 92.36 11.78
Total non-current liabilities 21709 0 5907 24229 | 100.00 75.62
Community wealth/Equity 526 791 (39 118) 511718 11842 | 107.64 0.02

Cash/cash equivalents at the year
end

Cash and investments available

(3 981) 76 667 65 910

Cash backing/surplus reconciliation

(835)

Net cash from (used) operating 29 876 43 002 9 180 \9187.74) (124.20)
Net cash from (used) investing (i&@gs) \\\\\\\zq\gzg 22909 (19 092) | 212.50 219.99
Net cash from (used) financing 8 0 0 923) | 100.00 100.00

9 287.22

7 998.15

(609.58)

2 801 16 564

Asset management

(742.32)

N/A

(609.58)

Free services

15019

10 149

9 824

Asset register summary (WDV) 5}810& 518 669 518 669 528 182 1.80 1.80
Depreciation & asset impairment 31 807 31707 31109 29516| (7.43) (5.40)
Renewal of Existing Assets 0 16 348 27 910 29 404 | 44.40 5.08
Repairs and Maintenance 2 956 5 564 4968 3264 | (70.46) (52.20)

(52.88)

(3.31)

venue cost of free services
rovided

15019 10 149

9 824

(52.88)

(3.31)

Variances are calculated by dividing the difference between actual and original/adjustments budget by the actual.

Table 159: Financial Performance 2021/22
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The following graph indicates the various types of revenue items in the municipal budget for 2021/22

Revenue

= Property rates
= Service charges
= |[nvestment revenue

= Transfers recognised
(operati I

= Other’own revenue

Graph 9: Revenue
The following graph indicates the variyfsﬂ:ype@f expenditure items in the municipal budget for 2021/22

~—
\\
\\\/

= Employee costs

= Remuneration of councillors

= Depreciation and asset impairment
= Finance charges

= Materials and bulk purchases

= Transfers and grants

= Other expenditure

Graph 10: Operating Expenditure

1 .Wh&mcbﬂ{erfor nce

Revenue Operating expenditure
Financial
Year Budget Actual Budget Actual Diff.
(R’000) (R’000)
202072 182 125 22 170 12 182 371 182 371 0 0
2021/22 202 822 ;/16 23# 13 410 7 209 049 231 181 (22 132) (11)

Table 160: Total Financial Performance
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5.1.2 Revenue Collection by Vote

The table below indicates the revenue collection performance by vote:

2020/21 ‘ 2021/22 2021/22 % Variance
Vote Description Actual Original Budget Ag 3:;:;(] %ﬂg‘glatl Ag i:;,teetd
R’000
Executive & Council 62 848 56 140 55 679 56 679 0.90 (0.05)
Finance & Admin 16 921 31905 30 571 18252 | (74.80) (67.49)
Community Services 5 881 1652 1421 M36 (15.02) 1.06
Technical Services 118 399 131731 132 443 39 895 5.84 5.33

Total Revenue by Vote 204 049 221 428 216 232 (2.40) (2.26)

Variances are calculated by dividing the difference between actual and original/adjustments budget by the actual.

Table 161:  Revenue by Vote V

5.1.3 Revenue Collection by Source

The table below indicates the revenue colle performance by source for the 2021/22 financial year:
2021/22 2021/22 % Variance
Description Bugget  Budget AU Gugir Budget
R’000
Property rates 14 389 15749 18 135 15 393 (2.31) (17.81)
Service Charges - electricity revenue 29 652 41 93/1/ 35 463 35284 (18.84) (0.51)
Service Charges - water r;;@ue 14 389 19 Sgs 17 953 17205 | (13.15) (4.35)
Service Charges - sanitation revenue 10032 | 12157 12610 10711 | (13.50) (17.73)
Service Charges - re/dse rg%enue \ \ 6 649 s\q07 8 007 6651 | (20.39) (20.39)
Service Charges - other . om 0 0 79| 100.00 100.00
Rentals of facijlities a@ equipment \2.% 54 59 106 49.12 44.41
Interest earned\egernMestments 207 | 394 155 128 (184.28) (21.05)
Interest earned - outstanding debtors~ 6 070 10 640 16 026 14556 |  26.90 (10.10)
Fines 20 790 23 190 23 190 29 342 20.97 20.97
Licm 0 547 548 0 N/A N/A
/Agency W\ 743 309 0 874 64.64 100.00
Transfers recognised - operational 64 694 61129 61029 59460 |  (2.81) (2.64)
/{ther revenue 6278 9 591 9 647 1164 (723.87) (728.68)
Gains on disposal of PPE 0 0 0 0 N/A N/A

Total Revenue (excluding capital transfers
and contributions)

174 848 203 136 202 822 190 953 (6.38) (6.22)

Variances are calculated by dividing the difference between actual and original/adjustments budget by the actual.

Table 162: Revenue by Source
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5.1.4 Operational Services Performance

The table below indicates the operational services performance for the 2021/22 financial year:

Financial Performance of Operational Services

R’000

2020/21 2021/22 2021/22 % Variance
Description Actual Original Adjusted Original Adjusted

Budget Budget Budget Budget

Operating Cost
Water 8 259 34143 35074 /8\879 (284.55) | (295.04)
Waste Water (Sanitation) 34 156 / 3602 | 13 649 31 e% 56.98 | 56.83

Electricity 36 975 53 884 54 536 3{ 595 | (26.50) | (28.03)
Waste Management 3909 6910 8 234 3539 | (95.25) | (132.66)

Component A: sub-total 83 299 108 539 i 86 629 (25.29) (28 70)

Roads and Stormwater 47 839 27 948 m 12 604 | (121.74) | (118.69)
7 563

Component B: sub-total 47 839 27 948 12 604 (121.74) (118.69)

Planning

Local Economic Development

Component C: sub-total

s e T T

Component D: sub-total 1139 1005 (13.34) (69.76)

Environment Protection (Pollution ‘ '
Control, Bio-Diversity, Landscape, Open N/A N/A
Spaces, Parks and Coastal Protection) l ‘

——

Component E: sub-total

_-‘.nn--

Component F: sub-total

Sport and Recreation 3836 4121 4 425 4143 0.53 (6.80)
Cemeteries \& 869 1 006 475 | (82.77) (111.58)
Libraries 0 2 2% 2 088 1842 | (21.94) (13.36)
Museum 0 838 823 656 | (27.70) (25.42)
E(e)rr::?;l;nity halls facilities Thusong 0 221 221 565 60.88 60.88
Component G: sub-total . (11.47)

Budget and Treasury Office 0 36 551 37 256 103 814 64.79 64.11
ecutive and Council 0 21 493 22 468 19819 | (8.45) (13.37)
Component H: sub-total 58 044 59 724 123 633 53.05 51.69

‘ Total Expenditure 135 850 203 965 209 049 231 552 11.91 9.72

In this table operational income is offset against operational expenditure leaving a net operational expenditure total for
each service. Variances are calculated by dividing the difference between actual and original/adjustments budget by the

actual.

ble 163:  Operational Services Performance
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5.2 Financial Performance per Municipal Function

5.2.1 Water Services

2020/21 2021/22
Description Actual Original Budget  Adjusted Budget Actuali t\;ar;:lggc:t
R’000 %

Total Operational Revenue 16 820 21 369 4 18 547 17 370 | (23.02)
Expenditure:
Employees 5340 / 279 6 320 5770 8.51
Repairs and Maintenance 356 69/( 575 480 (25.31)
Other 3 364 23015 22 ?40 1946 | (1 082.70)
Total Operational Expenditure 9 060 8 895 29 835 8 195 | (252.57)

Net Operational (Service)
Expenditure

7761

(7 526)

Variances are calculated by dividing the difference between the actual and original budget by the actual.
Table 164:

5.2.2 Waste Water (Sanitation)

inancial Performance: Water Services

Description

2020/21

Actual

Original Budget

R’000

2021/22

Adjusted Budget

Variance
to Budget

%

Total Operational Revenue (14.29)
Expenditure:

Employees 4616 4542 4561 4003 | (13.48)
Repairs and Mainte/énce \ 4\20 \5@6 584 213 | (175.19)
Other | 2888 6378 | 6378 27588 | 76.88
Total Operational Expenditure 7924 11 523 31804 63.82

ariances are ca ated o

Table 1

Financial Performance: Waste Water (Sanitation) Services
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5.2.3 Electricity

2020/21 2021/22

Variance
to Budget

%

Description Actual Original Budget = Adjusted Budget Actual

Total Operational Revenue 43 938 44 372 9 965 50 150 11.

Expenditure:

Employees 3050 2 994 3138 3221 7.&;\

Repairs and Maintenance 1205 1940 1940 1318 (47.19)

Other 32202 ﬁé 951 49 459 38057 | (28.62)

Total Operational Expenditure 36 457 53 884 54 53 42 596 | (26.50)
et Operationa = & ] 0 4 04

ariances are calculated by dividineg the difference betwee e actual and original budget b e actua

Table 166:  Financial Performance: Electricity

5.2.4 Waste Management

2020/21 2021/22
Description Actual Original Budget = Adjusted Budget Actual t\é agi:gg‘::t
R’000 %

Total Operational Revenue 8 588 9 147 ' 8 127 6 651 (37.53)
Expenditure:

Employees 2 365 2@@0 3616 2720 15.81
Repairs and Maintenanc;z/ 65 1?5({ 261 229 21.43
Other 3\11 8 \440 4498 1493 | (197.48)
Total Operational Expenditure 5 848 6910 8 375 4442 | (55.57)

Net Operational (Service)

Expenditure (248) 2209 (1.24)

Variances are calculated by dividing the difference between the actual and original budget by the actual.

!” b b Financial Performance: Waste Management
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5.2.5 Housing

2020/21 2021/22
Description Actual Original Budget = Adjusted Budget Actual t\(/) agiua‘;lgc:t
R’000
Total Operational Revenue 876 0 4 0 C N/A
Expenditure:
Employees 876 1063 1576 995 (6%\
Repairs and Maintenance 0 /{ 2 12 0 N/A
Other 0 63 117 12 | (448.94)
Total Operational Expenditure 876 1139 170 1006 | (13.18)
= .";_'.' PSLES 0 : 06 006 :
ariances are calculated by dividing the difference betwee e actual and original budeet b e actua
Table 168:  Financial Performance: sing

5.2.6 Roads and Stormwater

2020/21 2021/22
Description Actual Original Budget = Adjusted Budget Actual t\é agi:gg‘::t
R’000 %

Total Operational Revenue 8 711 12 435 ' 12 402 18 574 33.05
Expenditure:
Employees 6 986 6 301 6017 6968 | 9.57
Repairs and Maintenance 1599 2334 2540 1128 | (106.99)
Other 7\§60 \%270 9133 875 | (959.20)
Total Operational Expenditure 15 944 17 906 17 689 8 971 (99.59)

Net Operational (Service)
Expenditure (5 471) (5 288) 9 602

Variances are calculated by dividing the difference between the actual and original budget by the actual.
al -- Financial Performance: Roads and Stormwater
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5.2.7 Libraries

Chapter 5: Financial Performance

Description

2020/21

Actual

Original Budget

2021/22

Adjusted Budget

Actual

Variance
to Budget

%

Total Operational Revenue 1300 1 401 1 301 1 401 (0.0
Expenditure:
Employees 1 609 1883 1904 1837 (2.5
Repairs and Maintenance 0 /fO 20 0 N/A
Other 8 343 163 31| (1014.91)
Total Operational Expenditure 1617 2 246 208 1867 | (20.28)

TSI AR G 8 8 6 81.08

ariances are calculated b ding the differe ee e actual and original budeet b e a
Table 170:  Financial Performance: Libraries

5.2.8 Community Facilities

2020/21

Description

Actual

Original Budget

2021/22

R’000

Adjusted Budget

Actual

Variance

to Budget
%

Net Operational (Service)
Expenditure

Variances are calculated by dividing the difference between the actual and original budget by the actual.

(1337)

(5 194)

(6 172)

Financial Performance: Community Facilities

ANNUAL PERFORMANCE REPORT 2021/22

(4 155)

Total Operational Revenue 24 67 ' 72 103 34.98
Expenditure:

Employees 1362 3 <ﬂ16 2778 2667 | (25.46)
Repairs and Maintenance 0 627 627 87 | (623.79)
Other 0 \288 2 838 1 504 14.38
Total Operational Expenditure 1362 5 261 6 243 4258 | (23.55)

(25.01)
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5.2.9 Traffic and Law Enforcement

2020/21

Description

Actual

Original Budget

2021/22

Adjusted Budget

Actual

Variance
to Budget

Total Operational Revenue 21 309 24 080 3 772 30 211 20.29
Expenditure:
Employees 2 307 2 640 3702 2 317 (13.52)\
Repairs and Maintenance 22 }{5 273 76 | (313.76)
Other 36 819 / 087 5814 25522 72.23
Total Operational Expenditure 39 148 10 042 978 27 915 64.03

22 D liel (R = 839 038 98 9

ariances are calculated by dividineg the difference betwee e actual and original budget b e actua

Table 172:  Financial Performance: Traffic and Law Enforcement

5.2.10 Parks and Recreation

2020/21

2021/22

Variance

Description Actual to Budget

Original Budget = Adjusted Budget Actual

R’000

%

Net Operational (Service)
Expenditure

Variances are calculated by dividing the difference between the actual and original budget by the actual.

(3 835)

(4 096)

(4 389)

Financial Performance: Parks and Recreation

ANNUAL PERFORMANCE REPORT 2021/22

(4 276)

Total Operational Revenue 2 60 ' 72 8 | (688.83)
Expenditure:

Employees 3836 3781 4075 4126 | 8.35
Repairs and Maintenanc;z/ 0 1}.’& 155 47 | (227.05)
Other 0 220 230 110 | (99.49)
Total Operational Expenditure 3 836 4 156 4 460 4284 2.97
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5.2.11 Office of the Municipal Manager

Chapter 5: Financial Performance

2020/21

Actual

Description

Original Budget

2021/22

Adjusted Budget

Actual

Variance
to Budget

Total Operational Revenue 62 854 56 140 6 275 56 351 0.

Expenditure:

Employees 9 984 3057 2979 4027 | 24.08

Repairs and Maintenance 0 0 0 0 N/A

Other 6 527 /é 278 9 308 5842 | (41.69)

Total Operational Expenditure 16 511 11 335 12 28 9869 | (14.85)
TSI AR G 6 80 988 6

ariances are calculated by dividineg the difference betwee X and original budeet b X

Table 174:

5.2.12 Corporate Services

Financial Performance: Office of the

nicipal Manager

2020/21

Description Actual

Original Budget

R’000

2021/22

Adjusted Budget

Actual

Variance

to Budget

%

Net Operational (Service)
Expenditure

Variances are calculated by dividing the difference between the actual and original budget by the actual.

ANNUAL PERFORMANCE REPORT 2021/22

(5 047)

(3 982)

Financial Performance: Corporate Services

(3 780)

Total Operational Revenue 0 46 ' 46 135 66.01
Expenditure:

Employees 0 4@(86 3121 3547 | (15.20)
Repairs and Maintenance 0 122 82 29 | (320.31)
Other 0 885 824 339 | (160.95)
Total Operational Expenditure 0 5093 4027 3915 | (30.08)

(33.51)
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5.2.14 Financial Services

2020/21 2021/22

Variance
to Budget

Description Actual Original Budget = Adjusted Budget Actual

Total Operational Revenue 0 31777 0 439 17 (78.97)
Expenditure:
Employees 0 1 38;/ 11 862 9936 (14.\5‘6)\
Repairs and Maintenance 0 /§5 55 24 | (127.59)
Other 0 )/f 333 13 460 59 340 77.53
Total Operational Expenditure 0 24769 25 37 69 300 64.26

= .";_'.' PSLES 0 00 06 4 9

ariances are calculated by dividineg the difference betwee e actual and original budget b e actua

Table 176:  Financial Performance: Financial Services

5.3 Grants

5.3.1 Grant Performance

The Municipality had a total amount of R61 million for infrastructure and other projects-available that was received

in the form of grants from the national and ‘provincial governments during the 2021/22 financial year. The

Grant Performance
R'000

2020/21 2021/22 2021/22 % Variance

Description
Actual Budget

Adjusted Original = Adjusted

Budget Budget Budget

Capital Transfers and Grants

National Government: 57 979 59 729 59 729 ‘ (1.31) (1.31)
Equitable share 55 079 0 56 140 56 140 0.00 0.00
EPWP 1 000 1075 1075 897 | (19.82) (19.82)
MIG/BF@]?T_\nageQent unit 0 594 594 0 N/A N/A
Finance management grant (FMG) 1900 1920 1920 1920 0.00 0.00
Provincial Government: 0 1 400 1300 ‘ 1 400 0.00 7.14
Lo | 0] w0l 0] 10| 000 | 74 |
‘ Total Capital Transfers and Grants 59 279 61129 61029 ‘ 60 357 (1.28) (1.11)

Variances are calculated by dividing the difference between actual and original/adjustments budget by the actual.

Table 177: Grant Performance
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5.3.2 Conditional Grants

Grant Performance

R'000

2020/21 2021/22 2021/22% Variance
FMG 9451 | 11293 | » 11293 | 13873 | 18.60 |  18.60
EPWP 1000 | 1075 1075 864 | (24.38) | (24.38)
Water Services Infrastructure Grant 3300 7 000 7 000 6 826 (2.55) (2.55)

Total 19 368 21563 10.18 10.18
Variances are calculated by dividing the difference between actual and original/adjustments budget by the actual.
Table 178:  Conditional Gran

5.3.3 Level of Reliance on Grants & Subsidies

Total grants
Percentage

Financial year and subsidies received

%
2020/21 86 864 117 431 73.97

2021/22 84 370 M 63.98

Table 179: Reliance on Grants & Subsidies

5.4 Asset Management

5.4.1 Treatment of the Largest Assets

Name Upgrading VIP toilets into water borne system
Description / A Upgrading VINoi ets into water borne system

Asset Type Mgement / Sanitation Infrastructure
Key Staff Involved Project Man Unity Water & Sanitation Technician & Other officials

Staff Responsibilities Monitoring the project on the progress of project regularly
2020/21 R million 2021/22 R million
Asset V. June 2021
11 949 6 826
CapitW) 27 735
Future Purpose of Asset C\omun' y provided with flushing toilets or water borne system toilets
ﬁescribe Key Issues Improving and enhancing the community services by providing basic services
Policies in Place to Manage Asset Yes

Name Nggandu and Madikane block paving

Description Nggandu and Madikane block paving roads

ANNUAL PERFORMANCE REPORT 2021/22



@ Chapter 5: Financial Performance

Asset Type Roads Infrastructure
Key Staff Involved Project Management Unit; Roads and Storgw@ater@other officials
Staff Responsibilities Monitoring the project on the progress of oject regularly
Asset Value as at 30 June 2021 2020421 Rmilion
5 606 4381
Capital Implications 11 §99\/
Future Purpose of Asset N
Describe Key Issues Improving and enhancing the )fzémmgxﬁty services by providing basic services
Policies in Place to Manage Asset Yes

Table 180: Treatment of the Largest Assets

5.4.1 Repairs and Maintenance

The table below indicates the repairs and maintenance as a % of tota

2020/21 2021/22

0 .
Description Actual Original Budget Ao;us}ment Actual UL
(Audite Budget variance

Outcome)

Repairs and Maintenance Expenditure

5.5 Financial Ratios Based on

5.5.1 Liquidity Ratio

2020/21 2021/22
Description Basis of calculation Audited Audited
outcome outcome

Current Ratio Current assets/current liabilities 1.36 1.27

Current Ratio@usté@ aged debtors \6&#&%5[(955‘1;%8_;5; 90 days/current 1.24 1.19

Ments/ﬁade creditors and 1.23 1.14

short-term borrowings

Liquidity Ratio

Table 182;  Liquidity Financial Ratio

5.5.2 IDP Regulation Financial Viability Indicators

2020/21 2021/22

Description Basis of calculation Audited Audited
outcome outcome

Woverage (Available cash + Investments)/monthly fixed 0.02 0.02

operational expenditure

wwr‘g Service Debtors/Zo Re/enue Total outstanding service debtors/annual 0.96 0.71
revenue received for services
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2020/21 2021/22
Description Basis of calculation Audited Audited

outcome outcome

Debt coverage Grants)/Debt service payments/due within 2.26 2.24

Table 183:  Financial Viability National KPsis\/

5.5.3 Borrowing Management

2020/21 ‘ 2021/22

Description Basis of calculation Audited Audited

outcome outcome

Interest & Principal Paid /Operating

Capital Charges to Operating Expenditure Expenditure

1.15% 1.28%

Table 184:  Borrowing nagem»l\/

5.5.4 Employee Costs

2020/21 2021/22

Description Basis of calculation Audited Audited

outcome outcome

Employee costs Employee costs/(Total Revenue - capita revenue) 29% 27%

Table 185: \ Employee Costs

5.5.5 Repairs and Maintenance

2020/21 ‘ 2021/22
Description Basis of calculation Audited Audited

outcome outcome

Employee costs Employee costs/(Total revenue - capital revenue)

Table 186: Repairs and Maintenance as Per\sitajE of Total Revenue
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COMPONENT B: SPENDING AGAINST CAPITAL BUDGET

5.6 Capital Expenditure: Sources of Finance

The table below indicates the capital expenditure by funding source for the 2021/2 cial year:

2020/21 2021/22

Adjust- ) vial to
Details Actual Original Adjustment ment to

Actual OB
Budget (OB) Budget osB Variance
Variance

R’000

Source of finance
|
Grants and subsidies

Own funding

Grants and subsidies

Own funding

Water and sanitation 0 7 450 334 6 826

(1.56) (6.82)
Electricity 0 0 2 400 0 N/A N/A
Roads and stormwater w 13 368 /m 1// 737 (7.48) 17.73
Other 0 (112.95)

21 478 22 909

Percentage of expenditure (%)
Water and sanitation

Electricity

Roads and stormwater
Other

Table 187:

Capital Expenditure unding Source
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5.7 Capital Expenditure on New Asset Programmes

The table below indicates the capital spending by new asset programmes:

2020/21 2021/22

Description Audited
outcome

Adjust-ment Actual

Original Budget Budget Expenditure

R’000
Infrastructure - Total (0] 2 400 458

Infrastructure: Electricity - Total 2 400

_Community - Total

-4"‘n

Capital expenditure by Asset Class

Other assets

General vehicles 0 450 0 0
Plant & equipment 0 0 35 0
Computers - hardware/equipment \& 590 \59{) 43
Furniture and other office equipment 4

Total Capital Expenditure on new
assets

Table 188:

5.8 Municipal Infrastructure Grant (M

The table below indicatesthe MIG expenditure on servic
N

Original Adjustment Actual Original Adjustment
Budget Budget Expenditure Variance variance

R’000
e e nm o s e
Total 11 293 11 293 13 873 18.60 18.60
e 189:

backlogs during the 2021/22 financial year:

2021/22

Details

MIG Expenditure on Service Backlogs
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COMPONENT C: CASH FLOW MANAGEMENT AND INVESTMENTS

Cash flow management is critical to the municipality as it enables the organisation’to assess whether enough cash is
available at any point in time to cover the council’s commitments. Cash flow is rigorously managed and monitored

on a regular basis.

5.9 Cash Flow

2021/22

Description

Original Budget Adjusted Budget Actual

Cash flow from operating activities

Receipts
Ratepayers and other 123531 114 353 55 871
Government - operating \Q 422 79 322 79 578
Government - capital \Q 0 0
Interest 155 155 128
Suppliers and employees 8) (149.478) (115 528)
Finance charges 1 350) (1 350) (570)

Net cash from/(used) operating activities 43 002 19 479
Payments
Cpatees | aen| @] )]
Net cash from/(used) investing activities (21 478) (22 909) (19 775)
Cash flows from financing activities
Receipts
I N R Y
Net cash from/(used) financing activities (923)
Net increase/ (decrease) in cash held 33712 20 093 (1219)
Cash/cash equivalents at the year begin: (17 148) (6 139) 2 801
Cash/cash equivalents at the year-end: 16 564 13 954 1582
Source: MBRR SA7
Table 190:  Cash Flow
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5.10 Gross Outstanding Debtors per Service

Financial year

Chapter 5: Financial Performance

Trading
services

(Electricity
and Water)

Economic
services

(Sanitation and
Refuse)

Housing
rentals

% growth year
on year

(36)

2020/21 11223 30 275 25 771 979 2117 70 366
2021/22 14933 19 343 20 255 2293 9377 \66\202
Difference 3710 (10 932) (5 516) 1314 7 260 (4 164) |

ervice for 2021/22

35 000

30 000

25 000

20 000

15 000

10 000

5000

— 2021/22

refuse)

400
350
300
250
200
150
100

30

—l

lousing rentals Other

% 'growth year on year

Table 192;
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5.11 Total Debtors Age Analysis
Between 30-60 Between 60-90 More than 90
Less than 30 days d d d

Financial year ays ays ays

R’000 R’000 R’000
2020/21 (1 443) 9 148 5 080 57 580 70 366
2021/22 (4 928) 9 541 5 6@!\ 55 926 MZ
Difference (3 485) 393 (1 655) (4 164)

% growth year on

year

Table 193:

The following gr

4

Note: Figures exclude provision for bad debt

aph indicates the

Outstanding D

ebtor Age Analysis

for 2021/22

70 000

60 000

50 000

40 000

30 000

20 000

10 000

Between 30-60 da

m— 2021/22

Betrween 60-90 days

More than 90 days

% growth year on year

300

250

200

150

100

50

-50

ANNUAL PERFORMANCE REPORT 2021/22




W
S

Chapter 5: Financial Performance

5.12 Borrowing and Investments
Infrastructure needs to be replaced and therefore borrowings for periods of 15 years’are taken up to lessen the impact

on consumers.

5.12.2 Municipal Investments

Actual Investments
R'000
2020/21 2021/22

Investment type
Actual Actual

Deposits - Bank

50 33
6 070 14 556

Deposits - Corporation for Public Deposits

Other

Table 194:  Municipal Investme
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COMPONENT A: AUDITOR-GENERAL OPINION 2020/21

6.1 Auditor-General Report 2020/21

Details

Audit Report Status:

Issue raised

Cash and Cash Equivalents

The AG was unable to obtain sufficient appropriate audit
evidence for cash and cash equivalents due to the status of
the accounting records. The Municipality did not have
adequate systems of internal control for the recording of all
transactions and events and could not reconcile the
transactions and events to the financial statements. The AG

<

/@

/ N

Internal/controls have been lmproved by implementing daily:
s Dally system allocated cashboﬁk reconciliation
Ménual bank reconc1Lrat1on dlso being implemented

\ Requestmg bank to’ follow up on unallocated deposits
Mth their ‘ABC dwmon to identify depositors

é

As disclosed in note 48 to the financial statements, matenal
electricity losses of R8 907 499 (2020: R6 447 531 was N\
incurred, which represents .02% (2020 24.06%) of total
electricity purchased. Technical losses and non-technical
losses were due dlss1pat1on wyfén electrTcQé flows through
the conductors, 1lleg/a{ conr}ectlons meter ampenng and
incorrect metermg /

\

\
N\
\

\

[\
\

could not confirm cash and cash equivalents by alternative ® Retraang & completlng previous bank & cashbook
means. Consequently, the AG was unable to determine reconc1l1at10ns 4
whether any adjustment was necessary to cash and cash & Supervision and controlk\escalated to the office of the
equivalents stated at R5 172 398 (2020: Ré 781 515) 1n the CFO g g
financial statements / N
<\ N— & Distribution losses caused due to lpad shedding cannot be
L anticipated-and will form part of /normal technical losses
\ \ as long as this is part-of -operations
N\ ® Addwfonal allocation for 1mproved capacity on
N\ \\ ma)ntenarice of key-areas bemg implemented

Distribution losses - electricity \ \ = Already commenced with auditing bulk MVA uses tariff

/charges and implementing corrective measures where
errai’s are identified

Intend to restructure tariff in the new financial year to
én\sure that demand charges are recovered even if not
. used

s\ Looknqg for a service provider at risk to upgrade old
tneters 'to modern technology to mitigate illegal

\/

Y / \ ‘ connectlons tampering, theft and incorrect readings.
Y / / Moderrvmetermg would also control the amount of
/ { § / ,,,rwralloca’tmn to indigent households on a daily basis
\\ \\ £ Idehtlfy all non-revenue electricity usage that may not
N Y / __bé included in the reconciliation of the calculation of
N4 / distribution losses
\\\ = Distribution losses caused due to a sudden increase and
. g drop in water pressure cannot be anticipated and will
7 ~ \\ g form part of normal technical losses as long as this is part
/ﬁ strlbutlon losses - water\ G N of operations. As funding becomes available, the
Municipality will upgrade old asbestos and earthen wear
isclosed in note 48 to the fi ncial statements ma\ttenal : : ;
th UPVC to red leaks and break
water losses of RO 489 410(2020: R9 137 943) was incurred, | PP Pipes 1o reduce leaks and breakages
which represents 59.23% (ZO}Q 66. 3?% of total watef @ Additional allocation for improved capacity on
purchased. Technical losses and non- technical losses were maintenance of key areas being implemented
/| due to leakages, the tampering of meters incorrect ratios @ As funding becomes available to introduce control bulk
|-used on bulk meters, faulty meters and Illegal water meters to identify areas with high losses so that specific
connectlon \‘ ‘ actions can be undertaken
\\ ‘ = Intend to restructure tariff in the new financial year to

ensure that stepped tariffs recover higher amounts from
larger uses

ANNUAL PERFORMANCE REPORT 2021/22




Chapter 6: Auditor-General Report // /\/\/

—
/
= Looking for a service p !v1der<at risk to upgrade old

meters to modern teQJnology \}Qltlgate illegal
connections, tampgﬁng heft andincorrect readings.
Modern metering ould lso-control the amount of

allocation to indige %/vouseho\d&on a daﬂy\baSIS

Municipality materially underspent on the municipal
infrastructure grant by R5 601 018. The underspending
resulted to delays in the progress of the upgrading of
Nggandu and Madikane streets projects

~_to start\l:nd processes earlier and such funds are
\rgcovered hen

=

e -revenue water usage@at ma\not be
included in the reconciliation of calculation of \\
distribution losses
= Lockdowns apﬂ unavailability of service provideWe .
maj9 onlyfbuting factors >
e Slow bid /ommntee processes are being reviewed and v/
Underspending of conditional grants provements have already been implemented
As disclosed in note 26 to the financial statements, the s/ The

M process is being reV\ d and already approval
processes are being speeded uv§

léte receipts and no pprov,a(f of roll-over of grants have
ca ed delays and in ;)zudget to be made available

ants are received

Delegatlons have rev1ewed to be implemented in

the new nanc1al y

Table 195:

//\77\"""—1,,,7
COMPONENT B: AUDITOR-GEN}Z/RAL OPINION 2021/22

6.2 Auditor-General Report\{(k\/if
N\

Details

Audit Report Status:

Issue raised

N
\
AG Report 2020/21 \\ .

Corrective steps implemented

Property, plant and eq;i}iﬁént o
The AG was unable to obtain sufficient pp%ﬂ%’ce audit

evidence for infrastructure asset included-in property, plant
and equipment due to the status of the accountm\g records.
The Municipality did not have adequate systqms of internal
control for the Lyibund)/ﬁ\g of completed assets. The AG was

Consequently;-the AG Was unable to determine whether any
adjustment was
R440 371 447 in note 9 to the*u@nm;l statgrﬁents

unable to conf}r‘m infrastructure asset;tz//a{ternattve means. |

cessary to infrastructure assets, stated at

\of all

"""'qugntltles
_/

Management will ensure that all information in support
mounts contained in the AFS will be submitted
with the AFS to avoid limitations of scope in the audit.

Ma\aggment will also ensure that the additions to
infrastructure assets are supported by the billing

Cash and Cash Equivalent
The AG was unable to obtain sm‘ﬁment <p;{rctagpknate audit
due

y regogmse sale of
ord;fnce with GRAP 9,

\Se\rwce charges
The nicipality did not accurat
electricity that has-accrued in

evidence for cash and- cash equ1va the status of ® Management will design and implement processes for
})é accounting records. Mumc1pal1 did not-have monthly reconciliations that are supported by evidence
adequate systems of internal control for the record’mg of all of each amount processed. Any discrepancies identified
/| transactions and events and could not reconcile the will be thoroughly investigated in a timely manner to
/| transactions and events to the financial staterr%be e AG prevent instances where corrections are only made at
ould not confirm cash and cash equivalents by alternative year end. Furthermore, the reconciliation will be
/ means. Consequently, the AG was unahle to determine reviewed by the CFO against supporting documents to
whether any adjustment was necessary to cash and cash ensure accuracy and completeness thereof.
“equivalents stated at R1 966 494 \
2\21\R2 800 998) in note 7 of the \ﬁnan¢1al statements
@ Management will ensure that accurate readings are taken

and captured accurately on a monthly basis. Management
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Revenue from exchange transactions. As the Municipality did will also ensure that deV1at1on report is reviewed on a
not maintain accurate records of services rendered, the AG monthly basis. )
was unable to determine the full extent of the overstatement | # Management will also ensure that supportmg documents

of sale of electricity included in service charges and are submitted t1meousl,
electricity consumer debtors included in receivables from /
exchange transactions and VAT payable for the current year
as it was impracticable to do so. Since revenue from sale of
electricity is included in the determination of net cash flows
from operating activities reported in the cash flow
statements, the AG was unable to determine whether any
adjustments were necessary in the cash flows from operating
activities stated at R131 522 852 in the financial statements

Interest received

The Municipality did not recognise interest received
accurately, that has accrued in accordance with GRAP 9,
Revenue from exchange transactions. The Municipality did
not bill consumers in the Council approved interest rate. The*
AG was unable to determine the full extent of the

Management has already changed the interest rate in the
_ financial system as from October 2022.

understatement of interest received included in revenue & Management will _perform a recalculation of the interest
from exchange transactions for the current year as it was incorrectly bitled as from July 2022 to September 2022 in
impracticable to do so. Since revenue from interest received order to determine the extent of the understatement and

is included in the determination of net cash flows from take that to. COUHCﬂ for a p0551ble write-off.
operating activities reported in the cash flow statement, the

AG was unable to determine whether any adjustments were
necessary in the cash flows from operating activities stated
at R131 522 852 in the financial statements ¢

Receivables from exchange transactions

The AG was unable to obtain sufficient approprlate aud1t
evidence for water consumer debtors included in recewables
from exchange transactions due to the status of the 1 ;
accounting records. The Municipality did not have adequate
systems of internal control for the recording of all \
transactions and events and could not reconcile the
transactions and events to the financial statements. The AG .
was unable to confirm water consumer debtors by alternative \|
means. Consequently, thé AG was-unable to determme
whether any ad]ustment was necessary to\water consumer
debtors, stated at R94 552 509 in note 5 of the f1nanc1al

gs Ma‘nagement will ensure that revenue from availability
;skcharges have their separate vote number and are treated
as revenue from non-exchange.

statements y “ . .

‘ @ Management will also ensure that correct journals are
The AG was unabie to obtam sufficient appropnate audit passed to the correct differences identified on
evidence for refuse consumer debtors included in‘receivables  receivables from exchange transactions.

from exchange transactions due to the status of the
accounting records. The Mumcrpallty did not have adequate
systems of internal control forthe recordmg of all '
transactions and events and could not reconcile the
transactions and events to the financial statements. The AG
was unable to confirm refuse consumer debtors by
alternative means. Consequently, The AG was unable to
determme whether any adjustment was: necessary to refuse
consumer debtors, stated at R53 928 911 in- note 5 of. the

financial statements N\ ;
/,,Other debtors from exchange transactlons = Management will ensure that all the requested
/| The AG was unable to obtain sufficient appropriate audit information is submitted to the auditors and where the
“_| evidence for under (over) banking included in other debtors information is not available, a management
“from exchange transactions due to\the status of the representation letter will be provided to such an effect.
- | accounting records. The Municipality did not have adequate | ® Management is currently addressing the is of cash and
s\systems of internal control for the recording of all cash equrvatents which has a direct impact on the under
transactions and events and could not reconcile the (over) banking.
transactions and events to the financial'statements. The AG | ® Management has currently set a target that by the end of
was unable to conflrm under (over) bankmg by alternative April 2023, the issue should be resolved.
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means. Consequently, The AG was unable to determine
whether any adjustment was necessary to under (over)
banking, stated at R6 380 974 in note 4 to the financial
statements

Chapter 6: Auditor-General Report

Allowance for impairment

The AG was unable to obtain sufficient appropriate audit
evidence for allowance for impairment included in
receivables from exchange and non-exchange transactions
due to the status of the accounting records. The Municipality
did not have adequate systems of internal control for the
recording of all transactions and events and could not
reconcile the transactions and events to the financial
statements. The AG was unable to confirm allowance for
impairment by alternative means. Consequently, the AG was
unable to determine whether any adjustment was necessary

to allowance for impairment, stated at R223 632 712 in note

9 to the financial statements

ES Management w1ll ensure that accurate schedules that
support the amounts disclosed on the annual financial -
statement are provided on time.

Debt impairment

The AG was unable to obtain sufficient appropriate audit
evidence for bad debts written of included in debt
impairment due to the status of the accounting records. The
Municipality did not have adequate systems of internal
control for the recording of all transactions and events and
could not reconcile the transactions and events to the
financial statements. The AG was unable to confirm bad
debts written off by alternative means. Consequently, The
AG was unable to determine whether any adjustment was
necessary to bad debts written off, stated at R 24 701 996 in
note 35 to the financial statements \ \

= Management w1ll prepare regular, accurate and complete
financial and performance reports that are supported and
evidenced by reliable information.

& Management will ensure that. accurate schedules are
provided on time for the audit.

& Management will ensure that schedules that support the
amount-disclosed on the annual fmanc1al statement are
provided to AGon time.

Payables from exchange transactions

The AG was unable to obtain sufficient appropriate audit\
evidence for unallocated deposits included in payables from
exchange transactions due to the status of the accounting
records. The Municipality drd not have adequate systems of
internal control for the recording-of all transactions and
events and could not reconcile the transactions and events to
the financial statements. The AG was unable to confirm
unallocated deposits by alternative means. Consequently,
The AG was unable to deétermine whether any adjustment

was necessary to unallocated deposits, stated at R6 132 186

s/ Man,a[gement will ensure that all unallocated deposits are

traced and allocated to the correct revenue item by the
end of the current financial year.

The finance team has already started identification of
these transaction, once identified the transactions will
\be allocated and proper records will be kept and made
available timeously to the auditors.

in note 12 to the ﬁnanc1al statements

Payables from non- exchange transact1ons

The Municipality did not recogmse consumer debtors meeting
the definition of payables from non- exchange transactions in
accordance with GRAP. 1, Fair presentatlon of financial
statements. Consequently, consumer debtors with credit

) balances were 'understated by R4 927 725. h

) / AN

\\

& Management will review all accounts with credit balances

~and investigate whether the credit was due to an error in
billing or was due to the consumers paying more than
they owed.

@ Management will ensure that proper records are kept and
that the credit balances are transferred to payables from
non-exchange transactions if it is discovered that the
credit was due to excess payment and correcting journals
will be passed if the credits were due to errors in billing.

Prlor period adjustments \\

/| The AG was unable to obtain suff1c1ent \appropriate audit

~.| evidence for prior period adjustments relating to cash and
‘cash equivalents as well as other receivables from exchange
transactions included in prior period adJUStments due to the

- status of the accounting records. The Municipality did not

have adequate systems of internal/control for the recording
of all transactions and events and could not reconcile the

@ Management will prepare regular, accurate and complete
financial and performance reports that are supported and
evidenced by reliable information.

= Management will ensure that all the requested
information is submitted to the auditors and where the
information is not available, a management
representation letter be provided to such an effect.

transactlons and events to the flnanc1al statements. The AG
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was unable to confirm these prior period adjustments by
alternative means. Consequently, the AG was unable to
determine whether any adjustment was necessary to prior
period adjustments, stated at R2 371 399 and R5 135 536,
respectively in note 46 to the financial statements

Table 196:  AG Report 2021/22
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AC

AG

ANC

B-BBEE

COGHSTA

DA

DEA

DEDAT

DMA

DOH

DoRA

DRDLR

EEDSM

EFF

EME

IDP

IMATU

INEP

Kl

KPA

KPI

LED

LGS

LGSETA

Abbreviations

Asbestos Cement

Auditor-General

African National Congress

Broad Based Black Economic Empowerment

Cooperative Governance, Human Settlements

and Traditional Affairs
Democratic Alliance
Department of Environmental Affairs

Department of Economic Development and

Tourism

Disaster Management (Act 57 of 2002)
Department of Health

Division of Revenue Act

Department of Rural Development and Land

Reform

Energy Efficiency and Demand Sidé

Management
Economic Freedom Fighters
Exempt Micro Enterprises

Integrated Development Plan

Independent Municipal and Allied Trade Union ‘

Integrated/Nétional Electrificé‘tiog Programme
Kerb Inlet

Ke_y"'Perfqrfhance Area

/Key Pefformance Indicator

\“*chal Eébnomic Developmen’f

Local ‘G‘oygrnmé‘h‘tx Syppdrt

Local Governfﬁ‘ent Sector E’ducation Authority

MAYCOM Executive Mayoral-Committee

MCCR
iy
MFMA

' Municipal Cost\(';o\ntainment Ré‘gulation§

Municipal Fihagce Mﬁhagement Act (A‘ct,No’f 56

of 2003)
Municipal Infrastructure Grant

MM

MMC

MPAC

MSA

mSCOA

MTECH

NGO

NT/

JOPEX /

PACA

o PMS

kISPE,_
PRV

PT

PVC
QSE
SALGA

SAMDI

SASSA

SCM

SDBIP

~SDF

_ SEDA

SMMEs

uPVC

VIP

VCP

WWTP

WSIG

Municipal ’,Ménage/r”/
Memb,erﬁof May’bral Committee

Muniycipal_l?ublic Acft“ounts Committee

/Municipal Systems Act No. 32 of 2000

Muh"'icipal Standard Ché‘r‘txqf Accou\rits,

‘Medium Term Expenditure Conﬁ‘mi‘txtee

Non-governmental organisation

National Treasury

Operating _e,kbxe“ndi:ture

Participa'fbry Apﬁ’raisal Competitive Advantage

Per,fdyrmancé Management System

,,,Pyérson,a{" Protective Equipment

Presfsgure Reducing Valve

\‘“~~~Provinc1ail‘~Treasury

Polyk\k/xi‘nyGChlorikdéa__
Qualifying Sr‘h‘all_l-:’ntyérprises
South African Local Government Organisation

South Africah Management Development

Institute

South African Municipal Workers Union
South African Social Security Agency
Supply Chain Management

Service Delivery and Budget Implementation
Plan

Spatial Development Framework
Small Enterprise Development Agency
Small, Medium and Macro Enterprises
Un-plasticised Poly Vinyl Chloride
Ventilated Improved Pit

Vehicle Check Point

Waste Water Treatment Plant

Water Service Infrastructure Grant
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Accounting Officer's Responsibilities and Approval

The accounting officer is required by the Municipal Finance Management Act, 2003 (Act No.56 of 2003);.to maintain adequate
accounting records and is responsible for the content and integrity of the annual’ flnanC|aI statements and related financial
information included in this report. It is the responsibility of the accounting officer to ensure that the annual flnanC|aI statements
fairly present the state of affairs of the municipality as at the end of the financial year and the results of its operatlons and cash
flows for the period then ended. The external auditors are engaged to express an |ndependent opinion on the annual flnan0|al
statements and was given unrestricted access to all financial records and related data ~

The annual financial statements have been prepared in accordance W|th Standards of Generally Recognised Accountlng
Practice (GRAP) including any interpretations, guidelines and dlrectlves |ssued by the Accounting Standards Board.

The annual financial statements are based upon appropriate accountmg policies conS|stentIy applied and supported by “
reasonable and prudent judgements and estimates. / )

The accounting officer acknowledges that he is ultimately resp’onsib]e’ for the system of internal financial control established by
the municipality and place considerable importance on maintaining.a strong control environment. To enable the accounting
officer to meet these responsibilities, the accounting officer sets standards for interndl control aimed at reducing the risk of
error or deficit in a cost effective manner. The standards include the proper delegatlon /of responsibilities within a clearly
defined framework, effective accounting procedures and adequate segregation.of duties 16 ensure an acceptable level of risk.
These controls are monitored throughout the municipality and all employees are required to maintain the highest ethical
standards in ensuring the municipality’s business is conducted in a mahner that in 4all reasonable circumstances is above
reproach. The focus of risk management in the municipality is on identifying, assessing,-managing and monitoring all known
forms of risk across the municipality. While operating risk cannot be fully eliminated, the mummpallty endeavors to minimise it
by ensuring that appropriate |nfrastructure controls, systems and ethical behav:or are applled and managed within
predetermined procedures and constralnts x

The accounting officer is of the opinion, based on the information and explanations given by management, that the system of
internal control provides reasonable assurance that the financial records may be relied-on for the preparation of the annual
financial statements. However, any system of. |nterna| financial control can provide only reasonable and not absolute,
assurance against material misstatement or def|C|t ) ) /

The accounting officer has reviewed the municipalitys cash‘ flow fotecast"for the year to 30 June 2023 and, in the light of this
review and the current financial position, he is satisfied that. the mummpahty has or has access to adequate resources to
continue in operational existence for the foreseeable future ” ,

The annual financial statements are prepared on the baS|s ‘that the mun|0|pallty is a going concern and that the municipality
has neither the |ntent|on nor the need. to I|qU|date or curtail materlally the scale of the municipality.

The annual flnanclal statements set out on pages 6 to 83, WhICh have‘ been prepared on the going concern basis, were
approved by the accounting officer on 31 August 2022 and were signed on its behalf by:

AC Mpela
Accounting officer -




Umsobomvu Local Municipality

Annual Financial Statements for the year ended 30 June 2022

Accounting Officer's Report

The accounting officer submits his report for the year ended 30 June 2022.
1. Review of activities
Main business and operations

The municipality is engaged in a local authority providing mun|C|paI serwces and maintaining the best |nterest of the
community in the Umsobomvu municipal area. ) /

The operating results and state of affairs of the municipality are fully | set out, 1n the attached annual financial statements and
do not in our opinion require any further comment. Net deficit of the mun|0|pallty was R 14 948 743 (2021: surplus R
21 844 794). ,

2. Going concern

We draw attention to the fact that at 30 June 2022, the mun|CIpaI|ty had an accumulated surplus of R 511 841 757 and that the
municipality's total assets exceed its liabilities by R 511 841 757.-The annual financidl statements have been prepared on the
basis of accounting policies applicable to a going concern. This basis presumes that funds will be available to finance future
operations and that the realisation of assets and settlement of liabilities; contlngent obllgatlons and commitments will occur in
the ordinary course of business. . ¢

The ability of the municipality to continue as a going concern is dependent on a number of factors. The most significant of
these is that the government will continue tg fund-the operations of the municipality-through the provision of the equitable
share, additionally the accounting officer will continue to tightly manage the cash flow of the, mun|C|paI|ty and where necessary
procure funding for the ongoing operations of the’ mun|C|paI|ty . ,

3. Subsequent events
The accounting officer is not aware of any matter‘orcireu‘m‘stance aris’iyngsiﬂcé the end of the ’finﬂancial year.
4. Accounting officer's interest in contracts : : /

The accounting officer had no interest in any contracts.

5. Accounting pollcres

. \\\

The annual financial staterﬁents prepared in accordance W|th the Standards of Generally Recognised Accounting Practices
(GRAP), including any interpretations issued by the Accounting Standards Board and Accounting Practices Board.
6. Non-current asSets ’

There were- no changes in the nature of the non- current assets of the mun|0|pallty during the year.

7. Corporate governance

General

The accounting officer is comn*iltted to k‘bUSmess integrity, transparency and professionalism in all its activities. As part of this

_commitment, the accountlng officer’ supports the hlghest standards of corporate governance and the ongoing development of
best practice: . .

,,,,,,Internal audit .

/ \\ .

The municipality has outsourced its internal audit function to the Pixley-ka-Seme District Municipality. This is in compliance with

the Municipal Finance Management Act, 2003 (Act No. 56 of 2003).

8 Bankers : ‘
\

«-_\The mun|C|paI|tys bankers did not change during the year.

9. Audltors

Auditor General of Sduth Africa (AGSA) will continue in office for the next financial period.

4
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Statement of Financial Position as at 30 June 2022

Figures in Rand Note 2022 2021
Assets
Current Assets
Inventories 3 421 189 405 268
Other debtors from exchange transactions 4 8 836 857 8 176‘67_8
Receivables from exchange transactions 5 40 149 585 57_025 186
Receivables from non-exchange transactions 5 9377 321 2117223
Statutory receivables from non-exchange transactions 6 20 086 237 14 654 4‘1~8_
Receivables from availibility charges 2894 542 2554982
Cash and cash equivalents 7 /. 1966494 2 800 998
_.83 732 225 87 734 753
Non-Current Assets
Investment property 8 16 698 999 16 698 999
Property, plant and equipment 9 501 348 069 508 666 916
Intangible assets /10 44 484 64 816
Operating lease asset - 274
. 518 091 552 525 431 005
Total Assets  *~-601 823 777 613 165 758
Liabilities ‘
Current Liabilities
Finance lease obligation 11 : 716 167 651 924
Payables from exchange transactions 12 / 45178 263 36 309 493
Payables from non-exchange transactions 137 147 946 977 943
VAT payable 14 11 476 927 13728 194
Consumer deposits 15 708 638 745 124
Employee benefit obligation 16 772 000 708 000
Unspent conditional grapts and receipts 17 6 752 681 11 545 447
o AN 65 752 622 64 666 125
Non-Current Liabilities \
Finance lease obligation 11 1803116 2519283
Employee benefit obl’igation 16 11 811 460 10 978 460
Provisions < 18 10 614 822 8211 388
h 24 229 398 21709 131
Total Liabilities 89 982 020 86 375 256
Net Assets 511 841 757 526 790 502
Accumulated surplus 511841 757 526 790 502
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Statement of Financial Performance

Figures in Rand Note 2022 2021
Revenue

Revenue from exchange transactions

Service charges 19 69929595 61654 660
Rental of facilities and equipment 20 106 131 23457
Agency services 21 873957 742697
Other income 22 1164 135 964 491
Interest received 23 14 684 252 6277516
Fair value adjustments - 4554100
Total revenue from exchange transactions 86 758 070 74 216 921
Revenue from non-exchange transactions '

Taxation revenue

Property rates 24/ 15393349 14 389 004
Availability charges 25 368 990 347 115
Transfer revenue '

Government grants and subsidies 26 84 370466 86 864 096
Fines, penalties and forfeits 27 29341517 20789543
Public contributions and donations ) *~. 28 B 7688 112
Total revenue from non-exchange transa:c':tion_s\ ‘ 129 474 322 130 077 870
Total revenue : 216232392 204 294 791
Expenditure

Employee related costs 29 /(56916 159) (56 729 144)
Remuneration of councillors 30 (4738864) (3996 005)
Repairs and maintenance 31 (4 063 867) (3 503 633)
Depreciation and amortisation 32 (26 757 310) (29 515 831)
Impairment loss - 33 (290 598) -
Finance costs y . 34 (2961991) (2094 091)
Debt impairment / o : . 35 (75611 396) (32 765 896)
Bulk purchases 36 (37 123 997) (32 115 789)
Contracted services 37 (6427 017) (5507 851)
Loss on disposal of assets and liabilities (66 510) -
General expenses 38 (12 239 471) (12 272 769)
Auditors remuneration 39 (2679316) (3134 160)
Fines and penalties (125 144) (186 752)
Travel and subsiéten‘ce (1179 495) (548 963)
Total expenditure . (231 181 135) (182 370 884)
(Deficit) surplus for the yé‘ar_ (14948 743) 21 923 907
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Statement of Changes in Net Assets

ACcumuIated

Total net
Figures in Rand surplus assets
Opening balance as previously reported ‘502 526 8‘5‘3. 502 526 853
Adjustments N N
Correction of errors (refer to Note 46) 2339 74‘2 2339742
Balance at 01 July 2020 as restated* 504 866 595 504 866 595
Changes in net assets N RS
Surplus for the year 21 923 907 21923 907
Total changes 21 923 907 21923 907 ;
Balance at 01 July 2021 526 790 500

Changes in net assets
Surplus for the year

Total changes
Balance at 30 June 2022

. 526 790 500

(14 948 743)

(14 948 743)

(14 948 743)

(14 948 743)

511 841 757

511 841 757
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Cash Flow Statement

Figures in Rand Note 2022 2021
Cash flows from operating activities
Receipts N
Sale of goods and services 51945152 63 360949
Government grant and subsidies 79577 700 78 540 000~
Interest income - 6 277 516
131522852 148178465 /

Payments
Employee costs (62219 726) (59 907 953)
Finance costs / - (1750 793)
Suppliers paid (50 122 699) (56 643 300)

’ (112 342 425) (118 302 046)
Net cash flows from operating activities /40 19180427 29 876 419
Cash flows from investing activities
Purchase of property, plant and equipment / ~9 : (19 091 503) (31 329 983)
Statutory receivables from non-exchange triansacti‘ons N - (2 554 982)
Net cash flows from investing activities ‘ ) k (19 091 503) (33 884 965)
Cash flows from financing activities
Repayment of borrowings (923 426) 28 029
Net increase/(decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (834 502) (3980 517)
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 2 800998 6781515

/ — N\
7 1 966 496 2800 998

Cash and cash equyivxalen/ts at the end\of the year
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Statement of Comparison of Budget and Actual Amounts

Budget on Cash Basis

Adjustments  Final budget Actual amounts Difference

Capital

Approved , Reference
budget on comparable between final
basis budgetand
Figures in Rand / actual_
Statement of Financial Performance
Revenue
Revenue from exchange
transactions / / ‘
Service charges 81 563 000 (7530 000), 74033000 69929595 (4103 405)
Rental of facilities and 54 000 5000 /59 000 106 131 47131 Note 53
equipment / ! y
Agency services 309 000 (309 000) AN - 873 957/ 873 957 Note 53
Licences and permits 547 000 1000 548000 /- (548 000)  Note 53
Other income 9 592 000 55000 9647000 1164135  (8482865) Note 53
Interest received 11 004 000 5177000 16181000 14684 252 (1496 748)
Total revenue from exchange 103 069 000 (2601 000) 100468 000. 86758070 (13 709 930)
transactions N N
Revenue from non-exchange
transactions
Taxation revenue .
Property rates 15749 000. 2386000 18135000 15393349 (2741651) Note 53
Availability charges - A\ - - 368 990, 368 990 Note 53
Transfer revenue ; \
Government grants and 61 129 000 (100 000) /61029000 84370466 23 341466
subsidies \ \ /
Fines, penalties and forfeits 23 190 000 - 23190000 29341517 6 151 517 Note 53
Total revenue from non- 100 068 000 2286 000 102354000 129474 322 27 120 322
exchange transactions ‘ AN ; \
Total revenue 203 137 000 (315 000) 202 822 000 216 232 392 13 410 392
Expenditure / | ‘ ; .
Employee related costs (58 243 449)  (4738551) (62982 000) (56 916 159) 6 065 841
Remuneration of councillors (5 437 000) (21000)— (5458 000) (4 738 864) 719 136 Note 53
Depreciation and amortisation (32 183 000) - (32183 000) (26757 310) 5425690 Note 53
Impairment loss ‘ / /- - - (290 598) (290 598)  Note 53
Finance costs /(1 350 000) - (1350000) (2961991) (1611991) Note 53
Debt impairment (23863 982) (18) (23864 000) (75611 396) (51 747 396)
Bulk purchases (37 919 000) - (37919000) (37 123 997) 795 003
Loss on disposal of assets - - - - (66 510) (66 510)  Note 53
” Inventory eonsumed (21141 000)_ (1919000) (4 060 000) - 4 060 000
Contracted services N (13312000) (993 000) (14 305000) (6427 017) 7877983 Note 53
/General expenses . (27 625 000). 697 000 (26 928 000) (16 303 338) 10 624 662 Note 53
Auditors remuneration : - - - (2679316) (2679316) Note 53
Fines and penalties - - - (125 144) (125144)  Note 53
Travel and subsistence - - - (1179495) (1179495) Note 53
“Total expenditure |(202074431) (6974 569) (209 049 000) (231181 135) (22 132 135)
 Deficit before taxation 1062560 (7289 569) (6227000) (14948743) (8721 743)
“Transfers-and subsidies - (18 293 000) - (18293 000) - 18293000
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Statement of Comparison of Budget and Actual Amounts

Budget on Cash Basis

Approved Adjustments  Final budget Actual amounts Difference Reference
budget on comparable between final
basis budgetand
Figures in Rand / actual_
Statement of Financial Position
Assets
Current Assets / /
Inventories 3780 000 (7 435 000) /(3 655 000) 421 189 4076 189 Note 53
Call investments - 275000 / 275000 Ve (275 000)
Other debtors from exchange (23 864 000) 26 976 000 3112000 8836857 5724857 Note 53
transactions / L '
Consumer debotrs 13839000 71042000 84881000 49526906 (35354094) Note 53
Statutory receivables from non- - - - 20086237 20 086 237 Note 53
exchange transactions / /
Receivables from availibility - - - 2 894 542 2894 542
charges N ;
Current portion of long term - (1 000) (1000) - 1000
receivables , . AN
Cash and cash equivalents (17 147 000) 10-733 000 (6 414 000) 1966494 8380494  Note 53
(23 392 000)~-101 590 000 78198 000 83 732 225 ‘ 5,‘534 225
Non-Current Assets k
Investment property -\ 16699000 16699000 16698 999 (1)
Property, plant and equipment (10 606 000) 491374 000 480768000 501348069 20 580 069
Intangible assets (99 000) 65000 (34000) 44 484 78 484 Note 53
(10 705 000) 508 138 000‘ 497 433 000 518 091 552 20 658 552
Total Assets (34097 000) 609 728 000 575631000 601823777 26 192 777
Liabilities / ) N
Current Liabilities g ~ \
Finance lease obligation” -\ 3178 000 3178 000 716 167 (2461 833) Note 53
Payables from exchange 2847000 38445000 44 292 000 45178 263 3 886 263
transactions N/
Payables from non<exchange - - - 147 946 147 946 Note 53
transactions . ~
VAT payable - — - - 11476927 11476927 Note 53
Consumer deposits - 785 000 785 000 708 638 (76 362)
Employee benefit obligation 2174000 10577000 12751000 772000 (11979000) Note 53
Unspent conditional grants and ~ - - - 6 752 681 6752 681 Note 53
receipts ™ -
' '5.021 000 52985 000 58 006 000 65 752 622 7 746 622
/an-Current Liabilities k
"Finance lease obligation ™. -\ - - 1803 116 1803116 Note 53
Employee benefit obligation . - 5907 000 5907000 11811460 5904 460 Note 53
Provisions - - - 10614822 10614 822 Note 53
. ‘ :‘ - 5907 000 5907 000 24 229 398 18 322 398
Tko‘talk Liabilities | 5 021 000 58 892 000 63 913 000 89 982 020 26 069 020
(39 118 000) 550 836 000 511718 000 511 841 757 123 757

"~ Net Assets
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Umsobomvu Local Municipality
Annual Financial Statements for the year ended 30 June 2022

Statement of Comparison of Budget and Actual Amounts
Budget on Cash Basis

Approved Adjustments  Final budget Actual amounts Difference Reference
budget on comparable between final
basis budgetand

Figures in Rand / actual_
Net Assets
Reserves / / N
Accumulated surplus (39 118 000) 550 577 000 511459 000 511 841 757 382757  Note 53

(39118 000) 550 577 000 511 459,000 511 841 757 382 757 ‘
Reserves - 259000 , 259000 -/~ (259 000)

Total Net Assets (39 118 000) 550 836 000/ ' 511718 000 511841757 ,/ 123757
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Annual Financial Statements for the year ended 30 June 2022

Statement of Comparison of Budget and Actual Amounts

Budget on Cash Basis

Approved Adjustments  Final budget Actual amounts Difference Reference

budget on comparable between final_
basis budgetand
Figures in Rand / actual_

Cash Flow Statement

Cash flows from operating activities

Receipts / /

Sale of goods and services 123 530 848 (9178 248) 114352600 55870971/ (58 481 629)  Note 53

Government grants and 79 422 000 (100 000)° 79,322000 79577 700 255 700

subsidies / /

Interest income 155 000 /- . 155000 128 041 / (26 959)  Note 53
203 107 848  (9278248) 193829600 135576712 (58 252 888)

Payments . h /

Suppliers and employee cost (146 568 000) (2910 000) (149 478.000) (115527 631) 33 950 369 Note 53

Finance costs (1 350 000) - (1 350 000). (569.874) 780126  Note 53

(147 918 000) (2910 000) (150 828 000) (116 097 505) 34 730 495

Net cash flows from operating 55189 848 (12188248) 43001 600 19 479 207 (23 522 393)
activities < N )

Cash flows from investing activities ‘ N\
Purchase of property, plantand (21 477 650) (1431 000) (22908 650)._ (19 775 239), 3133 411 Note 53
equipment \ / /

Cash flows from financing activities \ ,
Finance lease payments - ‘ - / - (923 426) (923 426)  Note 53

Net increase/(decrease) incash 33712198 (13 619 248) 20 092 950 (1219458) (20 562477) Note 53
and cash equivalents - AN ‘ )

Cash and cash equivalents at (17.148 000) 11009 000" (6139 000) 2 800 999 8939999

the beginning of the year / A \

Cash and cash eyquiv,alents at 16 564 198 (2610248) 13 953 950 1581541 (11622 478)
the end of the'year : N

12



Umsobomvu Local Municipality

Annual Financial Statements for the year ended 30 June 2022

Accounting Policies

1. Presentation of Annual Financial Statements

The annual financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the Standards of Generally ‘Recognised
Accounting Practice (GRAP), issued by the Accounting Standards Board in accordance with Section 122(3 ) of the Mun|C|paI
Finance Management Act, 2003 (Act No. 56 of 2003). ~_

These annual financial statements have been prepared on an accrual ba5|s\x‘of accounting and are in accordance Wlth\"‘
historical cost convention as the basis of measurement, unless specmed othen/vlse They are presented in South Afncan
Rand. , ,

A summary of the significant accounting policies, which have been conS|stentIy applied in the preparatlon of these annual
financial statements, are disclosed below. ) ) .

1.1 Presentation currency
These annual financial statements are presented in South African Ran‘d;which is the functional'currency of the municipality.
1.2 Going concern assumption

These annual financial statements have been prepared based on the expectatlon that the municipality will continue to
operate as a going concern for at least the next 12 months. . .

1.3 Significant judgements and sources of estimation uncertainty

In preparing the annual financial statements management is required to make estimates and assumptlons that affect the
amounts represented in the annual financial statements-and related disclosures. Use of available information and the
application of judgement is inherent in the formatlon of estimates.. Actual results in-the future could differ from these
estimates which may be material to the annual flnan0|al statements Slgnlflcantjudgements |nctude

Trade receivables and loans and receivables

The municipality assesses its trade receivables and Ioans and recelvables for impairment at the end of each reporting
period. In determining whether an impairment loss should be recorded in surplus or deficit, the surplus makes judgements
as to whether there is observable data lndlcatlng a measurable decrease in the estimated future cash flows from a financial
asset. / t
— N\ ; ;

The impairment for trade receivables and loans and receivables\is calculated on a portfolio basis, based on historical loss
ratios, adjusted for'national and industry- Specmc economic conditions and other indicators present at the reporting date that
correlate with defaults on the portfolio. These annual loss ratios are. applled to loan balances in the portfolio and scaled to
the estlmated loss emergence period. /

Impalrment testlng

The recoverable amounts ‘of cash- generatlng unlts and individual- assets have been determined based on the higher of
value-in-use calculations and- fair valués less costs to sell. These calculations require the use of estimates and
assumptions. It is reasonably possible/that the assumption may change which may then impact our estimations and may
then require a material adjustment to the carrying value of goodwill and tangible assets.

_The municipality reviews and tests the carrylng value of assets when events or changes in circumstances suggest that the
" carrying-amount may not be. recoverable Assets are grouped at the lowest level for which identifiable cash flows are largely
|ndependent of cash flows of other assets. and liabilities. If there are indications that impairment may have occurred,
,/estlmates are prepared-of expected future cash flows for each group of assets. Expected future cash flows used to
/' determine the value in use of tangrble assets are inherently uncertain and could materially change over time.

Provisions

“”‘Prowsmns were raised and managem nt determined an estimate based on the information available. Additional disclosure
of these estimates of provisions are |ncIuded in note 18 - Provisions.

13



Umsobomvu Local Municipality

Annual Financial Statements for the year ended 30 June 2022

Accounting Policies

1.3 Significant judgements and sources of estimation uncertainty (continued)
Useful lives of waste and water network and other assets

The municipality's management determines the estimated useful lives and related deprematlon charges for‘the waste‘Water
and water networks. This estimate is based on industry norm. Management WI|| increase the depreciation charge where_
useful lives are less than previously estimated useful lives. , ) : h

Post retirement benefits

The present value of the post retirement obligation depends on & number of factors that are determined on an actuarial
basis using a number of assumptions. The assumptions used in determining the net cost (mcome) include the discount
rate. Any changes in these assumptions will impact on the carrymg amount of post retirement obligations.

The municipality determines the appropriate discount rate at the end of each year. This/is thexihterest rate that should be
used to determine the present value of estimated future ‘C‘as‘h outflows expected to” be required to settle the pension
obligations. In determining the appropriate discount rate, the mun|0|pal|ty considers the' interest rates of high-quality
corporate bonds that are denominated in the currency in which the' beneflts WI|| be pald ‘and that have terms to maturity
approximating the terms of the related pension liability. . ,

Other key assumptions for pension obligations are based on current market condltlons Addltlonal information is disclosed
in Note 16 - Employee benefit obligation. ~

Effective interest rate
The municipality used the prime interest rate"to disoount future cash flows.
Allowance for doubtful debts

On consumer debtors and trade receivables an |mpa|rment loss is recognlsed in surplus and def|C|t when there is objective
evidence that it is impaired. The impairment is measured as the difference between the debtors carrying amount and the
present value of estimated future cash flows discounted at the eff,ectlve_,lnterest rate, computed at initial recognition.

1.4 Investment property
% . ;; ~
Investment property is property (land or a bundlng - or part of a bundlng - or both) held to earn rentals or for capital
appreciation or both,/ratherthan for: t
. use in the production or supply of goods or services or for
. administrativé purposes, or \ |
. saIe in the ordinary course of operatlons

Owner-occupled property is property held for use in the productton or supply of goods or services or for administrative
purposes. ) / -

Investment property is recognlsed as an asset when, it is probable that the future economic benefits or service potential that
are associated with the investment property will flow to the municipality, and the cost or fair value of the investment property
can be measured reliably.

/,Investment property is rnltlally recogmsed at cost Transaction costs are included in the initial measurement.

V/Vhere investment property is acqwred through a non exchange transaction, its cost is its fair value as at the date of
_sacquisition. \ /

/ \\ \

Costs include costs incurred initially 'and costs incurred subsequently to add to, or to replace a part of, or service a property.
If a replacement part is recognised in the carrying amount of the investment property, the carrying amount of the replaced

part is derecognised.
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Annual Financial Statements for the year ended 30 June 2022

Accounting Policies

1.4 Investment property (continued)

Fair value

Subsequent to initial measurement investment property is measured at fair value

The fair value of investment property reflects market conditions at the report'ihd\date.

A gain or loss arising from a change in fair value is included in net surplus or’det‘icit for the period in which it arises.

If the entity determines that the fair value of an investment property under construction is not reliably determinable but
expects the fair value of the property to be reliably measurable when constructlon is complete/ it measures that investment
property under construction at cost until either its fair value becomes reliably determinablg or construction is completed
(whichever is earlier). If the entity determines that the fair, value/ of an investment property (other than an investment
property under construction) is not reliably determinable on & continuing basis, the entity measures that investment property
using the cost model (as per the accounting policy on Property, plant and equipment). The residual value of the investment
property is then assumed to be zero. The entity applies the cost model (as per the accountlng policy on Property, plant and
equipment) until disposal of the investment property. N . )

Once the entity becomes able to measure reliably the fair value of an investment property under construction that has
previously been measured at cost, it measures that property at its fair value. Once constructlon of that property is complete,
it is presumed that fair value can be measured reliably. If this is not the case, the property is. accounted for using the cost
model in accordance with the accounting pollcy on-Property, plant and equipment. .

Compensation from third parties for mvestment ‘property that was impaired, lost or given up |s recognlsed in surplus or
deficit when the compensation becomes recervable y

The municipality separately discloses expendlture to repalr and malntam |nvestment property in the notes to the annual
financial statements. ; ; , ,

1.5 Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment are tangible non-current assets (|ncIud|ng infrastructure assets) that are held for use in the
production or supply of goeds or servrces rental to others or for admlnlstratlve purposes, and are expected to be used
during more than one perlod \\ \
The cost of an item of propérty, plant and equment is recognlsed as an asset when:
. itis probable that future economic beneflts or service potentlal assomated with the item will flow to the
mun|C|paI|ty, and ‘ \ \
o the cost of the item can be measured rellably

Property, plant and equment is |n|t|aIIy measured at cost

The cost of an |tem of property, pIant and equment is the purchase price and other costs attributable to bring the asset to
the location and condition necessary for it to be capable of operating in the manner intended by management. Trade
discounts and rebates are deducted m,arrlvmg at the cost.

Where an assetis-acquired thro‘UQh a non—exchange transaction, its cost is its fair value as at date of acquisition.

/Where an item-of property plant and equment is.acquired in exchange for a non-monetary asset or monetary assets, or a
c/omblnatlon of monetary and non-monetary assets, the asset acquired is initially measured at fair value (the cost). If the
_~acquired item's fair value-was not _determlnable it's deemed cost is the carrying amount of the asset(s) given up.

When significant components of an item of property, plant and equipment have different useful lives, they are accounted for
as separate items (major components) of property, plant and equipment.

“”‘Costs include costs incurred |n|t|aIIy t? acquire or construct an item of property, plant and equipment and costs incurred
subsequently to add to, replace part of, or service it. If a replacement cost is recognised in the carrying amount of an item of

g-,_property plant and equipment, the carrying amount of the replaced part is derecognised.

The‘initial estimate of the costs of dismantling and removing the item and restoring the site on which it is located is also
included in the cost. of property, plant and equipment, where the entity is obligated to incur such expenditure, and where the
obligation arlses asa result of acqumng the asset or using it for purposes other than the production of inventories.
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Accounting Policies

1.5 Property, plant and equipment (continued)

Recognition of costs in the carrying amount of an item of property, plant and eqmpment ceases when the |tem is in the
location and condition necessary for it to be capable of operating in the manner lntended by management )

ltems such as spare parts, standby equipment and servicing equlpment are recognlsed when they meet the deflnltlon of_
property, plant and equipment. b

Major inspection costs which are a condition of continuing use of an item of pfoperty, plant and equipment and which meet,_
the recognition criteria above are included as a replacement in the cost of the item of property, plant and equipment. Any
remaining inspection costs from the previous inspection are derecognlsed

Property, plant and equipment is carried at cost less accumulated depre0|at|on and any |mpa|rment losses.

Property, plant and equipment are depreciated on the stralght line baS|s over their expected useful lives to their estimated
residual value. . . ,

Property, plant and equipment is carried at cost less accumulated depreciation‘and_any impairment losses.

The useful lives of items of property, plant and equipment have been assees‘ed_ as foIIoWs:

Item Depreciatio‘n“me‘thod‘a-_k Average useful life

Land Straight line Infinite
Buildings Straight line . 20 25 years
Roads and paving Straight-line ~10'- 15 years
Electricity Straight line 5-50 years
Water Straight line > 15-100 years
Sewerage Straight line /" 15-60 years
Landfill sites / Straight line 23 - 25 years
Recreational facilities / Strdight line 20 - 25 years
Security measures ./  Straightline 20 - 25 years
Specialist vehicles _/Straight line 1 -5 years
Other vehicles o / Straight line 1-5years
Office equipment / \_ Straight line 3 -7 years
Furniture and fittings T AN \Straight line 7 - 10 years
Plant and equment e Stralght line 2 -10 years

The depremable amount of an asset is aIIocated ‘on a systematic baSIS over lts useful life.

Each part of an itemn’ of property, plant and equipment W|th a cost that is. S|gn|f|cant in relation to the total cost of the item is
depreciated separately —

The depreC|at|on method used reflects the pattern in which the assets future economic benefits or service potential are
expected to be consumed by the, munlmpallty The depreciation method applied to an asset is reviewed at least at each
reporting date and, if therehas been a significant change in the expected pattern of consumption of the future economic
benefits or service potential ‘embodled'ln the asset, the method is changed to reflect the changed pattern. Such a change is
accounted for as-a.change in an’ accountlng estlmate

! The municipality assesses at each reportlng date whether there is any indication that the municipality expectations about

the residual value and the useful life of an- -asset have changed since the preceding reporting date. If any such indication
,,eX|sts the municipality revises the expected useful Ilfe and/or residual value accordingly. The change is accounted for as a
/" change in an accounting estlmate

The depreciation charge for each period is recognised in surplus or deficit unless it is included in the carrying amount of

another asset.

Items‘ of property, plant and equipmeht are derecognised when the asset is disposed of or when there are no further

n“«,xeconomic benefits or service potential expected from the use of the asset.

The gain or Ioss ‘arising from the derecognition of an item of property, plant and equipment is included in surplus or deficit
when the. item is derecognlsed The gain or loss arising from the derecognition of an item of property, plant and equipment
is determlned as the dlfference between the net disposal proceeds, if any, and the carrying amount of the item.
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Accounting Policies

1.5 Property, plant and equipment (continued)

The municipality separately discloses expenditure to repair and maintain property, plant and equment in the notes to the
financial statements (see note 29 - Repairs and maintenance). ) , . .

The municipality discloses relevant information relating to assets under constructlon or development, in the notes to the_
financial statements (see note 8 - Property, plant and equipment). h

1.6 Intangible assets

An asset is identifiable if it either: /

. is separable, i.e. is capable of being separated or d|V|ded from an entity and sold, transferred licensed, rented or
exchanged, either individually or together with a related contract identifiable assets or I|ab|I|ty, regardless of
whether the entity intends to do so; or

. arises from binding arrangements (including rlghts from contracts) regardless of whether those rights are
transferable or separable from the municipality or from other rights and obllgatlons ,

An intangible asset is recognised when: ) > /
o it is probable that the expected future economic benefits or serV|ce potentlal that are attributable to the asset will
flow to the municipality; and . ¢
o the cost or fair value of the asset can be measured reliably.

The municipality assesses the probability of expected future economic benefits or servlce potentlal using reasonable and
supportable assumptions that represent management s best-estimate of the set of econom|c cond|t|ons that will exist over
the useful life of the asset. t N ~ /

Where an intangible asset is acquired through a non exchange transactlon its initialcost at the date of acquisition is
measured at its fair value as at that date. ‘ \ /

Expenditure on research (or on the research phase of an mternal pl'OjeCt) is recogmsed as an expense when it is incurred.

An intangible asset arising from development (or from the development phase of an internal project) is recognised when:
it is technically feasible to complete the asset so that it will be available for use or sale.

there is an intention to complete and use or sell |t '

there is an abrllty to use or sell |tt \

it will generate probable future economic benefits or serV|ce potential.

there are, avallable technical, financial and other resources to complete the development and to use or sell the
asset.

. the expendlture attributable to the asslet during its development can be measured reliably.

Intangible assets are carrled at cost Iess any accumulated amort|sat|on and any impairment losses.

An |ntang|ble asset is" regarded as, havmg an-indefinite useful Ilfe when, based on all relevant factors, there is no
foreseeable limit ‘to the period over which the asset is expected to generate net cash inflows or service potential.
Amortisation is not provided for theése intangible assets, but they are tested for impairment annually and whenever there is
an indication that the asset may be |mpa|red For all other intangible assets amortisation is provided on a straight line basis
over their useful life. N ;

_The amortisation period and the amOrtisation‘method for intangible assets are reviewed at each reporting date.
Reassessing the useful I|fe of an |ntang|ble asset wrth a finite useful life after it was classified as indefinite is an indicator
y,~that the asset may be" impaired. kAs a result’ the asset is tested for impairment and the remaining carrying amount is

/ amortised over its useful Ilfe

Amortisation is provided to write down the intangible assets, on a straight line basis, to their residual values as follows:

xltem‘ | l Depreciation method Average useful life
" Computer software : / Straight line 3 - Indefinite

Website ’ Straight line 5 years
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1.7 Statutory receivables
Identification

Statutory receivables are receivables that arise from legislation, supportlng regulatlons or similar means and requwe
settlement by another entity in cash or another financial asset. / N .

Carrying amount is the amount at which an asset is recognised in the statement of financial position.

The cost method is the method used to account for statutory recelvables that requires such receivables to be measured at
their transaction amount, plus any accrued interest or other charges Awhere appllcable) and less any accumulated
impairment losses and any amounts derecognised. , , , :

The transaction amount (for purposes of this Standard) for a statutory receivable means the amount specified in, or
calculated, levied or charged in accordance with, legislation, supportlng regulatlons or S|m||ar means

Recognition

The municipality recognises statutory receivables as follows: : s

. if the transaction is an exchange transaction, using the pollcy on Revenue from exchange transactions;

. if the transaction is a non-exchange transaction, using the policy on Revenue from non-exchange transactions
(Taxes and transfers); or

o if the transaction is not within the scope of the policies listed in the above or another Standard of GRAP, the
receivable is recognised when the definition of an-asset is met and, when it is probable that.the future economic
benefits or service potential assomated wrth the asset will flow to the entity and the transactlon amount can be
measured reliably. N

Initial measurement
The municipality initially measures statutory receivables at‘*their transaotion_amount.
Subsequent measurement

The municipality measures statutory receivables after initial recognition using the cost method. Under the cost method, the
initial measurement of thé receivable is changed subsequent to initial recognition to reflect any:

o interest or other charges that may have accrued on the recelvable (where applicable);

. impairment losses; and \ ~

. amounts derecognised. ‘

Impairment Iosses

The mun|0|pallty assesses at each reportlng date Whether there is- any |nd|cat|on that a statutory receivable, or a group of
statutory recelvables may be |mpa|red — /

In assessing Whether there is any, lndlcatlon that a statutory recelvable or group of statutory receivables, may be impaired,
the municipality considers;.as a minimum, the following indicators:
. Significant financia~l~.difficulty~of the debtor, which may be evidenced by an application for debt counselling,
~ business rescue or an-equivalent.

. It is probable that the debtor will enter sequestration, liquidation or other financial re-organisation.
e —Abreach of the’ terms of the transactlon such as default or delinquency in principal or interest payments (where
' levied).

. Adverse changes in |nternat|onal natronal or Iocal economic conditions, such as a decline in growth, an increase
in debt levels and\unemp_loyment or changes in migration rates and patterns.

If there is an indication that a‘statutory receivable, or a group of statutory receivables, may be impaired, the municipality

measures the impairment loss as the difference between the estimated future cash flows and the carrying amount. Where

“the carrying amount is higher than the estimated future cash flows, the carrying amount of the statutory receivable, or group
. of statutory receivables, is reduced either directly or through the use of an allowance account. The amount of the losses
a,_\are recog‘nlsed in surplus or deficit.
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1.7 Statutory receivables (continued)

In estimating the future cash flows, an municipality considers both the amount and tlmlng of the -cash f|OWS that it will
receive in future. Consequently, where the effect of the time value of money is material, the entity dlscounts the estimated
future cash flows using a rate that reflects the current risk free rate and, if appllcable any risks specific to_the statutory
receivable, or group of statutory receivables, for which the future cash flow estlmates have not been adjusted.

An impairment loss recognised in prior periods for a statutory recelvable is rewsed if there has been a change in-the
estimates used since the last impairment loss was recognised, or to reflect the effect of discounting the estimated cash._
flows. , / b

Any previously recognised impairment loss is adjusted either directly orﬂby adjusting the allowance-account. The adjustment
does not result in the carrying amount of the statutory receivable or group of statutory receivables exceeding what the
carrying amount of the receivable(s) would have been had’the |mpa|rment loss not been recognlsed at the date the
impairment is revised. The amount of any adjustment is recognlsed in surplus or def|C|t

Derecognition

The municipality derecognises a statutory receivable, or a part thereof when /

o the rights to the cash flows from the receivable are settled, expire or are walved

o the municipality transfers to another party substantially all of the risks' and rewards of ownership of the
receivable; or

. the municipality, despite having retdined-some significant risks and rewards of ownershrp of the receivable, has
transferred control of the receivable to another party and the other party has the practical ability to sell the
receivable in its entirety to an unrelated third party, and is-able to exercise that ability- unllaterally and without
needing to impose additional restrictions' on the transfer. In this case;-the entity: /
- derecognise the receivable; and .
- recognise separately any rights and oblrgatlons created or retalned in the transfer

The carrying amounts of any statutory receivables transferred are altocated between the rlghts or obligations retained and
those transferred on the basis of their relative fair values at the transfér date. The entity considers whether any newly
created rights and obligations are within the scope of the Standard of GRAP on Financial Instruments or another Standard
of GRAP. Any difference between the consideration received and the amounts derecognised and, those amounts
recognised, are recognised-in surplus-or deficit in the period.of the transfer.

1.8 Leases A N
A lease is classified as af"finance lease if it transfers substantiallyn‘al‘l thekl‘risks and rewards incidental to ownership. A lease
is classified as an operating lease if it doesu not tr‘ransfer substantially‘all the“rjsks and rewards incidental to ownership.

When a Iease |ncludes both land and bU|Id|ngs elements, the entlty assesses the classification of each element separately.
Finance Ieases - Iessor

The municipality recognlses flnance Iease receivables as assets on the statement of financial position. Such assets are
presented as a receivable: at an amount ‘equal to the net investment in the lease.

Finance revenue-is recognlsed based on- a pattern reflecting a constant periodic rate of return on the municipality’s net
/,mvestment in the finance Iease

Flnance leases - Iessee

Finance leases are recogm\sed as assets and Ilabrlltles in the statement of financial position at amounts equal to the fair
value of the leased property or, if lower, the present value of the minimum lease payments. The corresponding liability to
the lessor is included in the statement, of financial position as a finance lease obligation.

“"‘The discount rate used in calculatlng the present value of the minimum lease payments is the municipality's incremental
borrowmg rate. | |

\Min‘rmum lease payments are /apportioned between the finance charge and reduction of the outstanding liability. The
finance charge.is allocated to each period during the lease term so as to produce a constant periodic rate of on the
remaining balance of the liability.
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1.8 Leases (continued)
Any contingent rents are expensed in the period in which they are incurred.
1.9 Inventories

Inventories are initially measured at cost except where inventories are acquwed through a non-exchange transactlon then
their costs are their fair value as at the date of acquisition. / ) N

Subsequently inventories are measured at the lower of cost and net reahsable value.

Inventories are measured at the lower of cost and current replacement cost where they are held for
. distribution at no charge or for a nominal charge; or /
o consumption in the production process of goods to be dlstrlbuted at no charge or for a nomlnal charge.

Net realisable value is the estimated selling price in the “ordlnary ‘course of operatlons_less the estimated costs of
completion and the estimated costs necessary to make the sale,”‘exchange‘ or distribution.

Current replacement cost is the cost the municipality incurs to acquire the asset on'the reporting date.

The cost of inventories comprises of all costs of purchase, costs of conversion and other costs incurred in bringing the
inventories to their present location and cond|t|on ~

The cost of inventories of items that are not/ ordlnarlly interchangeable and goods or serV|ces produced and segregated for
specific projects is assigned using specific |dent|flcat|on of the individual costs. . ,

The cost of inventories is assigned using the fIl‘St*ln first-out (FIFO) formula The-same cost formula is used for all
inventories having a similar nature and use to the. mun|c:|pa||ty

When inventories are sold, the carrying amounts of those lnventorles are recogmsed as an expense in the period in which
the related revenue is recognised. If there is no related revenué, the expenses are recognised when the goods are
distributed, or related services are rendered. The amount of any write-down of inventories to net realisable value or current
replacement cost and all losses of inventories are recognised as an éxpense in the period the write-down or loss occurs.
The amount of any reversal of any write-down of inventories, arisjng from an increase in net realisable value or current
replacement cost, are recognlsed as a reductlon in the amount of' |nventor|es recognised as an expense in the period in
which the reversal occurs . \ \ \

1.10 Impalrment_of cas,h-generating assets
Cash- generating assets are assets used with the objective of generating,/a commercial return. Commercial return means
that posmve cash flows are expected to be significantly hlgher than the cost of the asset.

Impa|rment is a Ioss in the future economrc benefits or service potent|al of an asset, over and above the systematic
recognition of the loss of the. asset S future economic benefits or service potential through depreciation (amortisation).

Carrying amount is the amount at WhICh an asset is recognised in the statement of financial position after deducting any
accumulated depreciation and. accumulated impairment losses thereon.

A cash-generating unitis the smallest |dent|xf|‘able group of assets used with the objective of generating a commercial return
that generates-cash inflows from contlnumg use. that are largely independent of the cash inflows from other assets or
groups of assets. \ :

Costs of disposal are |ncremental costs dlrectly attrlbutable to the disposal of an asset, excluding finance costs and income
tax expense. \

Depreciation (amortisation) is the systematic allocation of the depreciable amount of an asset over its useful life.

Fairnvalue less costs to sell is the anlount obtainable from the sale of an asset in an arm’s length transaction between

m“~~_know|‘e“dgeab|e willing parties, less the costs of disposal.

Recoverable amount of an asset ora cash-generating unit is the higher its fair value less costs to sell and its value in use.

Useful Ilfe is e|ther ‘

20



Umsobomvu Local Municipality

Annual Financial Statements for the year ended 30 June 2022

Accounting Policies

1.10 Impairment of cash-generating assets (continued) s N
. the period of time over which an asset is expected to be used by the munIC|paI|ty, or ; ‘
. the number of production or similar units expected to be obtained from the asset by the mun|C|paI|ty

Identification
When the carrying amount of a cash-generating asset exceeds its recoverable a‘mount, it is impaired.

The municipality assesses at each reporting date whether there is any |nd|éat|on that a cash-generating asset may \‘b‘e,_
impaired. If any such indication exists, the municipality estimates the recoverable amount of the asset. )

Irrespective of whether there is any indication of impairment, the, munlmpallty also tests a cash generatlng intangible asset
with an indefinite useful life or a cash-generating intangible asset not yet available for use for impairment annually by
comparing its carrying amount with its recoverable amount. This |mpa|rment test is performed at the same time every year.
If an intangible asset was initially recognised during the current reportlng period, that |ntang|ble asset was tested for
impairment before the end of the current reporting period. . ,

Value in use

Value in use of a cash-generating asset is the present value of the estlmated future cash rows expected to be derived from
the continuing use of an asset and from its disposal at the end of its useful life. ~

When estimating the value in use of an asset; the-municipality estimates the future ca‘sh |nflows and outflows to be derived
from continuing use of the asset and from |ts ultlmate disposal and the municipality applles the approprlate discount rate to
those future cash flows. N .

Recognition and measurement (individual asset)

If the recoverable amount of a cash-generating aSSet is' less than its carrylng amount, the carrylng amount of the asset is
reduced to its recoverable amount. This reduction is an |mpa|rment Ioss

An impairment loss is recognised immediately in surplus or deftmt
Any impairment loss of a revalued ‘cash- generatlng asset is' treated as a revaluation decrease.

/
When the amount estimated for an |mpa|rrhent loss is greater than the carrying amount of the cash-generating asset to
which it relates, the munlcwfallty recognises a liability only to the extent that is a requirement in the Standard of GRAP.
After the recognltlon of, an impairment loss, the depreciation (amortlsatlon) charge for the cash-generating asset is adjusted
in future perlods to aIIocate the cash-generating asset’s revised carrylng amount, less its residual value (if any), on a
systematic baS|s over its remaining useful life. y
1.11 Impalrment of non- cash-generatlng assets

Cash-generating assets are aSSets used W|th the objective of generatlng a commercial return. Commercial return means
that positive cash flows are expected to be significantly higher than the cost of the asset.

Non-cash-generating assets are assets othe‘_r than cash-generating assets.

/Impairment’is a_loss inthe future ee‘c‘)nqmicxb‘enefits or service potential of an asset, over and above the systematic
r/ecOgnition of the loss of the asset’s future economic benefits or service potential through depreciation (amortisation).

Carrying amount is the arno\unt at*which an assetis recognised in the statement of financial position after deducting any
accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment losses thereon.

A cash-generating unit is the smallest identifiable group of assets managed with the objective of generating a commercial

“return that generates cash inflows frorq continuing use that are largely independent of the cash inflows from other assets or
groups of assets.

kaosts of dlsposal are |ncremental costs directly attributable to the disposal of an asset, excluding finance costs and income
tax expense

Depreciation~t(kamortisatien,)"'is thewsystematic allocation of the depreciable amount of an asset over its useful life.
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1.11 Impairment of non-cash-generating assets (continued)

Fair value less costs to sell is the amount obtainable from the sale of an asset in an/ ‘arm’s Iength transactlon between
knowledgeable, willing parties, less the costs of disposal. / / . .

Recoverable service amount is the higher of a non-cash-generating asset’s fair\yalu‘e less costs to sell and its value in use:-

Useful life is either: /
o the period of time over which an asset is expected to be used by the mun|C|paI|ty, or
o the number of production or similar units expected to be obtalneq from the asset by the municipality.

Identification
When the carrying amount of a non-cash-generating asset exceeds /its recoverable service,fanwount,' it is impaired.

The municipality assesses at each reporting date whether th‘ere is any indication that a’non cash -generating asset may be
impaired. If any such indication exists, the municipality estimates’ the recoverable servrce amount of the asset.

Irrespective of whether there is any indication of impairment, the entlty also tests a non cash -generating intangible asset
with an indefinite useful life or a non-cash-generating intangible asset not yet availablé for use for impairment annually by
comparing its carrying amount with its recoverable service amount. This imp“airment test is performed at the same time
every year. If an intangible asset was initially recognised during the current reportlng perlod that intangible asset was
tested for impairment before the end of the current reporting period. .

Value in use

Value in use of non-cash-generating assets |s the present value-of the non-cash- generatlng assets remaining service
potential. . . ) .

Recognition and measurement

If the recoverable service amount of a non-cash- generatlng asset is Iess than its carrying amount, the carrying amount of
the asset is reduced to its recoverable service amount. Th|s reductlon is an impairment loss.

An impairment loss is ref;ognlsed |mmed|ately in surplus or def|C|t
Any impairment Ioss of a re(/alued non- cash generatlng asset is treated asa revaluation decrease.

When the amount estlmated for an impairment loss is greater than the carrylng amount of the non-cash-generating asset to
which it relates ‘the munlc:lpallty recognises a Ilablllty only to the extent. that is a requirement in the Standards of GRAP.

After the recognltlon of an impairment, Joss, the depreC|at|on (amortlsatlon) charge for the non-cash-generating asset is
adjusted in future periods to allocate/the non-cash- -generating assets revised carrying amount, less its residual value (if
any), on a systematlc baS|s over |ts remalnlng useful life. >

1.12 Employee beneflts
Employee benefits are all forms‘of‘eonstderation given by an entity in exchange for service rendered by employees.

" A qualifying-insurance policy is an insurance pollcy issued by an insurer that is not a related party (as defined in the
Standard of GRAP on Related Party Disclosures) of the reporting entity, if the proceeds of the policy can be used only to
,,pay or fund employee benefits under a defined beneéfit plan and are not available to the reporting entity’s own creditors
/" (even in liquidation) and cannot be' paid to the reportlng entity, unless either:
. the proceeds represent surplus assets that are not needed for the policy to meet all the related employee benefit
obligations; or
. the proceeds are returned to the reporting entity to reimburse it for employee benefits already paid.
Termination benefits are employée ben‘efits payable as a result of either:
" an entity’s decision to terminate an employee’s employment before the normal retirement date; or
* an employee’s decision to accept voluntary redundancy in exchange for those benefits.
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1.12 Employee benefits (continued)

Other long-term employee benefits are employee benefits (other than post-employment beneflts and termlnatlon benefits)
that are not due to be settled within twelve months after the end of the perlod in Wthh the employees- render the- related
service. - ~

Vested employee benefits are employee benefits that are not cond|t|onal on future employment.

Composite social security programmes are established by legislation and operate as multi-employer plans to provide post-,_
employment benefits as well as to provide benefits that are not conS|derat|on in exchange for service rendered by -
employees.

A constructive obligation is an obligation that derives from an’ entity’s actions where by an established pattern of past
practice, published policies or a sufficiently specific current statement, the entity has indicated to other parties that it will
accept certain responsibilities and as a result, the entity has created a vaI|d expectat|on on the ‘part of those other parties
that it will discharge those responsibilities. ~

Short-term employee benefits

Short-term employee benefits are employee benefits (other than termination benefit's':) that are due to be settled within
twelve months after the end of the period in which the employees render the related service.

Short-term employee benefits include items suchas:

o wages, salaries and social securlty contributions; >

. short-term compensated absences (such-as paid annual leave and paid sick Ieave) ‘where the compensation for
the absences is due to be settled within twelve months after the end-of the reporting period in which the
employees render the related employee service;

o bonus, incentive and performance related payments payable within twelve months after the end of the reporting
period in which the employees render the related service; and )

. non-monetary benefits (for example, medical care and free or subS|d|sed goods or’ services such as housing,
cars and cellphones) for current employees / /

When an employee has rendered service to the entlty durmg a reportlng period, the entity recognise the undiscounted
amount of short-term employee benéfits expected to be paid in exchange for that service:

. as a liability (accrued expense), after deducting any amount already paid. If the amount already paid exceeds the
undlscounted amount of the beneflts the entity recogmse that excess as an asset (prepaid expense) to the
extent that the prepayment will lead to, for example, a reduction in future payments or a cash refund; and

. as an expense, unless another Standard requires or permlts the inclusion of the benefits in the cost of an asset.

The expected cost of compensated absences is/recognised as an expense’as the employees render services that increase
their entitement or, in the case of non‘accumulating absences, when the absence occurs. The entity measures the
expected cost of accumulatlng compensated absences as the additional amount that the entity expects to pay as a result of
the unused entltlement that has accumulated at the-reporting date

The entity recogmse “the expected cost/ of bonus, incentive and performance related payments when the entity has a
present legal or constructive obligation to make such payments as a result of past events and a reliable estimate of the
obligation can be made. A present obligation exists when the entity has no realistic alternative but to make the payments.

/,P'ost-employment benefits

Post-employment benef|ts are employee beneflts (other than termination benefits) which are payable after the completion of
y,employment \ ; y

, . ;

Post-employment benefit plans are formal or informal arrangements under which an entity provides post-employment
benefits for one or more employees.

n"‘MuIt| -employer plans are defined| contrlbut|on plans (other than state plans and composite social security programmes) or
defined benefit plans (other than state lans) that pool the assets contributed by various entities that are not under common

*a_\cont"OI and use those assets to provide benefits to employees of more than one entity, on the basis that contribution and

benefit Ievels__are determined without regard to the identity of the entity that employs the employees concerned.

23



Umsobomvu Local Municipality

Annual Financial Statements for the year ended 30 June 2022

Accounting Policies

1.12 Employee benefits (continued)
Multi-employer plans

The entity classifies a multi-employer plan and/or state plans and/or comp05|te soc|al security programm‘es as a defmed
contribution plan or a defined benefit plan under the terms of the plan (mcludlng any constructive obligation. that goes.
beyond the formal terms). , ;

Where a plan is a defined contribution plan, the entity accounts for |n the same way as for any other defined contrlbutlon,_
plan. / )

Where a plan is a defined benefit plan, the entity account for its proport|onate share of the deﬂned benefit obligation, plan
assets and cost associated with the plan in the same way as for any other defined benefit pIan

When sufficient information is not available to use defined beneflt accountlng for a plan that is’ a deflned benefit plan, the
entity account for the plan as if it was a defined contribution plan )

Post-employment benefits: Defined contribution plans

Defined contribution plans are post-employment benefit plans under whichanentity paye fixed contributions into a separate
entity (a fund) and will have no legal or constructive obligation to pay further contributionsif the fund does not hold sufficient
assets to pay all employee benefits relating to employee service in the current and “prior perio‘ds

When an employee has rendered service/ to the entity during a reporting period, the entlty recognlse the contribution
payable to a defined contribution plan in exchange for that service:
. as a liability (accrued expense), after deducting-any contribution already paid. If the contrlbut|on already paid
exceeds the contribution due for service before the reporting date, an entity recognise that excess as an asset
(prepaid expense) to the extent that the prepayment will Iead to for example a reductton in future payments or a
cash refund; and
. as an expense, unless another Standard requwes or permlts the rnclu5|on of the contrlbutlon in the cost of an
asset. t ,

Where contributions to a defined contribution plan do not fall due wholly within twelve months after the end of the reporting
period in which the employees"r'e'nder the related service, they are discounted. The rate used to discount reflects the time
value of money. The currency and term of. the financial |nstrument selected to reflect the time value of money is consistent
with the currency and estlmated term of the obllgatlon

Post-employment beneflts Defined beneflt plans
Defined beneflt plans are post- employment beneflt plans other than deflned contrlbutlon plans.

Actuarial garns and losses comprise experlence adjustments (the- effects of differences between the previous actuarial
assumptions and what has actually occurred) and-the effects of changes in actuarial assumptions. In measuring its defined
benefit liability the- entlty recognlse actuanal gains and losses-in-surplus or deficit in the reporting period in which they
occur. . -

Assets held by a long- term employee beneflt fund are assets (other than non-transferable financial instruments issued by
the reporting entity) that are held-by an entlty (a fund) that is legally separate from the reporting entity and exists solely to
_pay or fund employee benefits and are available to be used only to pay or fund employee benefits, are not available to the
reportlng entity’s.own creditors (even in Iqu|dat|on) and cannot be returned to the reporting entity, unless either:
o the remalnlng assets of the fund are suf'f|C|ent to meet all the related employee benefit obligations of the plan or
the reporting entlty, or\
o the assets are returned to the reportmg entlty to reimburse it for employee benefits already paid.

Current service cost is the increase in the present value of the defined benefit obligation resulting from employee service in

the current period.

Interest cost is the increase durlhg a perlod in the present value of a defined benefit obligation which arises because the
“a_beneflts are one period closer to settlement.
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1.12 Employee benefits (continued)

Past service cost is the change in the present value of the defined benefit obllgatlon for/ employee ‘service in pnor periods,
resulting in the current period from the introduction of, or changes to, post-employment benefits - or other Iong -term
employee benefits. Past service cost may be either positive (when benefits are introduced or changed so that the present
value of the defined benefit obligation increases) or negative (when existing benefits are changed so that the present value.
of the defined benefit obligation decreases). In measuring its defined benefit Ilablllty the entity recognise past servrce cost
as an expense in the reporting period in which the plan is amended. ' N

Plan assets comprise assets held by a long-term employee benefit fun'd and*dualifying insurance policies.

The present value of a defined benefit obligation is the present value WlthOUt deducting any plan assets, of expected future
payments required to settle the obligation resulting from employee serwce in the current and pnor penods

The return on plan assets is interest, dividends or similar, dlstrlbutlons and other revenue denved from the plan assets,
together with realised and unrealised gains or losses on the- ‘plan assets, less any costs of administering the plan (other
than those included in the actuarial assumptions used to measure the defmed benefrt obhgatlon) and less any tax payable
by the plan itself. ~ "/ /

The entity account not only for its legal obligation under the formal terms of a defined benefit plan, but also for any
constructive obligation that arises from the entity’s informal practices. Infdrmal practices give rise to a constructive
obligation where the entity has no realistic alternative but to pay employee benefits:~An example of a constructive obligation
is where a change in the entity’s informal practices would cause unacceptable damage‘to its relationship with employees.

The amount recognised as a defined beneﬂt liability-is the net total of the following amounts
. the present value of the defined beneﬂt obligation-at the reporting date; N4
. minus the fair value at the reporting date of. plan assets (if any) out of which the obllgatlons are to be settled
directly; ,
. plus any liability that may arise as a result ofa m|n|mum fundlng reqwrement

The amount determined as a defined benefit Ilablllty may be negatrve (an asset) The entity measures the resulting asset at
the lower of: ~ ,
o the amount determined above; and \ /
o the present value-of any economic benefits avallable in the form of refunds from the plan or reductions in future
contributions to the plan. The present value of these economlc benefits is determined using a discount rate which
reflects the time value of money. -

AN

Any adjustments ansmg from the limit above is recogmsed in surplus or def|0|t

The entity determlnes the present value of deflned benefit obllgatlons and the fair value of any plan assets with sufficient
regularity such that,the amounts recognised in the-annual flnanC|al statements do not differ materially from the amounts that
would be determlned at the reporting date

The entity recogmses the net total of the followmg amounts in surplus or deficit, except to the extent that another Standard
requires or permits their. |nclu3|on in the cost of an asset:
. current service cost /

interest cost; t ‘
~ the expected return on any plan assets and on any reimbursement rights;

actuarial gains and losses;. DN
~ past-service cost;. : °

the effect of any curta|lments or settlements and

the effect of applymg the limit on a defined’ benefit asset (negative defined benefit liability).

The entity uses the Projected;Unit Credit Method to determine the present value of its defined benefit obligations and the
related current service cost and, where applicable, past service cost. The Projected Unit Credit Method (sometimes known

as the accrued benefit method pro-rated on service or as the benefit/years of service method) sees each period of service

*as_giving rise to an additional unit‘ of bei‘nefit entitlement and measures each unit separately to build up the final obligation.
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1.12 Employee benefits (continued)

In determining the present value of its defined benefit obligations and the related current serwce cost and, where
applicable, past service cost, an entity shall attribute benefit to periods of service'under'the plan’s benefit formula. However,
if an employee’s service in later years will lead to a materially higher level of beneﬁt than in earlier years;- an entlty shall
attribute benefit on a straight-line basis from: ~
. the date when service by the employee first leads to benefits under the plan (whether or not the beneflts are
conditional on further service); until
. the date when further service by the employee will lead to no matenal amount of further benefits under the plan
other than from further salary increases. /

Actuarial valuations are conducted on an annual basis by |ndependent actuarles separately for eaoh plan. The results of the
valuation are updated for any material transactions and other’ materlal changes in cwcumstances (including changes in
market prices and interest rates) up to the reporting date. ) ,

The entity recognises gains or losses on the curtailment or settlement of a defined beneflt pIan when the curtailment or
settlement occurs. The gain or loss on a curtailment or settlement- compnses /

. any resulting change in the present value of the defined benefit obl|gat|on and

. any resulting change in the fair value of the plan assets. ,

Before determining the effect of a curtailment or settlement, the entity re-measure th‘enobligation (and the related plan
assets, if any) using current actuarial assumptions (including current market interest rates and other current market prices).

When it is virtually certain that another party'will reimburse some or all of the expenditure required to settle a defined benefit
obligation, the right to reimbursement is recognised-as a separate asset. The asset is measured at fair value. In all other
respects, the asset is treated in the same way as plan assets. In surplus or deficit, the expense relating to a defined benefit
plan is [OR is not] presented as the net of the amountarecognised fora reimbursement

The entity offsets an asset relating to one plan agalnst a liability relatlng to another_plan when the entity has a legally
enforceable right to use a surplus in one plan to settle obllgatlons undey’ the other plan and intends either to settle the
obligations on a net basis, or to realise the surplus in one plan_and settle_rts obligation under the other plan simultaneously.

Actuarial assumptions
Actuarial assumptions aréunbiased andrnutually compatible‘*

Financial assumptlons are, based on market expectatlons at the reportlng date, for the period over which the obligations are
to be settled. /

The rate used_tb dis,c,dunt post-employmen‘t ben‘efit obligations (both tunded and unfunded) reflect the time value of money.
The currency’and term of the financial instrument-selected to reflect the time value of money is consistent with the currency
and estlmated term of the post-employment beneflt obllgatlons

Post- employment beneflt obllgatlons are measured on a basis that reflects
. estimated future salary increases;
. the benefits set-out in the terms of the plan (or resulting from any constructive obligation that goes beyond those
terms) at the reporting date;and
< estimated future changes in the level of any state benefits that affect the benefits payable under a defined benefit
plan, if, and only if, either:~
e those-changes were enacted before the reporting date; or
T e past history, or other reliable evidence, indicates that those state benefits will change in some predictable
manner, for exarnple in line with future‘ch,anges in general price levels or general salary levels.
N ;
Assumptions about medical costs take account of estimated future changes in the cost of medical services, resulting from
both inflation and specific changes in medical costs.
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1.12 Employee benefits (continued)
Other post retirement obligations

The municipality provides post-retirement health care benefits, housing subS|dles and gratuities upon retlrement to some
retirees. . N t

The entitlement to post-retirement health care benefits is based on the employee remaining in service up to retirement age
and the completion of a minimum service period. The expected costs of th'ese benefits are accrued over the period of
employment. Independent qualified actuaries carry out valuations of thesg obligations. The municipality also provides a
gratuity and housing subsidy on retirement to certain employees An annual charge to income |s made to cover both these
liabilities. , x

The amount recognised as a liability for other long-term employee beneflts is the net total of the followmg amounts:
. the present value of the defined benefit obligation/at the reportlng date;
. minus the fair value at the reporting date of plan assets (|f any). out of Wthh the obllgatlons are to be settled
directly. ~ N

The entity shall recognise the net total of the following amounts as expense or revenue except to the extent that another
Standard requires or permits their inclusion in the cost of an asset: ¢
. current service cost;
interest cost; ) )
the expected return on any plan assets and on any reimbursement right recogn|sed as an asset
actuarial gains and losses, which/shall all be recognised immediately;
past service cost, which shall all be recognised immediately;-and
the effect of any curtailments or settlements.

Termination benefits

The entity recognises termination benefits as a Iiability and‘an expense wher"i/ the entity is demonstrably committed to either:
o terminate the employment of an employee or group of employees before the normal retirement date; or
. provide termination benefits as a result of an offer made in order to encourage voluntary redundancy.

The entity is demonstrably committed-to a termination when the entity has a detailed formal plan for the termination and is
without realistic p055|b|I|ty of withdrawal. The detailed plan includes [as a minimum]:

. the location; function; and approxmate number of employees whose services are to be terminated;

. the termination benefits for each job'classification or funct|on and

. the tlme at Wthh the plan will be |mplemented ‘ \

Implementatlon beglns as soon as pOSS|bIe and the period of tlme to complete implementation is such that material
changes to the plan are not likely.

Where termmatlon beneflts fall due more than-12-months after the reportlng date, they are discounted using an appropriate
discount rate. The rate used- to discount thé benefit reflects the time'value of money. The currency and term of the financial
instrument selected to reflect the time value of money is consistent with the currency and estimated term of the benefit.

In the case of an offer made to encourage voluntary redundancy, the measurement of termination benefits shall be based
on the number of employees expected to accept the offer.

/1 13 Provisions. and contmgenmes

,,~l5rOV|S|ons are recognlsed when:\ ) s

’ o the municipality has a present obllgatlon as aresultof a past event;

o it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits or service potential will be required to
settle the obligation; and

. a reliable estimate can be made of the obligation.

The amount of a provision is the best est|mate of the expenditure expected to be required to settle the present obligation at

uyg\the reportlng date.

Whe‘re_the effect of time value of money is material, the amount of a provision is the present value of the expenditures
expected~~tq be required to settle the obligation.
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1.13 Provisions and contingencies (continued)

The discount rate is a pre-tax rate that reflects current market assessments of the trme value of money and the risks
specific to the liability. , , . .

Where some or all of the expenditure required to settle a provision is expected to be reimbursed by another party, thet_

reimbursement is recognised when, and only when, it is virtually certain that reimbursement will be received if the

municipality settles the obligation. The reimbursement is treated as & separate asset. The amount recognised for- the
reimbursement does not exceed the amount of the provision. /

Provisions are reviewed at each reporting date and adjusted to reflect the, current best estimate. Provisions are reversed if it
is no longer probable that an outflow of resources embodylng economlc benefits or serV|ce potentlal will be required, to
settle the obligation. / , /

Where discounting is used, the carrying amount of a prowsmn |ncreases in each perlod to reflect the passage of time. This
increase is recognised as an interest expense. ; , /

A provision is used only for expenditures for which the provision wa‘s‘orjginaIIy“recognisedﬂ.,-'"/
Provisions are not recognised for future operating surplus.

If an entity has a contract that is onerous, the present obligation (net of recoverles) under the contract is recognised and
measured as a provision. /

A constructive obligation to restructure arises only:when an entity:
. has a detailed formal plan for the restruoturlng identifying at least:
- the activity/operating unit or part of an. act|V|ty/operat|ng un|t concerned;
- the principal locations affected; ~
- the location, function, and apprOX|mate number of employees Wwho will be compensated for services being
terminated, /
- the expenditures that will be undertaken and
- when the plan will be implemented; and " / /
. has raised a valid expectation in those affected that |t will carry out the restructuring by starting to implement that
plan or announcrng its main features to those affected by rt
/
A restructuring prowsmn includes only the d\rect expendltures arlsmg from the restructuring, which are those that are both:
o necessarily entarfed by the restructurlng and \
o not assomated ‘with the ongoing actlvrtles of the mun|0lpallty

No obligation arlses as a consequence of the sale or transfer of an operatlon until the municipality is committed to the sale
or transfer, that is, there is a binding arrangement

After their |n|t|al recognrtlon contlngent liabilities- recognlsed in entrty combinations that are recognised separately are
subsequently measured at the hlgher of: /

o the amountthat would be recognlsed as a provision; and

o the amount |n|t|ally recognlsed less cumulative amortisation.

Contrngent assets-and contlngent I|ab|I|t|es are not recognised. Contingencies are disclosed in note 43.

A financial guarantee contract is a contract that reqwres the issuer to make specified payments to reimburse the holder for
a loss it incurs because a specmed debtor- falls to make payment when due in accordance with the original or modified
terms of a debt |nstrument N/

’ \

Loan commitment is a firm cdmmitment to provide credit under pre-specified terms and conditions.

The municipality recognises a provision for financial guarantees and loan commitments when it is probable that an outflow

“of resources embodying economic benefits and service potential will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable

est‘i‘mate of the obligation can be tnade“.
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1.13 Provisions and contingencies (continued)

Determining whether an outflow of resources is probable in relation to financial guarantees reqwres Judgement lnd|cat|ons
that an outflow of resources may be probable are: , : ~~
. financial difficulty of the debtor; /
. defaults or delinquencies in interest and capital repayments by the debtor ‘
. breaches of the terms of the debt instrument that result in it being payable earlier than the agreed term and the
ability of the debtor to settle its obligation on the amended terms; and’
. a decline in prevailing economic circumstances (e.g. h|gh |nterest rates inflation and unemployment) that |mpact
on the ability of entities to repay their obligations. / / h

Where a fee is received by the municipality for issuing a financial gUarantee and/or where a fee is charged on loan
commitments, it is considered in determining the best estimate of the’amount required to séttle thé obligation at reporting
date. Where a fee is charged and the municipality conS|ders that an outflow of economlc resources is probable, an
municipality recognises the obligation at the higher of: /
o the amount determined using in the Standard of GRAP on Prowsmns Contlngent LlabI|ItIeS and Contingent
Assets; and
. the amount of the fee initially recognised less, where approprlate cumulatlve amortlsat|on recognised in
accordance with the Standard of GRAP on Revenue from Exchange Transactions.

Decommissioning, restoration and similar liability

Changes in the measurement of an existing, decommissioning, restoration and S|m|la‘r Ilablllty\that result from changes in
the estimated timing or amount of the outflow of resources-embodying economic benefits- or serV|ce potentlal required to
settle the obligation, or a change in the dlscount rate is accounted for-as follows: . )

If the related asset is measured using the cost model

. changes in the liability is added to, or deducted from, the cost of the related asset in the current period.

. the amount deducted from the cost of the asset does not exceed its carrying-amount/ If a decrease in the liability
exceeds the carrying amount of the asset) the excess is recogniséd immediately in surplus or deficit.

. if the adjustment results in an addition to the. cost of an asset, the entity consider whether this is an indication
that the new carrying amount of the asset may not be fully recoverable. If there is such an indication, the entity
test the asset for impairment by estimating its recoverable amount or recoverable service amount, and account
for any impairment loss, in“accordance with the accountmg policy on impairment of assets as described in
accounting pollcy 1. 10 and 111 t ;

If the related asset is measured using the revaluatlon model: \
. changes in the'liability alter the revaluation surplus or deficit preV|ous|y recognised on that asset, so that:
- a decrease in the liability is) credited directly to revaluation surplus in net assets, except that it is recognised
in surplus or deficit to the extent that |t reverses a revaluatlon def|0|t on the asset that was previously recognised
in, surplus or deficit; and
-~ anincrease in the Ilablllty is recognlsed in surplus or def|C|t except that it is debited directly to revaluation
surplus in net: assets to the extent of any-credit balance eX|st|ng in the revaluation surplus in respect of that
asset;
o in the event that a decrease in/ the liability exceeds the carrying amount that would have been recognised had the
asset been carried under the’ ‘cost model, the excess is recognised immediately in surplus or deficit;
e achange in the I|ab|I|ty is an-indication that the asset may have to be revalued in order to ensure that the
~ carrying-amount does not differ materially from that which would be determined using fair value at the reporting
date. Any such revaluation-i is taken® into account in determining the amounts to be taken to surplus or deficit and
“netassets. If a revaluation is necessary, all assets of that class is revalued; and
T e the Standard of GRAP on Presentation of Financial Statements requires disclosure on the face of the statement
of changes in ‘net assets of each item-of revenue or expense that is recognised directly in net assets. In
complying with thts requirement, the change in the revaluation surplus arising from a change in the liability is
separately |dent|f|edand disclosed as such.

The adjusted depreciable amount of the asset is depreciated over its useful life. Therefore, once the related asset has

‘reached the end of its useful life, all supsequent changes in the liability is recognised in surplus or deficit as they occur. This
applres under both the cost model and the revaluation model.

“Theperlodlcunwmdlng of the djscount is recognised in surplus or deficit as a finance cost as it occurs.
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1.14 Commitments

ltems are classified as commitments when an entity has committed itself to future transactlons that will normally result in the
outflow of cash. , , . .

Disclosures are required in respect of unrecognised contractual commltments

Commitments for which disclosure is necessary to achieve a fair presentatlon should be disclosed in a note to the flnancral
statements, if both the following criteria are met: ~~
o Contracts should be non-cancellable or only cancellable at S|gn|f|cant cost (for example, contracts for computer
or building maintenance services); and
o Contracts should relate to something other than the routlne steady, state business of the entity — therefore
salary commitments relating to employment contracts’or social security benefit commltments are excluded.

1.15 Revenue from exchange transactions

Revenue is the gross inflow of economic benefits or service potentlal dunng the reportlng penod when those inflows result
in an increase in net assets, other than increases relating to contnbutrons from" owners

An exchange transaction is one in which the municipality receives assets or serwces “or has liabilities extinguished, and
directly gives approximately equal value (primarily in the form of goods, servrces or use. of assets) to the other party in
exchange. ~ ~

Fair value is the amount for which an asset could be exchanged, or a liability settled between knowledgeable willing
parties in an arm’s length transaction. ) .

Measurement

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the conS|derat|on recelved or recelvabte net of trade discounts and volume
rebates. \ / /

Sale of goods

Revenue from the sale of goods is recognised when all the following conditions have been satisfied:

o the mun|0|paIJty has transferred-to the purchaser the significant risks and rewards of ownership of the goods;

. the mun|0|pallty retains neither cohtlnumg managerial |nvoIvement to the degree usually associated with
ownership nor effectlve control over the goods sold;

. the amount of revenue can be measured reliably; \

o itis probable ‘that the economic benefts or service potentlal assomated with the transaction will flow to the
munrmpallty, and

. the costs |ncurred or to be |ncurred in-respect of the transactlon can be measured reliably.

Rendering of serwces

When the outcome of a transactlon |nV0|V|ng the rendering of services can be estimated reliably, revenue associated with
the transaction is recognlsed by reference to the stage of completion of the transaction at the reporting date. The outcome
ofa transactlon can be estlmated rellably when all the following conditions are satisfied:

+« the amount of revenue: can be measured reliably;

o it is probable-that the economlc beneflts or service potential associated with the transaction will flow to the

~ municipality;

Te the stage of completlon of the transactlon ‘at the reporting date can be measured reliably; and

. the costs |ncurred for the transaction’ and the costs to complete the transaction can be measured reliably.

N ;

When services are performed by an\indeterminate number of acts over a specified time frame, revenue is recognised on a
straight line basis over the specified\time frame unless there is evidence that some other method better represents the

stage of completion. When a specific act is much more significant than any other acts, the recognition of revenue is

“postponed until the significant act is executed.

MM;‘When\the outcome of the transaction involving the rendering of services cannot be estimated reliably, revenue is

recognlsed onIy to the extent of the expenses recognised that are recoverable.

Serwce revenue is. recognlsed by, reference to the stage of completion of the transaction at the reporting date. Stage of
completion is. determlned by '
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1.15 Revenue from exchange transactions (continued)
Interest, royalties and dividends

Revenue arising from the use by others of entity assets yielding interest, royaltres and dividends or srmrlar drstrlbutlons |s
recognised when: ~
. It is probable that the economic benefits or service potential assomated with the transaction will flow to the
municipality, and / /
. The amount of the revenue can be measured reliably.

Interest is recognised, in surplus or deficit, using the effective interest rate,r'nethod.
Royalties are recognised as they are earned in accordance withf't'he substance of the relevan,t”'agreements

Dividends or similar distributions are recognised, in surplus or deﬂcrt when the mun|C|paI|tys nght to receive payment has
been established. ; . ,

Service fees included in the price of the product are recognrsed as. revenue over the perlod during which the service is
performed. t ,

1.16 Revenue from non-exchange transactions

Revenue comprises gross inflows of economic benefits or service potential received and recelvable by a municipality, which
represents an increase in net assets, other than increases relating to contributions from owners

Conditions on transferred assets are stlpulatlons that —specify that the future economic beneflts or service potential
embodied in the asset is required to be consumed by the recipient as specrfled orfuture economic benefits or service
potential must be returned to the transferor. /

Control of an asset arise when the municipality can use or otherwise’ beneft from the asset in pursurt of its objectives and
can exclude or otherwise regulate the access of others to that beneflt

Exchange transactions are transactions in which one entlty recelves assets or services, or has liabilities extinguished, and

directly gives approxrmately equal value (prlmarlly in the form of cash goods, services, or use of assets) to another entity in

exchange. // \ \ \
o N\ . .

Expenses paid through the tax system are amounts that are avarlable to beneﬂmanes regardless of whether or not they pay

taxes. . .

| | N
Fines are economic benefits or service potential received or receivable by entities, as determined by a court or other law
enforcement body, as a consequence of the breach of laws or regulations"'

Non- exchange transactrons are transactrons that_are not exchange transactions. In a non-exchange transaction, a
municipality either-receives value frem another municipality without directly giving approximately equal value in exchange,
or gives value to another munrcrpallty without directly receiving approximately equal value in exchange.

Restrictions on transferrednassets are" stipulations that limit or direct the purposes for which a transferred asset may be
used, but do not specify that future economlc beneflts or service potential is required to be returned to the transferor if not
/,deployed as specrfled . N

S/tlp’ulatlons on transferred assets are terms_in IaWs~~~or regulation, or a binding arrangement, imposed upon the use of a
ransferred asset by entities external to the reporting municipality.
Transfers are inflows of future:econOmic benefits or service potential from non-exchange transactions, other than taxes.

Recognltlon

An inflow of resources from a ndn exdhange transaction recognised as an asset is recognised as revenue, except to the

ufv_extent that a liability is also recognised in respect of the same inflow.

As\the_municipality satisfies a’present obligation recognised as a liability in respect of an inflow of resources from a non-
exchange transaction recognised as an asset, it reduces the carrying amount of the liability recognised and recognises an
amount of revenue equal to that reduction.
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1.16 Revenue from non-exchange transactions (continued)
Measurement

Revenue from a non-exchange transaction is measured at the amount of the lncrease in net assets recognlsed by the
municipality. / .

When, as a result of a non-exchange transaction, the municipality récognises an asset, it also recognises reVenue
equivalent to the amount of the asset measured at its fair value as at*the da’te of acquisition, unless it is also required to._
recognise a liability. Where a liability is required to be recognised it/will be’measured as the best estimate of the amount
required to settle the obligation at the reporting date, and the amount of the increase in net assets, if any, recognised as
revenue. When a liability is subsequently reduced, because the taxable évent occurs or a condltlon |s satisfied, the amount
of the reduction in the liability is recognised as revenue. / / /

Transfers

Apart from Services in kind, which are not recognised, the mun|C|paI|ty recognlses an asset in respect of transfers when the
transferred resources meet the definition of an asset and satisfy the crlterla for recognltlon /Aas an asset.

The municipality recognises an asset in respect of transfers when the transferred resources meet the definition of an asset
and satisfy the criteria for recognition as an asset. ~

Transferred assets are measured at their fair_,v'alue as at the date of acquisition.
Fines

Fines are recognised as revenue when the recelvable meets the deflnltlon of an-asset and satlsfles the criteria for
recognition as an asset. /

Assets arising from fines are measured at the best‘e‘stima‘te_of the inflotrv of,resources to the m'dnicipality.

Where the municipality collects fines in the capacity of:ank age‘nt‘,:_the fine"\'/rvill not be revenue of the collecting entity.

Gifts and donations, |ncludlng goods |n-k|nd : /

Gifts and donations, méludlng goods in kln\i are recognlsed as assets and revenue when it is probable that the future
economic beneflts or serV|ce potential WI“ flow to the municipality. and the falr value of the assets can be measured reliably.
1.17 Investment |ncome ‘: ‘ | )

Investment i |ncome rs recognlsed ona tlme -proportion basis usmg the effectlve interest method.

1.18 Borrowmg costs ' /

Borrowing costs are mterest and other expenses incurred by ah entlty in connection with the borrowing of funds.

BOFFOW'UQ, costs are recognlsed_as an‘ex‘pense in the period in which they are incurred.

119 Accounting by prineipals and agents‘*,

Identlflcatlon

,,»"'An agent is an entity that has been directed by another entity (a principal), through a binding arrangement, to undertake
transactions with third partles ‘on behalf of the principal and for the benefit of the principal.

A principal is an entity that directs another entity (an agent), through a binding arrangement, to undertake transactions with

‘ “third parties on its behalf and for its owh benefit.
|

A prih‘c‘:ipal-agent arrangement results from a binding arrangement in which one entity (an agent), undertakes transactions

With third parties on behalf, and for the benefit of, another entity (the principal).
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1.19 Accounting by principals and agents (continued)
Identifying whether an entity is a principal or an agent
When the municipality is party to a principal-agent arrangement, it assesses‘: whether it is the pr|n0|pal"or the agent in
accounting for revenue, expenses, assets and/or liabilities that result from transactlons with third parties undertaken in_

terms of the arrangement.

The assessment of whether a municipality is a principal or an age,nt reqyu’ires the municipality to assess whether th‘et;_
transactions it undertakes with third parties are for the benefit of another entity or for its own benefit. ‘

Binding arrangement

The municipality assesses whether it is an agent or a pnnC|paJ by assessmg the rights and obllgatlons of the various parties
established in the binding arrangement. . ) )

Where the terms of a binding arrangement are modified, the partles to the arrangement re ‘assess whether they act as a
principal or an agent. . -~ ,

Assessing which entity benefits from the transactions with third partie‘sa_
When the municipality in a principal-agent arrangement concludes that it undertakes transactlons with third parties for the
benefit of another entity, then it is the agent If the municipality concludes that it is not the agent then it is the principal in

the transactions.

The municipality is an agent when, in relation*to tra‘n‘sactions with third parties;-all three of the foI‘I‘O‘wi,ng criteria are present:

o It does not have the power to deterrnlne the significant terms and conditions of the transaction.

o It does not have the ability to use all, or substantlally all, of the resources that result from the transaction for its
own benefit.

o It is not exposed to variability in the results of the transactlon

Where the municipality has been granted specific powers in terms of Ieglslatlon to direct the terms and conditions of
particular transactions, it is not required to consider the criteria of whether it does not have the power to determine the
significant terms and conditions of the transaction, to conclude that is an agent. The municipality applies judgement in
determining whether such” powers exist and\\\/vhether they are"‘relevant in assessing whether the municipality is an agent.

Y

Recognition k

The mun|C|paI|ty, as a pr|n0|pal recognises revenue and expenses that arise from transactions with third parties in a
principal- agent arrangement in accordance with the requirements of the relevant Standards of GRAP.

The mun|C|paI|ty, as an agent, recognlses onIy that portlon ‘of therevenue and expenses it receives or incurs in executing
the transactions. on behalf of the pnnc;pal in accordance W|th the requ1rements of the relevant Standards of GRAP.

The municipality recognlses assets and liabilities arising from pnnC|paI agent arrangements in accordance with the
requirements of the relevant Standards 'of GRAP.

1.20 Comparative figures
/Where necessary, comparatlve f|gures have been reclassmed to conform to changes in presentation in the current year.

,,,,,/{21 Unauthorised expendlture
’ N\
Unauthorised expenditure means:
. overspending of a vote or a main division within a vote; and
. expenditure not in accordance with the purpose of a vote or, in the case of a main division, not in accordance

with the purpose of the main“‘ division.

UUU_AII ekb‘enditure relating to unauthorised expenditure is recognised as an expense in the statement of financial performance

‘i‘n.the year*that the expenditure/was incurred. The expenditure is classified in accordance with the nature of the expense,
and where recovered, itis suhsequently accounted for as revenue in the statement of financial performance.

33



Umsobomvu Local Municipality

Annual Financial Statements for the year ended 30 June 2022

Accounting Policies

1.22 Fruitless and wasteful expenditure

Fruitless expenditure means expenditure which was made in vain and would have been av0|ded had reasonable care been
exercised. / / ~

All expenditure relating to fruitless and wasteful expenditure is recognised-as an"'expense in the statement*of finanoi”al._
performance in the year that the expenditure was incurred. The expenditure is classified in accordance with the nature of ~
the expense, and where recovered, it is subsequently accounted for as revenue/in the statement of financial performance.

1.23 Irregular expenditure

Irregular expenditure as defined in section 1 of the PFMA is expenditure other than unauthorised expenditure, incurred in
contravention of or that is not in accordance with a requlrement of any applicable Ieglslatlon mcludlng -

(a) this Act; or

(b) the State Tender Board Act, 1968 (Act No. 86 of 1968) or -any regulations made in terms of the Act; or

(c) any provincial legislation providing for procurement procedures in that provmmal government

National Treasury practice note no. 4 of 2008/2009 which was |ssued in terms of sectlons 76(1) to 76(4) of the PFMA
requires the following (effective from 1 April 2008): ,

Irregular expenditure that was incurred and identified during the current finanoi‘al.and whi‘ch_was condoned before year end
and/or before finalisation of the financial statements must also be recorded appropriately.in the irregular expenditure
register. In such an instance, no further actron is-also required with the exception of. updatlng the note to the financial
statements. . x

Irregular expenditure that was incurred and identlﬁed during-the current financial year and for w‘hlch ‘condonement is being
awaited at year end must be recorded in the |rregu|ar expendlture reglster No further-action is required with the exception
of updating the note to the financial statements. ) / 7

Where irregular expenditure was incurred in the prevrous flnanC|aI year and is onIy condoned in the following financial year,
the register and the disclosure note to the financial statements must be updated with the amount condoned.

Irregular expenditure that was incurred and identified dunng the current financial year and which was not condoned by the
National Treasury or the relevant authorlty must be recorded appropfiately in the irregular expenditure register. If liability for
the irregular expenditure’ ‘can be attributed. to a person, a debt account must be created if such a person is liable in law.
Immediate steps must/ thereafter be taken to recover the amount from' the person concerned. If recovery is not possible, the
accounting officer or accounting authorlty may, write off the amount as debt impairment and disclose such in the relevant
note to the flnanmal statements. The irregular expenditure reglster must also be updated accordingly. If the irregular
expenditure has not beén condoned and no person is liable in law, the expendlture related thereto must remain against the
relevant programme/expendlture item, be dISC|0$ed as such in the note to the financial statements and updated accordingly
in the |rregular expendlture register. \

Irregular expendlture is -expenditure that is contrary_to the Mummpal Flnance Management Act (Act No.56 of 2003), the
Municipal Systems-Act (ActNo.32 of 2000), and the Public Office Bearers Act (Act No. 20 of 1998) or is in contravention of
the economic entity’s supply chain’management policy. Irregular expenditure excludes unauthorised expenditure. Irregular
expenditure is accounted. for as expénditure in the Statement of Financial Performance and where recovered, it is
subsequently accounted for as revenue.in the Statement of Financial Performance.

.24 Segment information

A segment is an activity of an entlty -
/ that generates.economic benefits or serwce potentlal (including economic benefits or service potential relating to
transactions between activities of the same entity);
. whose results are regularly reviewed by management to make decisions about resources to be allocated to that
activity and in assessing its performance; and
. for which separate financial mformatlon is available.

Reportable segments are the abtual Eegments which are reported on in the segment report. They are the segments
U.__rdentlfled_above or alternatively an aggregation of two or more of those segments where the aggregation criteria are met.
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1.25 Budget information

Municipality are typically subject to budgetary limits in the form of approprlatlons or budget authorlsatlons (or equwalent)
which is given effect through authorising legislation, appropriation or similar. . .

General purpose financial reporting by municipality shall provide mformatlon on Whether resources were obtalned and used
in accordance with the legally adopted budget. ) h

The approved budget is prepared on a accrual basis and presented by economlc classification linked to performance._
outcome objectives. ) , N

The approved budget covers the fiscal period from 2021/07/01 to 2022/06/30
The budget for the economic entity includes all the entities approved budgets under its control

The annual financial statements and the budget are on the same baS|s of accountmg therefore a comparison with the
budgeted amounts for the reporting period have been included. |n the Statement of comparlson of budget and actual
amounts. . / ,

1.26 Related parties

A related party is a person or an entity with the ability to control or jointly control the other party, or exercise significant
influence over the other party, or vice versa, or an entity that is subject to common control orJomt control

Control is the power to govern the flnanC|aI and operatlng policies of an_entity so as to obtaln beneflts from its activities.

Joint control is the agreed sharing of control over an. activity by abinding arrangement;-and eX|sts onIy when the strategic
financial and operating decisions relating to the act|V|ty requwe the unammous consent of the partles sharing control (the
venturers). . ; ,

Related party transaction is a transfer of resources, serwces or oblrgatlons between the reporting entity and a related party,
regardless of whether a price is charged. \ / /

Significant influence is the power to part|C|pate in the flnanCIaI and operatlng policy decisions of an entity, but is not control
over those policies. ///’ \\ \ t
Management are those pérsons responS|bIe for planning, dlrectlng \and controlling the activities of the municipality,
including those charged with the governance of\the municipality in accordance with legislation, in instances where they are
required to perform such functions. 3 | \ \

Close members of the family of a person are considered to be those famrly members who may be expected to influence, or
be influenced by, that. management in thelr dealmgs with the’ munrcrpahty

The mun|C|paI|ty is. exempt from dlsclosure requwements in relation’ to related party transactions if that transaction occurs
within normal supplier-and/or cllent/reC|p|ent relationships on terms and conditions no more or less favourable than those
which it is reasonable to expect the mun|0|pallty to have adopted if dealing with that individual entity or person in the same
circumstances and terms and. condltlons are within the normal operating parameters established by that reporting entity's
Iegal mandate.

/Where the municipality is “exempt from the dlsclosures in accordance with the above, the municipality discloses narrative
information about the nature of the transactions and the related outstanding balances, to enable users of the entity’s
,,,,fl/nancial statements to understand the effect of related party transactions on its annual financial statements.

1.27 Events after reporting\date

Events after reporting date are those events, both favourable and unfavourable, that occur between the reporting date and

k "‘the date when the financial statements |are authorised for issue. Two types of events can be identified:
e those that provide evidence bf conditions that existed at the reporting date (adjusting events after the reporting
. date); and
~._ * those that are indicative of conditions that arose after the reporting date (non-adjusting events after the reporting
date)
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1.27 Events after reporting date (continued)

The municipality will adjust the amount recognised in the financial statements to reflect adjustlng events after the reportlng
date once the event occurred. / t .

The municipality will disclose the nature of the event and an estimate of its flnanmal"effect or a statement that ‘sUCh estlma‘te_
cannot be made in respect of all material non-adjusting events, Where non-dlsclosure could influence the economlc h
decisions of users taken on the basis of the financial statements. /

1.28 Capital commitments

ltems are classified as commitments where the municipality commlts |tself to future transactlons that will normally result in
the outflow of resources. /

Capital commitments are not recognised in the Statement of’ flnanC|al posmon asa Ilablllty but are |ncluded in the disclosure
notes in the following cases: .

. Approved and contracted commitments, where the expendrture has beer approved and the contract has been
awarded at the reporting date, where disclosure is required by a speC|f|c Standard of GRAP;

. Approved but not yet contracted commitments, where expenditure has been approved and the contract has yet to
be awarded or is awaiting flnallsatlon at the reporting date; :

. Items are classified as commltments Where the municipality commits itself to future transactlons that will normally
result in the outflow of resources; or\

. Contracts that are entered into before the reportlng date, but goods and services have not yet been received are
disclosed in the disclosure notes to the flnanC|aI statements /
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2021

2. New standards and interpretations

2.1 Standards and interpretations issued, but not yet effective

The municipality has not applied the following standards and interpretations; ‘which have been published and are mandatory*,

for the municipality’s accounting periods beginning on or after 01 July 2022 or Iater periods:

Standard/ Interpretation: Effectlve date: Expected impact:
’ Years beginning on or
! rafter
o The Application of Standards of GRAP by Public Entlttes /01 April 2022 “Unlikely there will be a
that Apply IFRS® Standards /' material impact
o iGRAP 21 on the effect of past decisions on materlallty 01 April2022 / /' Unlikely there will be a
: /' material impact
3. Inventories
Water 50 889 34 968
Property stock 370 300 370 300
421189 405 268

Inventories are held for own use and measuffed at\the lower of cost-or current replacement ‘\‘/alue.
The cost of water production for the year amo‘Unted“‘tQ‘kR5.94 (2021: R3.38) per kilolitre.
Inventory pledged as security ‘ k '
No inventory was pledged as security for overdraft fa‘ci!ities{of‘ the m,u'nicipaliyty.
4. Other debtors from exchange transactions
Eskom deposits /~“ 1591283 1307 886
Under (over) banklng - AN 6 380 974 5136 438
Sundry debtors ‘ 864 600 1324 310
Payments made in advance - 408 044

‘ ‘ : 8 836 857 8176 678

None of the, cher recelvables from exchange transactions have been pledged as security for the municipality's financial

liabilities.

Credit quality of 6t‘her debkt‘ors_froryn eXChange transactions' """

The credit quality of othef‘recelvables from non-exchange transactions that are neither past nor due nor impaired can be
assessed by reference to external credlt ratlngs (if available) or to historical information about counterparty default rates.

*"Other debtors from exchange transactlons h

’Falr value of other debtors from exchange transactlons

' Management is of the oplnlon that the carrying value of the other receivables from non-exchange transactions recorded at

amortised cost in the financial statements approximate their fair values.

Other debtors from exchange transactions past due but not impaired
L

Otherreceivables from non-exchange transactions which are less than 3 months past due are not considered to be

n"‘impaired;‘A‘t‘ 30 June 2022, R - (2021: R -) were past due but not impaired.
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5. Consumer debtors
Consumer debtors included in receivables from exchange transactions
Electricity 160298 7048 823‘
Water 19 182 997 23226 123 -
Sewerage (1751255) 13030272
Refuse 22 006 445 12740638 /
Other (exchange) 551 100 979 330
N 40 149 585 57 025 186
Consumer debtors included in receivables from non-exchange transactlons
Receivables from non-exchange transactions ~ 9 377 321 2117 223
Consumer debtors included in statutory receivables
Rates 14 933 219 11 223 398
14 933 219 11 223 398
Gross balances
Rates 33744 917 28 284 753
Electricity N 18,256 015 17 028 749
Water .94 552 509 90 615 310
Sewerage 52 259 423 47 096 536
Refuse 53 928 911 50 108 588
Other (exchange) 4 058 507 4147 516
Other (non-exchange) 33 034 532 7 458 577
289 834 814 244 740 029
Less: Allowance for |mpa|rment
Rates e (18 811 698) (17 061 355)
Electricity - L (18 095 717) (9 979 926)
Water (75369 512) (67 389 187)
Sewerage ' ' (54 010 678) (34 066 264)
Refuse / (31922 466) (37 367 950)
Other (exchange) , (1765 430) (3168 186)
Other (non- exchange) (23 657 211) (5 341 354)
' h (223 632 712) (174 374 222)
Net balance
Rates 14 933 219 11 223 398
Electricity 160 298 7 048 823
Water 19 182 997 23226 123
Sewerage (1751255) 13030272
~ Refuse 22 006 445 12 740 638
Other (exchange) 2293077 979 330
/,Other (non-exchange) 9377 321 2117 223
" AN 66 202 102 70 365 807
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5. Consumer debtors (continued)
Rates Y
Current (0 -30 days) = 46.510
31 - 60 days 729789 ~.2100782
61 - 90 days 260 075 245793
91 - 120 days 235 216 215254
121 - 365 days (2070 310) 1915053 /
> 365 days 15778 449 6 700 006
14933219 11223398
Electricity
Current (0 -30 days) - 66 978
31 - 60 days 2031312 1242 313
61 - 90 days 388 135 445 007
91 - 120 days 556 196 373 504
121 - 365 days (995 613) 2041487
> 365 days (1819732) 2879534
160 298 7 048 823
Water
Current (0 -30 days) ./ - 1330625
31 - 60 days © 443721 457 065
61 - 90 days 392 272 455 028
91 - 120 days 320 782 344 549
121 - 365 days 3457 632 3017970
> 365 days 14 568 590 17 620 886
19 182 997 23 226 123
Sewerage
Current (0 -30 days) - 4 868
31 - 60 days / 351 653 427 180
61 - 90 days 263 606 332013
91-120 days 240 226 313 237
121 - 365 days/ 1871857 2038 496
> 365 days / (4 478 597) 9914 478
(1751255) 13030272
Refuse o
Current (0 -30 days) - (31 540)
31 - 60 days 207 181 189 677
61 - 90-days— 168 783 161 647
91- 120 days 160 940 154 758
~ 121 - 365 days (2 235 505) 1379453
> 365 days 23 705 046 10 886 643
g 22006 445 12 740 638
Housing rental
. Current (0 -30 days) (21 362) 4313
.31 - 60 days 13 748 6 286
N 6190 days 10 303 3743
. 91-120 days 10 303 1402
421 - 365'days 8 951 19 902
> 365 days 2271134 943 684
2293 077 979 330
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‘ |
Reconciliation of allowance for impairment

Balance at beginning of the year
Contributions to_a‘llowance

Figures in Rand 2022 2021
5. Consumer debtors (continued)
Receivables from non-exchange transactions Y AN
Current (0 -30 days) (53 790). 262.480
31 - 60 days 1281920 . 279908
61 - 90 days 1268 146 277421
91 - 120 days 1255543 274.566
121 - 365 days 1246 639 (154 661)
> 365 days 4 378 863 1177509
9377321 2117 223
Summary of debtors by customer classification
Consumers
Current (0 -30 days) (4 682 120) 1726776
31 - 60 days 6 725 857 2 502 287
61 - 90 days 4354 274 1322764
91 - 120 days 4179139 1256 340
121 - 365 days 34 034 732 8 019 025
> 365 days 227 334 228 47 661 093
271946 110 62 488 285
Industrial/ commercial
Current (0 -30 days) (70 259) 6 548
31 - 60 days 1475 465 242 905
61 - 90 days 376 838 27 221
91 - 120 days 791 455 26 717
121 - 365 days 2697 325 148 167
> 365 days 2225147 296 434
, 7 495971 747 992
,//'
- \:
National and provincial government-.
Current (0 -30 days) ' (175 406) (18 064)
31 - 60 days 1339 336 1958 019
61-90days | 932 570 570 669
91 - 120 days’ 680 749 394 213
121 - 365 days 3292 085 2090518
> 365 days 6 987 049 4720 596
13 056 383 9715951
Total
Current(0-=30-days) (4 927 785) (1442 570)
31-60 days 9 540 658 9 148 025
“ 61 - 90 days- 5663 682 5080 011
91120 days 5651 344 4 838 951
121 - 365 days 40 024 143 31019 946
/> 365 days N 236 546 424 198 650 648
\ 292 498 466 247 295 011
Less: Allowance for impairment (226 296 364) (176 929 204)
66 202 102 70 365 807

(174 374 222) (152 504 902)
(49 258 490) (21 869 320)

(223 632 712) (174 374 222)
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5. Consumer debtors (continued)

Consumer debtors pledged as security

None of the consumer debtors have been pledged as security for the municipélityfs financial liabilities.

Credit quality of consumer debtors

The credit quality of consumer debtors that are neither past nor due, fhor |mpa|red can be assessed by reference to external

credit ratings (if available) or to historical information about counterparty default rates:

In determining the recoverability of Consumer debtors, the mun|C|paI|ty has pledged strong emphaS|s on verifying the
indigent status of consumers. The provision for impairment/in respect of the consumer, ‘debtors have been made for all
consumer balances outstanding based on the payment ratio.over 12 -months per service type. No further credit provision is
required in excess of the provision for impairment. Refer to details in the accounting policy for further details.

Fair value of consumer debtors

Management is of the opinion that the carrying value of the other recelvables from non- exchange transactions recorded at

amortised cost in the financial statements approximate their fair values.

Consumer debtors past due but not impairéd

Consumer debtors which are less than 3 months past due are not considered to be impaired. At 30 June 2022, R -

72 920 789) were past due but not impaired.
The ageing of amounts past due but not impaired‘is as:‘fojlows:

1 month past due
2 months past due
3 months past due

6. Statutory receival;les from non-exghange transacti‘bns
- \\\‘ \

Gross balances /- ‘

Rates / /

Traffic fines

Less: AIIowance for |mpa|rment
Rates ~
Traffic fines

" Net balance:
Rates
'f raffic fines

Traffic fines
Current (0-30 days)

31-60 days

61-90 days-.
91-120 days ™
>120 days_

(2021: R
(5002 937) 1684232
- 4703211
- 66533346
33744917 28284 753
31348518 27 698 050
65093 435 55982 803

(19 094 308)
(27 937 478)

(17 061 355)
(24 267 030)

(47 031 786)

(41 328 385)

16 675 197 11 223 398
3411040 3431020
20 086 237 14 654 418
136 923 89 667
199 506 151 659
71668 227 262

94 911 187 760
2908 032 2774672
3411 040 3431020
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In addltlon to the above, the mun|C|paI|ty has issued a bank guarantee in favour of
Eskom for-an |ncreased electr|C|ty demand to 40 MVA required to meet the consumers'

increasing electr|C|ty demand.

Figures in Rand 2022 2021
6. Statutory receivables from non-exchange transactions (continued)
Reconciliation of allowance for traffic fines impairment L N
Balance at beginning of the year 24 267 030 . 41484 097
Unused amounts reversed 3670448 (17.217 067)-
27 937478 24 267.030
Gross balances
Availability charges 2894 542 2 554 982
Less: Allowance for impairment
Availability charges (2 087 626) (866 694)
Net balance .
Availability charges ~..806 916 1688 288
Availability charges
Current (0-30 days) - (75)
31-60 days 38 042 41 322
61-90 days 18 479 38 534
91-120 days 12 327 40 337
>120 days 738 068 1568 171
806 916 1688 289
Ve ~
Reconciliation of aIIowance for avallablllty charges |mpa|rment
Provision for |mpa|rment 2 087 626 866 694
7. Cash and”cash_equivalents
Cash and caéh equivalents consist of: /
Cashonhand 3750 3750
Bank balances 1355735 2522193
Short-term deposits 607 009 275 055
1966 494 2800 998
“ Other Cash and Cash equjyalents ‘f‘acili‘tieskn
Yhe municipality held a fleet cérd\facility at yéar—end
Fleet card facility
ABSA Bank 200 000 200 000
k Cash and cash equivalents pIegIged gs collateral
A bank guarantee has been issued to Eskom 6 000 6 000
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7. Cash and cash equivalents (continued)

The municipality had the following bank accounts

Account number / description Bank statement balances Cash book balances

30 June 2022 30 June 2021 30 June2020 30 June 2022 30 June 2021 30 June 2020
ABSA - Current account - 389 719 1271592 7 040 362’ 389 719 1268010 (10 534.325)
2440000005 , N
ABSA - Current account - 545 405 1028 117 63 675 4 045 405 1028 117 15962 748
4052875289 / AN
Standard Bank- Current account 314 244 117 265/ ,176 907 314 244 > 117 265 (284 076)
- 280412835 Y / /
ABSA - Current account - 135 071 108212 /. 328728 135071 / 108 212 1312615
4061642031 § . / Y
Standard Bank- Notice Deposit - 83 637 83637 83.637 / 83 637 83 637 83 637
288901606001 N N
Standard Bank- Notice Deposit - 151 485 151 485 151485 ./ 151 485 151 485 151 485
28890541001 AN
First National Bank - Notice 23 965 24 356 24220 24 356 24 356 24 356
Deposit - 741047295062 G
ABSA - Deposit Plus - 347 320 16 166 70 169 347 531 16 166 70 169
9355227534 G N
Total 1990846 2800830 7939 183 5491448 2797 248 6 786 609

8. Investment property

2022 VARVA . 2021

Cost/ Accu‘mulated Cafrying’ Value Cost/ Accumulated Carrying value
Valuation  depreciation'/ / Valuation  depreciation
and and
/,~ . accumulated ¢ accumulated
_ \\ impairment, \ impairment
Investment property 16698 999 -\ 16698999 16 698 999 - 16698 999
Reconciliation on inveétment property - 2022 ‘
Opening Total
. N o balance
Investment property N ; / T/ 16 698 999 16 698 999
Reconciliation of inveétment pfbperty -2021
Opening Fair value Total
y N . balance adjustment
Investment property L 12 144 899 4 554 100 16 698 999

/
/Pledged as security “

All of the municipality's investment property is held under freehold interests and investment property had been pledged as

_security for any liabilities for the municipality.

There are no restrictions on the réliabilikty of investment property or the remittance of revenue and proceeds of disposal.
There éi’eno contractual obligations on investment property.

Deta‘il‘s‘of prdperty
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8. Investment property (continued)

A register containing the information required by section 63 of the Municipal Flnance Management Act, 2003 (Act No 56 of
2003) is available for inspection at the registered office of the municipality.

The following criteria was used to determine whether a property should bef'elassi,fied as an investment property:

e A building owned by the municipality and leased out to third parties'"under"'one or more operating leases.

e Land held for a current undeterminable future use.

e Property being constructed or developed for future use as,finvest,ment property.

Amounts recognised in surplus or deficit

No repairs and maintenance was incurred in the running of these property for the flnanC|aI year

Maintenance by condition, nature and type of expenditure - correctlve malntenance |s in place. Maintenace is done as

reported on.

Under construction and capital commitments

No investment property was under construction or-incurred towards-contractual commitmenfS‘during tne financial year.

9. Property, plant and equipment

2022

, 2021

Cost/ Accumulated Carrylng value Cost/ Accumulated Carrying value

Valuation deprematlon Valuation  depreciation

and vV and

accumulated accumulated

S impairment ‘ impairment
Land " ) 33 889 098 - 33889 098 33 889 098 - 33 889 098
Buildings / 38908 811 (18061 371) . 20 847 440 38908 811 (17 005794) 21903017
Infrastructure / 1006 791 760, (566 420 313) 440 371447 987099 313 (541588 971) 445510 342
Other property, plant and 28 687 371 (22447 287) 6240084 28 820 168 (21 455 709) 7 364 459

equipment  / : / N/

Total (580 050 474) 508 666 916

1108 277 040 (606 928 971) 501 348 069 1 088 717 390

Reconciliation ef‘properfy,~plant Vand equ'iypment - 270'2'2' o

Cpening

. Additions Disposals Depreciation Impairment Total
~_ balance loss

Land 33 889 098 - - - - 33 889 098

_Buildings 21903 017 . - - (1055 577) - 20 847 440

Infrastructure . 445510342 19692 173 - (24 831 068) - 440 371 447

Other property, plant and S 7364459 83 066 (66 510) (850 333) (290 598) 6 240 084

/equipment \ .

/ AN

. 508666 916 19 775 239 (66 510) (26 736 978) (290 598) 501 348 069
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9. Property, plant and equipment (continued)
Reconciliation of property, plant and equipment - 2021
Opening / “‘“Additions Depreciation Total
balance / N
Land 33889098 / - - 33 889 098
Buildings 22 965 053/ - (1062036) 21903017
Infrastructure 441 502 370 29404 475 (25396 503) 445510 342
Other property, plant and equipment 8463 886 1925508 (3 024 935) 7 364 459

506 820'407 31329 983 , (29 483 474) 508 666 916

Pledged as security

None of the tangible assets were pledged as security during the ‘c‘Urrent and previous 'financiet years.
Property, plant and equipment in the process of being constructedxcr develc‘pﬂed /
Cumulative expenditure recognised in the carrymg value of property, plant and

equipment , N
Buildings G . 276 355

‘ ; 276 355
Infrastructure N 33582 023 39 647 248
33858 378 39923 603
Carrying value of property, plant and eqmpment that \is taking a S|gn|f|cantly
longer period of time to complete than expected' \ / , /
Noupoort electrification project \ - 5205 133
Project development costs were incurred, but due to funding p‘r‘obylems the project was
stopped. Project commenced inthe-current year and prOJect no Ionger slow moving.
Upgrading of VIP's and bucket system to sewer network - 4981111
Project development costs were |ncurred but\due to funding p‘roblem‘s the projects
was stopped. PrOJect commenced in the current year and prOJect no Ionger slow
moving. / | ;
Van der Waltsfonte’in_pipeline T - 334 991
Project completion was delayed by COvid-1,9'péndemi'c.' —
Upgrading of Madikane‘and qundu Styre"ets - 12 812 835
Project implementation was dke‘lay‘ed due‘ to the tender process.
- 23 334 070
///" h N AN
/Reconciliation of work-in-progress 2022
Included Included Total
within within
L : 1 Infrastructure Community
. Opening balance ‘ ‘ 39 647 248 276 355 39 923 603
~~_ Additions/capital expenditure ‘ ‘ 18 287 354 - 18 287 354
“Transferred to completed items (24 352 579) - (24 352 579)
) 33 582 023 276 355 33 858 378
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9. Property, plant and equipment (continued)
Reconciliation of work-in-progress 2021
Included Included Total
within within :
" Infrastructure Community h
Opening balance 35206 217 276 355 35482 572
Additions/capital expenditure 20 005 362 - 20 005 362
Transferred to completed items (15564 331) - (15564 331)
39 647 248 276 355 39 923 603
Expenditure incurred to repair and maintain property, plant and equipment
Expenditure incurred to repair and maintain property, plant and eqmpment
included in Statement of financial performance ‘
Infrastructure 1564 809 2531116
Other property, plant and equipment 2499 057 972 517
4 063 866 3503633
10. Intangible assets
2022 2021
Cost/ Accumulated Carrying value Cost/ /Accumulated Carrying value
Valuation amortlsatlon Valuation / amortisation
.and and
accumulated accumulated
impairment impairment
Computer software 2042 345 (1997.861) 44 484 2042 345 (1977 529) 64 816
. \
Reconciliation of intangible assets - 2022 -
Opening Amortisation Total
/ , balance
Computer software , 64 816 (20 332) 44 484
Reconciliatibnof intangible assets ,-'2'021_' :
Opening Amortisation Total
balance
Computer software 97 175 (32 359) 64 816

/”'Pledged as security

All of the municipality's. intangible assets are held under freehold interests and no intangible assets had been pledged as

“security for any liabilities of the municipality.
No restrictions apply to any of‘the intangible assets of the municipality.

- Other information S
‘ | \

; The municipality amortises all its/ intangible assets and no intangible assets are regarded as having indefinite useful lives.
~The amortisation expense has been included in the line item depreciation and amortisation in the Statement of financial
performance Amortisation is charged on a straight-line basis over the intangible assets' useful lives.

No |mpa|rment Iosses have been recognised on intangible assets at the reporting date.
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11. Finance lease obligation
Minimum lease payments due . AN
- within one year 923 425 923426
- in second to fifth year inclusive 2000757 . 2924183
2924 182 3847 609 k‘
less: future finance charges (404 899) (676402) )
Present value of minimum lease payments 2519 283 3171207 -
Present value of minimum lease payments due
- within one year 716 167 651 924
- in second to fifth year inclusive 1803 116 2519 283
2 519 283 3171 207
Non-current liabilities 1803 116 2519283
Current liabilities 716 167 651 924
2519 283 3171 207

The average lease term was 5 years (2021 5 years) and the average effective borrowmg rate was between 9% and 16%

(2021: 13% and 18%).

The municipality's obligations under finance Ieases a‘re secured by-the lessor's charge over the leased assets. Refer note 9.

12. Payables from exchange transactions

Trade payables

Unallocated deposits
Accrued leave pay

Accrued bonus ,
Retentions _/”
Other creditors

Performance bonus, prowsron
Consumer debtors/with credit balances (exchange)
Wellness programme / ; |
Sports programme / ’

13. Payables from‘non-‘exchange'trransactions7 o

Salary control accountsx b
Sundry deposits ‘
Consumer debtors-with credit balances (non exchange)

’f 4 VAT payable

VAT

N 15. Consumer deposits

- Electricity
“Water

31 885 825 17 584 174
6 132 186 8 318 995
3727078 4 054 307
1020 284 1043 500
1476 882 2197 965

190 911 207 080
606 416 610 836

- 2 166 685

96 280 82 700

42 401 43 251

45 178 263 36 309 493
2432 -

145 514 145 514

- 832429

147 946 977 943

11 476 927 13728 194
367 381 367 381
341 257 377 743
708 638 745124
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15. Consumer deposits (continued)

Consumer deposits are paid by consumers on application for new water and electr|C|ty connectlons “The deposns are
repaid when the water and electricity connections are terminated. In cases where consumers default on their accounts the
municipality can utilise the deposit as payment for the outstanding account . >

No interest is paid on consumer deposits held.
The management of the municipality is of the opinion that the carrylng value of consumer deposits approximates their

amortised cost. The fair value of consumer deposits was determined after considering the standard terms of conditions of
agreements entered into between the municipality and its consumers ) ,

48



Umsobomvu Local Municipality

Annual Financial Statements for the year ended 30 June 2022

Notes to the Annual Financial Statements

Figures in Rand / 2022

2021

16. Employee benefit obligations
Defined benefit plan
Post retirement benefit plan

Post retirement medical aid plan

The municipality provides for certain post-retirement health care benefits by funding the medical aid contributions of
qualifying retired members of the municipality. According to the rulgs of the medical aid funds, with which the municipality is
associated, a member (who is on the current conditions of sefvice) is entitled to remain & continued member of such
medical aid fund on retirement, in which case the municipality is liable for a certain portion,of the medical aid membership
fee. The municipality operates an unfunded defined beneflt plan for these qualifying employees No other post-retirement

benefits are provided to those employees.

The most recent actuarial valuation of the present value of the defrned beneflt obllgatlon was carried out on 30 June 2022
by Me C Weiss, Fellow of the Actuarial Society of South Africa. The present value of the defined benefit obligation, and the

related current service and past service costs, were measured using the Projected Unlt,Credlt Method.

The municipality makes monthly contributions for medical aid to the following médic‘al aid \s‘Che‘mes:

. Bonitas

o Hosmed

o LA Health

o Samwumed

The members of the post-employment medical aid beneflt obllgatlon are made up
as follows: \

In-service members (employees) 21 24
Continuation members/crétirees, Widower‘s~~a\nd orphans) 5 5
The liability in respect to past service has been estimated as foIIows
In-service members (employees) 4 568 000 3 956 000
Continuation, members (retirees, widowers and orphans) , 5425 000 5232 000
: o 9993000 9188000
Movements in the present value of the defined benefit obligation were as
follows:
Balance at the beginning of the year 9188 000 8204 000
Current service cost . 281 000 219 000
Interest cost AN 902 000 824 000
Benefits paid : AN (415 000) (395 000)
_x"ActuanaI gains / (Iosses) 37 000 336 000
9993 000 9188 000
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16. Employee benefit obligations (continued)

The amounts recognised in the statement of financial performance are as <.

follows:

Current service cost 281000 . 219 000_

Interest cost 902 000 824 000 -

Benefits paid / (415 000) (395.000)

Actuarial gains / (losses) - 336000
’ ' 768 000 984 000

The effect of a 1% movement in the assumed rate of health care cost inflation is

as follows: ~ ~

Increase:

Effect on the aggregate of the current services and interest cost - 1209 000

Fair value of plan assets - 10 449 000

Decrease:

Effect on the aggregate of the current services and interest cost - 909 000

Effect on the defined obligation - 8 140 000

The current service cost of the year ending, 30 June 2022 is-estimated to be R (281, 000) Whereas the cost for the ensuing
year is estimated to be R (4 381,000). ' X ~ /

Long service award
The municipality operates an continuous defined“bene‘fit_ plan for all of its ,er'nployees. Therafter, a long service award is
payable after 10 years of continuos service, and every 5 years of continuous service therefater. The provision is an estimate

of the log service award based on the historical staff tUrnover No other IQn'g service benefits are provided to employees.

Movement in the long service award provision was as follows

Balance at the beginning of the year \ 2499 000 2 269 000
Current service cos ~~ N 295 000 250 000
Interest cost e k 220 000 154 000
Actuarial gains / (losses) / (130 000) 62 000

Expected employer benefit payments ‘ ‘ (293 000) (236 000)
C ) ‘ ” > 2591000 2499 000

The amounts‘ recognlsed in the statement of flnanmal performance are as

follows: ~ , —
Current service cost_ / I 295 000 250 000
Interest cost N 220 000 154 000
Benefits paid (130 000) 62 000
Actuarial gains / (losses) . (293 000) (236 000)
b h 92 000 230 000
’ The effect of a 1% movement in the assumed rate of long award cost inflation is
as follows:
. Increase:
. Effect on the aggregate of the current services and interest cost - 432 000
Effect on the defined obligation | ‘ - 2634 000
_ Decrease: |
~._Effect on the aggregate of the current serwces and interest cost - 482 000
Effect on the deflned obllgatlon - 2 375000

The current service cost of the year ending 30 June 2022 is estimated to be R (295 000), whereas the cost for the ensuing
year is estimated to be- R,(250 000).
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16. Employee benefit obligations (continued)

Non-current liabilities

Post-employment medical aid benefit liability (9 546 000) ‘(‘87;72 460)
Long service award (2 189 000) (2 206_000)

Current liabilities

Post-employment medical aid benefit liability
Long service award

The amounts recognised in the statement of financial position are as follows:”

Carrying value
Post-employment medical aid benefit liability
Long service award

Non-current liabilities
Current liabilities

Changes in the present value of the defined benefit 6b‘ligat‘i‘oh'are,a"s follows:

Opening balance , t
Net expense recognlsed in the statement ofﬂ‘lnanmal performance

%

Net expense reCogn,ised in the statement of ftnancial performanée

Current seryice cost
Interest cost™ )
Actuarial (galns) Istes ‘
Settlement ~

Key assumptions used

Assumptiene'used at the reporting date:

/ Discount rates used: PoStempIoYment medical aid benefit liability
Discount rate used: long service award

Healthcare cost inflation rate

General salary inflation

N Net discount rate: Post employment medical aid benefit liability

Net discount rate: long service award |

Maximum subsidy inflation rate

“Net discount rate: Maximum subsidy inflation rate
Expekck:ted retirement age (in years)

(11 735 000)

(10 978 460)

(447 000)
/(402 000)

(415 000)
(293 000)

(849 000)

(708 000)

(9 993 000)
(2 590 460)

(9 188 000)
(2 498 460)

(12 583 460)

(11 686 460)

(11 811 460)
(772 000)

(10 978 460)
(708 000)

(12 583 460)

(11 686 460)

(10 172 001)
(645 000)

(9 188 001)
(984 000)

(10 817 001)

(10 172 001)

(295 000) (219 000)
(220 000) (824 000)
(130 000) (336 000)
- 395 000

(645 000) (984 000)
11,50 % 10,04 %
10,87 % 9,35 %
8,15 % 6,72 %
7,33 % 5,81 %
3,10 % 3,11 %
3,35 % 3,35 %
4,81 % 4,81 %
3,30 % 3,35 %
62 62
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17. Unspent conditional grants and receipts
Unspent conditional grants and receipts comprises of:
Unspent conditional grants and receipts
Department Housing 130 852 “~1_30 852
Department Safety 124 919 124.919
Department Water Affairs and Forestry 1519 388 1519388 /
Department Water Affairs and Forestry (2) 942 072 942 072 7
Development Bank of South Africa 6 337 6 337
Electricity Efficiency Demand Side Management Grant (EEDSM) 1258 581 1258 581
Expanded Public Works Programme (EPWP) /495 959 318 131
Institutional Re-organisation Grant 226 712 226 712
Integrated National Electrification Progarmme (INEP) 1137179 1137179
Municipal Infrastructure Grant (MIG) 630 424 5601018
National Lottery Development Trust Fund (NLDTF) 280 258 280 258

6 752 681 11 545 447

The nature and extent of government grants recognised in the annual flnanC|aI statements and an indication of other forms
of government assistance from which the munl(;lpallty has directly benefited. ) ~

Unfulfilled conditions and other contlngenmes attachlng to government assistance that has been recognlsed
See note 26 for reconciliation of grants from Naktlona|~/ll‘?rOV|nC|a| Government. N
18. Provisions | |
Reconciliation of provisions - 2022
Openlng Additions Unwinding of Total
Balance interest

Environmental rehabilitation . 8211388 1404 819 998 615 10 614 822

- AN

Reconciliation of pr’bvisiyo/ris -2021

Open‘ing Additions Unwinding of Total
Balance / interest
Environmental rehabilitation ) 5845760 1711001 654 627 8211388

Environmenta‘lnrehabili‘t‘atitqn provision / :

The provision of Iandfi‘l‘l‘stit‘es rel‘at'es to,the obligation, in terms of the National Enviromental: Waste Management Act, 2008
(Act No. 59 of 2008), whereby the municipality is required ti execute the environmental management program to restore the
landfill sites-at Colesberg, Norvalspont and Noupoort to comply with the permit requirements.

“The provision was determined by an“independant expert as at 30 June 2022 and approximates the discounted expected
future cash flows using reasbnable estimation techniques. The discount rate used for the landfill sites is based on the bond
rate that measures as close as possible to the future’date of the rehabilitation. The final rehabilitation of the landfill sites
/ are expected to at the end of the useful lives of the'individual landfill sites. No uncertainties were listed in the engineer's
report.

The certainty and the timing of\the outflow of these liabilities are uncertain and the amounts disclosed are the possible

outflow amounts.

: The value of the provision is based on the expected future cost to rehabilitation the various sites. The cost of such property

"includes”the initial estimate of the costs of rehabilitating the land and restoring the site om which it is located, the obligation
for which a municipality incure as a consequence of having used the property during a particular period for landfill purposes.
The mun|C|paI|ty estimates the useful lives and makes assumptions as to the useful lives of these, assets, which influence
the provision for future costs
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18. Provisions (continued)

Key assumptions used:

Total area expected to be rehabilitated: 123 047 square meters.
Average rate per square metre: R184.67 (excl. VAT)

The area to be rehabilitated can be reconciled to the different S|tes as foIIow

Colesberg: 45 856 square metres
Norvalspont: 23 935 square metres
Noupoort: 20 054 square metres

The Norvalspont landfill site has adequate footprint and alrsbace aVélIabIe for the dlsposél of so'nd waste until the end of its
useful life in 14 years (2034). Colesberg is estimated to reach capacity durlng the 20th year of operation (2041). Noupoort
is estimated to reach capacity during the 17th year of operation (2038) ‘

19. Service charges

Sale of electricity 35 283 945 29 652 304

Sale of water . 17 205 055 14 389 249
Sewerage and sanitation charges 40710 617 10 032 271
Refuse removal 6 650 815 6 648 875

Other service charges /79163 931 961

69 929 595 61 654 660

20. Rental of facilities and equipment

Facilities and equipment
Halls 101 439 19 838

Machinery — 4692 3228

e - 106 131 23 066

- AN

Included in the abqvé rentals are operafihg lease rentals at straigkht‘-lined"amounts of R 106 131 (2021: R 23 066-).

21. Agency sye"ryvice,s"" ‘

Department,;bf Transport, Safety and Liasion 873 957 742 697

22. Other incdf‘ne_

Building plan fees ./ 28 827 12 263

Cemetery fees Y 26 913 23 401
Commission earned 194 311 129 957
_Connection and re- connectlon fees 114 988 53 268
Insurance claims 155 160 925
Other income . 634 358 704 211
/Photocopies N\ ./ 1578 2 547
/' Sand, gravel and soil sales\ A - 7 484
Tender documents 8 000 30435
1164 135 964 491
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23. Investment revenue

Interest revenue Y AN

Bank 94 553 157.498

Consumer debtors 14556 211~ 6070 455_

Eskom deposit 33 488 ™ 49 563
14 684 252 6 277 516

24. Property rates

Rates received

Rates 16 210 782 15123 421

Less: Income forgone (817 433) (734 417)
15 393 349 14 389 004

Valuations

Residential E 1 049 386 610 693 844 300

Commercial 233 685700 297 037 400

State L 94 526 200 2 566 713 667

Agricultural 2179703177 -

3 557 301 687 3 557 595 367

Valuations on land and buildings are performed eVery 4:years The Iaét general valuation-came into effect on 1 July 2020.
Interim valuations are processed on an annual basrs to take |nto account changes in individual property values due to

alterations and subdivisions.
The new general valuation will be-implemented on 1 July 2024. H
25. Availability charges . AN

Water
Sewerage
Electricity

26. Government grah‘t‘sand subsid'ies ) /T

Operating grants

Equitable share )
Finance-Management Grant (FMG)
Library Development Grant B

/

/ Capital grants

Expanded Public Works Programme (EPWP)
Municipal Infrastructure Grant (MIG)

Integrated National Electrification Programme (INEP)

™ Library Development Grant

Water Services Infrastructure Grant (WSIG)

153 420 146 404

72 387 67 306

143 183 133 405
368 990 347 115

56 140 000 61 680 000
1920 000 1900 000
1400 000 1113923
59 460 000 64 693 923
897 172 1000 000

17 012 594 4 605 985
- 8 017 944

- 186 077

7 000 700 8 360 167
24 910 466 22170173
84 370 466 86 864 096
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26. Government grants and subsidies (continued)

Equitable Share

In terms of the Constitution, this grant is used to subsidise the provision of ’basicse‘ryices to indigent communityrnemberég‘~_
All registered indigents receive a monthly subsidy of R 575.04 (2021' ny 537 67), which is funded from the grant All
registered indigent households receive 6kl water and 50kWh electricity free every month and to informal areas parrafln

matches and candles are supplied. Unspent MIG and WSIG grants from the prior year was withheld from equitable share .

National: Expanded Public Works Programme (EPWP)

Balance unspent at beginning of year ! / 318 131 495 131

Current-year receipts 1075 000 1 000 000

Conditions met - transferred to revenue (897 172) (1 000 000)

Other Nl /S - (177 000)
- ' 495 959 318 131

Conditions still to be met - remain liabilities (see note 17).

The Expanded Public Works Programme (EPWP) Grant_is allocated to incentivise munIC|paI|t|es to expand work creation
efforts through the use of labour incentive’ dellvery methods in-the identified focus areas on compllance with the EPWP
guidelines. . -

National: Finance Management Grant (FMG)“:_

Current-year receipts / 1920 000 1900 000
Conditions met - transferred to revenue (1920 000) (1900 000)

The Finance Management Grant (FMG) is paid by Natlonal Treasury to municipalities to help implement the financial
reforms required by the Mun|0|paJ Finance Management Act, 2003 (Act No. 56 of 2003). The FMG also pays for the cost of
the Financial Management Internship Programme (e.g. salary costs). ;

All conditions attached to the grant were met

No funds were W|thheld

National: Integrated Natlonal Electrlfrcatlon Programme (INEP) 7

Balance unspent at begrnnlng of year Vi ! - 1137 179 6 405 123

Current-year receipts . / - 6 510 000
Conditions met - transferred to revenue - (8 017 944)

Other - (3760 000)
1137 179 1137 179

,Gondltlons still to be met - remaln Ilabllltles (see note 17).
" The grant is paid by Natlonal Treasury in order to implement the Integrated National Electrification Programme by
addressing the electrification backlog of all existing and planned residential dwellings and the installation of relevant bulk
infrastructure.

N‘at‘i‘onal: Department of Water Affairs and Forestry

UwBaIanoeunspent at beginning of'year 1519 388 1519 388
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26. Government grants and subsidies (continued)
National: Energy Efficiency and Demand Side Management Grant (EEDSM){':‘

Balance unspent at beginning of year 1 258 581 1 258 581

Provincial: Library Development Grant

Current-year receipts 1400000 1300000
Conditions met - transferred to revenue (1 400 000) (1 300 000)

National: Municipal Infrastructure Grant (MIG)

Balance unspent at beginning of year ) 5601018 953 003

Current-year receipts 16 887 000 9451 000
Conditions met - transferred to revenue (17 012594) (4 605 985)

Repayments (4 845 000) (197 000)
k 630 424 5601018

Conditions still to be met - remain liabilities (see note 17).

The Municipal Infrastructure Grant (MIG) was aIIocated by National-Treasury for the construction of roads, basic sewerage
and water infrastructure as part of the upgrading of poor households, mlcro enterprlses and socral institutions; to provide for
new, rehabilitation and upgrading of municipal mfrastructure , /

The original amount allocated as per the Division of Revenue Act, 2018 (Act No. 2 of 2018) (DoRA) amounted to R11 348
000, but this was decreased by National Treasury by R2. OOO 000 to R9 348 000 due to slow spending.

R4 845 000 (2021: R197 000) was wrthheld from the Eqwtable share due to grant conditions not being met in the previous
period. /
/ \

National: Departm_e'nt of Water Affairs\and Forestry (2)

Balance unspent at beg’iynning of year } 942 072 942 072

National: W'ater Sérvices Infrastructure Grant (WSIG)—

Balance unspent at beglnnlng of year S T/ - 7 360 167

Current-year receipts-. / 7 000 700 3 300 000
Conditions met - transferred to revenue (7 000 700) (8 360 167)

Other - (2300 000)

anditions still to be met - re‘main Iiabiliti‘e‘s.(see nbte_17).
/To facilitate the planning ‘and implementation of various water projects water and on-site sanitation projects to accelerate
backlog reduction and enhance the sustainability of services, especially in rural areas.

Other: National Lottery Development Trust Fund

‘B‘”alance unspent at beginning of year \ 280 258 280 258

"Pro‘vincial‘:*Department of Housing

Balance unspent at beginning of year 130 852 130 852
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26. Government grants and subsidies (continued)

Provincial: Department of Safety

Balance unspent at beginning of year 124 919 124 919

Other: Development Bank of South Africa

Balance unspent at beginning of year 6 337 6 337 “

Other: Institutional Re-organisational Grant

Balance unspent at beginning of year 226 712 226 712

27. Fines, penalties and forfeits

Law enforcement (traffic) fines 29 321 228 20779 193

Other . 20 289 10 350
29 341 517 20 789 543

The full amount of traffic fines issued durlng the year is recognised at-the initial transaction date as revenue in accordance

with iGRAP 1.

28. Public contributions and donations

7688 112

Donations are represented by internal roads that was péved by the Northern Cape Department of Roads and Public Works
in terms of the Root-out- of the-dust programme The completlon date respectively was 31 March 2019 and 31 March 2020.

29. Employee related costs — ‘\\
Basic /

Performance bonus

Bonus / /

Medical aid fund CounC|I contributions
Leave pay provision.charge /
Pension fund: “Council contributions

Long-service awards ; /

Allowances ‘

Housing benefits and aIIowances

Skills development levy (SDL) .
Unemployment-insurance fund (UIF) CounC|I contributions
_Overtime payments . .
~ Group scheme: Council contrlbutlon ‘
Defined benefit plan expenses

_Industrial council

N\

Remuneration of the Municipal Manager

Ahnual remuneration | |

. Car allowance

“Performance bonuses
Contributions to UIF, medical aid - and pension funds

41 829 537 41 286 244
588 329 560 366
2410323 2428 407
868 232 924 404
(146 035) 487 451
6 352 877 5984 301
124 480 120 343
994 040 1246 165
359 291 393 851
511723 412 415
368 497 336 131
2485718 2284672
6 968 3723

- 236 000

162 179 24 671
56 916 159 56 729 144
1135 567 1135 567
144 000 144 000
179 139 179 139
2125 1932
1460 831 1460 638
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29. Employee related costs (continued)
Remuneration of the Chief Finance Officer
Annual remuneration 633416 736 752 :
Car allowance / 266 481 232268 -
Performance bonuses / / 135 663 101.747
Contributions to UIF, medical aid - and pension funds 2 065 1932 ‘

' ' 1037 625 1072699

Mr. TD Tshikundu resigned his post during the month of June 2022 Mr N. Thiso acted as the flnanC|aI manager until year-

end and received an acting allowance totaling R22 805 for the perlod
Remuneration of the Manager: Corporate Services

Annual remuneration h h 1124 430

1086 878
Acting allowance AN 37 272 -
Car allowance N N 155 530 155 530
Performance bonuses N 180 947 173 937
Contributions to UIF, medical aid - and pension-funds N L 2125 1932
! ‘ 1500304 1418277
During the year Mr. BJ Kapp acted as the mu‘hicipa‘l‘“manager, for.which he was paid-an acting alldwance.
Remuneration of the Manager: Technical Ser\‘/‘ic‘es :
Annual remuneration ' 752 117 752 117
Car allowance 120 000 120 000
Performance Bonuses / 97 000 96 945
Contributions to UIF, medical aid--and pension funds \ 2125 1932
e . N\ 971 242 970 994
30. Remuneratiqn'of councillors
Mayor / | | N ) 956 533 851 300
Mayoral Commlttee Members a \/ 334 570 -
Speaker / o T 344 627 -
Councillors . : G — 3103134 3144 705
) ! ' o ' 4738864 3996 005
31. Repairs and maintéhance
Other k‘ ™ 4 063 867 3503 633
32; Depreciation and amdftisation
Property, plant and equmént e 26 736 978 29483 472
Intangible assets 20 332 32 359
26 757 310 29 515 831
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33. Impairment of assets

Impairments /S N A
Property, plant and equipment 290 598 ; -

Property, plant and equipment (buildings, infrastructure - and movable assets): have
been impaired due to condition assessments that indicated a decrease’in the/value in
use since the last assessment.

34. Finance costs

Employee benefit liabilities / / /1122000 978 000

Finance leases { N 271 502 343 298
Overdue creditors N N / 569 874 118 166

Rehabilitation of landfill sites S N 998 615 654 627
h 4 ' 2961991 2094 091

35. Debt impairment

Debt impairment / N 50909400 (3582 624)
Bad debts written off ! 1 24.701 996 36 348 520

75611 396 32 765 896

36. Bulk purchases

Electricity ’ 36908221 31787593
Water 215776 328 196

37 123 997 32115789
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37. Contracted services
Contractors
Contracted services 6427 017- 5507851
38. General expenses
Advertising 106 207 214 266~/
Bank charges 527 984 502 163
Cleaning 25 332 33512
Consulting and professional fees - 1704
Consumables 598 584 290 786
Entertainment 104 151 73 553
Fuel and oil 1719423 1439 294
Furniture and office equipment 558 402 2130 336
Insurance 1332 899 1464 590
Library expenditure 1054 -
Licence fees 614 377 610 324
Management fees 681784 735914
Materials and supplies 140 551 120 025
Other expenses 2059675 1308773
Postage and courier N ., 6598 127 716
Printing and stationery . /178726 73702
Protective clothing -/ 181 400 317 743
Registration fees 63 083 147 128
Special programme - Community participation 1143 934 800 297
Subscriptions and membership fees 749 935 646 292
Telephone and fax 903 596 892 662
Title deed search fees 436 32 148
Training 10 530 -
Uniforms 259 750 43 206
Workmens Compensation 271 060 266 635
g - AN 12239471 12272769
39. Auditfees /
Fees 2679 316 3134 160
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Flnanmal assets

Figures in Rand 2022 2021
40. Cash generated from operations ‘
(Deficit) surplus (14 948 743) ‘2‘1*923 907
Adjustments for:
Depreciation and amortisation 26 757 310 29515831
Fair value adjustments - (4554 100)
Finance costs 271 502 343.298
Impairment deficit 290 598 e
Debt impairment 75611 396 -0
Movements in provisions ~_ (1404 819) 2 365 628
Loss on disposal of assets and liabilities > 66510 -
Non cash additions PPE 721 083 -
Changes in working capital:
Inventories (15 921) 1113
Receivables from non-exchange transactions (26 134 116) 437 761
Receivables from exchange transactions (9282574) (14 088 396)
Statutory receivable from non-exchange (36 011 022) (883 080)
Other receivables from exchange transactions (660 179) (576 716)
Provisions 2403434 -
Receivables from availibility charges (339 560) -
Payables from exchange transactions . 8868770 6 188 876
VAT (2251267) (3665748)
Payables from non-exchange transactions ¢ (829 997) -
Unspent conditional grants and receipts ‘ . (4792766) (8 324 096)
Consumer deposits ~ (36 486) (21 957)
Employee benefit obligation - current portion 64 000 1214 000
Operating lease asset 274 98
Employee benefit obligation - Non- current 833 000 -
19 180 427 29 876 419
41. Financial instruments disclosure
Categories of financiarinstruments \
2022 ’
Financial assets
At amortised Total
: / — cost
Receivables from exchange transactlons / 48 986 442 48 986 442
Cash and cash equwalents h ! 1966 494 1966 494
‘ 50 952 936 50 952 936
Financial liabilities
At amortised Total
yd ‘ cost
/ Finance lease obllgatlon AN \ 2522 283 2522 283
Payables from exchange transactlons 31 885 825 31 885 825
Retentions 1476 882 1476 882
35 884 990 35 884 990
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41. Financial instruments disclosure (continued)
At amortised - Total
cost
Receivables from exchange transactions 65201 864. 65201864
Cash and cash equivalents 2 800 999 2 800 999_
68 002863 68002863
Financial liabilities
! At‘~amortised Total
" cost
Finance lease obligation 3171 207 3171 207
Trade and other payables from exchange transactions 17 584 174 17 584 174
Retention 2197 965 2197 965
22 953 346 22 953 346
42. Commitments
Authorised capital expenditure
Already contracted for but not provided for .
. Property, plant and equipment 46 462 564 20 224 022
Total capital commitments y y
Already contracted for but not provided for /46462564 20224 022

This committed expenditure relates to plant and equment and WI|| be f"nanced by government grants. The commitment
amounts disclosed are inclusive of VAT. \

43. Contingencies

Contingent liabilities - !
Komanisi //Umso’bomvij municipality: Litigation is in the proceSs agalnst the municipality relating to a dispute with a
supplier who alléges that it suffered financial loss and stock on a housmg project. Due to the fact that there had been no
developments/in the/case since 2013, management is of the opinion that there will be no financial impact as at 30 June
2022. Should there! be any developments management will reassess and disclose appropriately.

Umsobomvu Mun|C|paI|tyl NE Lufele & NM Mxhosana & NE Takayl The insurance claim is still pending at year end:
Three children swam.in the mun|0|pa| quarry and drowned. Damages of R256 000 (2021: 256 000) is claimed by the familty
and still in progess )

Dept of Environmental Affa‘lrslIUms“Obomvu municipality: Legal Rep. S. Foster Attorneys (Criminal case - spillage of
sewerage in Noupoort). The amount WI|| be based on the outcome of the court case and cannot be estimated yet.

N.G. MgcmenlIIUmsobomvu munlmpallty Mr N G. Mgcineni worked as a section head in Community Development and
registered as a candidate in the local election..He was elected as a proportional councillor and Ito the regulations pertaining
/to officials contesting in el\ectlons he was deemed to resign. Mr Mgcineni did not agree with our interpretation of the
regulation and has subsequently went to the labour court. The salary that would be payable to Mr Mgcineni if the court
agrees that this was an unfair dismissal amount to R344 208.

- Contingent assets S
| \
~_ The ‘mu‘nicipality has an on-going investigation relating to fraud that was committed by a former employee. The municipality
~suffered a financial loss and is seeking damages of R2,246,550 (2021: R2,246,550). The likelihood of action against the
fo‘rrner employee being succeesful is dependent on the outcome of the court case.

The iss‘u‘e‘ was rep‘orted to_xt'he So’dth African Police Service and the Auditor-General of South Africa, as required by the
Municipal Finance Management Act, 2003 (Act No. 56 of 2003).
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44. Related parties

Relationships
MA Sestile (Councillor)

MR Kafi (Councillor)

W Minnie (Councillor)

JP Mathee (Councillor)

GMH Douw (Councillor)

B Mangaliso (Councillor)

L Tyindyi (Councillor)

NS Mlungwana (Councillor)
S Yabo (Councillor)

L Zakhe ( Councillor)
T Matebese (Councillor)
AC Mpela (Municipal Manager)

/
— .

Y

TD Tshikundu (Chﬂi,e"fy Finan"cial Officer) \

BJ Kapp (qurrporatexService Manager) /

S Nkcithiso

SBuka
/

/Related party transactiehs

Property rates levied against‘related parties

Serwce charges rendered to related ‘partles

Other charges levied agalnst related parties
Councﬂors ‘ , /

Kwazamuxolo Building and Malntenance
Constructlon ~

Sakhisizwe Colesburg Tours
/ Sakhisizwe Tours and event management

Ja’ShwiII contractors

JM Compsol

CBG Consultants

“M___Enkosi Marli Bongs COHsuIting

K2013186624(South Africa)

”‘*.Sllubonono

Wavefront Tradlng
Umsobomvu ReS|dence Association

Sisokola Sonke Colesberg Prlmary CO-Operative
limited

Yabocon Construction

" Lindyi Rose Trading Eﬁterprise

/Umsobomvu Residence Association

Pride and Grace Trading and Projects
Umsobomvu Industrial Development (Pty) Ltd

Mthomo Sediba Development Agency

:‘Mako Accounting Academy (Pty) Ltd

Bokone Stylish Clothing (Pty) Ltd

qulou Boutique (Pty) Ltd

‘Birtus Kapp Beleggings CC

Umsobomvu Industrial Development (Pty) Ltd

Masilakhe Consulting CC

Iviwe Engineering Solutions CC
Uhamboluhle Construction CC

Sida Engineering Solutions (Pty) Ltd

S.E.A.T Solutions

7 399 16 698
38 387 64 042
2 359 (863)
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44. Related parties (continued)

Remuneration of management

2022
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44. Related parties (continued)
Councillors
2022
Basic salary Cell and data Subsistence Total
/ / allowance allowance

Name
MS Toto /802 ,3'14 44400 . 4708 851 423
SE Humphries 91320 15895 / - 107 215
MA Sestile 117 194 15 895/ - 133 089
MR Kafi 417 194 15 895 - 133 089
VP Harmse 280674 44 400 695 325770
W Minnie ~_ 280674 44 400 / 2024 327 098
ND Staffa 487 908 A4 400 2632 534 940
NJ Batties 91*320 ~./ 15895 - 107 215
JP Matthee 295 749 44,400 999 341 148
SK Brown 91 320 15895 - 107 215
CM Williams 91 320 14 606 - 105 926
GMH Louw 163 480 28 455 999 192 933
B Mangaliso 213 213 28 ‘4‘55‘ ~_ 999 242 667
L Tyindyi 213 213 28 455 847 242 515
NS Mlungwana 163 480 28 455 - 695 192 629
SA Yabo 163 480 28 455 695 192 629
L Zakhe 213213 28 455 847 242 515
T Matebese 1627297 / 25900 1303 179 500
AP Poyo 152 297/ 25900/ 1151 179 348

4181 660 538 611 18 594 4738 864
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44. Related parties (continued)

2021
Basic salary’ “CeI:I and data Subsistence k Total
' allowance allowance ™ ‘
Name / / N
MS Toto 806 066 / 44 400 834 851 300 .
SE Humphries 255 091 44 400 139 299 630
MA Sestile /327 367 44 400 417 372 184
MR Kafi /327367 44 400 / - 371767
VP Harmse 338 909 44 400/ / - 383 309
W Minnie 327 367 44 400 - 371767
ND Staffa N 255 091 44 400 / - 299 630
NJ Batties . 255091 44 400 / 139 299 491
JP Matthee 255 091 /44 400/ - 299 491
SK Brown 255.091 ./ 44 400 - 299 491
CM Williams 127 545 20400 - 147 945
3530076 . 464 400 ; 1529 3996 005
Executive management
2022
Basic salary Perforhance Car allowance Acting Contribution Total
bonusses /allowance / to UIF
Name /
AC Mpela 1135 567 179 139, 144 000 - 2125 1460 831
TD Tshikundu 633 416 135663 \ /266 481 - 2 065 1037 625
S Nkcithiso 752 117 97000 / 120000 - 2125 971 242
BJ Kapp —1124 430 180 947 155 530 37 272 2125 1 500 304
/ 3645 530 592 749 686 011 37 272 8 440 4970 002
2021 ’
Basic salary Perfornm‘ance“ Car allowance Contribution Total
B bonusses’ to UIF
Name : o T
AC Mpela G 1135567 179 139 144 000 1932 1460 638
TD Tshikundu N / 736752 101747 232 268 1932 1072 699
S Nkcithiso N VA / 752 117 96 945 120 000 1932 970 994
BJ Kapp N / 1086 878 173 937 155 530 1932 1418 277
k‘ ' 3711 314 551 768 651 798 7728 4922 608

45, Risk management
/Plnanmal risk management )

The Accounting Officer has overall respon3|b|I|ty for the establishment and oversight of the municipality's risk
management framework. The\ municipality's risk management policies are established to identify and analyse the
risks faced by the municipality; to set appropriate risk limits and controls and to monitor risks and adherence to limits.

Due to the largely non-trading nature of activities and the way in which they are financed, municipalities are not exposed to
. the degree of financial risk faced by business entities. Financial instruments play a much more limited role in creating or

“changing risks that would be typical of listed companies to which the I1AS's mainly apply. Generally, financial assets and
liabilities are generated by day-to-day operational activities and are not held to manage the risks facing the municipality in
undertaklng its actlvmes s /
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45. Risk management (continued)

The Department: Financial Services monitors and manages the financial risks’ relatlng to the operatlons through mternal
policies and procedures. These risks include interest rate risk, credit risk and liquidity risk. Compliance with. policies and
procedures is reviewed by the internal auditors on a continuous basis, and annually by external auditors. The mun|C|paI|ty*~,
does not enter into or trade financial instruments for speculative purposes N

Internal audit, responsible for initiating a control framework and monltorlng and responding to potential risk, reports“-.
periodically to the municipality’s audit committee, an independent body that monitors the effectiveness of the internal audit
function. , ~

Further quantitative disclosures are included throughout these annual flnanC|aI statements

It is the policy of the municipality to disclose information that. enables the user of its annual flnanC|aI statements to evaluate
the nature and extent of risks arising from Financial Instruments- to WhICh the munlc:lpallty is exposed on the reporting date.

The municipality’s activities expose it to a variety of financial nsks market rlsk (|nc|ud|ng currency risk, fair value interest
rate risk, cash flow interest rate risk and price risk), credit risk and I|qU|d|ty nsk /

Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that the mun|C|paI|ty WI|| encounter difficulty in meeting the obllgatlons assomated with its financial
environment. { S

Liabilities that are settled by delivering cash o‘rano‘ther financial-asset. The municipality’s approach”to managing liquidity is
to ensure, as far as possible, that it will always have sufficient liquidity-to meet its liabilities-when due, under both normal
and stressed conditions, without incurring unacceptable losses or risking'damage-to the municipality’s reputation.

The municipality’s risk to liquidity is a result of the ftjnds aVallable to"cover'tuture commitments. The municipality manages
liquidity risk through an ongoing review of future commrtments and credlt facilities.

Liquidity risk is managed by ensuring that all assets are remvested at maturlty at competitive interest rates in relation to
cash flow requwements Liabilities are-managed by ensunng that all contractual payments are met on a timeous
basis and, if requwed addltlonal new arrangements are’ establlshed at competitive rates to ensure that cash flow
requirements are met s . \
Ultimate responsr’blllty for liquidity risk management rests with \the Council, which has built an appropriate liquidity
risk management framework for the management of the municipality’s short, medium and long-term funding and
liquidity management requirements. The municipality manages liquidity risk by maintaining adequate reserves, banking
facilities and reserve borrowing facilities, by continuously- monltorlng forecast and actual cash flows and matching the
maturity profrles of flnanC|aI assets and Ilabllltles

The mun|C|paI|ty ensures that it has sufﬂment cash on demand or access to facilities to meet expected operational
expenses through the useof cash/flow forecasts

Credit risk

Credit risk refers—to the risk that a co‘unterparty will default on its contractual obligations resulting in financial loss
to the municipality. The munIC|paI|ty has a. sound credit control and debt collection policy and obtains sufficient
/ collateral, where appropnate as a means of mltlgatlng the risk of financial loss from defaults. The municipality uses its own
trading records to assess |ts ‘major customers. The municipality’s exposure of its counterparties are monitored regularly.

. Potential concentrations of credit rate risk consist mainly of variable rate deposit investments, long-term receivables,
“~.consumer debtors, other debtors, bank and cash balances.
)

The munici‘pality limits its counterparty exposures from its money market investment operations (financial assets
that are nelther past due nor |mpa|red) by only dealing with ABSA Bank, First National Bank, Nedbank and Standard Bank.

Recelvables from exchange and non- exchange transactions:
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45. Risk management (continued)

Receivables from exchange and non-exchange transactions are amounts owed by consumers and are presented net of
impairment losses. The municipality has a credit risk policy in place and the exposure to credit risk is monitored on-an

ongoing basis. The municipality is compelled in terms of its constitutional ‘mandate to provide all its reS|dents with ™

basic minimum services without recourse to an assessment of credltworthlness Subsequently, the mun|C|paI|ty has
no control over the approval of new customers who acquire propertles in the designated municipal area and
consequently incur debt for rates, water and electricity services rendered to them.

The municipality limits this risk exposure in the following ways, in addltlon to its normal credit control and debt management
procedures: , , ~

The application of section 118(3) of the Municipal Systems"'Act 2'/000 (Act No. 32 of, 2000) ('MSA) which permits the
municipality to refuse connection of services whilst any amount remalns outstandlng from a preV|ous debtor on the same
property. ~ ~ / ,

A new owner is advised, prior to the issue of a revenue clearance“Certlflcate“ that any, debt remaining from the previous
owner will be transferred to the new owner, if the previous owner does not settle the outstandlng amount.

The consolidation of rates and service accounts, enabling the dlsconnectlng serwces for the non-payment of any
of the individual debts, in terms of section 102 of the MSA. . ~

The requirement of a deposit for new serV|ce connectlons serving-as guarantee and are rewewed annually

Encouraging residents to install water management deV|ces that control water flow-to households and/or prepaid electricity
meters. \

There were no material changes in the exposure to credlt risk and its/ objectrves policies-and” processes for managing and
measuring the risk during the year under review. The. mum(:lpalltys /maximum exposure to credit risk is represented by the
carrying value of each financial asset in the Statement of financial position, without taking into account the value
of any collateral obtained. The municipality has no S|gn|f|cant concentratlon of credit risk, with exposure spread over a
large
number of consumers, and is not concentrated in any partlcular sector or geographical area.

AN
The municipality establlshes an aIIowance for impairment that represents its estimate of anticipated losses in respect of
trade and other recelvables \ \ \

Payment of accounts of consumer debtors, who are unable to pay, are renegotlated as an ongoing customer relationship in
response to an adverse change in the cwcumstances of the customer |n ‘terms of the Credit Control and Debt Collection
Policy. ' ' ,

Long-term receiVahIes an‘dother debtors are"'indiv'idualiy evaluated annually at reporting date for impairment or discounting.

A report on the \rarious cate'gories/ of debtors is drafted to substantiate such evaluation and subsequent
impairment /discounting, where applicable.

The municipality does not have a\nytsignifi‘Cant credit risk exposure to any single counterparty or any group of counterparties
~having similar characteristics. The municipality. defines counterparties as having similar characteristics if they are
related entities. The credit risk on liquid funds is limited because the counterparties are banks with high credit-ratings.

/' Market risk

Interest rate risk

As the municipality has no significant interest-bearing assets, the municipality’s income and operating cash flows are

substantially independent of changes in market interest rates.

;;;*alntereskt“*ra\te risk is defined /s the risk that the fair value or future cash flows associated with a financial
instrument will quctuate in amount as'a result of market interest changes.

Potential - concentratlons of mterest rate risk consist mainly of variable rate deposit investments, long-term
receivables, consumer debtors ~other debtors, bank and cash balances.
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45. Risk management (continued)

The municipality limits its counterparty exposures from its money market |nvestment operatlons by onIy deallng W|th ABSA
Bank and First National Bank. No investments with a tenure exceeding twelve months are made. .

Consumer debtors (included in Receivables from exchange and non- exchange transactlons) comprise of a large number of \
ratepayers, dispersed across different industries and geographical areas.

Consumer debtors are presented net of a provision for impairment.

In the case of debtors whose accounts become in arrears, it is endeavo’dred to collect such aceetj‘nts by "levying of penalty
charges”, "demand for payment", "restriction of services” and,” as a last resort, _,-"'handed over for collection",
whichever procedure is applicable in terms of Council's Credit Control and Debt Collection Policy. Consumer
deposits are increased accordingly. /

Long-term receivables and other debtors are individually evaluated annually at/ the reportlng date for impairment or
discounting. A report on the various categories of debtors is_ drafted to substantlate such evaluation and
subsequent impairment / discounting, where applicable.

The municipality is not exposed to credit interest rate risk as the municipality has no borrowmgs

The municipality’s exposures to interest, rates on—Financial assets and FlnanC|al Ilabllltles are detailed in the
Credit Risk Management section of this note ~

Price risk
The municipality does not hold any shares.
46. Prior period adjustments

Presented below are those items contained in the statement of flnanC|aI posmon statement of financial performance and cash
flow statement that have been affected by prior-year adjustments !

Statement of flnan0|al posmon ) \

2021

,‘,‘,Note As previously Correction of Restated
/ / | reported error
Other recelvables from exchange transactlons

4 1703 706 6472972 8176 678
Cash and cash equivalents 7 5172 398 (2371 398) 2 800 999
Property, plant and equipment 9 511 418 202 (2 751 286) 508 666 916
Payables from exchange transactlons ) 13 (37 378 063) 1069045 (36 309 018)
Accumulated surplus (524 371 647) (2419 333) (526 790 980)
: (43 455 404) - (43 455 405)
~Statement of financial performance
2021
N Note As previously Correction of Re- Restated
\ reported error classification
- Service charges 19 (61 972 225) (29 550) 347 115 (61 654 660)
- Interest received ‘ \ 23 (6 227 953) (49 563) - (6 277 516)
Availability charges | 25 - - (347 115) (347 115)
. Contracted Services “ / 37 (3418 375) - (2 089 476) (5507 851)
"*Repalrs ‘and maintenance 31 - - (3503 633) (3503 633)
Consultlng and _professional fees 38 (3 733 586) - 3731882 1708
Entertalnment / 38 (102 217) - 28 664 73 553
Fuel and oil 38 (1271 472) - (167 822) (1439 294)

Computer expense ./ / 38 (866 701) - 866 701 -
,, "
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46. Prior period adjustments (continued) / N N

Outsourced services 38 (1133 684) - 1133684 -
Department of Transport, Safety and Liasion (719 458) - (23 239) -
Transaction fee (23 239)./ - 23239 ~ -
Surplus for the year (79 468 910) (79 113) N ;(‘78 654‘808‘)
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46. Prior period adjustments (continued)

Errors

The following prior period errors adjustments occurred:

Trade payable incorrectly provided for

During the current year it was discovered that the municipality incorrectly previded for a trade payable during the financial
year ended 30 June 2020. This payable was incorrectly carried forward and resulted in the overstatement of the PayablesHi
from exchange transactions. The error was corrected retrospectlvely ~

The effect of the correction is as follows: ' |

Statement of financial position:

(Increase) decrease in Payables from exchange transactions 730 729 730 729
(Increase) decrease in Accumulated surplus (730 729) (730 729)

Eskom deposit balance not previously recognised

It was discovered that the municipality holds significant interest-bearing deposits with Eskem which was ommitted from its
financial records. The necessary statements were obtained from Eskem and the deposits: balance and interest was
recognised and accounted for retrospectively.\

The effect of the correction is as follows:

Statement of financial position: ‘ /
Increase (decrease) in Other receivables from exchange transactlons 1307 886 1307 886

(Increase) decrease in Accumulated surplus \ v (1 307 886) (1258 323)
Statement of financial performance:
(Increase) decrease in | pterest received . - (49 563)

- AN

Y

\\

Conlog debtor not accounted for correctly
t

In the prior flnanC|aI year a debtor for Conlog pre pald eIectr|C|ty sales for June was not correctly accounted for. This error
was subsequently corrected -

The effect of the‘cthrectlon_l‘s as follows:

Statement of financial‘positidh‘:” '

Increase (decrease) in Other_receivables from exchange transactions 29 550 29 550
(Increase) decrease in Accumulated surplus (29 550) -
Statement of financial performance: )

“(Increase) decrease in Service charges. - (29 550)
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46. Prior period adjustments (continued)
Bank reconciliations reperformed

The bank reconciliation were reperformed for the financial year ended 30 June 2021 and the necessary adjustments were
made prospectively. / / ~

The effect of the correction is as follows:

Statement of financial position: /
Increase (decrease) in Other receivables from exchange transactlons 5135 536 5135536

Increase (decrease) in Cash and cash equivalents Y / /(2 371 399) (2371 399)

(Increase) decrease in Accumulated surplus " (2764 137) (2 764 137)

Correction of difference in the opening balance of property, plahf‘and eqdipméht "

A difference between the property, plant and equipment opening balances and those of the fixed asset register was carried
forward from 1 July 2019. This difference has been corrected retrospectively. ‘ N

The effect of the correction is as follows:

Statement of financial position: N\ A
Increase (decrease) in Property, plant and equ1pment (2751 286) (2 751 286)
(Increase) decrease in Accumulated surplus ’ 2751 286 2751 286

Correction of error in Unallocated Deposits

Identified in the Unallocated deposits transactions were rece‘i‘pts thaf_ were included in the incorrect financial year .

The effect of the correction,'fé as follows:

Statement of flnanC|aI posmon | - -
Increase (decrease) in Unallocated DepOSIts ’ (338 317) (338 317)
(Increase) decrease in Accumulated surplus — 338 317 338 317

Reclassifications\\

No change in accounting‘b‘d‘ici‘es occuffed during the year under review.

_Reclassification 3

For purpeeee of the preseefa‘tion and dieCIosure ef“the annual financial statements, the availability charges in respect to
,Water electricity and sewerage has been reclassmed from receivables from exchange transactions to receivables from non-

/ exchange transactions. .

The effect of the reclassificatien is as follows:

“(Increase

) decrease in Availability charges (revenue from non-exchange transactions) - 2 554 982

Increase (decrease) in Electricity | (reveﬁue from exchange transactions) - (1177 334)

~_Increase (decrease) in Water (revenue from exchange transactions) - (1018 964)
(

Increase decrease) in Sewerage (revenue from exchange transactions) - (358 684)
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46. Prior period adjustments (continued)
Reclassification of expenditure transactions

For purposes of the presentation and disclosure of the annual financial statements certaln expenditure line |tems were
reclassified to separately disclose these items in accordance with GRAP 1 '

The effect of the reclassification is as follows:

(Increase) decrease in Contracted Services - (2089 476)
(Increase) decrease in Repairs and maintenance / - (3503 633)
(Increase) decrease in Consulting and professional fees - 3731882
(Increase) decrease in Entertainment / - 28 664
(Increase) decrease in Fuel and oil - (167 822)
(Increase) decrease in Computer expense - 866 701
(Increase) decrease in Outsourced services N - 1133 684

Reclassification

For purposes of the presentation and dlsclos"ure of the-annual financial statements, the. avalla‘blllty charges in respect to
water, electricity and sewerage has been’ reclassmed from revenue from exchange transactlons to revenue from non-
exchange transactions. .

Statement of financial performance: ,
(Increase) decrease in Service charges (revenue from exchange transactlons) - 347 115
(increase) decrease in Availability charges (revenue. from non- exchange transactlons) - (347 115)

47. Comparative figures
Certain comparative fig/u/res have been reel‘assified.
48. Unauthorlsed expendlture

Opening balance | 56 787 904 28 969 086
Add: Unauthorlsed expendlture current year [ - 27818818

56 787 904 56 787 904

Vote 1 - Government and admlnlstratlon / - -
Vote 2 - Finance & admin / - 10 844 816
Vote 3 - Community serwces_ - 16 973 994
Vote 4 - Technical services . - -

- 27 818 810

'I?here was no fruitlessand wasteful expendlture |ncurred in the current period. Included in the payments made in advance
/is an amount of R 202 126 50that was paid by the/municipality for the supply of paving bricks. This matter is still being
investigated by the mun|C|pai|ty if the paving bricks will be delivered or if the transaction should be classified as fruitless and
wasteful expenditure.

49. Fruitless and wasteful expenditure
|

Add‘:“Cu‘rrent year ] 569 874 -

Inc‘:kI‘U‘ded in t‘h‘eapayments made in advance is an amount of R404,253 that was paid by the municipality for the supply of
paving bricks. This matter/is still’being investigated by the municipality if the paving bricks will be delivered or if the
transactionshpuld be*classified as fruitless and wasteful expenditure.
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49. Fruitless and wasteful expenditure (continued)

The remaining transactions totaling R 569 874 is due to interest levied on overdue credifor accounts.

50. Irregular expenditure

Opening balance
Add: Irregular Expenditure - current year

Add: Irregular Expenditure (additionally identified). The additional |rregular expendlture will be

investigated next financial year
Less: Amounts condoned

7 436 735

12 950 136
2167323 3212812 /
14775774 7503660 -
- (5203071)
/29893233 12950 136

Full extent of irregular expenditure identified during the audlt W|II be fuIIy |nvestlgated by senior management of the

municipality.

51. Additional disclosure in terms of Municipal Finance Management A‘ct;

Contributions to organised local government

Current year fee
Amount paid - current year

Audit fees

Opening balance

Current year fee

Amount paid - current year

Amount paid - previous year
Interest on overdue creditor ~ L

PAYE, UIF and SDL

Current year'payroll deductions
Amount paid‘-.c‘urrent‘ year

Pension and medical aid“de‘ductions""

'Current year contributions
~ Amount paid - current year

,’/
" VAT

~ VAT payable

VAT output payables and VAT input reéeivables are shown in note .

k All VAT returns have been submitted by the due date throughout the year.

Dlstrlbutlon Iosses

684 440

620 691
/(677 235) (620 691)
7 205 -
1112762 -
3522 571 3134 160
(1376 178) (2021 398)
(1112 762) -
65 235 -
2211628 1112 762
9003128 8404417
(9003 128) (8404 417)
10762290 10 409 436
(10 762 290) (10 409 436)
11476927 13728194
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51. Additional disclosure in terms of Municipal Finance Management Act (cor’itinued)

Electricity 9023538 8907 499

Water 9723 52.1_““ 9 489410

18747059 18 396 909

Electricity losses

The municipality purchased 25 303 188.15 (2021: 225 669 795) unl’tys durlhg the financial year. It sold / billed 19 115 580.86
(2021: 18 475 865) units during the year and has calculated jts distribution losses to be an estlmated 24.452% (2021:
28.02%) at an average cost of R1.4583 (2021: R1.1454) per umt ,

The main reasons for incurring electricity losses relates to’the dissipation when eIectri’City flows through the conductors,
illegal connections, meter tampering and incorrect metering. The problem with tampered meters and illegal connections is
an ongoing process, with regular action being taken against defaulters Faulty. meters and Ieakages are replaced / repaired
as soon as they are reported. N ,

Water losses

The municipality pumped 1 924 289.00 (2021.-2 367 1555) units during the fine‘hcial year”lt sold / billed 1 106 215.00
(2020: 965 086) units during the year and has calculated its distribution losses to be an estlmated 42 52% (2021: 59.23%)
at an average cost of R11.8830 (2020: R1 9179) per unit.

These losses occur due to inter alia, Ieakages the tamperlng of meters, incorrectratios used on bulk meters, faulty meters
and illegal water connections. The problem with tampered meters and illegal connections_is an ongoing process, with
regular action being taken against defaulters. Faulty meters and Ieakages are-replaced / repalred as soon as they are
reported. \ /

Councillors' arrear consumer accounts

The following Councillors had arrear accounts outstanding“fpr Iees thah 90 days at 30 June 2022:

/

30 June 2022 _ AN Outstanding Outstanding Total
less than 90 more than 90 R
days days
R R

MS Toto 2047 1836 3883
MR Kafi ) 1302 5849 7 151
E Humphries 1453 (1 364) 89
W Minnie 1672 5365 7 037
VP Harmse 1386 1522 2908
CM Williams 56 8 756 8812
SK Brown 1181 (787) 394
NJ Batties 2480 34 943 37 423

11 577 56 120 67 697
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51. Additional disclosure in terms of Municipal Finance Management Act (cohtinued)

30 June 2021 / Outstanding Outstanding

Total
less than 90 more than 90 R
days days
/ / R R .
MS Toto / / 2091 2643 4734
MR Kafi / 1311 2794 4105 /
E Humphries / 1738 927 2665
MA Sestile / 1360 212 1572
W Minnie / 1606 5486 7092
VP Harmse Y 1411/ 1454 2 865
CM Williams /516 / 7 866 8 382
SK Brown o AN /372 - 372
JP Mathee N N /1358 - 1358
NJ Batties S N /25857 27 874 30431
b A4 320 49 256 63 576
During the year the following Councillors’ had arrear accounts outstanding for more than 90‘days.
30 June 2022 G “Highest Aging
\ ~._ outstanding (in days)
N ~._amount
MS Toto AN ) 1836 90
MR Kafi , 5849 90
E Humphries / 89 30
W Minnie / 5365 90
VP Harmse 1522 90
CM Williams 8 756 90
SK Brown / 394 90
JP Mathee — 3150 30
NJ Batties /~ ~ N S 34 943 90
G N\ 61 904 690
30 June 2021 / ‘ ‘ Highest Aging
/ / | ‘ \ outstanding (in days)
/ / o \/ amount
MS Toto / S T 1245 180
MR Kafi Y G P 1679 330
E Humphries . . / T/ 822 30
MA Sestile N O/ / 612 180
W Minnie L 797 180
VP Harmse 516 180
CM Williams— 1047 330
SK Brown 371 30
~JP Mathee 3267 180
NJ Batties 1465 120
4 11 821 1740
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51. Additional disclosure in terms of Municipal Finance Management Act (continued)

Supply chain management regulations

Paragraph 12(1)(d)(i) of Government gazette No. 27636 issued on 30 May 2005 states that a supply chain managementy

policy must provide for the procurement of goods and services by way of a competltlve bidding process.

Paragraph 36 of the same gazette states that the accounting officer may dlspense with the official procurement process i

certain circumstances, provided that he records the reasons for any/ dewatrons and reports them to the next meeting of the
council and includes a note to the annual financial statements. ' ~

The expenses incurred as listed hereunder have been condoned.

Incident

Three quotations not obtained 150 761 -
Special procurement 50 339 -
Exceptional cases 2 806 940 2143 258
Sole provider 758 381 555 824

Emergency cases 654 372 1096 814
“ 4420793 3795896

52. Principal-Agent arrangements
Principal in Principal-Agent arrangement

The municipality is the Principal in the Pr|nC|paI‘—Agent arrangement with Conloeg. Conlog undertakes pre-paid electricity
sales through the use of third-party vendors on behalf of\Umsobomvu Local Municipality.Ng'significant judgements were
applied in determining if the municipality was the prmC|paI No changes Have been made to the terms and conditions for
the arrangement during the reporting period. No S|gn|f|cant nsks and beneflts associated with the arrangement have been
identified. \ ~

Compensation paid for agency act|V|t|es
Statement of Flnanma(Performance AN
Commission |ncome pald ya “ 243 890 272 789

Statement of Fmanmal Posmon | t
Conlog debtor |ncluded in trade and other recelvables - 1038 992

Umsobomvu ‘Local Mummpallty paid 4, 2% comm|SS|on and other admrnlstratlve cost to Conlog for acting as the agent on its
behalf during the flnanC|aI year / -

Resources under custodlanshlp of the agent nor have they been recognised as such. All resources provided to third party
vendors are that of the agent. and not the municipality. There is no direct resource or cost implications for the principal if the
principal-agent-arrangement is-terminated, however this will directly impact on service delivery continuity and revenue
generation negatively; due to the reductlon in. serV|ce points.

Agent in Pr|n0|paI-Agent arrangement

/ ~ 7

,*'"’The Umsobomvu Local I\/QJnmlpallty is the Ag‘ent,*in the Principal-Agent arrangement with various personal insurance
companies, unions and legal firms.\ The municipality deduct specified amounts from salaries of municipal employees on
behalf of the principals in exchange for commission of 2.50% and 2.87%. No significant judgements are applied in
determining that the municipality was the agent in the arrangement. There have been no significant changes in the terms

‘\”mand conditions of the arrangements during the reporting period. There are no significant risks and benefits associated with

th‘eprincipal-agent arrangementsL |

“The Umsobomvu Local Municipality is the Agent in the Principal-Agent arrangement with Department of Transport, Safety
and-Liaison.” ~The municipality is responsible for the issuing of vehicle and drivers licences on behalf of the Department of
Transport Safety and Liaison in exchange for commission of 12%. No significant judgements are applied in determining
that the mun|C|paI|ty was the agent in the arrangement.
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52. Principal-Agent arrangements (continued)

Compensation received for agency activities
Statement of Financial Performance
Commission (Payroll deductions) 243 890 118 872

Commission (Department of Transport, Safety and Liaison) 59 910 44 409
o/ 303 800 163 281

53. Budget differences

Material differences between budget and actual amounts

Material differences are deemed material were the differencee_differ’Withkk10% or more Qf,the finayly budget.
Statement of financial performance ) | | |

Rental of facilities and equipment: The budget was based on prior year“inoome,“this figure was less than what would
have been expected in a normal year because of the covid pandemic and the capacity restrictions that were imposed.

Agency services: This is attributable to the increase in collection of license fees. Li‘o‘enoes and‘ permits were budgeted as
a separate line item but the actual amount wa's included-in Agency services on the financial statements

Other income: Management expected an mcrease in-other income, unfortunately the ant|0|pated mcrease was not
achieved. \

Interest received: The increase in interest recelved is due to the fact thatthe_municipality raised interest on debtors
accounts for a certain number of months in the prlor year and not the full year, interest-were levied every month on the
debtors accounts in the current year. This is also |nd|cated by the increase in the consumer debtors.

Fines, penalties and interest: This amount budgeted Was based on prior year income, the increase in fines, penalties and
interest are attributed to the restrictions on traveling that were lifted |n the current year as the country reached the end of
the Covid- 19 Pandemlc ~ \

Property rates: The budget amount does not take into conS|derat|on the implementation of the new valuation roll and the
additional property rates that would be received from residential® and agrlculture units because of the increase in value of
these propertles r ; ;

/ \ \ N

Loss on dlsposal of an asset: This amount was not budgeted for smce thls is not a cashflow item.

Auditors remuneratlon Management over-estlmated the expendlture relating to auditors remuneration due to the fact that
they did not take- |nto account the dlscount recelved from-the Auditor, General

Remuneration of councrl‘lors: The mun|C|paI|ty made provision for an increase in councillors remuneration for the
current period but there was.never a Government Gazette issued to indicate that the councillors remuneration is to be
adjusted-and-thus stayed conS|stent from the prior period.

~”F|nes and penalties: Due to the cashflow constralnts experience in the current year the municipality incurred fines and
penalties on creditor accounts that were not considered when calculation the budget.

/' General expenses: Manag\ementi‘ncreased the budget from the prior year to prepare for unforeseen expenditure, however
during the current period the general expenditure decreased.

. Finance cost: Due to cashflow constraints experienced during the period the municipality incurred interest on creditor
“..accounts that were not budgeted for. |
| \
Debt*irnpairment: Increase in impairment of debtors is due to the increase in aging of customer debtor accounts that are
“not being settled by customers. Management also ensured that all fines issued have been accounted for in terms of iGRAP
1 and have ‘proyided for the portion deemed irrecoverable, which was not budgeted for.
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53. Budget differences (continued)

Availability charges: Due to the fact that the split of debtors and revenue/ from avallablllty charges is a new GRAP
requirement, Management did not budget separately for the debtors and revenue from availability charges. Thls is the
reason for the variances /N ~ :

Repairs and maintenance: Due to the municipality's financial dlf'flcultles and due to cost cutting measures, the expected
budget was not achieved ) )

Impairment loss: Management did not budget for the impairment 'on assets due to the fact that this estimation is done at
year-end by the Asset Consultants when physical verification |s done Management did not have a suff|0|ent information at
the date of budgeting to estimate for asset impairment ) /

Bulk purchases: Management over-budgeted for the expendlture relatlng to the bulk purchases

Contracted services: Due to the municipality's financial dlfflcultles and due to cost cuttlng measures the expected budget
was not achieved ~ /

Travel and subsistence: Management budgeted for travel and subsistencetTUnder general expenditure

Depreciation and amortisations: Management over-budgeted the amounts for depreC|at|on expendlture based on prior
year amounts / .

Statement of financial position

Inventory: The municipality based the budgeted :‘amount on bulk-water purchases from_the Department of Water
Association, however the Department failed to |nv0|ce the mun|C|paI|ty for water usage in the past 2 years.

Other receivables from non-exchange transactlons The budgeted amount was based on pI‘IOI‘ year figures. The
significant increase is due to the financial difficulty in the:comm‘unrty that leads to old debt rolling over to the current year's
balance and new debt being raise on debtor accounts, th‘erefore:,debtors are struggling to settling their outstanding debt.

Cash and cash equivalents: Due to cashflow constraints expenenced during the period, management had to utilize most
of their cash reserve |n ﬁtelr |nvestment account The reason behlnd thls is due to the recovery of debtors did not occur as
planned. // \
Intangible assets: The budgeted amount was based on the prior year dlsposal of Intangible assets, however the
municipality dld fot dlspose any intangible assets in the current year \

Trade payables Due to the cashflow constralnts experienced during the period the creditor accounts could not be settled
in the required. perlod of 30 days and thus the Trade payables amount increased

Finance lease obllgatlon: The ‘flnance Iease obligation budget amount was based on the present value minimum lease
payments of the prior year. The final liability decreased due to payments being made. In addition the budgeted amount
includes the current liability portlon and the non current portion that is disclosed as a seperate line items on the financial
statement. . t
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53. Budget differences (continued)
VAT payable: Not budgeted for separately.

Provisions: Due to the fact that this is a non cash flow item that is not calculated by the municipality the budgeted amount
was incorrect. The budgeted amount for provisions of Landfill sites, Employee benefit obligations and long service awards
include both the current and non current portion that is disclosed as a seperate line item on the financial statement. ‘

Other debtors from exchange transactions: Management did not budget for over-and- under banklng

Consumer debtors: Management did not budget separately for statutory receivables from non exchange transactions, this
is budgeted for with consumer debtors ) /

Statutory receivables from non-exchange transactions: Management did not budget separately for statutory receivables
from non-exchange transactions, this is budgeted for with consumer debtors /

Receivables from availability charges: Due to the fact that the spllt of debtors and revenue from availability charges is a
new GRAP requirement, Management did not budget separately for the debtors and reyenue from availability charges. This
is the reason for the variances ~

Consumer deposits: Management over estlmated the deposits that have been made by consumers for electricity and
water , . .

Employee benefit obligation (Current) Management over-budgeted-for the current portlon of, the employee benefit
obligation and under- budgeted for the non- current portlon of the-employee benefit-obligation !

Unspent conditional grants and receipts: The mun|C|paI|ty ant|C|pated that all-grants recelved will be utilised for the year,
therefore no amount was budgeted for. ; ~ , ,

Employee benefit obligation (Current): Management over-budgeted for the current portion of the employee benefit
obligation and under- budgeted for the non-current portion of the, employee benefit obligation

Provisions: Due to the fact that thls is- a non-cash flow |tem management incorrectly did not include the effect of the
movement in the prOV|s1on — AN ; ;

Cash flow statemeht'

Sale of goods and serwces Due the financial dlfflculty within the communlty, outstanding debt is not recovered as quickly
as expected ,

Interest i |ncome Due the decrease in, cash and cash equwalents the interest income decreased as well.

Suppliers and Emponee costs Due to the mun|C|paI|tys flnanC|aI difficulties and due to cost cutting measures, the
expected budget was not. achleved

Finance costs: Management under-budgeted for finance costs due to the fact that they have payment arrangements with
suppliers to limited the levy of flnance charges on outstanding accounts, Management however did not budget for defaulting
~~on supplier payment arra‘ngements duexto financial dif'ficulty

/Purchase of property, plant and eqmpment Due to the municipality's financial difficulties and due to cost cutting
/ measures, the expected budget was not achieved-

Cash and Cash Equwalents at the beg of the year: Due to cashflow constraints experienced during the period,
. management had to utilize most of their cash reserve in their investment account. The reason behind this is due to the
“~recovery of debtors did not occur|as planned.
| |

caS‘h‘and Cash Equivalents at the end of the year: Due to cashflow constraints experienced during the period,

”‘management had to utilize most of their cash reserve in their investment account. The reason behind this is due to the
recovery of debtors did not occur as planned.
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54. Events after the reporting date

No events having financial implications requiring disclosure occurred subsequentto 3_0’"June 2020.

55. Going concern

We draw attention to the fact that at 30 June 2022, the municipality had an accumulated surplus of R 511 841 757 and that
the municipality's total assets exceed its liabilities by R 511 841 757 ' /

The annual financial statements have been prepared on the basis of accounting policies applicable to a going concern. This
basis presumes that funds will be available to finance future operations ‘and that the realisation of assets and settlement of
liabilities, contingent obligations and commitments will occur in the ordinary course of business. '

Management considered the following matters relating to thefgoing ct)ncern assumptiony;f'

The financial statements have been prepared on the basis of accounti‘ng policies applicable to a going concern. This
basis presumes that funds will be available to finance future operations /and that the realisation of assets and
settlement of liabilities, contingent obligations and commitments will occur in the ordinary course of business.

The municipality’s budget is subjected to a very rigorous independent assessment process to assess its cash-backing
status before it is ultimately approved by Counecil.

As the municipality has the power to Ievy fees, tariffs and charges, this will result in an ongomg |nflow of revenue to
support the ongoing delivery of mun|0|pal serwces Certain key financial-ratios, such asliquidity, cost coverage,
debtors’ collection rates and creditors’ payment terms are closely monitored and-the necessary corrective actions
instituted. \ /

The ability of the municipality to continue as a going concern is dependant on a number of factors. The most significant
of these is that the accounting officer continue to procure funding for the ongoing operations for the municipality.

The municipality is currently experiencmg financial difficulties Indicators of the financial problems are:

Deficit of R14 948 743 (2021 surplus of R 21 923 907) was realised Government grants and subsidies contributed
R84 370 466 (2021 R 86 864 096)

The mun|C|paI|tys unspent conditional)| grants for the current year amounted to R 6 752 681 (2021: R11 545 447). This
is an indication that monies received are not utilised for the specmc proiects under construction and should be paid
back to the relevant parties. v

The creditors are not paid Within 30 days as required by the MFi\/iA due to cash constraints.
Debt collection pe‘nod has not’ |mproved during the current financial year.
The municipality assessk*at_the en‘d.of each reporting period whether there is any objective evidence that a financial

asset or group of financial assets should be impaired (GRAP 104). A provision for doubtful debt amounting to R 223
632 712 (2021: R174 374 222) has. been disclosed in the financial statements.

As at 30 June 2020 _the mun|0|pa||tys current Ilabilities amounted to R 65 752 622 (2021: R64 666 125 ), whilst the

current assets amounted to R 83 732 225 (2021 R 87 734 753 ).

The current and acid test ratios are below the required ratio of 1.11:1 and 1.00:1, respectively.

““‘Management have considered the nsks but based on their evaluation of the following mitigating factors have concluded
that- the going concern assumption is appropriate for the following 12 months:

__The Umsobomvu Local Municipality is a municipality within the local government sphere. Currently, in the municipal
environment, municipalities within South Africa rely heavily on government's financial assistance through the provision

of grants For- the 2022 finanC|aI year, the allocated Equitable Share allocation amounts to R 56 140 000 and the

Financial Management Improvement Grant to R 1 920 000 .
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55. Going concern (continued)

e No intention by government has been identified that indicates the dlscontlnumg of financial aSS|stance through the
provision of government grants. The DoRA and the Division of Revenue Bill, 2022 furthermore disclosed governments
proposed allocation of the 2023 and 2024 financial years. This is ewdence of government's continued financial support“-
to be provided to the municipality for the following 36 months. ' / ~

e The municipality has not been placed under administration for the"12 m,o'r]ths ending 30 June 2022.

56. Segment information

General information

Identification of segments

The municipality is organised and reports to management on the bé‘Sis_of three*majorfunctional areas: Community and
Social Services, Energy Sources, Executive Council, Finance and Administration, Road Transport, Waste Water
Management, Water Management, Waste Management. The segments were organised around the type of service
delivered and the target market. Management uses these same segments for determlnlng strateglc objectives. Segments
were aggregated for reporting purposes. ~ .

Information reported about these segments, is used by management as a basis for evaluatlng the segments performances

and for making decisions about the allocation of resources. The disclosure of information about. these segments is also
considered appropriate for external reporting purposes V.
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56. Segment information (continued)

Segment surplus or deficit, assets and liabilities

2022

Revenue

Agency services

Fines, Penalties and Forfeits
Government Grants and Subsidies
Interest received

Other Income

Rental of Facilities and Equipment
Service charges

Property Rates

Availabiliy charges

Total segment revenue
Entity's revenue

“Road

Waste Water '

] 'Total

Community Energy Executive and Finance and Water Waste
and Social Sources Council Admin Transport. Management Management Management
Services ' | ‘ e
- - - - 873 957 - - - 873 957
766 4073 - - 29 336 678 \ - - - 29 341 517
1400 000 - 56 140 000 1920000 17909766 7000700 - - 84 370 466
- 14 616 827 - 67 426 - ~ - - - 14 684 253
35459 101 814 429 640 544351 39089 1944 11 838 - 1164 135
- - 4 101 439 ~4 692 \ - - 106 131
- 35283 945 79 163 -~ - 10 710 617 17 205 056 6 650 816 69 929 597
- - - 15393 349 - < . - - 15 393 349
,f - 143183 - 225 807 - , - - - 368 990
1436 225 50149 842 56 648 803 18 252 372 48 164 182 17 713 261 17 216 894 6650816 216 232 395
| | 216 232 395
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56. Segment information (continued)

Expenditure

Bulk purchases

Contracted services

Debt Impairment

Finance costs

Employee Related Costs
Fines and penalties

General expenses
Remuneration of Councillors
Auditors remmuneration
Deprecation and amortisation
Travel and substance

Loss on disposal of assets and liabilities

Impairment of assets e
Repairs and Maintenance g

Total segment expenditure
Total segmental surplus/(deficit)

- Road

Waste

Community Energy Executive and Finance and - Waste Water Water Total
and Social Sources Council Admin _~ Transport Management Management Management
Services \ ‘
- 36 908 221 o . - < - 215776 - 37 123 997
- - 1760905 4485841 - 109 246 71024 - 6427 016
- 79 899 . - 75412784 - © 27 393 45 966 45 355 75611 397
- - 2120615 569 874 \ - \ - - 271 502 2961 991
8 091 023 3221131 5370 697 17 950-749 9277 283 4002 704 6 282 200 2720372 56 916 159
- - - . 125 144 - - - 125 144
150 685 1057 881 5043618 1953233 . 1462895 532 737 1760619 272775 12 234 443
- - 4 738 864 - - - - - 4 738 864
- - 4 2679 316 - - - 2679 316
e - AN - - 20332 - 26736 978 - - 26 757 310
7883 5 487 784235 264 965~ 110 606 - 6 319 - 1179 495
- - -7 66510 - - - - 66 510
- - - 290 598 = - - - 290 598
65 927 1322 161 - 119591 1627 899 207 542 496 676 229 099 4 068 895
8 315518 19818934 103 813 793 12 603 827 31 616 600 8 878 580 3539103 231181135

42 594 780

(14 948 740)
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56. Segment information (continued)

Assets

Cash and cash equivelants

Intangible Assets

Inventory

Investment Property

Property, plant and equipment
Receivables from exchange transactions
Receivables from non-exchange
transactions

Statutory receivables fromexchange
transactions

Other receivables from exchange
transactions )
Receivables from availability charges

Total segment assets

Total assets as per Statement of ‘
financial Position

Liabilities

Accounts Payable

Payables from non-exchange transactlons
Finance lease obligations
_Employee benefit obligation

Provision

VAT Payable

Unspent grants

Consumer deposits

Total segment liabilities

Road

Community Energy Executive and Finance and Waste Water Water Waste Total
and Social Sources Council Admin _~ Transport Management Management Management
Services ‘ ‘
- - - - 1966 494 < - - - 1966 494
- - S 44 484 - - - - 44 484
- - ~_ - . 370300 - - 50 889 - 421 189
- - S 16 698 999 \ - \ - - - 16 698 999
(49770 142) (59 059 312) - (64 813212) 44810432 22659234 607 417 567 103 500 501 348 067
- 1648 (8990) 9384663 - \ - - - 9377 321
- - - 40 149 585 - - - - 40 149 585
- - 4 48 023 71k6 (27 937 479) - - - 20 086 237
= - - 8836 857 - - - - 8 836 857
’ - - - 2 894 542 S - - - 2 894 542
(49 770 142) (59 057 664) (8990) 63 556 428 16 872 953 22 659 234 607 468 456 103 500 601 823 775
601 823 775
‘(16'146), ' - - 1315523 337 (360 672 886) - - (12 567) (45178 262)
- - - (147 946) - - - - (147 946)
- - < (2519 283) - - - - (2519 283)
= - - (12583 460) - - - - (12583 460)
- - - (10614 822) - - - - (10614 822)
- - 1614 205 6 538 448 - - (19629 580) - (11476 927)
- - - (6 752 681) - - - - (6 752 681)
- - - (708 638) - - - - (708 638)
(16 146) - 1614205 288 734955 (360 672 886) - (19 629 580) (12 567) (89 982 019)
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56. Segment information (continued)
Total liabilities as per Statement of

financial Position

2021

Revenue

Agency services

Fines, Penalties and Forfeits
Government Grants and Subsidies
Interest received

Other Income

Rental of Facilities and Equipment

Service charges

Property Rates

Public contributions and donations
Fair value adjustment

Availability charges

Total segment revenue
Entity's fevenue

Road

Community Energy Executive and Finance and Waste Water Water Waste ~ Total
and Social Sources Council Admin _~ Transport Management Management Management
Services ‘ ‘
(89982 019)
Community Energy Executive aﬁd Fina‘n‘ce and Road ‘ Was‘te Water Water Waste Total
and Social Sources Council . Admin Transport \ Management Management Management
Services ™ N\ \
; : . 719458 ; ; - 719 458
194 10 156 - - 20779193 \ - - 20789 543
1300 000 8 017 944 61 680 000 1900 000~ 1.000 000 8 360167 4 605 985 - 86 864 096
, - .6078619 - 198 898 - - - - 6 277 517
25953 N 47 203 402 958 462565 42 985 2 301 3765 - 987 730
- - - 20230 3228 - - - 23 458
- 29 756 159 614 396 - - 10 099 576 14 535 654 6 648 874 61 654 659
- ‘ |- - 14 389 005 - - - - 14 389 005
- - L - 7688 112 - - - 7688 112
- - - 4554 100 - - - - 4554 100
; \ - - 347 115 - - - - 347 115
1326147 43910081 62 697 354 21 871913 30 232 976 18 462 044 19 145 404 6 648 874 204 294 793
‘ } ' 204 294 793
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56. Segment information (continued)

Expenditure

Bulk purchases
Contracted services

Debt Impairment
Depreciation

Employee Related Costs
Finance cost

General expenses
Remuneration of councilors
Auditors remuneration
Fines and penalties
Travel and substance
Repairs and Maintenance

Total segment expenditure
Total segmental surplus/(deficit)

Assets

Cash and cash equivalents

Intangible Assets

Inventory

Investment Property

Property, plant and equipment
Receivables from-exchange transactions
Receivables from non-exchange
transactions T

Statutory receivables from non-‘ex\change

_transactions
Other receivables from exchange
transactions

Operating lease asset

Total segmént assets

Total assets as per Statement of
financial Position

- 31787593 - N\ - -\ 328196 - 32115789

- 1153 095 (6 000) 52 304 3720328 419 760 103 376 64 988 5 507 851

- - - 32765897 \ - - - -\ 32765897

- - - 32359 128819 29354 653 - - 29515 831

7 682 881 3050 304 4132904 20043 416 9291916~ 3918262 6 181 337 2428124 56729 144
- - 1632627 118 166 N - - - 343 298 2094 091

(2 081 536) 979 667 6778970 6087274  (1969922) -~ 302276 1818 871 357168 12272768
- - 3996005 N - - N - - - 3996 005

- - - 3134160 < - - - 3134 160

- - N - 186 752 . - - - 186 752

- 4785 286 879 227 240 23 907 . 181 5971 - 548 963

- - - 3503633 ‘ -\ N - - - 3503 633
5601345 36975444 16821385 65964449 11381800 33995132 8 437 751 3193578 182 370 884
' R - o ‘ T 21923 909
- - - 2801000 - - - - 2801 000

- - - 64 816 - - - - 64 816

- - \ 370 300 - - 34 968 - 405 268

- /- - 16698 999 - - - - 16698 999

- 5108 635 -\ 174313501 188188727 27628 111 113 324 441 103 500 508 666 915

- ) - -\ 59580 167 - - - - 59580167

- - -\ 2117223 - - - - 2117 223

- - - 14654 417 - - - - 14654 417

- - - 8176 678 - - - - 8 176 678

-\ - - 274 - - - - 274

- 5108 635 - 278777375 188188727 27628111 113 359 409 103 500 613 165 757

. 613 165 757
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56. Segment information (continued)

Liabilities

Accounts Payable

Payables from non-exchange transactions
Other Financial Liabilities

Provisions

Unspent Grants

VAT Payable

Consumer deposits

Employee benefits

Total segment liabilities

Total liabilities as per Statement of
financial Position

Waste Water
Management Management Management

Total

36 309 493
977 942
3171 206
8211388
11 545 447
13 728 194
745124

11 686 460

Community Energy Executive and Finance and

and Social Sources Council Admin
Services

- - - 36 309 493

- - - 977 942

- - N - 3171 206

- - 8211 388

124 919 - - 11 420528

- - - 13.728 194

- - - 745 124

- - - 11 686 460

124 919 . - - 86 250 335

86 375 254

86 375 254
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ANNEXURE B:
AUDITOR-GENERAL
 REPORT



Report of the auditor-general to Northern cape Provmelal Leglslature
and the council on Umsobomvu Local Mummpallty )

Report on the audit of the financial statements

Qualified opinion

1. I have audited the financial statements of the Umsobemvu/Loca[ Municipality set out on pages
X to X, which comprise the statement of financial posrtien as at 30 June 2022, the statement
of financial performance, statement of changes, in net ‘assets, cash flow statement and
statement of comparison of budget mformatron with' actual mformatlon for the year then
ended, as well as notes to the financial statements mcludmg a summary of significant

accounting policies.

2. In my opinion, except for the effects and possible effecfs of the matter described in the basis
for qualified opinion section of this auditor’s report, the frnanmal statements present fairly, in all
material respects, the financial posltlon of the Umsobomvu Local Munlmpallty as at 30 June
2022, and its financial performance and cash flows for the year then ended in -accordance with
Standards of Generally Recogmsed Accounting Practise (Standards of GRAP) and the
requirements of the Municipal Fm\ance\Management Act 56 of 2003 (MFMA) and the Division

of Revenue Act 9 of 2021 (Dora).

Basis for qualified opinion

Property, plant an}i/e/qeiprheht\
AN

3. | was unable to obtam suffielent appropriate audlt evrdence for infrastructure asset included
in propeﬁy, pJant and equrpment due to the status. of the accounting records. The
munlclpallty did not have adequate systems of mternal Control for the unbundling of
coerfeted assets. | was unable to confirm mfrastructure assets by alternative means.
Consuently, | was unable to’ determine whether any adjustment was necessary to

mfrastructure assets sfated ‘at R440 371 447 in note 9 to the financial statements.

Cash and cash equiva‘le\nts
/ 4 1 wasunable to ob{aln suffrcrent approprlate audit evidence for cash and cash equivalents due
yd “to the status of the ac“e\ountlng recerds The municipality did not have adequate systems of
" internal control fohthe recordlng of all transactions and events and could not reconcile the
transactions and events to\the financial statements. | could not confirm cash and cash
equivalents by alternative means. Consequently, | was unable to determine whether any
\:\\\adJUStmerlt was necessary tp cash and cash equivalents stated at R1 966 494
(2(1\2\1 R2 800 998) in hote T of the financial statements.

//’



Service charges

5.  The municipality did not accurately recognise sale of electricity that has accrued in
accordance with GRAP 9, Revenue from exchange transactions. As' the munlcrpallty did not
maintain accurate records of services rendered, | was unable to determlne the full extent of
the overstatement of sale of electricity included in service charges and electrlmty concumer
debtors included in receivables from exchange transactions and VAT payable for the current
year as it was impracticable to do so. Since revenue from sale of electr|C|ty is mcluded in the
determination of net cash flows from operating activities reported in the cash flow statements
| was unable to determine whether any adjustments were necessary in the cash flows from
operating activities stated at R131 522 852 in the flnanmat ‘statements.

Interest received

6.  The municipality did not recognise interest, recelved accurately that has accrued in
accordance with GRAP 9, Revenue from exchange transactions,’ The munlcrpallty did not bill
consumers in the council approved interest rate. lwas unable to determlne the full extent of
the understatement of interest received included in revenue from exchange transactions for
the current year as it was impracticable to do so. Since revenue from interest received is
included in the determination of net cash flows from operatlng actlvmes reported in the cash
flow statement, | was unable to determine whether any adjustments were necessary in the
cash flows from operating actlwtles stated at R131 522 852 in the fmancral statements

Receivables from exchange transacctlons

7. | was unable to obtain sufficient appropnate audit evrdence for water consumer debtors
included in receivables from exchange transactrons due to the status of the accounting
records. The municipality did not have aclequate systems of internal control for the recording
of all transactrons and events and could not reconcrle the transactions and events to the
financial statements Twas uﬁabie to confirm water consumer debtors by alternative means.
Consequently, | was unabte to determlne whether any adjustment was necessary to water
consumer debtors stated at R94 552 509 in note. 5 of the financial statements.

8. I was unabte to obtain sufﬂcrent appropriate-audit € dence for refuse consumer debtors
mctuded in receuvables from ‘exchange transactlons due to the status of the accounting
records. The munrclpallty dtd not have adequate systems of internal control for the recording
of all transactrons and events and could not reconcile the transactions and events to the

~financial statements | was. unable to confirm refuse consumer debtors by alternative means.
Conseq uentiy, | was unable to determrne whether any adjustment was necessary to refuse

"consumer debtors stated at R53 928 911 in note 5 of the financial statements.
// /

\\

Other debtors from\s;(change transactions

9. | was unable to obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence for under (over) banking included
_ in other debtors from exchange transactions due to the status of the accounting records. The
c\c\c\m\municipality did not have adequate systems of internal control for the recording of all
tra\nsactions and events and could not reconcile the transactions and events to the financial
\ttt\s‘raterﬁents. I waé/ unabte to confirm under (over) banking by alternative means.




Consequently, | was unable to determine whether any adjustment was necessary to under
(over) banking, stated at R6 380 974 in note 4 to the financial statements

Allowance for impairment

10. | was unable to obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence for allowance for tmpatrment
included in receivables from exchange and non-exchange transactlons due to. the status of
the accounting records. The municipality did not have adequate systems of mternal controt
for the recording of all transactions and events and could not reconcile the transactrons and
events to the financial statements. | was unable to conflrm aIIowance for impairment by
alternative means. Consequently, | was unable to deterrmne whether any adjustment was
necessary to allowance for impairment, stated at R223 632 712 in note 9 to the financial
statements. / / &

Debt impairment

11. | was unable to obtain sufficient appropnate audtt ewdence for, bad debts written off included
in debt impairment due to the status of the accountmg records The municipality did not have
adequate systems of internal control for the recording of all transactlons and events and
could not reconcile the transactions and events to the financial statements | was unable to
confirm bad debts written off by atterﬂatlve means. Consequently 1 was unable to determine
whether any adjustment was¢ necessary to bad debts wrltten off, stated at R 24 701 996 in
note 35 to the financial statements ' :

Payables from exchange transactions\

12. | was unable to obtain sufficient approprlate audrt ewdence for unallocated deposits included
in payables from exchange transactions due to' the status of the accounting records. The
municipality d/ld not have adequate systems of |nternal control for the recording of all
transactlons and events and cbutd not reconctle the transactlons and events to the financial
statements I was unable to. conﬁrm unallocated deposﬂs by alternative means.
Consequently, | was unable tp determme whetherany adJustment was necessary to
unaltocated’ deposits, stated at RG 132 186 in note 12 to the financial statements.

Payabtes from non—exchange transacttons

13. The munlcu:)arty d|d not reccgmse consumer debtors meeting the definition of payables from
non-exchange transactlons in accordance with GRAP 1, Fair presentation of financial
statements. Consequently consumer debtors with credit balances were understated by
 R4927 725.
/ Prior period adjustments
\
14. 1 was unable to obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence for prior period adjustments
_ relating to cash and cash equivalents as well as other receivables from exchange
\;.\\transactlons mcluded in pr‘rcr period adjustments due to the status of the accounting records.
The _municipality did not have adequate systems of internal control for the recording of all
\;\;\Ntransactlons and events and could not reconcile the transactions and events to the financial
statements 1 was unable to confirm these prior period adjustments by alternative means.

Consequently, i was ‘unable to determine whether any adjustment was necessary to prior
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period adjustments, stated at R2 371 399 and R5 135 536, respectlvely in note 46 to the
financial statements.

Depreciation

15. The municipality did not recognise depreciation in accordance, to GRAP 17, Poperty plant
and equipment. As the the municipality did not account for aH deprec:atlon relatmg to other
property, plant and equipment. Consequently property, plant and equipment was- overstated.
| was unable to determine the full extent of the understatement of depreciation mcluded rn
expenditure for the current year as it was |mpract|cable to do so

Context for the opinion

16. | conducted my audit in accordance with the Internatlonal Standards on Audrtlng (ISAs). My
responsibilities under those standards are further descnbed in the audltor general s
responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements sectlon of my report

17. | am independent of the municiplaity in accordance W|th the Internatlonal Ethics Standards
Board for Accountants’ International code of ethics for profess:onaf -accountants (including
International Independence Standards) (IESBA code) as well as. other ethical requirements
that are relevant to my audit in/ ‘South Africa. | have fulfilled my other. ethlcal respon3|b|ht|es in
accordance with these reqwrements and the IESBA code. /

18. | believe that the audit evidence I have obtained is suffrment and appropnate to provide a
basis for my qualified opinion. ‘ \ / / /

Material uncertainty relatmg to gomg concem

19. | draw attentloh to the matter t:@low My oplmon is hot modified in respect of this matter.

20. | draw attentlor} to note 55 to the frnanC|aI statements Wthh indicates that as at 30 June 2022
the mummpalrty experienced a deﬁcrt of R14 948 743 Furthermore in note 55, the municipality
struggled to pay its creditors W|th|n 30 days, which |nd|cates that the municipality does not
have sufﬂcnent cash flow to/ pay for their debts as- and when they become due. These events or
condltlons along with the’ other matters-indicate that a material uncertainty exists that may cast
3|gn|f|cant doubt on the’ mumcrpallty s ability to continue as a going concern.

Emphasis of matters

///
/

/2’1'./ I draw attemlon to the matters below My opinion is not modified in respect of these matters.

\\

An uncertainty relattng to the future outcome of exceptional litigation

22 With reference to note 43 to the financial statements, the municipality is the defendant in a
* ~ number of claims agalnst them The municipality is opposing the claims, as it is believed that
the claims are unjustlfied ‘The ultimate outcome of the matter could not be determined and no
provrsmn for any Ilabllrty/that may result was made in the financial statements.




Material losses — Electricity

23. As disclosed in note 51 to the financial statements, material etectnmty Iosses of R9 023 538
(2021: R8 907 499) were incurred, which represent 24.45% (2021, /28. 02%) of total electricity
purchased. These losses were due to dissipation when electrrcrty rows through the
conductors, illegal connections, meter tampering and under—charglng h

Material losses — Water

24. As disclosed in note 51 to the financial statements, materlat water losses of R9 723 521
(2021: R9 489 410) were incurred, which represent 42 52% (2021: 59.23%) of total water
purchased. These losses occur due to, inter alia, Ieakages the tampenng of meters and illegal
water connections. / /™

Debt impairment

25. As disclosed in notes 35 to the financial statements materlat |mpa|rments for receivables from
exchange transactions and receivables from non- exchange transactlons to the amount of
R75 611 396 (2021: R32 765 896) respectively were mcurred as a. resutt of a write-off and
impairment of irrecoverable trade debtors. ~

Other matter

26. | draw attention to the matter below My optnlon is not modlfled in respect of these matters.
Unaudited disclosure notes (MFMA 125)

27. Interms of section 125(2)( e) of the NIFMA the municlpaltty is required to disclose particulars
of non-compliance with the MFMA in the flnanCIaI statements This disclosure requirement did
not form part of the audit of theﬁnanctal statements and accordingly, | do not express an

opinion on tt N\

Respons,ibilitiés of the accou/nting,,fpr the financial,,Statements

28. The accounttng officer is respthIbIe for the prepar&itton and fair presentation of the financial
statements in accordenCe WLth the Standards of GRAP and the requirements of the MFMA
and Dora, and for such lnternal control as the accounting officer determines is necessary to

__enable the preparatlon of fmancnal statements that are free from material misstatement,
' whether due to fraud or error

t\\

29 In preparing the fmanCtaI statements the accounting officer is responsible for assessing the
municipality’s abl\y to cbntmue as a gomg concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters relating
to going concern and usmg the going concern basis of accounting unless the appropriate
_ governance structure etther intends to liquidate the municipality or to cease operations, or has

no realistic alternative but té do so.



Auditor-general’s responsibilities for the audit of the financial state'menfs

30.

31.

My objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the fmanolal statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or/ error, and to issue an
auditor’s report that includes my opinion. Reasonable assurance, is a hrgh level of assurance
but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with the ISAs: will always detect
a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arlse frOm fraud or error and are
considered material if, individually or in aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to
influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basrs of these financial statements

A further description of my responsibilities for the audlt of the financial statements is mcluded
in the annexure to this auditor’s report. ! /

Report on the audit of the annual perforrn,,a/ncef;jreport

Introduction and scope

32.

33.

34.

In accordance with the Public Audit Act 25 of 2004 (PAA) and the general notice issued in
terms thereof, | have a responsublllty to report on the usefulness and rellablllty of the reported
performance information agalnst predetermined objectives for selected objectlves presented in
the annual performance report I performed procedures to identify materral flndlngs but not to
gather evidence to express assurance

My procedures address the usefulness and rehabrllty of the reported performance information,
which must be based on the mun|0|pal|ty s approved performance planning documents. | have
not evaluated the completeness and appropnateness ‘of the performance indicators included
in the planning documents. My procedures do not, examine whether the actions taken by the
municipality eﬁabled servrce e@hvery My procedures do not extend to any disclosures or
assertions, relatlng to the egtent of achrevements in the current year or planned performance
strategles and’ information in respect of future perlods that may be included as part of the
reported performance mformatlon Accordingly, my. f|nd|ngs do not extend to these matters.

I evaluated the usefulness’ and rellablllty of the reported performance information in
accordance with the crlterla developed from the performance management and reporting
framework as deflned in the general notice, for the following selected objectives presented in
the mun|0|pallty s annual performance report for the year ended 30 June 2022:

o P58 performance report
Obijective 5 - Oﬁgoing \\maintenance o‘f"/ymunicipal infrastructure. X — X
Objective 6 — Provide appropriate services to all households. X=X
- | Objective 7 - Provide qual ty and sustainable municipal. X—X
‘\~~\lnfrastructure within avallable resources.

/




35. | performed procedures to determine whether the reported performance lnformatlon was
properly presented and whether performance was consistent with the approved performance
planning documents. | performed further procedures to determine whether the indicators and
related targets were measurable and relevant, and assessed the rellablhty of the reported
performance information to determine whether it was valid, accurate and complete

36. The material findings on the usefulness and reliability of the performance mformatlon of the
selected objectives are as follows: 4

Objective 6 - Provide appropriate services to all households,,,//,,,
TL60: Provide free basic energy to indigent households as at 30 June 2022

37. | was unable to obtain sufficient appropriate audrt evrdence for the achmvement of 461
reported against target: Provide free basic energy to indigent households as at 30 June 2022
in the annual performance report, due to the fack of aocurate and oomplete records. | was
unable to confirm the reported achievement by aiternatrve means Consequently | was unable
to determine whether any adjustments were reqwred to the reported ‘achievement.

Other matters

38. | draw attention to the matter/s:belo\:y.

Achievement of planned targets

39. Refer to the annual performance report on pages X to X for mformatlon on the achievement of
planned targets for the year of targets. Thls mforrnatlon ‘'should be considered in the context of
the material fmdmgs on the usefulness and. relrablllty of the reported performance information

in paragraph(s) x to x of this- report.
: AN

Adjustment of matenal mrsstatements

40. We |dent|f|ed materlal mlsstatements in the annual performance report submitted for auditing.
These materral misstatements were on the reported pen‘ormance information of Objective 5 —
Ongomg marntenance of munlcrpal infrastructure, Objective 6 — Provide appropriate services
to all households and Ob]ectlve 7 - Provide quality and sustainable municipal infrastructure
within available resources As management subsequently corrected only some of the
misstatements, we Traised metenal findings on the usefulness and reliability of the reported
pen‘ormancemformatron Those that were not corrected are included in the basis for qualified

__opinion paragraphs

AN

// \\ AN

I Report on the audit of compliance with legislation

Introductlon and sc0per \

\41 In aceordance with the PAA and the general notice issued in terms thereof, | have a
responmbrhty to report materlal findings on the municipality’s compliance with specific matters



in key legislation. | performed procedures to identify findings but not to gather ewdence to
express assurance. / !

42. The material findings on compliance with specific matters in key Ieg,,iétationiare as follows:
Annual financial statements and annual reports

43. The financial statements submitted for auditing were not prepared |n aII matenal respects in
accordance with the requirements of section 122(1) of the. MFMA Material mrsstatements of -
current liabilities and disclosure items identified by the audltors in the submitted financial
statements were subsequently corrected and the supportlng records were provided
subsequently, but the uncorrected material mrsstatements and supporting records that could
not be provided resulted in the financial statemeynts re,celvmg a qualified audit opinion.

Expenditure management

44. Reasonable steps were not taken to prevent |rregular expendlture amountlng to R16 943 097
as disclosed in note 50 to the annual financial statements as reqwred by section 62(1)(d) of
the MFMA. The majority of the irregular expenditure was. caused by non compliance with
supply chain management regulatlons N N

45. Money owed by the mumc;palrty was not always pald within 30 days as requrred by section
65(2)(e) of the MFMA. \ : /

Strategic planning and performance management

46. Amendments to the IDP were made wrthout consultat|on W|th the dlstnct munlmpalrty as
required by municipal planning and performance management regulation 3(6)(a).

Procurement and/contract management
— N\

47. Sufficient, appropnate audltewdence could not be obtalned that some goods and services with
a transactlon value of below R200 000 were procUred u$|ng price quotations as required by
SCM Regutatlon 17(1)a ) and (c) Slmllar non- complrance was also reported in the prior year.

48. Sufﬂcrent appropnate audlt evidence could not be obtalned that contracts were awarded only
to bidders: who submltted a declaratlon on whether they were employed by the state or
connected to . any person employed by the state, as required by SCM Regulation 13(c). Similar
,non—compllance was also reported in the prior year.

~

/ 49.-Goods and servrces of a transactlon value above R200 000 were procured without inviting

competltlve bids, as reqwred by SCM ‘Regulation 19(a). Deviations were approved by the
accounting offlcer even though it was not impractical to invite competitive bids, in
contravention of SCM Reguiatlon 36(1).

50 Some of the mvrtatlons for competitive bidding were not advertised for a required minimum

t\\perlod of days, in contraventlon of SCM Regulation 22(1) and 22(2). Similar non-compliance
was also reported in the prior year. This non-compliance was identified in the procurement
~~\~\~\~~\~\processes for the Supply and delivery of water waste.



51.

82,

53.

Sufficient appropriate audit evidence could not be obtained that contracts’ were awarded to

suppliers based on preference points that were allocated and calcutated in accordance with
the requirements of section 2(1)(a) Preferential Procurement Policy Erame)work Act and its

regulations.

Some of the invitation to tender for procurement of commodltles desvgnated for locat content
and production, did not stipulated the minimum threshold for tocal productlon and content as
required by the 2017 Preferential Procurement Regulatlon 8(2) Slmllar non- comp!iance was -
also reported in the prior year. i

The performance of some of the contractors or providers wés not monitored on a monthly
basis, as required by section 116(2)(b) of the MFMA Slmllar non- complrance was also
reported in the prior year. /

Consequence management

54.

55.

Irregular expenditure incurred by the mun|o|pallty were not rnvestlgated to determine if any
person is liable for the expenditure, as required by sectlon 32(2)(b) of the MFMA.

Unauthorised expenditure incurred by the municipality was not mvest!gated to determine if any
person is liable for the expenditure, as required by section 32(2 )a)- of the MFMA

Other information

56.

Bl

58.

59,

The accounting officer is responsubte for the other mformatron The other mformatnon
comprises the information included in the annuatreport the other information does not include
the financial statements, the auditor’s report and those selected objectives presented in the

annual perform;mce report that have been specmcally reported in this auditor’s report.
- AN

My opinion, on the!funanmal Statements and flndmgs on the reported performance information
and comphance with leglsiatlon doinot cover the other mformatlon and | do not express an
audit oplnlon or any form of assurance conolusnon on. |t

In connectlon with my audlt my respon3|b|I|ty is to reed the other information and, in doing so,
consider Whether the other mformation is materially inconsistent with the financial statements
and the selected objectlves presented in the annual performance report, or my knowledge
obtained |n the audit, or othervwse appears to be materially misstated.

~

I did not receive the other mformatlon prior to the date of this auditor’s report. When | do
" receive and read this. mformatron ifl conciude that there is a material misstatement therein, |

am required to commun{cate the matter to those charged with governance and request that
the other mformatlon be corrected. If the other information is not corrected, | may have to
retract this auditor’'s report and re-issue an amended report as appropriate. However, if it is

corrected this will not be né‘pessary.




Internal control deficiencies

60.

B1.

62.

63.

64.

65.

66.

| considered internal control relevant to my audit of the financial state"’ments reported
performance information and compliance with applicable Ieg|slat|on however,. my objective
was not to express any form of assurance on it. The matters reported below are llmlted to the
significant internal control deficiencies that resulted in the bas;s for, the quallfled oplnlon the
findings on the annual performance report and the findings on compllance with Ieglslatlon
included in this report.

The municipality did not effectively exercise their overS|ght respon3|b|I|ty in respect of
financial, performance reporting and compliance W|th appllcable legislation by ensuring that
daily and monthly reports are prepared and adequately reviewed to ensure credlbllrty of
financial statements and the annual performance report / /

The municipality developed an audit plan to- address issues that were rarsed by the internal
and external auditors in the prior financial year, however management did not adequately
address prior year issues. This is evident from repeat flndlngs 1dent|f|ed in the current year in
the financial statements as well as compliance with Iegrstatlon

Management has not effectively implemented daily and monthly controls to prevent, detect
and correct misstatements before financial statements and annual performance report are
submitted for audit. As a result numerous material misstatements were |dent|f|ed between the
financial statements, annual performance report and schedules in support of financial
statements and achievements reported rn the annual performance report

The municipality did not have a proper record management system to maintain information
that supported the reported performance in the’ annuat performance report. This included
information that related to the collection, collatlon ‘verification, storing and reporting of actual
performance’ mformatlon Thls\resulted to matenal differences between achievements reported
in the annual peﬁormance report and evidence supportlng the reported achievements.

The mummpahty did not have a fmancnal management system that allowed reconciliations
between the information preSented and dJsc|osed on the financial statements and the
|nformat|on as per ftnancral system :

Non- compllance W|th teg|slat|on could have been prevented had compliance been properly
revlewed and momtored

~

Material irregularities

67.

\\

In accordance with the PAA and the Material Irregularity Regulations, | have a responsibility to
report on material irregularities identified during the audit.

10




S
S
Material irregularities identified during the audit / /
/ /
/
Internal capacity not developed to prepare annual financial statemey/ts rt?sultlng in over
reliance on consultants // L
/ \\

68. | identified a material irregularity during the audit and notified tb(e acﬁoun\ng offlcer @s
required by material irregularity regulation 3(2). By the date yf{ this uditor’'s rebort the

response of the accounting officer was not yet due. This maTe\laf irregularity will be\ncludec\m

the next year's auditor’s report. VAN \\

a4 AN
/

69. The municipality appointed consultants for preparatyjrq of/ financial statements and asset
management due lack of capacity and skills of muriicipaf officials. However, the municipality
did not develop, implement and monitor consultancy | réduction plan to wpagtate municipal
officials and therefore reduce reliance on consUItazs as required by/rr{unlcyéal cost

containment regulation 5(5). S N / /
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Annexure — Auditor-general’s responsibility for the aud:t

Financial statements

As part of an audit in accordance with the ISAs, | exercise professmnal judgement and
maintain professional scepticism throughout my audit of the flnancrat statements and the
procedures performed on reported performance information for selected objectlves and on the
municipality's compliance with respect to the selected subject matters )

In addition to my responsibility for the audit of the fmanmal statements as described in this
auditor’s report, | also: / /

o identify and assess the risks of material mlsstatement of the fmancral statements whether
due to fraud or error; design and perform’ audit’ procedures respohsrve to those risks; and
obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and approprlate to prov1de a basrs for my opinion.
The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resultmg from fraud is higher than for one
resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion; forgery, mtentlonal omissions,
misrepresentations or the override of internal control )

e obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audlt in order to design audit
procedures that are approprlate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing
an opinion on the eﬁectlveness of the municipality’s internal control '

e evaluate the appropriateness of accountmg policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related dlsclosures made by the accounting officer.

e conclude on the appropriateness of the accountlng offlcer s use of the going concern basis
of accounting in the preparation of the' flnanC|aI statements | also conclude, based on the
audit ewdence obtained, whether a materlal urtcertamty exists relating to events or
condrtlons that may cast s@mflcant doubt on the. ability of the Umsobomvu Local
Mummpa!rty to contlnueas a goeng concern. tf | conclude that a material uncertainty exists,
| am/ requn‘ed to draw attention in my auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the
fmancrat ‘statements about the/ matenal uncertalnty or if such disclosures are inadequate,
to modrfy my opinion ony the financial statements. IVIy conclusions are based on the
mformahon avanlable to me’ ‘at the date of this audrtors report. However, future events or
conditions may cause a munlcrpalrty to cease operatlng as a going concern

e evaluate the overall presentatlon structure and content of the financial statements,
mcludlng the dlsclosures and determine whether the financial statements represent the
"'*rmderlylng transactlons and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation

AN

Communication Wlth th‘ose chargé‘d with governance

| communicate with the accounting officer regarding, among other matters, the planned scope
and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in

N nterna| control that I"identify during my audit.

It aEso provrde the, accountlng officer with a statement that | have complied with relevant

ethlcal req uwements regardlng independence, and to communicate with them all relationships
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and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on my independ
applicable, actions taken to eliminate threats or safeguards applied.

e and, where






